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1. 320-20-01 2019-10-03 Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited EJ[E
Dear Mr. Saldanha:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,
Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited, FEI 3005757050, at Village Kishanpura, Baddi Nalagarh Road,
Baddi Solan, Himachal Pradesh, from April 15 to 20, 2019.

Z[E FDA F 2019 & 4 B 15 BZE 20 BB TARIIAIFEPERY Glenmark PharmaceuticalsLimited
=7,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BT FRIAGEFRIER. L. 8ESFRFHNAE. BREEHARTSE CGMP E3XK, (RIINARIRE
FDCA 1 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/#IA 2B ERAE R,

We reviewed your May 10, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt
of your subsequent correspondence.

BAISHFAREZTIRAT 20195 5 B 10 HNEIS, FLEMEKEIESIEE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a batch
or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether the batch has already
been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

(RABFREMNERABERERBENER, HeHESNXREEDRINAREARATEEREREN
&R (21 CFR 211.192) ,

Your firm failed to ensure your investigations identify appropriate root causes and you failed to
implement sustainable corrective action and preventive action (CAPA).

IRABIRBEFRRIRIBEERG HESAIRARRE, (RIIRSCHERTFFELAY CAPA,

a. You failed to thoroughly investigate multiple complaints of grittiness for your topical (b)(4)
cream USP, (b)(4)%. Since November 2017, you rejected 20 batches and received at least 38
complaints about product grittiness. Product grittiness has been an ongoing formulation issue since
2010 and was a deficiency cited in the previous inspection of your facility. You proposed specific
remediation for this formulation issue in your response at that time. In your response to the most
recent inspection, you stated that the product grittiness issue was remediated during product
reformulation in November 2018. Your response is inadequate. You did not provide sufficient data
to demonstrate the robustness of the new formulation.
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(RMIIREEANERREZ ARSI XX BRAEIRIF. B 2017 F 11 BLK, {RIHEKT 20 4R, FF
BRI TZED 38 BXTARMEANILF. B 2010 FLK, mRAE—EME—NR, FEZaxT
R ARESHEHSZRE. RMSHERSPILRE T BRRItNERE. ERM1IN&RAGR
BREISH, (RFMIEFRFRMREDERE 2018 &£ 11 B R A EXPEEIKE. RMINEEER
o, (HMIFREHBBRIEIRIERRFEC AIMI AL,

We acknowledge that in July 2019 you recalled all batches within expiry that were manufactured

using the original formulation. However, your reformulation and market actions were not performed
in a timely manner.

A THE 2019 F 7 BA/MIBE T SERFEKE S e~ RESEIREREHIR. B2, (RINEKETS
MR TIZBE AT A AT

b. You failed to adequately investigate multiple temperature excursions that occurred during
shipping of your drug products. Your investigations into the temperature excursions did not include
timely actions to prevent their recurrence.
MIRERDREESZRIMIGREERETEEECENER. M EEECEERIEERE
FEREU AR LEELRIR R A

For example, in May 2018, (b)(4) cream USP, (b)(4)% batches were exposed to temperature
excursions up to (b)(4)°C and (b)(4)°C for (b)(4) while in transit to the United States. (b)(4) cream
should be stored between (b)(4)°C. In July 2018, a (b)(4)USP, (b)(4)% batch was exposed to
(b)(4)°C for (b)(4) while in transit to theUnited States. (b)(4) should be stored between (b)(4)°C.
These (b)(4) batches were distributed to the U.S.

Blgn, 20185 8, XX B XX SEETECEERES, FAIZEXEHEIREIA XX°C # XX°C,
XX BMFNCE XX°C Z[E, 2018 7 B, XX#tSHEEHEXEHARIRZEET XX CXXFHL, XX i
FCTE XX°C 28, XL XX RBHEEEE,

Inadequate investigation into temperature excursions is an ongoing issue and was a deficiency
cited during the previous inspection of your facility. Notably, you performed a study to determine
the impact of elevated temperature on (b)(4) cream USP, (b)(4)%. The study showed phase
separation of the product at (b)(4)°C.

YEEBTERAEARSNER—EFE, ELHMRARNIZGEFITSS | BizikE. B5E
BRIZ, /MIETT —IUAFKEE XX BEASEERZEIRRE, ARFERE XX CHEE
vayich

In your response, you stated that you will performan additional temperature excursion study as well
as conduct a long-term stability study. You also stated that you will investigate all confirmed out-of-
specification (OOS) results during the temperature excursion studies and will notify the FDA,as
appropriate.

FERINESH, RIFRIRIGHITEZSREBBEAR, FHTKPREEMAR. RIIEFR
HMIBRAERBEREECENRTEFMHAN O0S ER, HAIEXRTEA] FDA,

Your response is inadequate. You did not provide an adequate risk assessment for marketed
batches exposed to temperatures outside the labeled storage conditions. Also, your response
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mentioned the implementation of new shipping practices to protect your products from thermal
excursions, but they were not implemented in a timely manner.

RINESERFATSH. FMIARERFTS EHEMRBEETBEGRFCRHEEEERNXGIT
i, FEMRIMNEISREILE T FAEE SRR R m, EEEEASEEE, BiziEith
TR RAT,

c. You failed to adequately investigate multiple OOS test results for critical product attributes,
such as (b)(4) For example, in April 2018, (b)(4) batch (b)(4) failed (b)(4) Additionally, in February
2019, (b)(4) ointment USP (b)(4)% batch (b)(4) failed (b)(4) These batches were ultimately rejected.
However, your investigations into these failures did not determine an appropriate root cause and
ensure effective CAPA.

RMIRBER D EESEXE B O0S 1ilIZER, W XX, Flun, 2018 F 4 H, XXH#E XXIT
a8, B, 2019F 28, XXB XX TG, XUMREEIIHIER. BRIFNIINIXLEARSIEH
EEHARAEEIIRARE, #R CAPAB.

In your response, you indicated that you plan to hire a consultant to enhance the quality of your

investigations. Your responseis inadequate. You did not assess the potential impact to product
quality and the failure to identify potential root causes.

FEEMINEISH, RORRTRESBREASGHRINEERE., RNNREERARFRSHI,. RI1F7F
RIS mRENEESN, ReGRBIHTREARAIRE.
d. You failed to adequately investigate more than 70 consumer complaints associated with
punctures, cracks, and holes in (b)(4) for various drug products including, but not limited to, (b)(4)
ointment USP, (b)(4)%, (b)(4) cream USP, and (b)(4) ointment USP, (b)(4)%. Your investigations
failed to adequately address the scope and cause of these serious container/closure system
defects and evaluate other drug products that have similar manufacturing quality signals such as
complaints, or that use the same supplier.
RMIIFRBERDTEERE 70 BXT ARG MEBERNRT XX B, XX B XX B, RUFFLE
FHENEFRR, RINEERERS REXETENSSE SRR REISEEFRE, KTl
HeAEHEEFREESHNERNRR, SERERMNENGR.
In your response, you stated that the root cause for the complaints was improper “handling by
folding and refolding of the (b)(4)” by consumers. In addition, you stated that because the complaint
rate is insignificant, there is no risk to marketed batches. However, you closed more than 50 of the
complaints, without CAPA to prevent recurrence of similar quality defects.
FERINESEF, RMIERRFORAREZEFP XX ITEMERITE TL. 5, /MIERER
WREAR, AEHEEIRSENK. RIIXATIE 50 #1IFANIZE CAPA FBhRUREREER
BEERE,
Your quality system for investigations is inadequate and does not ensure consistent production of
safe and effective products. Your firm has repeatedly failed to determine the root cause and
implement CAPA to prevent the recurrence of these serious product quality defects.
HMINAEREARRATRSD, TR HE2EHIS M. RATSICRERERTIREA,
SRBEsChE CAPA LARS LEIX B2 RRERENES R E.
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In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERLAT

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,
CAPA effectiveness, quality unit oversight, and written procedures. Address how your firm will
ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—IDWHRATRIEERE. £5F. &F. 008 ERMKMFERRIIEEMIZITE, BRX—H1F
MAVTEINHRIANIZ R R, (RIBTENT N EEENMUR T AR EHEERES. SEERE.
RAREFE, CAPABXNME. RESIRENBERERF. RBPRINIADENTHRRAEREE
BYERIYBIE S50,

¢ An independent assessment and remediation plan for your CAPA program. Summarize how
your firm will effectively conduct root cause analysis, assure CAPA effectiveness, regularly
review investigation trends, enhance staff competencies, implement improvement to the CAPA
program when needed, ensure appropriate quality unit decision rights, and is fully supported
by executive management.

— RN CAPA BRFRVIRIIFARFIAMNEIHR . BRI AT ENEABEBHITIRARE ST,
R CAPABZE. EHESREERS. RERTAE]. LERIHE CAPARERI. HIRE
LREMPIREN, URBREEARNEESIF.

¢ A detailed review of the robustness of the new formulation for (b)(4) cream USP, (b)(4)%,
including but not limited to all manufacturing and quality data (e.g., complaints, OOS,
deviations, rejects, stability, data to fully assess whether the new formulation is robust or not).

—p3 XX BB AT BRI FMAER, BFRENMUIRTAEESMRERE (Fi1, &k,
00S. frE. 1Bl REHEE, UeEmiHMESHics 2EmA) .

* A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures, are each qualified and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—IHRMIIRHARNEEIRZFEZ, LREREMEMKD. BesflZMesin LD
N, BYRIEEEE T BRI SN, BRI NBEXE YRIESI 2 S B AR LEERR
ELERRSD . BefERE,

* Independent review of all your processes to determine their state ofcontrol. Also, provide your
detailed program for designing, validating,maintaining, controlling and monitoring each of your
manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and inter-batch

variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also include your qualification program for your
equipment and facility.

SHRIAE LZRRIIEFEZ, LIBERERERS. TNERR—DIRI1RIT. GIE. 4P, =4
MRS EF TZR0FMITE, EhaEr- St Bt miRantt, LIBRFSREE
W& TFEEFEIRIREMMRIENEIAERF.

Conclusion &it
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The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive statement of violations that
exist at your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these
violations and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

RS BNEAHAREE. MIERENXYEREERTAE, BERRE, BHIEEBXRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staffalso allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C. 356C(b) and allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what

actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend
on your products.

NERARIEE SEXRNAIERE TR SEUR I FrEFNS RMLN T, FDA ERIRIZEPERR
CDER #mi@RIAR AR, iX# FDA BJ LIS —ERBHEASMHIL TG | SIRMIARIERFSIENR
ER, BRRARERAEARITREHRHERIKIE 21U.S.C. 356C(b)RAJBEM IR &SR 175 R LB
HFRTRINSS, if FDA RIRESEEFEXRDUTHERERERIER, FRIPERBTHRNZRINBERER,
Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

R A BRBESTTAFTIAREM EF EBRBEAHARIFFES CGMP ZAl, FDA AIRESBEMERIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE N ERAIHE

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited, at Village Kishanpura, Baddi Nalagarh Road,
Baddi Solan, Himachal Pradesh, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act,
21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

ReEH EIXERECTREE 2 S E FDA #K#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iBEEZHE
iR A PP RHNEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILRE, B 15 N TIEARESEEADAE. EREFRBEMNCER, MM THLTE
RUERIARE, PrLEEBRRE. RAREE 15 N TIEEATHRMIERRE, RBFERARELL
RFeriital.
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2. 320-20-02 2019-10-03 Bingbing Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd EEZIBIREAE
Dear Mr. Yu:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Bingbing
Pharmaceutical (Hubei) Co.Ltd., FEI 3014538973, at No. 698 Bingbing Road, Economic
Development Zone,Shiyan, Hubei, from May 7 to 10, 2019.

<& FDAF 2019 % 5 B 7 HZE 10 BRE TR F It HEMRBALF A X KKK 698 SH%IK
Kegdl (8Bdb) BIRATEF AT,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act),21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAEF=. L. BESERFNAL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RIINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BA N ZIB BRI R.

We reviewed your May 31, 2019, responseto our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt
of your subsequent correspondence.

BAISHFAREZTIRAT 20195 5 A 31 HWEIS, FLEMEKEIESIERE.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to maintain written production, control, or distribution records
specifically associated with a batch of a drug product for at least one year after the
expiration date of the batch (21 CFR 211.180(a)).

RARKREFRFSHRILABXRHRISHPEES. NKESCREZRARBRED 1 F
(21CFR 211.180(a))

You manufactured drugs at your Wuhan facility at Building (b)(4), No. 5, Kangda Street, Longyang
Avenue, Hanyang District, Wuhan, and then transferred drug production to your Hubei facility and
closed the Wuhan facility. Your firm failed to maintain manufacturing records, raw material and
finished product testing records, retain samples, stability samples, and other CGMP records for
your over-the-counter (OTC) (b)(4) drug products manufactured at your Wuhan facility. During the
inspection at the Hubei facility, you stated that you lost CGMP manufacturing documentation and
drug product samples during the transfer of your manufacturing facility from Wuhan to Hubei in
May 2018.

{RIEIRIBEZAEIX X X EPAXIERIAR 5 S XX #Em, REBHEmEBEIRIIN
AR, RAERE T EIRIBT. (RIATIREERFRIMERIXIZATEFRY OTC 55 XX RIEFHE

. FHFImENICR. B, REMFRIIEYE COGMPICR. E1tmAmaERiE, (RIIEFR

{R/I7E 2018 £ 5 ABEFIZATNRINEEREMILIIELT CGMP =X A A mF .
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In your response, you stated that you initiated an investigation to assess the scope of impacted
product, will attempt to collect samples from the market to evaluate and take “all mandatory and
necessary measures,” and will conduct a quality system evaluation using a third-party consultant.
Your response is inadequate because you failed to appropriately address the impact of missing
records and samples on drug products already on the market. Maintaining all manufacturing and
testing records, as well as representative product samples, is critical to establish that your products
meet their required quality attributes.

ERINEES, (RMIFFMAMIEEH T RERHMEZMARATEE, $EONHHn EREFR
KiHa, FREAEEECERER", URERS=SHAIRTRERRZITME. RMINESEEFT
PR, BARMARESBRERCRINEENEADZHEHENS RN, REMEEFFIRNL
IERURARS mEmi TRERINAR S HERER IR 2R KRR,

In response to this letter, provide:

HERISARAHERES

* A complete, independent assessment of documentation systems used throughout your
manufacturing and laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are
insufficient. Include a detailed corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan that
comprehensively remediates your firm’s documentation practices to ensure you retain
attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, contemporaneous records throughout your
operation.

— AR EFFISEIR = B FP AT XU A RS EIRZ IS, LIBEXX M ERE RS,
BIEFMAY CAPA Y, £EAMNIRMIATINXEAGE, BERIEINRT 7TRMIFTEERIFIEE
B, B = iR, ER. ASRER.

¢ A detailed risk assessment of drug products on the market without any manufacturing
documentation and without retains or stability samples to support investigations and expiration

dating. Specify actions, with timelines, that you will take in response to the risk assessment,
such as customer notifications and initiating recalls.

—IXERBEAEFICR. B BERERE ST AEESEIRET A LRZS mATF
MBI, GEBRIRM ITRIE XL I A ERERIETELAR ASEER, flalE= MBS,

2. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR

211.165(a)).

RABRRMBHEREMITZAFTIELMTREEN, BERETSHORNRERENE, S5
METER I RYSERIFIFIE (21 CFR 211.165(a))

Your firm released OTC drug products to the United States market without testing the identity and
strength of each active ingredient. For example, your firm failed to test for the active ingredients,
(b)(4),in your (b)(4) products. Testing is essential to ensuring that the drug products you
manufacture meet established specifications for the required chemical attributes.

RABEFRGNEFEMER S SERIFFIERANE OTC BRBITEEE M. IR0, (RATIRGUIR]
XX B XXTEERD . ARIRIE AR EBERENE, D T,
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We acknowledge your commitment to discontinue the manufacture and distribution of (b)(4)
products until analytical methods for (b)(4) active ingredients have been established and validated
or verified. However, your response is inadequate. You failed to provide details for establishing that
your OTC drug products in distribution meet their specifications.

BA IR IFESELIEEFFIEE XX =@, BEEY XX BRSO EF L IIESHIA,
BRMMINESEZRATORY, (RIIKREERISEIMIEH OTC M HEEMENFMEN.
In response to this letter, provide a list of chemical and microbial specifications, including test

methods, used to an alyzeeach lot of your drug products before a lot disposition decision. The list
should include:

FERSARRE, BRX—HATEMGERRZADTEHARIUCENNEYRERESR, &
EQNTEE. ZERNEE:
¢ An action plan andtimelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain

samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed tothe United States
within expiry as of the date of this letter.

+  WEHEHRTEEAFIIMEICNR T IFNER, LREMEEHEEEEETIRER
EHMBESHA R R RE.
* A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing

reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, suchas notifying
customers and product recalls.

s —INEMURBHENREHNAMEERLE. IRENEREARTEREZKRNGH, WX
BRI IERETE, SNErEFFI~maE,
3. Your firm’s quality control unit failed to exercise its responsibility to ensure drug

products manufactured are in compliance with CGMP, and meet established specifications
for identity, strength, quality, and purity (21 CFR 211.22).

(RARRELRIREERITHIRSE M TRRFIEHZSRTE CGMP, HAFSHMENER. ME.
REMAEIFE (21 CFR211.22) ,

During the inspection, our investigator observed that your quality unit (QU) did not provide
adequate oversight for the manufacture of your OTC (b)(4). For example, your QU failed to ensure:

EREYS, HMNORERAIURIIRELD IFARIIRIN OTC EF-HTROEE. FIRIIRE
EBIIARAEHAIR :

¢ Full testing of drug products and review of their results are performed prior to batch release.
ORI T Z BIZS Ridt T 7 SENF BEXEERH T 7 HiZ

¢  Contract laboratory used for identity testing is qualified following your written procedures.
FATFERRANE B =R BEZFEH THIA

¢ Cleaning validation of shared (b)(4) tanks include justifications for the worst-case sampling
locations following your cleaning validation procedure.

HA XX BRESNIE, SERERINESFEF I RENFERTISUE
e Written procedures for sampling and testing of the (b)(4) system are followed.

AT XX RGBS B R
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e  Procedures to review electronic data generated from GC, HPLC, IR, and TOC systems are
written and followed.

BEFETHEAM GC. HPLC, IR TOC REGHEFEHIRHEIZIZER
e Controlled records, including logs, are maintained to track receipt of all components used to
manufacture drug products.

REFERAREFFAMBHNERZIZICR, 8ERE
e Every OOS resultis appropriately investigated and each investigation is extended to all
affected batches, as applicable.

81 008 ERMZLELRE, BEXFENEHREREZFIAR (&ERET)

In your response, you admitted that due to cash flow problems you “were unable to ensure all
products were completely tested and ensure conformance with all pre-determined specification
prior to be shipped out”. You also submitted numerous CAPA to address each example of your
quality unit failures cited above.

FERMNEES, RMIFAABRTRERER, MMIRERFRMBARERRZAMIZITEGN, FH
R SRTETUERNREINE . 1RMITMEA T KE CAPA iR EEATS | BRIATE RERRI LM
?O

Because you failed to include supporting documentation, your response is inadequate and cannot
be fully evaluated. You also failed to conduct a comprehensive review of your quality unit to identify
deficiencies. You did not provide evidence that you have implemented procedures that ensure

adequate control over your drug manufacturing processes. In addition, you failed to include a plan
to address the quality of your drugs that were manufactured without appropriate quality oversight.

BTFRIIRBERIESHFEX Y, (RMINESERATSH, FREHITREME. (RIITFAREEHMRMIE
B ITEEERAKIERE. (MRS AHEEBRRIIC I THREHMIBRE T T
ROEHIER. B, (RIREEE—OIH AR MERB RS REREER FAEF/Y
AmAIRERE,

In response to this letter, provide:
FEREIL =R NS N

* A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function. The assessment should include, but not be limited to:

— D EEITERRNKITR, RIRNRESR ISR T TROMB R TERLE. ZHaNE
FREART:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
eI~ B AEFEARMEES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices.
RER IHAMIBMNETHERENE, LIHHETESAILERIE

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.
—HHE QU ABERFRZENE MU REAX SRR RELHTZ

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.
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MEERRETRNE, URMEHETE QU ARIRMEZERE. FIE. REMAENRS
E1TER
B Also describe howtop management supports quality assurance and reliable operations,

including but not limited to timely provision of resources to proactively address emerging
manufacturing/quality issues and assure a continuing state of control.

TNERPRESEEARMMISHRERIEIUEE T, SEEMIRTRITRHER, £
RRFTRERNEFRERRE, URBERZEINE
¢ A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,

CAPA effectiveness, quality assurance oversight, and written procedures. Describe how your
firm will ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—MHAMRE. ER. 1&IF. 00S ERMAWEENIREARFHNSEIMIZITE, BR—0iF
MZRFANATIN R, ARNRTINT N BEENMIRTERERE. SelEifE. RARE
Tl CAPABRE. BREMRENELRBEERSENERSH, RN ATIZNTHR
TEEPITRERNRBMER

See FDA'’s guidance document Quality Systems Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations

for help implementing quality systems and risk management approaches to meet the requirements
of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.

20 FDA $gm 4.

4. Your firm failed to maintain an adequate written record of each complaint (21
CFR211.198(b)).

FABRFEFENMIFNZES BEICR (21 CFR211.198(b)) .

You firm failed to maintain a complete and accurate record of your complaint investigations. You
opened investigations B-18002 and B-19001 in response to complaints of poor (b)(4) for batches
manufactured in Wuhan. In these investigations you stated that you evaluated reserve samples
and found no deficiencies. However, you had previously stated that all reserve samples were lost
for batches manufactured at your Wuhan site and therefore reserve samples were not available for
evaluation.

R BRI HOFAERNTREERCR, FMIERXAEFIMORAR XX FEHEE T
B-18002 71 B-19001 A&, AXLAEHRMIETRMIHETERE, IRERIGRE, BRIRMIZA
EIRMERNENZATEF R EHIYEER, TiEBUSHITIHE,

In your response, you stated that testing was performed on reserve samples manufactured in your
Hubei facility. Your responseis inadequate because testing a batch that is different from the

complaint batch does not provide you with batch specific information needed to identify potential
quality defects in the complaint batch.

ERMNNEISES, (RIEFRZURERRMIEXIARTEF R EFR TN, FHMINESEEFFRSHT,
EUTHORAR TR, TEAMIRAASEMRAE R BT RIS HLRIBERER

Be3.
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In response to this letter, provide:
ERIS AR BIRAL :

e  The status of lots identified in investigations B-18002 and B19001.
FEAE B-18002 #1 B19001 HRATRBIAIHLRAVIRT

e Your plan for evaluating complaints for  batches manufactured in your Wuhan facility.
(RIIEERIZ AT RIS K

e The process you will follow if a complaint cannot be appropriately investigated. Indicate the
corrective actions you will take including notifying customers and initiating recalls.

MRTESOFHTISSREER, (FMEEEAAE. WM IGRERH EEE, Bi5EA
EFFMEmERE.

Data Integrity Remediation ¥R E &4 IS

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/119570/download.

FIBRERRTREER D HREIEIVEREITEY, TEHHRMIEFNSRNREE. B3ttt
fEE. £ FDA ISR SURBEMAIZ R GMP S8 1ESHE A 1E<F CGMP S18EUEEM
e,

We strongly recommend that you retain a qualified consultant to assist in your remediation. In
response to this letter, provide the following:

Bl BEREIUR BB B— A B RABIEEMA I THMNE, ERSHRERZUATMER:

* A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and reporting,
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a
detailed description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

—HNEBRCRIRENEREEENSERE, SEHEEXENGRSIEFRZER. &
BN R M AT T E SRA R E AV A,

* Acurrent risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the

release of drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by
ongoing operations.
RIS BEEFFANNASERBERIEBEEL MRS RIXEIT . IS EERTZE
IR M RN miTSERIBEXRRIDHT, LSSz EMEERINGE.

* A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. The detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend

to ensure the reliability and completeness of all data generated by your firm including
microbiological and analytical data, manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

FABNEERRES, SEIR(II£IK CAPA IHRIFMEIER. HFENEBBERETH NSRRI
BUARRIFMN A BRI EEEN TSt S, SEMEMMOITENE. £ icR
LA FTBR3%4E FDA RIEHE.
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Conclusion &5ig

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive statement of violations that
exist at your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these
violations and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

HERATS | BIEMAAREEER. (RNERENXERERITRAE, WERE, HLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNRENE ERENRE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on August 22, 2019.
FDA EF 2019 4 8 B 22 BIRAT BT #OEES 66-40 1,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFIARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRL
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M RAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Bingbing Pharmaceutical (Hubei) Co., Ltd, at No. 698 Bingbing Road,
Economic Development Zone, Shiyan, Hubei, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission,
in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP
within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

A IEIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {ik#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ 1T
iR A PP RHNEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T IL T
SREMIERIIRYRE, BhLEEBRRRE. WRAEEE 15 N LIEH WSS R, WHBFEIRAIRELA
e anpl 8
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3. 320-20-03 2019-10-08 Torrent Pharmaceuticals Limited EJ[E
Dear Mr. Mehta:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Torrent
Pharmaceuticals Limited, FEI 3005029956, at Ahmedabad-Mehsana Highway, Taluka-Kadi, Indrad,
Guijarat from April 8 to 16, 2019.

ZEE FDA T 20194 4 B 8 HZE 16 B&E T{RIIATENERI Torrent Pharmaceuticals Limited &4£75=

7.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAEF=. L. BESERFNAL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RIINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BA N ZIB BRI R.

We reviewed your May 7, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt
of your subsequent correspondence.

HANEFHAER TIRATE 2019 F 5 B 7 BXEA] FDA483 RRIEE, FILEMEWEIELERE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations and deviations including, but
not limited to, the following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1.  Your firm failed to follow written procedures for production and process control
designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity, strength,
quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR211.100(b)).
RADREETEEMNESNISENER, XEEFRRITAURERGINIE~HERESEHRIES
HEER, fE. REMAER (21 CFR 211.100(b)) .

Your firm did not appropriately follow your written and approved process validation (PV) protocol
which required quality attributes to be met for “three consecutives” batches to qualify an alternate
active pharmaceutical ingredient (API). Several PV batches using a new alternate APl were
manufactured for Losartan Potassium Tablets USP 50 mg and USP 100 mg without appropriately
following your protocol.

RABFHKRIEZEFFMUENBEALZWIE (PV) AR, ZARERIELE=I FEREKNR
EEM, BLFABNK AP, FERFER AP £ PV RSB ER 50mg 1 100mg 7
FHRIEZETHMINSGE,

Specifically, after the first of the three PV batches failed for dissolution, assay, and (b)(4), your firm
added a fourth batch which was outside of your written protocol. However, the fourth batch also
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failed specifications for dissolution. Multiple out-of-specification (OOS) investigations were initiated
and quality rejected all four PV batches.

BiRsEiR, FE=H#H PV IIE—HEAEE. S XX AEIEZE, (RATHENTE 4 #it, XATER]
PESEAR. EE2F 4 WEHETALERE, RMIKETZE 00S FE, REMI HEKTAE 4
PV #tiR.

You developed a new interim protocol to justify commercial use of the alternate API and
circumvented your original protocol, even though you had data demonstrating your process was
not capable of producing quality material using the new alternate API. Numerous Losartan
Potassium Tablets USP 50 mg and USP 100 mg commercial batches were manufactured with this

new alternate API and released to the U.S. market despite the PV failures. In addition, multiple
batches of Losartan Potassium were recalled for unacceptable amounts of nitrosamine impurities.

BMERIIEEIRER R IN T ERAFNENR API HRREE-HESRENWIE, (RIIET T
IGBS75%e, FALUSIEE API RIS AIR, AEEBMRIRMINERIETEER. B2 PV R, BIRIIERH
BRI AP 7= 7 KERARAISIPIBHR 50mg 1 100mg /7, FEBUTEXE™R. 35, £
MBI R T IEREREEIA R A A 2K EmEE AL,

Your response acknowledged that you did not follow your written and approved validation protocols.
You also stated the change in APl had no impact on the manufacturing process and the quality of
the finished drug. Your response is inadequate. You failed to provide adequate root cause for the

initial PV batches failures. You also failed to provide adequate justification in your process
validation protocols to support approval of the alternate API with known PV failures.

{HMIBNEIEFMRMIFRETIICENPEIIES K. {R7FER AP TEXN4E T ZHAmEE
HEEM., RMINESEEATSH. RIFFRIZHEAGE PV IEXMNZSRARE. (RIIIFRXR
NIZRIEERBREBANCUE, LASKHRHEDR PV KMAIE(L AP,

Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately

andassure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs. Process
qualification studies determine whether an initial state of control has been established.

TZWBFERNE TZ2EEERERPRIT GEENZERE. £ 128 EAMRIVRE
SEHIR, BREBAN, PEARNRENERE. TZRAARRER S CEEINAISZER

7!

*

C:

No

Successful process qualification studies are necessary before commercial distribution of drugs.
Thereafter, ongoing vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to
ensure you maintain a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle.

TEARBEEZR, FSEEMINIZHIANRR. ZEENT ZHREi=RREH I TIFEER
ISE, LABE(R - R an B AP RS TR ERV A FHRAE,
In response to this letter, provide:

HERISRRATERR:
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¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation
to ensure a continuing state of control.

—IIHRMIIEFEFRFARSS, BRREEXERE, T mtmFihmRIZNTZER
o EIRMRMIN T ZHREFAE RIS B SHEPRIRATRSLNTE, LIRRISERSZEIRE,

¢ Atimeline for performing appropriate process performance qualification (PPQ) for each of your
marketed drug products.

—HEXHRNIFE LhZmPTIe S T2 HaEIA (PPQ) AIRTIEL
* Areview of all data that supports your process validation for commercially distributed drug
products.

— IR SHHR TR HE S mp T 2R SRR,

See FDA'’s guidance document Process Validation:General Principles and Practices for general
principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

20 FDA SR T2 3G UEEN".

2. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a
batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch
has already been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

(RABREENEEEMBREBENER, ACHEREEWIRAEAHRAFSHRERENER
(21 CFR 211.192)

Your investigations into OOS testing results were inadequate. Multiple OOS investigations related

to assay, (b)(4), and dissolution were closed without assignable root cause, or lacked adequate

scientific justification for root cause. Despite the inadequate OOS investigations, your firm
disregarded initial failing OOS results and released batches based on retested results.

{’1% OOS HMERIFERA LM, SHEEE. XXFIALERN 00S BEEIRE IIIFERA
[RESERE BEARARERFICIERRIMEXE,. RE OOSEEARFRD, BIRATEAREIILE 00S
ZR, RIESNNSEERBITHIR.

For example, OOS investigation OOS/IN/F/FP/17/238 for Losartan Potassium and
Hydrochlorothiazide (HCTZ) Tablet (b)(4) for batch number BP02D026 was initiated on July 4,
2017, due to a high HCTZ assay value. The result was super potent, (b)(4)%, versus a (b)(4)—
(b)(4)% specification. This OOS result was confirmed during your phase | laboratory investigation
without establishing a root cause. During your phase | linvestigation, neither a manufacturing nor
laboratory error was conclusively identified. Despite no assignable root cause, the initial high OOS
results were invalidated and the (b)(4) was released based on retested reserve sample results. The
resulting finished product batch was distributed to the U.S.market.

0, OO0S JEEZE(I OOS/IN/FIFP/17/238 JISMBIRFN HCTZ /5 XX, #t5 BP02D026, F
20177 B 4 BEs), RERHCTZ BB, BBERNI XX%, REA XX%, Z 00S ERAE
RMIE—NERECN=REERSEMA, EFEEERARE. EFIBTMERAES, BEgEiR
AIHAIBHECHIAER, TRNEBIRAIHATSHECHNLN=RR, REFKBENRARE,
#9R1d S O0S LERIMEEMIN, BETFENBHERMITT XX, ZRmitEEEEHIZHE,
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Multiple examples of improperly invalidating initial failing OOS results were also observed in other
drug products. In addition, your firm has a high percentage rate (60-70%) for invalidated initial
OOS test results between January 2017 and March 2019.

SEEGIF, (HMITAUEREBLGEIIIE 00S BREM. FHI, IRAEE 2017 F£1 BE 2019
F 3 BHAREMYE O0S BERIMHLHIHERES (60-70%) .

Your response indicated your awareness of a high percentage rate of invalidated OOS test results
without appropriate investigation. Yous tated that between January 2017 to March 2019, you have
a downward trend from77% to 41%. Major contributors are human error, instrument/column error,
and method error. Your response is inadequate. You failed to provide ar etrospective review of all
your drug products to determine if you are attributing root cause appropriately, reporting OOS
results correctly, and implementing adequate corrective and preventive actions (CAPA).
RMINEISFRNMR T RRIISEYIE 00S BERFTHHLLEIE S, RBIEHMEE. (RIIFER
2017 £ 1 BE 20195 3 BHAE, {RIIBSEEBEM 7T7%HEE 41%. EERERANKIR. (XE8/4EE
IRF7TEEIR, (RMINESERFRTOH, (RMIKREERAIIFIEMIZ AR SRR, LARER]
ERIGHPERARR. [EfRE OOSER, HEWITTFRDE CAPA,

This is a repeat observation from FDA’s April 17-28, 2017, inspection at your Indrad facility. The
FDA also cited a similar CGMP observation for inadequate investigations at your Torrent
Pharmaceuticals Limited Dahej facility (FEI 3010228235) in Gujarat during a March 11-19, 2019,
inspection.

X2 2017 & 4 B 17-28 BXJ5i] Indrad 7A@ B R IMAYERPEAIES. FDA7RE 2019 F 3 B 11-19
HXHR(] Dahej 7RG EH A 7 EKIURIEEAR TS TRBE.

Repeated failures at multiple sites demonstrate that executive management oversight and control
over the manufacture of drugs is inadequate.

ZMBRTESRIGIERRIINTHREFNEEER L EHEF R T O M.

Your executive management remains responsible for fully resolving all deficiencies and ensuring
ongoing CGMP compliance. You should immediately and comprehensively assess your company’s
global manufacturing operations to ensure that systems, processes, and the products
manufactured conform to FDA requirements.

FMINEHREEES EEFRETEREFIFRRTE CGMP SGB XS, (RINIZAIEEmITHHIRS
BNSBREFIE, LIRRRSR. TZMAAEF T mfFa FDA XK,

In response to this letter, provide: TEEIE AR ATSIRAT

e Aretrospective, third-party review of all invalidated OOS (including in-process and
release/stability testing) results for products currently in the U.S. market and within expiry as of
the date of this letter, and a report summarizing the findings of the analysis, including the
following for each OOS:

— X FrE ER TN EEEE R AR S AIHMBEREIRNAZS R O0S (BiEEK
By TAZEMREN) SROFE=FEMEFEZ, UR—DCaotrZIeEniks, aEsn
OOS LA THA:
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* Determine whether the scientific justification and evidence relating to the invalidated OOS
result conclusively or inconclusively demonstrates causative laboratory error.
HEST 00S SERTMIIRIFCUE IR R B aeE HEI O UL =AW Al ik A RE

¢  Forinvestigations that conclusively establish laboratory root cause, provide rationale and

ensure that all other laboratory methods vulnerable to the same or similar root cause are
identified for remediation.

RIFHSHERCHTWERARE, A RRABI AT E L C RS AR IR A R
FMRYSEI =TT EF I THNY

e Forall OOS results found by the retrospective review to have inconclusive or no root causes
identified in the laboratory, include a thorough review of production (e.g., batch manufacturing
records, adequacy of the manufacturing steps, suitability of equipment/facilities, variability of
raw materials, process capability, deviation history, complaint history, batch failure history).

Summarize potential manufacturing root causes for each investigation, and any manufacturing
operation improvements.

T RrEEREE FEZH RMLR EREAGEEHECEARRB IR ERARRER 00S £,
BE—ONEFOMREZ (fial, #tEF-CR. £F-2BNRS M. REARENESY. R
HIROKaIE. TZ28EH0. REDSE. FHE. #HEMHE) . DESREETEBEAER
KRR, LARFTEEFBIESH,

* A comprehensive review and remediation plan for your OOS result investigation systems. The
CAPA should include but not be limited to the following:
—H3HRM] 00S BERPERFHLEH AN, CAPA NEFEEAIRFLAT:
B Quality unit oversight of laboratory investigations.
REER LW EFERINE
B [dentification of adverse laboratory control trends.
R HAR LI = HE S
B Resolution of causes of laboratory variation.
I =R AN RERIRRIRTI R
B |[nitiation of thorough investigations of potential manufacturing causes whenever a
laboratory cause cannot be conclusively identified.

HRERERFHABHECHNITR=ERE, ZEEiEEEFRENYEEE
B Adequately scoping of each investigation and its CAPA.

RO RESEEENHE CAPAKEE
B Revised OOS investigation procedures with these and other remediations.

121 OOS WEiER, BIEXEMHECHNUEE

For more information about handling failing, out-of-specification, out-of-trend, or other unexpected
results and documentation of your investigations, see FDA’s guidance document Investigating Out-
of-Specification (OOS) Test Results for Pharmaceutical Production at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71001/download.

5. 00S, OOT s HEeAEFERERAIMRFIABRICEESER, &0 FDA BN/,
CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [mija)zEiX

We acknowledge that you have hired a consultant. Because of your compliance history with
inadequate investigations, we recommend that any consultant you engage is qualified as set forth
in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements. After your consultant’s audit,
provide a summary of the report.
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B THRIELBE 7 —umin. BFHRMIBELBERERRTSIER, HIIEWRIIER—
5 21CFR 211.34 ATA R ERABESRIMENMFIIAERE CGMP E3K, FE/MIMATFItZE, HiR
IR EHE.

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{FIEFRBIEHARERRBRMRIIABIMAE CGMP FINSS. (RMIABENEREERNRE NSLHEMBR
FrEtRRE, BaRIFE: CGMP fFE1E,

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility/in connection with your products. You are responsible for investigating and determining
the causes of these violations and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other
violations.

LR RS | BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERRE, PBLEERXAE,
BRI RERE ERENAE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C.356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend
on your products.

NRIMIEE SERNAHERR sE e SEURN L FrEr NS RMAR i, FDA ER{RIZEIEAR
CDER ZRERARTAR, X# FDA JLASIRMII—ERAEAERNAIS ISIRIRRERFSIER
Ek, BEAREHRAEARTELREREAIE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b)RA e IR SR M LEEL
HhRTRINSS, if FDA RIREBEREFERDYTHEERERIER, RIPMERBTRNBRIIBERER,
Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETRATEREMIEH EBEIIFIARIIFFS CGMP ZHl, FDA AJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M RAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Torrent Pharmaceuticals Limited, Ahmedabad-Mehsana Highway, Taluka-Kadi,
Indrad, Gujarat, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21U.S.C.
381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods

and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
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ReEMHIEX LRE T REIE =S5 FDA fk#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:# 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREIRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T HL T
SRMIERNRE, BIEEBRRE, NRAEEE 15 N TIFHATRMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
RSeRkitHl.
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4. 320-20-04 2019-10-09 Coral Pharmaceuticals LTD BISS
Dear Ms. Palmer:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Coral
Pharmaceuticals Ltd, FEI3003301821, at 20 Longwood Road, Freeport City, from May 20 to 24,
2019.

5E FDA F 2019 £ 5 B 20 BHZE 24 B0 E 7 /MM T EBI85RY Coral Pharmaceuticals Ltd 4717

AT

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIAEIFIER. NI, BRESGREFNGE. HREEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5miRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N E BRI R.

We reviewed your June 6, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail. Your response is

inadequate because it did not provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring
your operations into compliance with CGMP.

BAIIEFAFEZTIRRE 2019F 6 B 6 HNEIS, HItSHMEKRIGFLUEE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process
control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21CFR 211.100(a).

FARFKEZEBHPEEFNISENRER, EgtAMRFRGNEFHERISHESEEN
E£3l. ME. REMAE (21 CFR211.100(a)) .

Under contract, you manufacture a homeopathic drug product, (b)(4), derived from a toxic
ingredient, (b)(4). You distributed this homeopathic drug product to the United States without
adequate process validation data to demonstrate that your manufacturing process is capable of
producing the homeopathic drug product of its purported quality and safety.

WRIEER, ROEFIRBTEL R XX, ERE—FESMEAD XX, (MIESZIRSTEAREER,
B RSN L ZWIERIERMINEF T Z e r-H EEHIE S BENRENT S IR
TR,

Specifically, your data does not support that the drug product you manufacture is the concentration
specified on the drug product label. When asked by FDA investigators for data supporting the
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finished drug product concentration, you could not provide adequate justification. You contacted
your customer, (b)(4), for the information.

BRskii, (RMIBEIEAREIFRIMTEFNmESEH M IRE. & FOARBEREKRES
SIIFPmIRERVEIRRY, (RMIRBERAERBANECIE. (HMIBKRTIRIINER XX ZREE.

During the inspection you received correspondence from your customer, (b)(4), indicating the
manufacturing process utilized at your facility would yield final solution concentration at
(b)(4)mcg/mL. This concentration is approximately equivalent to a (b)(4)X homeopathic dilution.
However, the label on the homeopathic drug product you distributed is (b)(4)X. This means that
you are manufacturing a drug with (b)(4) orders of magnitude, or (b)(4) times, the active
concentration of the label that the homeopathic drug is purported to possess. You did not know the
true concentration of the homeopathic drug product you distributed, which is especially concerning
as it contains the toxic ingredient, (b)(4).

TR, (RIKERBIRIIZER XXRIRE, R IBATERRE T ZBREREARR
& XXmg/ml, ZEREBAET XX IMBTEHRE. B2, (KMIEEEENIRSTES R EATmR
B XX, XERERMIEFAmANREARRRER XX &, (RIIFRRBRRIFT RIS
AMPESLRE, TTHESMMD XXARE.

We acknowledge that your response to the Form FDA483 indicated that you are not currently
manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market and that it is unlikely you will manufacture products for the
U.S. market in the future. FDA placed your firm on import alert 66-40 on September 25, 2019.

BAIR(RIEISET FDA483 K, RMRMIBRIREHREFHEEENG M, RKRITIAATEEHE
EERIZ5Mm. FDAET 20195 9 B 25 BBRARETHOZES 66-40 H.,

If you intend to resume drug manufacturing for the U.S. market, provide the following in response
to this letter.

MRIFIESREHEEENDRE, BREIIATEHEESRSH:

¢ A detailed summary of your validation plan for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification (PPQ), and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch
variation to ensure a continuing state of control.

SHFMBGIET RIRFEREE, R mERERTRERE, UREXER. ERMrMIIE%T
BEHIALTRY (PPQ) |, FIXIHLIEISHtRIRaAYRF SRS, LABBRIFESZES

* Atimeline for performing appropriate PPQ for each of your drug products.
—HXHRIEMZRHTIES PPQ RIRTEIZR

¢ A detailed program for designing, validating, maintaining, controlling, and monitoring each of
your manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and inter-batch

variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also, include your program for qualification of
your equipment and facility.

—IpiRiT. A 4EP. EEFEWRMISFEF T Z0FAITE, EhaEsHtErmtmiR
SRR, LASIRIFERERES. 8 8E MM IRETNRIEEHALT.

* An assessment of each drug product process to ensure that there is a data-driven and
scientifically sound program that identifies and controls all sources of variability, such that your
production processes will consistently meet appropriate specifications and manufacturing
standards. This includes, but is not limited to, evaluating suitability of equipment for its
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intended use, sufficiency of detectability in your monitoring and testing systems, quality of
input materials, and reliability of each manufacturing process step and  control.

MNEMZRIZA0HE, DURRESETHRENMNZSEEFRBIFIEHFIERIRE, XHER
MNNEF I ZEF R ESRIRERNE T~ nE. EPEFEENMURTHbiesRmEEER
BRIERMY. MIENFENRFETeHENTS Y. BAPRNRENENM T IZE8RS
EHIRYET S,

2. Your firm failed to conduct at least one test to verify the identity of each component of a

drug product. Your firm also failed to validate and establish the reliability of your
component supplier’s test analyses at appropriate intervals (21 CFR211.84(d)(1) and (2)).

(RABREGERITELS— AL B REBHESRIER. (RATIFRLNIE L FRAIGIEFZEZRi)
FES MR SIS RYRISEME (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) # (2)) .
You received a component containing a toxic ingredient, (b)(4), from the product owner to

manufacture a finished drug product, (b)(4). However, you did not conduct identity testing prior to
releasing the component for use in manufacturing.

MR T kBRSNS ESMERSN XX RIED, BAFEFREGE XX, BE2(FIFRERITIZ
B ATFEFZAHITERIG,

Additionally, your firm used results from the certificate of analysis (COA) for the component
containing (b)(4) without establishing the reliability of the supplier's analyses through appropriate
validation. Under 21 CFR 211.84(d)(2), you may not rely on your suppliers’ COA to verify the

identity of your components. Furthermore, you donot receive COA or certificates of conformance
and have not qualified the suppliers for (b)(4) Solution with (b)(4).

B, (RABERTE XX HIEHHY COA FIILER, AFRBIEHIEE AN oITAIa S,
FRYE 21 CFR 211.84(d)(2), {RMIIABEMERTHAIFFAY COA SRIGUHRIIR D A0SR, B, 1R/I1F
FUTE| COA FRFEMIED, TRRIIA XX BARAVEN .

If you intend to resume drug manufacturing for the U.S. market, provide the following in response
to this letter.

MR ERREEFHEXENGmET, BRXUTRERSEARR:

e The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component for use in drug manufacturing.

(RMIBTRNBI TS o BT AREFNNEMEY R EESINE

e A description of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier’s results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to always
conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

ERMRIB TN ESMEGHFESMEESELS. FE. REMNSENE. WRIRIIESES
SRBEIHMIBLRRS COA RIFBLER, BFINEHANRRIFIE. REFMMLERGN, BIBIRI]
NS IR R e B EFIGIE R EE MM A SR =M. B/, BEE
—mEES, AKEe—BENEHE BHiTELO—IERMELIK,

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

eharlenk © PharmLink {REBFTEERIFEXABTHERINE, K& PharmLink BEIEEASESFEIFEXAS



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

¢ A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your standard operating procedure (SOP)
that describes this COA validation program.

—OXBESICNERNEES, THESREEMEMD LR COARRIEY., BIE(R{iJHALLF

COA IEIERZFRY SOP.

e A summary of your procedures for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test the
drug products you manufacture.
— R RIFAR S BRI -5 M & BB e E

* A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—IHAM IR R RN S EIRS iR, RESSABEHEN. SeflE AR HNRYLE A,

YIRS T B SR . RN e Wi ELARLLEERARNEZ/ERD. &

BEFNER RS
3. Your firm failed to establish an adequate quality control unit and procedures applicable
to the quality control unit with the responsibility and authority to approve orreject all
components, drug product containers, closures, in- process materials, packaging materials,
labeling, and drug products, including drug products manufactured, processed, packed or
held under contract by another company (211.22(a) and (d)).
RRADFREIZFTSHIREINERFRENIINER, WFHERSHONESEFTEAR.
BHmaee. AR, hEEr. 84, RENSR, SERESRBS—28MEE. NI, &%

FFRY%@m (211.22(a) ¥ (d))

Your firm lacked SOPs to ensure that roles and responsibilities pertaining to manufacturing
activities are in writing and clearly detailed for each respective party. Additionally, your firm did not
establish clear quality unit (QU) responsibilities for finished drug product approval. Furthermore,
your firm did not follow its SOP for reserve samples.

ATIRZ SOP MRS/ MBER S SEF- BB XIAGHERSRSEBEIFHEKE. B, RaaEFER
LT Bt ELNBIEUERESRR ] (QU) R, FBRRQEFRETHER SOP,

Establishing an adequate QU is essential to ensuring that your operations associated with all
systems (facilities and equipment, materials, production, laboratory controls and packaging and

labeling) are appropriately planned, approved, conducted, and monitored, and ultimately to
ensuring that your firm is capable of consistently producing drug products of acceptable quality.

#7700 QU BERMIRIFMBRFEXIEE (RBTIRE. WL 47, TRENEESIR)
ZiS1eSME. #E. FUTAEN, FAREWRIRATEREIFEREESUEZREAMATYE
=,

If you intend to resume drug manufacturing for the U.S. market, provide a comprehensive

assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority and resources to
effectively function. The assessment should also include, but not be limited to:
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MR VERWENEETHEDm, FRXEEHEFIANETR, FBRIRI] QU IR FERZSF
WA, AIERESR. TN EIEEAMIPRT:

¢  Adetermination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
IR ARSI EMES

*  Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to appropriate
practices.

QU IERINEMFRER, LIHMLERTFESNE
* A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.

# QU i ERFZ RIS MUK EEX ERNTEREFZ
*  Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.

MEENREE, URBTERTE QU BRRLIBRAIEFmAVER. FI8. REMAE

See FDA'’s guidance document Quality Systems Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations
for help implementing quality systems and risk management approaches to meet the requirements
of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.

£ FDA f8ra314.
CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [fi|aE)72iY

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, if your firm intends to resume
manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market we strongly recommend engaging a consultant qualified
as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements.
ETFRNERATRMERER, WRIRABDBERMENEETIRE O, HABRZEUFR)
{EFA—{IA 21 CFR211.34 FTASR BRAVBRESEIDENMRIIAEIFFE CGMP X,

We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire
operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of
your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm’s
compliance status with FDA.

BA RN AR R 15 CGMP SRUETHITE2HE T, HMEEIRASIS KIS FDA
FHERZ BIERMI] CAPA USSRk fB AN E XL,

If you intend to resume manufacturing for and shipping drugs to the United States, you should
provide comprehensive corrective actions which include systemic remediation as well as a global
assessment and remediation of all six systems of your manufacturing operations.

NSRRIV ESRREEF TSRS RERE, (RMINIRAZLME CA, EHPEFERFMNUETE, LK
SHRIIEF 2B 6 KRFHISBITLFINUETE,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.
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{FEFRBIEHARERRBRMRIIABIMAE CGMP FINSS. (RMIABENEREEENARENSLHEMBR
FrEtRRE, BaRIFE: CGMP fFE1E,

Responsibilities as a Contractor {EASRREAINS

Drugs must be manufactured inconformance with CGMP. FDA is aware that many drug
manufacturers use independent contractors such as production facilities, testing laboratories,
packagers, and labelers. FDA regards contractors as extensions of the manufacturer.

HmEFRIFTE CGMP E3K, FDA THRTS L RAF BRI SR MEFHHT. WNSLIEEE.
REBEMNTRE. FDA KBEREBIEALEFBRIINESS D KXIFF,

You are responsible for the quality ofdrugs you produce as a contract facility regardless of
agreements in place with product owners. You are required to ensure that drugs are made in
accordance with section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act for safety, identity, strength, quality, and
purity. See FDA’s guidance document Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality
Agreements at https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

EREREGT, BAMISHmABEITEMY, BIRIUHMIEFNZSmRB X5, RIM
HRESRAEF~FRFS FDCA 5 501(a)(2)(B)FENIRet. £5. FE. REMEENEK, &1
FDA ISR @ aEAE<HE: REMY .

Conclusion &5i

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS |BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTEE, WERE, PHLEERXAE,
BRI RERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on September 25, 2019.
FDAET 2019 5 9 B 25 HBRATETHOEES 66-40 H,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIREETTR T REN IEFH BRI IFARMIFFS CGMP ZEI, FDA RIRESBERMERIRA
EFINLBREFRIFTER RSN R IRATHEAE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Coral Pharmaceuticals Ltd, 20 Longwood Road, Freeport City into the
United Statesunder section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this
authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their
manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B).

REEM EXEARZERTREIR = SEL FDA k& FDCA 55 801(a)(3)2#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3RBZZE
Bt PRI AR,
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After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TEABRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (R THLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 15 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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5. 320-20-05 2019-10-29 Cadila Healthcare Limited EJfE
Dear Mr. Patel:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Cadila
Healthcare Limited, FEI 3002984011, at 419 & 420 8a Village-Moraiya, Ahmedabad, from April 22
to May 3, 2019.

<E FDAF 20195 4 B 22 HZE 5 B 3 BE TR FENERT Cadila Healthcare Limited, FEI
3002984011 &F=17F.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAEF=. L. BESERFNAL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RIINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BA N ZIB BRI R.

We reviewed your May 24, 2019 response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt
of your subsequent correspondence.

HASHFHAER TIRAE] 2019 5 5 B 24 HI33k(] FDA483 RIEIE, FILLENBKEIRLIERS.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to clean, maintain, and, as appropriate for the nature of the drug,
sanitize and/or sterilize equipment and utensils at appropriate intervals to prevent
malfunctions or contamination that would alter the safety, identity, strength, quality, or
purity of the drug product beyond the official or other established requirements (21 CFR
211.67(a))

RADREEHIDSHHARENIRENIRRHTES. FF HRE-GEEHTHSHEKRE
(EZAET) LIPS RIAFLRIHTLM. £3), NS, REXLEESELEFNETCHE

FEER (21 CFR 211.67(a)) .

Your cleaning procedure for non-dedicated equipment, including your (b)(4), is inadequate. Our

investigators observed multiple (b)(4), used in the production of potent and non-potent compounds,

marked as clean and containing residues of what appeared to be different products. The residues

were observed on the back of the (b)(4), after product change-over cleaning. The (b)(4) system of
your equipment interacts with the interior of the equipment in which products are processed.

R RIRERE XX IEEREARSH. RN ERAKAS R TESEENIEEHLEY
B XX R, (BEEPEEERETRGMIVAE. TR RiE5EE XX BRRIATLE.
IRMIIRER XX RRESHmII TANREREREERNE,
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Significant equipment flaws and cleaning deficiencies resulted in cross-contamination between
your drug products. For example, you lacked provisions for inspecting or cleaning the area behind
the (b)(4).

FENIRERIEAS SRESEURM I RZENRZEHR, Flgl, /R XX EEKIEINIGERS
ERLE.
After our inspection, your firm observed residues in additional non-dedicated equipment and

confirmed the recovery of multiple active ingredients through swab samples and visible (b)(4)
residues collected from product-contact surfaces. For example:

ERIMEZRE, (MIAEDEHECIFERREPRAIMTIRE, FHANST mERIREER
HRMSEERSFIT I XX 78, fan:

e Equipment ID #CH/PM/013 — (b)(4) active ingredients were identified in swab and (b)(4)
residues out of (b)(4) products processed in the equipment.
HFE XX AN RATIRE ID #CH/PM/013 —EEUEERHE H XX TR D FN XX 7%

e Equipment ID #CH/PP/028 — (b)(4) active ingredients were identified in swab and (b)(4)
residues out of (b)(4) products processed in the equipment.
A= XX ANERAYIRE D #CH/PP/028—R BV FIGH XX TEMER DTN XX 7588

e Equipment ID #CH/TS/013 - (b)(4) active ingredients were identified in swab and (b)(4)
residues out of (b)(4) products processed in the equipment.
7= XX ANAERAYIEE ID #CH/TS/013 - BUEERHEH XX TR F XX 5%

e Equipment ID #CH/MC/TAB/1999/19 - (b)(4) active ingredients were identified in swab and
(b)(4) residues out of (b)(4) products processed in the equipment.
477 XX NPRAYIRE ID #CH/MC/TAB/1999/19 BBV RS H XX EIMERF XX 7£ 88

e Equipment ID #CH/MC/TAB/2004/176 - (b)(4) active ingredients were identified in swab and
(b)(4) residues out of (b)(4) products processed in the equipment.

A7 XX N RHYIRE ID #CH/MC/TAB/2004/176 —HEHREVRERE H XX GEMERDFD XX %28

After our inspection, your firm also tested reserve samples of selected batches to assess the
potential for cross contamination. Your testing confirmed the presence of active ingredients
manufactured in numerous samples tested, including but not limited to:

ERAMEER, RN T FnEREVER, LUMGR SRR, (RMIBSNHEA T £
FEEaEmPIEHATEAGEERSD, SREENUPRT:

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX F7eR XX &R 5% ER

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX R#ls XX &R 7% ER

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX F7eR XX &R 5% ER

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX R#Is XX &R 7% ER

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX R#ls XX &S 7% ER

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
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XX R#Is XX &R 7% ER
¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX F7eR XX &R 5% ER
¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX R#s XX &R 7% ER
* Residues of (b)(4) active ingredientsin (b)(4) tablets
XX R#s XX &R 7% ER
¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredients in (b)(4) tablets
XX F7eR XX &R 5% ER
As a result of these inspectional findings your firm initiated a recall of numerous batches
manufactured in your (b)(4) #CH/TS/013 (dedicated to potent compounds).

EFRERMER, RABRHMRIIXX#CH/TS/013 (EEFEHEY) AEMRNEHTAE.

In your response, you committed to corrective and preventive actions (CAPA) for non-dedicated
equipment, including revisions to cleaning procedures, mechanical changes to equipment to
prevent (b)(4), cleaning validation for all processing equipment, and further testing to analyze
reserve samples of batches manufactured using (b)(4) to quantify the potential carryover of
previous products.

ERMINEISF, (RIFETWIEERIZEMN CAPA, GIEEITEERER. JHEBHTHMIHEK.
MATE L ZREHTEHEWIE, MRS TH—SARNMTIDHTER XX FrEr- it RAI B LA ER—
AmATREHE.

Your firm’s review concluded that the significant cross-contamination identified by your firm does
not represent a risk to patients.

RABIRIERZEC RN AT ENR SR, EXNEEIBNXK,

Your response is insufficient. Your response stated that any potential residue that enters the (b)(4)
and contaminates the next drug product can produce a nearly uniform distribution in the (b)(4) and
that (b)(4) steps minimize localization of carryover residue. Your rationale is not scientifically sound
in that cross-contamination cannot be assumed to be uniformly distributed.

RMINEISERATSHI. RMINEISEFRAIEHA XX FEBEXEMISR T —2RAJEEE XX 82k
FI9905 7, FE XX SBRIMPEHEENZBENEF. RINBERERNFEE, RATRERERX
SRR DT,

In addition, your response described failure modesthat may have contributed to the accumulation
of residues in the (b)(4). But you failed to explain when the cross-contamination involving
numerous products started and why it had not been detected. Your response also stated that
testing for cross-contamination in the products provides good assurance that any carryover is
detected. However, reserve sample testing alone is insufficient to mitigate associated risks. The

extent of the cross-contamination found suggests a lack of assurance that products meet
appropriate standards for identity, quality, purity and safety.

B, ARINEISESAT FTRERd XX thik BB RRREERRIRIEIL. BIRIIFREREEERXS
FEREIKREDm, URAT—ERER. FMINEISTETRIERFRSGSRIENRM T RIF
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HUPRIDIEBBE AT AR . (BRN(ULNBEF RN ELARMEERXIEA. AR SRAEE
RATRRERIEA M EESRIER. RE. BAEMREHNE.

In response to this letter provide the following:
FEESARIERAT:

*  Your CAPA plan to implement routine, vigilant operations management oversight of facilities
and equipment. This plan should ensure, among other things, prompt detection of
equipment/facilities performance issues, effective execution of repairs, adherence to
appropriate preventive maintenance schedules, timely technological upgrades to the
equipment/facility infrastructure, and improved systems for ongoing management review.

RIXIRFEF IR B LR E IR FEIRINER CAPA T, ZITRINRER FREE) R
ERIIREALIESRERM, BRHTIEE. BFEINTRMAERITR. REXhRSE/ BEM

IR THRATIR, LURBUHFIE R EITRE,

* A comprehensive, independent retrospective assessment of your cleaning effectiveness to
evaluate the scope of cross-contamination hazards and recalls initiated to determine if
additional batches were affected. This should include, but not be limited to:
—HXHRHBEIRAPRILE BTG, LIHMERSHREEMMENEEASEE, HES
BREEHEHRZRIFmN, EPNEEERNMIRT:

B [dentification of any inadequacies of cleaning procedures and practices for each piece of
manufacturing equipment used to manufacture more than one product.

K mErFAEa £ RENE SR ENAEAE,

B Any updates to your investigation regarding the identity of residues, other manufacturing
equipment that may have been improperly cleaned, and an assessment whether
additional cross-contaminated products may have been released for distribution.
SHRRBEESHE, HETRHASEZNE~RE, URKRIHMIREEEHEHRNS
SR THERENEAER.

* A CAPA plan based on the retrospective assessment, that includes appropriate remediations
to your cleaning processes and practices, and timelines for completion. Provide a detailed
summary of vulnerabilities in your process for lifecycle management of equipment cleaning.
Describe improvements to your cleaning program, including enhancements to cleaning

effectiveness; improved ongoing verification of proper cleaning execution for all products and
equipment; and all other needed remediations.

— P ETFEEETEN CAPA I, HPEEMRIIEE L SHMERE SRR, IR
PYRTIEIER, RBR—MHMMIRE B EEREE L Z2HhSRENFASE. RIRRIIEEEFIN
i, BIEEEERIERINH. SR ERIEARINIRE B EHUTIRSEAA, LUINREE
ERrENETE.

*  Appropriate improvements to your cleaning validation program with special emphasis on
incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. This
should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-case:

SHRTEEWIFEFAE SIS, B3 ERREMISRE R EPESHENREBINE
. EhNEFRENMPRTATERERIANREISTE:
B drugs with higher toxicities

ResMH%m

B drugs with higher drug potencies
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ReHmINIES R

B drugs of lower solubility in their cleaning solvents
RGN PAFEERENES R

B drugs with characteristics that make them difficult to clean
HELUBERIZ M

B swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean
BB KA B S

B maximum hold times before cleaning

i ERIERININER K

In addition, describe the steps that must be taken in your change management system before
introduction of new manufacturing equipment or a new product.

B, WIS INFAEF IR EEFH T mZ AR B EE R P ERNL R,

* A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place for verification
and validation of cleaning procedures for products, processes, and equipment. Also, include a
copy of your cleaning validation report once completed.

—HEFER SOP NRLE, MIRESE M. LZMRE B SEFMANKILER. BINEEE
—BEERIEHRSIRIAN (STREIMEMRR) .

2. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a
batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch
has already been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

RABREMERASMEREFEENER, HCHERKREENIANHBMBATSHREIRENER
(21 CFR 211.192) ,

Your investigations into failures during periodic qualification of the (b)(4) cycles are inadequate. For
example, investigation DC/2018/381 was initiated on June 9, 2018 for a failure during periodic
requalification of the (b)(4) used for (b)(4) Injection (b)(4)ml in (b)(4) ml vial. The required FO was
not achieved and there was significant (b)(4) variation for at least (b)(4). You concluded that the
root cause was improper (b)(4). As part of the impact assessment, you evaluated the qualification
reports for other products that utilize the same (b)(4) and concluded that there was no impact on
other (b)(4) products. Therefore, you did not extend the CAPA to other products.

RA7% XX B ERRHHAS R FRIRBIBER A 7o/, Fig0, J8E DC/2018/381 F 20180609 /5
o], JRER XX EEMHARESFIFTA XX EHAEIALK. RARIFAERN FOE, HEEDE XXH
=8 XX iKaf). 1315 tljé:.:t.i’eimﬁzli@ EE XX AH, EAsmtEiha—aBs, (/MIHE T (ERE
B XX EEFRARAIRS, SHEECHNETE XX ARTEFM. ERIIHRT & CAPA EH
Erfm.

However, in March 2019, you initiated investigation DC/2019/190 and DC/2019/195 because of
another failure during the periodic requalification of the same (b)(4) used for the (b)(4) of (b)(4)
Injection (b)(4) ml in (b)(4) ml vial. Again, several sensors did not achieve the required FO, and one
did not reach the (b)(4) temperature. In addition, at the end of the incubation, the biological
indicators at multiple locations in the (b)(4) showed microbiological growth. This resulted in the

recall of (b)(4) batch of (b)(4) Injection, USP, (b)(4) mg per (b)(4) ml ((b)(4) mg perml), due to lack
of (b)(4) assurance.
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B, 2019F 38, {RIEE1TIEZE DC/2019/190 #] DC/2019/195, [REE XX MR E5I5IRFAR
1HE XX EHIEFAKRK, DARKRAEIMENFOE, . FEE— R XXEE. B, &
EFLERAT, XX RS MIBNEYHETFIENEMENER. ZRESHEE XX HER XX E5I57,
B R XX RIE,

In this instance you also concluded that the root cause was improper (b)(4). There was no
assurance that your assessment of other (b)(4) products using this (b)(4) was thorough and that
adequate CAPA were identified and implemented. In addition, your investigation did not sufficiently

address why your originally validated cycle parameters were not met and why the process fell out
of a state of control.

T ESD, HMIEEEHECIHIRARER XX 7Y, TiEEREIIHERZ XX IEE XX =R
P RBAE, FHEIRBIFIITTZEOH CAPA, B4, (RMIKEERFEDRBAMAFESRI]
[FRAVIIEERASEL, LIRARTIZAEZHERTE,

Your response adds that there has been some drift in the calibration of the built-in (b)(4) that
control the (b)(4) cycle since 2017. However, your response lacks an assessment of the adequacy
of the (b)(4) calibration standards, as you acknowledge in the response that the variation observed

is within your established acceptance criteria. Also, calibration of (b)(4) was verified as part of your
original investigation.

RMINEIS*FREE 2017 FLLSRATES XX BRNRE XX RIEE—LE%, BE2RMINESHR
D3 XX RIEFREF D RIS, EARIERISE P AR RS/ IENT A =2 EN.
B, XX BIREEARMIRRAEN 2D RE T iZER,

According to your firm’s investigation report there have been seven deviations during the periodic

requalification of this (b)(4) in the past two years. Recurrent failures suggest that you have not
adequately identified the root cause and lack (b)(4) assurance.

WRERNIADEERS, 3% 2 F822 XXEEHEFRWATE 7 MeE. EERERIKVORBMR
MHRFTIRBIRARE, B XX RIE,

In response to this letter provide the following:
HFEESARIHERLAT

¢ A comprehensive retrospective, independent review of all batches (b)(4) with this (b)(4) that
were distributed in the U.S. market and remain within expiry. This review should include, but
not be limited, to:

— IR EEEENAEBHANMERZA XX BB R £ HEIREZ. 1ZF M EIHERR
PRI

B Review of your (b)(4) parameters, including time and (b)(4) settings to ensure a (b)(4)
assurance level of (b)(4) or more.

TR XX SE09EE%, SIERTEFR] XX IRB LR XX E S XX {FRIEKFE

B Evaluations of F-value and Z-value data and any related assumptions; (b)(4); D-value
determinations and population enumerations for each biological indicator lot; and
commercial batch data to determine whether (b)(4) cycles used for your products were
complete/adequate.
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X4 F{EF0 Z (EEIRFMEAEXRISHIER; XX, SHEMERFIN D EMSEETE,;
AR IR E R LA E (R ZS AT AR XX B R SR /7E D

* A comprehensive and independent assessment of your system for investigating deviations,
and failures. Your CAPA plan should include, but not be limited to, improvements in
investigations, root cause analysis, written procedures, staff competencies (e.g., evaluating
potential root causes), and quality unit oversight. Also, include your process for evaluating
CAPA plan effectiveness.

—ISHHM TR REUR KM RZRESI 2 EITF G, (RII89 CAPA I R B4R E AR TS
BE. BARRS. PEERF. RTEEN (FNIHMEEERARRE) LURRESN RSN
#H, EFEEERITTE CAPA THIBRERRE

3. Your firm failed to follow appropriate written procedures that are designed to prevent

microbiological contamination of drug products purporting to be sterile, and that include
validation of all aseptic and sterilization processes (21 CFR211.113(b)).

RABRREEFEINPEES, SLEFMETALFBLESTEARNOMNEDSS, UREHE
FREXEMRELTZRISIE (21 CFR 211.113(b)) .

Poor Aseptic Behavior AREHE{TH

e Operators displayed poor aseptic practices during aseptic set-up and filling operations. For
example:

BERELEREERR RS TNARITEITA. flan:

¢ Operators leaned over the open bag of sterilized stoppers. These bags are subsequently
introduced into the stopper chute. Also, the operator’s hands passed over the sterile stopper
chute and over sterilized stoppers already added into the chute. Notably, your procedures
specifically prohibit personnel leaning over the product or sterilized containers and closures.

?s.%{’EJJ_ FTEEIFRTF ESRRBE, XERFERREAREE. BIERNFEHIL
ESHE L, AENRISENREREF LS. BEIRNE, RMINEFRIRILEARES

mECKE BN HRs L RS,

e Operators used (b)(4) Restricted Access Barrier Systems ((b)(4)RABS) (b)(4) to pick up sterile
forceps and remove fallen vials. During that intervention, the (b)(4) extend over open vials
without clearing them. According to your procedures, (b)(4)RABS (b)(4) are sterilized only
(b)(4). Your firm’s staff confirmed that these (b)(4) cannot be considered sterile during this
extended use period.

BERFERT XX RABS 18 LEHT, BREHENFEMWIE. EHTFHEES, XX HEIFO
MR LA EEEEREN]. RIBFRIIANER, XX RABS XXX XX KEM., {RATIMNRTH
INEFER FREAENIX L XX REGANBTHE.

Inadequate Cleanroom Design and Smoke Study Deficiencies

== 13kt a 0 g Ner i 1Y =2 Gl R o

Your stopper chute leans (b)(4) of the filling line during stopper loading operations thereby creating
turbulence as the air flows (b)(4) filters (b)(4) the chute.

RIS T SETEINZE R FREREERLER XX, EAEZSRE XX [SEEE.
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In addition to this inadequate design, your smoke studies performed for your (b)(4) areas also
lacked simulation of multiple critical interventions that occur during aseptic manufacturing
operations.

BRIFLCIRIT ARSI, RM1] XX KIS sLiERI AR 3 MR E XS TR A T R A A £ SR TR
BRI

Thorough smoke studies are essential to evaluate the effects of such interventions on
unidirectional airflow and to ensure design modifications are made wherever necessary.

WIERAY AN IS TR P LR TR, LA ROGERSIRITHTIEIER SR,

The (b)(4) area is critical because sterile product is exposed and therefore vulnerable to
contamination. Your aseptic filling process should be designed, and operations executed, to
prevent contamination hazards to your sterile product. The flawed design of the filling line and
execution of the aseptic operations promoted influx of contamination into the critical filling areas.

XX REEXERN, BATEARBEEET, RHZER, MMINTEERTIZNRTHARERE
RZBSIESHRMN T EARISRESE. ERGRILTER TR SRR A5,

Your firm’s response is inadequate. You did not provide a thorough evaluation of all batches
produced under inadequate conditions.

RABNRISEARSH. (HMIFHRERSEAT D FMH SRrEF A HURAIHIERITRE,
In response to this letter, provide the following:
HFEESARIHERRLAT

¢ Arisk assessment of all contamination hazards with respect to your aseptic processes,
equipment, and facilities, including an independent assessment that includes, but is not limited

to:
—IHAMITELZ. RERESEMESRACENINGIT S, SF—mRifs, HE+e
FEERURT
B All human interactions within the (b)(4) area
XX R AFrE A9
B Equipment placement and ergonomics
REMENARIES

B Air quality in the (b)(4) area and surrounding room
XX K FEL BRI SRE
B Facility layout
RitFERE
B Personnel Flows and Material Flows (throughout all rooms used to conduct and support
sterile operations)
ANTRFR (SERERISZH R ER FBRORR A B5iE))
¢ A comprehensive, independent retrospective review of all batches that remain within expiry in
the U.S. market, which incorporates the knowledge of hazards gained from your risk

assessment. Include any additional actions you intend to initiate because of the retrospective
review.
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—IpNEEEH S LESEIRATERAIR T IR R, HPEESMMIXBGEIT
ERETERERIEEMEAIR. SEAERIE RS EREINEEREE.

4. Your firm failed to establish an adequate system for monitoring environmental
conditions in aseptic processing areas (21 CFR 211.42(c)(10)(iv)).

RABREFITEBHRRENEE TS XIRAMESM (21 CFR 211.42(c)(10)(iv)) .

Your environmental and personnel monitoring programis deficient. For example, your procedures
allowed personnel performing aseptic interventions (e.g., (b)(4)) in the (b)(4) area to have (b)(4)
colony-forming units (CFU) on their (b)(4) without triggering an appropriate investigation. During
our inspection, a firm official indicated that your firm does not consider the (b)(4) to be an (b)(4)
intervention and operators are only held to ISO 7 limits.

(RIBIMEFIA RSN RIBRME. F1a0, RMIBERSITFARE XX KIFHITHRE T (Fia0
XX) , HE XX LB XXE% (CFU) MASMAESRIEE, ER(eEE, (U ARERE
HIRIABFHRIAA XX BF T8, BERRREST 1SO7 [RE.

The (b)(4) step in your operation is acritical aseptic intervention, and it is manually intensive. Our
inspection noted significant aseptic technique breaches during performance of this intervention.
IRIMREFR XX SRAXKBIOTE T, ANMEEE. KBTS TIsCiEiaa™E
RFERARIERE,

Your firm’s response is inadequate. We acknowledge your commitment to conduct a protocol-
based assessment to evaluate the adequacy of limits of viable monitoring based on the
classification of the area and the criticality of the operation. However, your response did not include
a retrospective review of your personnel monitoring data to identify the instances in which
operators held to ISO 7 limits conducted activities in the (b)(4) area, and if the (b)(4) limits were
exceeded. Growth observed on (b)(4) samples taken from personnel performing any activities
within the (b)(4) area should, at a minimum, lead to trending and assessment, and could trigger
further actions and investigation.

FABNEEZRAFTSHI. HIIRRVRESRE—DS ZEET KR AIFIRFREERESME
WENRE RS TS, ERIRMINEISHREEMRIARSNEIEOERERRZ, LUK
EBEREST 1SO7 [RERIFAITE XX KIFHITRYENER, IREEEH T XXRE., M XX KR
ITEEEENRI A RATRERT XX Hm PRI MENERBEREDNFH TERE DTS, 2Jaekt
RH—EEE R,

In response to this letter, provide the following for products that remain within expiry in the U.S.
market:

ERISARN, FRRNAEEETS EBESHRNARMNUTER:

¢ Arisk assessment of personnel and environmental monitoring data since April 2017, including
but not limited to identification of adverse trends or acute findings, and any potential impact on
marketed products. Place special emphasis on data from your aseptic processing rooms, as
well as any adverse trends that indicate any loss of environmental control in your facility’s
overall suite of cleanrooms.
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XFE 2017 5 4 LR A RFIMEESNEIRAOXRITR, SEENMURTREIAFRESE™ER
&, LREHESRAIVETREN. SHIEIRRNITELZHFEENEE, IRERER
IR RS SRR ERN AR RES

¢ A detailed update to the CAPAs implemented and their current status in light of your decision
to permanently close down the injectable manufacturing lines that serve the U.S. market.

RIBRIRAKRAEE ST FREIRE, —HXIELHEAI CAPA FUIFMHE, REZH)

¢ Describe how your firm will ensure continued accountability and responsibility for all products
remaining in distribution from this facility (e.g. complaint evaluation, stability testing, handling
of reserve samples, post-marketing reporting activities, OOS investigations and document

retention). State who will be performing these duties and procedures that will be followed for
all marketed products.

BB A BN AR AN IR FE T e P RORT R T 20 mRIFFEE Y SSHIERE (PR, SO,
BN, BEE, EHEIREES). 00S BEEMNMMHRT) . IEEEITIXE NS,
LN AEETARSEETIER.

Cessation of Sterile Drug Manufacturing for U.S. Marketed Products

EILEEE LN TESmEF~

In your October 2, 2019 communication, you informed the FDA that you would permanently cease
production of injectable drug products for the United States. It is important to note that full
remediation of the related CGMP violations cited will be necessary if you decide to resume the
manufacturing of injectable drug products at this site, or if any successor firm assumes
responsibility over the site’s operation in the future. In your response include your action plan for
transferring any of your injectable drug products to other facilities. Notify this office in writing if you
decide to revisit your decision and resume manufacturing injectable drugs for the U.S. in the future.

ER12019 F 10 B 2 HRYEEH, {R1E@H FOA {RMIERAELEFLEHRNTRAR. &

TEHE, MRIFIREREZZIMETBRNET, WREHIERATDEGRIRENZITITRIE
ERfE, WEZE2EHIERSIAEX CGMP EMER. EIRIINEES FSEEIRI LB TMES
AMEHETCRIEA T, MRFMREEFERIRIRR, EERREEETHIBRNE,
BREBMAIAE.

Additional Guidance on Aseptic Processing HEXE L2580

See FDA'’s guidance document Sterile Drug Products Produced by Aseptic Processing—Current
Good Manufacturing Practiceto help you meet the CGMP requirements when manufacturing sterile
drugs using aseptic processing at https://www.fda.gov/media/71026/download.

20U FDA fER XM TR L 2EFRITTEZm CGMP,

Repeat Violations at Facility 1AFfESiEMR

In previous warning letters (WL 320-11-015 and 320-16-05), FDA cited similar CGMP violations.
You proposed specific remediation for these violations in your response. Repeated failures
demonstrate that executive management oversight and control over the manufacture of drugs is
inadequate.
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EZAIESS (WL 320-11-015 and 320-16-05) &, FDA 5|ATHE{UEI CGMP &M, RMIFEE]
SEhIXEEMTHRE T BARRRMNGERE. EERMERRNTEEENmE R ETEFE
RFEH.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LEERRRTS | BRSEMA A EEEE. (MIERENXERELTEE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
BALEARIRERE BRERNKE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuancesor interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C. 356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible,
what actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who
depend on your products.

MRMIIEE EERNAER A SE e SEURI L FrAEFZs @A HRT, FDA ER{RIZEIEXR
CDER ZfEfRARAR, X FDA AILASIRII—EXRBEASRA IS I SRIIFRERSIEMN
R, BREARERHGEARTEEHRFEEMKIE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b)fRA e IR SRS R 1L
HhRTRINSS, if FDA RIREBEREFTERDYTMEERERIER, RIPMEBTRNBRIIBERER,
Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZH], FDA JRESIBEMRERIRA
B5 N EREFRIFT BRIRFIEH N R RAIHE A,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Cadila Healthcare Limited, 3002984011, at 419 & 420 8a Village-Moraiya,
Ahmedabad, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3).
Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and
controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B).

ReEMIEX LRETREIE =S5 FDA fk#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E 1T
iR PR RIFEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.
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FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (R THLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 15 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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6. 320-20-06 2019-11-05 Mylan Laboratories Limited ENfE
Dear Ms. Bresch:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Mylan
Laboratories Limited, Unit 8,FEI 3002785310, at G. Chodavaram Village, Vizianagaram, Andhra
Pradesh, India, from May 27 to June 5, 2019.

E[E FDAF 20194 5 B 27 HZE 6 B 5 BI&&E 7RI FENERY Mylan Laboratories Limited, Unit
8, FEI 3002785310 4rF=i7Ff.

This warning letter summarizes significant deviations from current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) for active pharmaceutical ingredients (API).

ARG T NS EER COMP RTA.

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your API are adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
Federal Food,Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BATRMINERZER. 1L, SKNRFRTE. DATEEHAFE COGMP EK, (RIAREE
#RifE FDCA B9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)#IA I RIERE M.

We reviewed your June 26, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence. Your response is inadequate because it did not
provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring your operations into compliance
with CGMP.

BISHEAFEZTIRAT 20195 6 B 26 HHREIS, FtEMNBKEIELIEE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific deviations including, but not limited to,
the following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Failure to have adequate written procedures for the receipt, identification, testing and
handling of raw materials.

FET BRI PEEFEREAEIL, £, SNmLE.

Your procedures for receiving, identifying, testing, and handling raw materials were inadequate to
ensure suitability of materials used in manufacturing, including preventing contamination and cross-
contamination with (b)(4) impurities such as (b)(4) and (b)(4).Your firm had not anticipated the
presence of (b)(4) impurities based on your assessment of the API manufacturing process.

RIAEREE. £5). RNMLERFARUBRATEFNRERMAINESMS, SERLE XX R
TSRS, W XX FD XX, ARREIREERIER API 7= TZA9FHETIN XX ZERIHIR.

By December 2018, you recalled all your (b)(4) API batches after tests determined that the majority
of batches contained (b)(4) contamination at levels above the limit. Your investigation dated
November 21, 2018, with addendum dated January 1, 2019, concluded that (b)(4) contamination
originated from recovered (b)(4) solvents. Your investigation into (b)(4) contamination also found
that another recovered solvent, (b)(4), contained (b)(4) at levels of (b)(4)ppm, more than (b)(4)
times your limit of (b)(4) ppm. Without adequate scientific justification, you concluded that the
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recovered (b)(4) solvent containing high levels of (b)(4) would not result in significant levels of (b)(4)
in your API.

gl 2018 F 12 B, {RIMEANBEABOMREZE XX SRETREZEBE TIRIIFTE XX R
AR, {XMIBEE 2018 £ 11 B 21 BAYEE (*h5eHEI2019F 1 B 1 H) BHERH XX 53
SR EIEY XX AR, RIS XX TSRAGEER RIS —EBCER XX TFE2E XXppm A9 XX, #BH
{RIIBRE XXppm EFE. ERBERIFACIERIER T, RIMEHECRIZEEEKF XX AIEMT XX
BRIASSEUR API hBZEIKFE XX,

In addition, your firm found low levels of (b)(4) in your (b)(4) API. Your investigation concluded this
(b)(4) impurity was introduced via contaminated (b)(4) recovered solvents. Notably, you stated in a
Field Alert Report (FAR) submitted to FDA on September 13, 2019, that one likely root cause of the
(b)(4) contamination found in rejected batches of (b)(4) APl was recovered (b)(4) solvent containing
(b)(4) at levels as high as (b)(4) ppm.

B, ARRBIRIEARIIAT XX API FRB{EKE XX, (RMIEEBLHEICHZ XX REREI =255
B9 XX BIBEAFIS I, BEEEENE, RMII17E 2019 F 9 B 13 BiEaLS FDA R FAR HFEFR, 1
EUTHT XXAPI HER AT XX SHAT— T BEIRATRER XX BMGERIEBREIX XXppm AJ XX,

Your firm used recovered solvents such as (b)(4) and (b)(4) from multiple external contract
manufacturers, including (b)(4). In January 2019 you restricted the procurement of all (b)(4)-related
materials from (b)(4) and in March2019, you removed (b)(4) from your approved manufacturing list.
FDA placed (b)(4) on Import Alert 66-40 on June 27, 2019, and issued Warning Letter 320-19-34
on August 8, 2019, due to CGMP deficiencies involving inadequate solvent recovery operations
resulting in (b)(4) impurity contamination of solvents supplied to their customers.

RABHER T RESMIMIAEFFEREBSARIEN XX F1 XX, B8iF XX, £2019F1 8, {FIIRHT
SRIGM XX SbRMEERE XX H8X8; £ 2019F 3 B, RIIMNRNIBHEEFEBERFHERT XX,
FDAF 2019 & 6 B 27 BiE XX 8F#O%< 66-40 h, FHTF 2019 & 8 H 8 HE CGMP HRfEZ
KR TEEHE 320-19-34, [RERZSFIEBUREARFRD SEURNAEHEFRNEFIZ XX ZRI5H.

Multiple contract manufacturers supplied solvents that were contaminated with (b)(4), but your firm
lacked documentation of which tanks were used to store these solvents. Although you
acknowledged that there was no record of usage for each of the recovered solvent tanks, your
response did not provide sufficient information on attempts to retrospectively reconcile the number,
identification, and usage of the tanks. Furthermore, you did not provide an adequate investigation
to determine whether other API could have been impacted by use of storage tanks that held
recovered (b)(4) and other (b)(4) API process solvents.

BZMMEFBHNATERZ XX 58, BIRAFERESHFIOXEAFINCEIXHCR. RER
IABERBICREICEH N EMOETIICERIERER, BIRINESFHRRR TSNS EGER()
SNCEHTRIREEE. SEMBETE. B, (KMIARREX—HRSIAERBERS
HE API AJeZ2IEAICTEREI XX FIEE XX APl TZERIRINCHERISN.

After suspending the use of recovered solvents from contract manufacturers for (b)(4) APl,your firm
began relying on in-house solvent recovery of (b)(4). While your firm maintained there was no
opportunity to produce (b)(4) impurities with your current process, the process performance
qualification report for your in-house solvent recovery of (b)(4) found that the solvent contained
(b)(4) above your detection limit and (b)(4) at levels above your specification limit.
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EELERBEEREFFBNEKCATIRT XX API 2[5, {RABFFEKST B XX B7FIEK. &
AR R BERAIEF TZASTE XX R, BIRE S XX FHE T2 HaEmAR S BrE
FIP B XOGBHFIATMEUR, B XX KEEHRMIRERERE,

In your response, you explained the most probable reason for (b)(4) contamination was theuse of
(b)(4) that had been used to store material intended for destruction. You stated you switched to
new (b)(4), but your response did not address whether other similar equipment may also need to
be replaced or remediated.

ERINESES, (RMIBRRRAERN XX SREERER T BFIESHRIMWIRAT XX, (RMIE
FRRIERAHR XX, EFRMINESEFHRRBESERERURIRE TR E R TE RN,

Furthermore, you stated that you will continue to use fresh solvents until you can validate your in-
house solvent recovery process for control of (b)(4) impurities. Your response is inadequate
because you did not commit to test fresh and recovered solvents for (b)(4) prior to release for use
in APl manufacturing.

BE . ARIBERMR SRS R EEARI EENAMIAIRER( B ChUER B T2 AT 2H XX ZRE.
FINRISERAFRSH, EARMIAREEERITRT AP £ Z BB IR F S EIEGET AT XX,

See FDA'’s guidance document M7 (R1) Assessment and Control of DNA Reactive (Mutagenic)
Impurities in Pharmaceuticals to Limit Potential Carcinogenic Risk for approaches to consider
where appropriate regarding the presence of mutagenic impurities, at
https://www.fda.gov/media/85885/download.

£ FDA RN M7 (R1) B ERSHRETEFI=E LRSI EESUEXBL
In response to this letter, provide the following:
HERSERARBRZUTER

*  An update on investigations involving recovered solvents, including but not limited to (b)(4)
and (b)(4), and corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plans to avert the presence of
(b)(4) and other potential mutagenic impurities in all APl manufactured at your firm.

—IXEMGEFIEERIEST, SIEERAMPRT XXF XX, LANERIRASMEFRIETE APl

HI XX FIHEEESTMRERY CAPA 1K

*  Your program for process performance qualification for APl and recovered solvents, and
ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation to ensure a continuing state of
control. Include your program for ongoing lifecycle evaluation of impurity profiles for all API.

{RIIAS API FIEIMGEFI TEMEREIALTRY,  LARHEARRIRLIENR AR, LABBORIFERS
TIRE. BIERMFERE SRR E AP ZREDRAYFAETT R,

e Procedures for controlling incoming raw materials, including but not limited to ensuring that
they are not co-mingled. In addition, provide an analysis of storage tanks that held
contaminated (b)(4) and (b)(4) solvents, and whether material from those tanks was used to
manufacture any other API produced by your firm.

EHETRAER, SRENMURTHEREASREEHRER. Bt BRX—MmEIZERN
XX XX BAIANCHERIST, URESXEERIRHE R SR TE=H B AP,

e Specifications, including test methods, used to release fresh and recovered solvents in the API
manufacturing process. Your response should address capability to detect and quantify a

wide array of potential impurities or contaminants, including but not limited to (b)(4).
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BUTHEAIRMGEFIAT API - T 2HNEENE, BFaNTTE. (RMIFEISRBE HF
EERECEREBTERREGSIRIAIEES], BREERURT XX,

* A comprehensive, third-party review of your material system. Provide a report that assesses
the adequacy of this system, including but not limited to:
— IR RRNB =2 EFEZ. RBX—DZERHERES, SFEERAMPRT:
B incoming lot controls to prevent use of unsuitable materials

B RS, ARG LEERANE SRR
B assignment of appropriate expiration or retest dates
BEESNEEIMSKNE
B quality oversight of capability and acceptability of all material suppliers, including

qualification standards for initial supplier selection and ongoing lifecycle evaluations to
ensure continued supplier acceptability

METEYIRMEN BRI NMATEZENRERE, BEHNEIREERIANE, LR
SanEHARNFEOTEARE, LRI ERHE a2 R

B all CAPA to be implemented, such as improvements to standard operating procedures
(SOPs) and management oversight.

HEEHITHIFTA CAPA, 4 SOP BUAER I EXUH

2. Failure to clean equipment and utensils to prevent contamination or carry-over of a
material that would alter the quality of the API beyond the official or other established
specifications.

Katidine BT RALBLEEIS AL EILE AP| HREFESEHEANHCHETE,

There is no assurance that your cleaning methods are adequate to clean and prevent
contamination or carry-over of drugs manufactured on non-dedicated equipment. Our investigators
observed that non-dedicated (b)(4)1102 and (b)(4)1506, were labeled as clean. However, when the
interior surfaces of the (b)(4) chutes were wiped with lint-free cloths, (b)(4) stains were observed.
Testing you conducted later determined the (b)(4) stains were residual (b)(4) API.

T ERRINE S ARG S LI FE iR LFrEF A masRaikE. BRiIINeERK
WAFEFE XX1102 F1 XX1506 xR AiEE. {ERSERANEEAENHIRE XX SENRRERA
ME XX 51, MIERETRINEEE XX 5 /95%ERT XXAPI,

In your response, you attributed the adherence of residual deposits to rough surfaces on the
equipment. Also, as an immediate action, the interior surfaces of the (b)(4) chutes of (b)(4), which
were also observed with (b)(4) stains, were ground and polished to smooth surfaces. You also
implemented an update to your cleaning procedures.

EIRMINEES, (HMISKBYEETREREAEE, B, EARZIER, BRI T XX ENTHY
XX B9 XX SENNREEFTEREEEERRE. MMIEEH 7RIS SERF.

You determined there was minimal impact on product quality based on a review of complaint and
out-of-specification investigations. You also stated that all (b)(4) batches and other drugs
manufactured were tested for “extraneous matter” and reported no failures. Your response is
inadequate. Cross-contamination cannot be assumed to be uniformly distributed and testing alone
is insufficient to mitigate the observed contamination hazards.
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{FIIRIERSIRIFHN O0S ERIFERIEBUAN = mEREFIR/N. (FMIEFFRITEFRIFRE XXX
ME BRI T B BIREERREAERE. MINESEEFFROH. RSREFERE
75 HH, NEWNARIARETAIRSREE.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARN, BREIXUTRE:

¢ A comprehensive, independent retrospective assessment of your cleaning effectiveness to
evaluate the scope of cross-contamination hazards. Include the identity of residues, other
manufacturing equipment that may have been improperly cleaned, and an assessment
whether cross-contaminated products may have been released for distribution. The
assessment should identify any inadequacies of cleaning procedures and practices, and
encompass each piece of manufacturing equipment used to manufacture more than one
product.
—XHA B EE IR LEZ BTG, LIHERSUSREEATEE. BIEkELR.
HERRERA LIRS, URSRR SR REAC R TH SR, BiPHR
HREEEFIMEEHIARE, HEESRTZRErNEaRENES.
B As one element of the risk assessment, describe whether you will be testing all API

manufactured on non-dedicated equipment for impurities such as (b)(4) due to your

deficient systems for cross-contamination prevention and cleaning. The risk assessment
should support your response to this item.

TEAREITHERN—MER, RBREEESHAFERRE LEIFE AP BT
RSB S SR ATRIAS [FBAIZERID XX, ZK BTSRRI LI E RIS,
e  Appropriate improvements to your cleaning validation program, with special emphasis on

incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. This
should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-case:

o XHRIEERIEEFESNHE, BEERESIRIAREFBEACHIREBIAIFRMY.

Hrh W R ENMUR T e & ARSI

B drugs with higher toxicities
Res4HHm

B drugs with higher drug potencies
REaHsaR

B drugs of lower solubility in their cleaning solvents
FEEE S PERERENG R

B drugs with characteristics that make them difficult to clean
HELUBERIZ M

B swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean
BB A e AR R

B maximum hold times before cleaning.
=P Tli==a >N =i ]

In addition, describe the steps that must be taken in your change management system before
introduction of new manufacturing equipment or a new product.

BHNERAS I NFTEF R BT R AR B EE RSP UIRERIE R,
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* A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place for verification
and validation of cleaning procedures for products, processes, and equipment.
—HEFE SOP BE, WHIRESEIA M. L2MRE B aFHANKRIEER

*  Your CAPA plan to implement routine, vigilant operations management oversight of facilities
and equipment. This plan should ensure, among other things, prompt detection of
equipment/facilities performance issues, effective execution of repairs, adherence to
appropriate preventive maintenance schedules, timely technological upgrades to the
equipment/facility infrastructure, and improved systems for ongoing management review.

(SRR E L E MU E TR FEIERER CAPA I, ZitXINmR (BREES) R
EARINREARMEMRE R, BXHTIEE. ETESTR LR, REXNRE/ BE
RIEFHITRATTR, LARSOHFHEEESETER,

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [EilajEi}

Based upon the nature of the deviations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified to evaluate your operations to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.

ETFRIKREH EESHIEMER, RIBERIRIRMER—AIE 21 CFR211.34 AR RIS
SKIDENMRIAERFE CGMP E3K,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s
executive management remains responsible for fully resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIVERMRHABEREIRMIAER[FE CGMP NS, (HMINENEREERNRBENSEHRR
FTETRE, FRRIFE: COGMP fRFE1E.

Additional API CGMP Guidance EHE APl CGMP {§/&

FDA considers the expectations outlined in ICH Q7 when determining whether API are
manufactured in conformance with CGMP. See FDA'’s guidance document Q7 Good Manufacturing
Practice Guidance for Active Pharmaceutical Ingredientsfor guidance regarding CGMP for the
manufacture of API at https://www.fda.gov/media/71518/download.

FDA 7EHfE APl £ 25/ & CGMP BT & EHIE ICHQ7 BRRFIESK, 2 FDA 1834 Q7“API
GMP”,

Conclusion &it

The deviations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of deviations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these deviations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other deviations.

LR RS | BRNENHAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHAE, BERRE, PBLEERXAE,
B RERE ERENAE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced

at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at

drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring

your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
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to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C.356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend
on your products.

NRMIEE EERNAHER sE e SEURN L FrEr- SRR R, FDA ER{RIZEIEAR
CDER ZmfERRARAR, X# FDA JLASIRMII—ERBEAENNGINE ISIRIARIERFSIER
K, BREAREEHEARTREHRHREMKIE 21 U.S.C. 356 C(b)fRAT e IR SRS R+ Lk
HFRTRINSS, if FDA RIRESEEFEXRDUTHERERERIER, FRIPERBTHRNZRINBERER,
Until you correct all deviations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug manufacturer.
ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRA
B5 N EREFRIFT BRIRFIEH N R RAIHE A,

Failure to correct these deviations may also result in FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Mylan Laboratories Limited, Unit 8 at G. Chodavaram Village, Vizianagaram,
Andhra Pradesh, India into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C.381(a)(3). Under the same authority, articles may be subject to refusal of admission, in that
the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&CAct, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

RACEH IEIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {k#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ 1T
iR A PP RHANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your deviations and to prevent their recurrence. If

you cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and
your schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRUIEFMIARE, PHLEEBRRE. WIRAEEE 15 M LIEH N IERER, HRABERMNRELL
RFeriital.
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7. 320-20-07 2019-11-06 Greenbrier International, Inc.3EE

Dear Mr. Philbin:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your corporate headquarters, Greenbrier
International, Inc.(Greenbrier) (FEI 3005269673) at 500 Volvo Parkway, Chesapeake, Virginia,
fromJanuary 14 to 18, 2019 after FDA inspections revealed violative conditions at multiple foreign
drug manufacturers that supplied drugs to your distribution network. Firms inspected by FDA
included contract manufacturers used to manufacture Dollar Tree's Assured Brand drugs. The FDA
inspections of these foreign facilities revealed significant violations of current good manufacturing
practice (CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals, Title21 , Code of Federal Regulations,
Pa,is 2 10 and 211 (21 CFR Parts 210 and 211 ). Additionally, FDA inspected your distribution
center warehouse located at 1330 Executive Boulevard (FEI 3004319430). Chesapeake, Virginia,
fromJanuary 14 to 17, 2019. This facility operates under the name Dollar Tree Distribution. Inc. and
stores your finished drug products, which it then distributes to Dollar Tree and other retail stores.

£ FDA I E RIS HMBEN LS mAIS MBI mEFEENBERE, <E FDAF 20194
1 B 14-18 BB TIRNIAEEEE, MFHEFNIIFERFEARALREE 500 SHY Greenbrier
International, Inc.(Greenbrier) (FEI 3005269673), FDA EMEISHIATIEIEATEF Dollar Tree
RIEARINESEL /. FDA XX E/INT eERME(MEEREF CGMP iE R (21 CFR
£ 210 211 &) . 55, FDATF 20195 1 B 14-17 BIaE 7RI T HEF IR 5 T
K& 13305 (FEI 3004319430) HIDHFPOECE. ZIZATLA Dollar Tree DEABNBNEE, 77
IRMINEIRIRGR, XLEREEAIZE Dollar Tree FIHEFEE.

The inspection revealed that you had limited manufacturing operations at your corporate
headquarters. However, the CGMP violations identified at your suppliers caused drug products
manufactured by these firms to be adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act). Your receipt in interstate commerce of
adulterated drugs, and the delivery or proffered delivery thereof,is a violation of section 30 I (c) of
the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 33 | (c).

KRERIMMIELBSEBROEoEFES, BERNENEL AR CGMP EIERSHIXLE
NEIFTEFAIZ5mikHE FDCA 58 501(a)(2)(B)F /92 R m. 1RMIENFRE S hizusRAm,
REEETIRAEEI%ER 7 FDCA S 30 | (c)5&5Kk 21 U.S.C. 331 (c).

We reviewed your February 5, 20 | 9 response indetail and acknowledge receipt of subsequent
correspondence.

BAWFEEZTIR] 2019 £ 2 B 5 BRNESHIELEMEKEIEEIEER.
Receipt of Adulterated Drugs from Contract Manufacturers and Suppliers
NEREFRMHNELERZBRAMR

Our inspection and review of import data revealed the following:
BANGEMSEZHOEERLALTE

1. Import records reviewed indicated that your firm received Acne Treatment Pads and (b)(4) from
Shanghai Weierya Daily Chemicals Factory, FEI 3010166363, on October 9, 2017 and November 3,
2017, respectively. An inspection of Shanghai Weierya Daily Chemicals in April of 2017 revealed
significant CGMP violations, including the failure to conduct component identity testing (21 CFR
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211.84(d)(1)) and the failure to test each batch of drug for objectionable microorganisms prior to
distribution (21 CFR211.165(b)). As a result of these and other violations, Shanghai Weierya Daily
Chemicals was placed on Import Alert 66-40 on September 14, 2017 and issued a warning letter on
February 7, 2018. FDA copied your Chief Operating Officer (COQ) on the outgoing warning letter.

HOIERERRAETF 2017 £ 10 B 9 Hf1 2017 &£ 11 B 3 Ho 3K 7 kB _ LigW/RIER B=
fRJ” FEI3010166363 RURES;afr &y, 2017 & 4 BX LiB4/RIERBAHE M EERIATE
CGMP EHIER, EEREEXIEMFHITERIMIK (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)) , LARKTE %ﬁEZEﬁffﬁﬂﬂU
BHAMAVEURE (21CFR 211.165(b)) . BITFIXEMEBERIRR, J:/@fﬁfT\?’EElﬁﬁwq—un
2017 F 9 B 14 BRETHOES 66-40 1, FBEFT 2018 F 2 B 7 AEER TES(S. FDA Jv\_\L
RESENBRIESETIRMINEREEEE (CO0) ,

2. Import records reviewed indicated that your firm received various (b)(4) and (b)(4) drug
products from Hangzhou Zhongbo Industrial Company, Ltd., FEI 3008229416, from October
through Decemberof 2018. An inspection of Hangzhou Zhongbo Industrial Company, Ltd. in April of
2018 revealed significant CGMP violations, including the failure to test eachbatch of drug for
conformance with specifications prior to release (21 CFR 211.165(a)). As a result of this and other
violations, Hangzhou Zhongbo Industiial Company, Ltd. was placed on Import Alert 66-40 on
September 28, 2018 and was issued a warning letter on November 27, 2018. FDA copied your
COO on the outgoing warning letter.
HOIERFZERRATTF 2018 £ 10 BE 12 Bia#l 7 kBHuMN KL 2] FEI 3008229416
RIZA XX FI XX 5fn, 2018 & 4 BN IR A BIRGE R IE CGMP iE/, BEREN
TZAENERARERFERENE (21 CFR211.165(a)) . HTIKIHIEEEMIER, Ful+
ESCIV BT 2018 £ 9 A 28 BWETIHOEES 66-40 1, FHTF 2018 F 11 ARER TESE
FDA &R EEERIBRILIEL TIRMIAY COO,
We note that during the inspection of your corporate headquarters, you stated that if you were
made aware that a warning letter was issued to one of your suppliers or contract manufacturers,
you would not purchase over-the-counter (OTC) drug products from that contract manufacturer any
longer. Additionally, in your February 5, 2019 response you state, "If a drug product is placed on
Import Alert 66-40 (appearing not to comply with drug manufacturing cGMPs), Greenbrier ceases
importing drug products from that establishment." The import data detailed above demonstrate this
is not always the case.
BIEREEXHRN B EQERAE, (RIBFRIISRI T BRI A SR E A EH
BRESE, MIBARBEERXE OTC M. B/, #2019 F2 B 5 HRNEISEHRIIAEFR: 40
%%E'n%&EEFL 24 66-40 (RFEMETT CGMP) , Greenbrier &{E1EMNZIZFIAORMR.
R O BRI RS RIXERT,
We also note that Greenbrier has, at various points in time, used contract manufacturers and
suppliers with histories of significant drug CGMP violations. For example, our inspections revealed
that beyond the facilities detailed above, your firm has used the following contract manufacturers
and suppliers:
AL EEE) Greenbrier ER AR A RERBIEZm CGMP EH LN SRR, 5
an, BAIMERIRT ERIZAI, (RABB R TEREEF B AN :
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1. (b)(4), FEI (b)(4), which was issued a warning letter on (b)(4), for, among other things, not
testing raw materials prior to use in drug manufacturing and not testing finished drug products prior
to distribution.

XX, FEI'S XX, ZIBE XX HER TESE, ENBRERRERTARE 2RI R TR
W, LARKREHEZBIG R TN, EHEZRARYRRE TN

2. Bicooya Cosmetics Limited, FEI 3010671652, which was issued a warning letter on August 11,
2017. This firm was also placed on Import Alert 66-40 on June 29, 2017, for, among other things,
not testing finished drug products prior to distribution and for rodent feces found throughout the
manufacturing facility. FDA copied your COO on the warning letter.

EFRHIREBIRAT, FEI3010671652, BF 2017 £ 8 B 11 HEERZEE(S, ZA TN
2017 &£ 6 B 29 B ETHOES 66-40, FRETIENEIS,, IIREHEEZENZSRATRIAR
AN LR A DINGEIIZE[E, FDA BBE&SEIIE(R(] COOo,

3. (b)(4), FEI (b)(4), which was issued a warning letter on (b)(4). This firm was also placed on
Import Alert 66-40 on (b)(4) for, among other things, falsifying test results and releasing sub-potent
drugs to the U.S. market. FDA copied your COO on the warning letter.

XX, FEI'S XX, ZAFETF XX WELZEERE. ZATNT XX #HEFHOES 66-40, [RETIEM
BN, BIERNERIIBITERNBHNAREEETG. FDA BEEEEINXRI] CO0,

4. Ningbo Pulisi Daily Chemical Products Company, FEI3003727322, which was issued a warning
letter on August 13, 2019. This firm wa salso placed on Import Alert 66-40 on June 10, 2019, for,
among other things,not testing raw materials for identity prior to use in drug manufacturing, and not
testing finished drug products prior to release. FDA copied your COO on the warning letter.

SR F LR AT FEI 3003727322, BEF 2019 4 8 B 13 BRESHEE(E, HATIF
20195 6 B 10 BRETHOLS 6640, RETHENETN, (1 TES RN AT HRES ZH5k
SERHTION, TERRERMITZ ISR, FDA BAFEESSEEIR] COO,

For manufacturers that are listed on Import Alert 66-40 for failure to conform to current good
manufacturing practices within the meaning of Section 501(a)(2)(B), FDA has evidence that the
drugs noted in the Import Alert appear to be adulterated. You are responsible for ensuring that the
drugs you distribute are manufactured in compliance with all relevant CGMP requirements for
drugs. Up to elate information regarding import alerts can befound at the following FDA website:
https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/cms_ia/ialist.html.

STFEAARFTEE 501(a)(2)(B)FEFK CGMP EXEFINHOZES 66-40 F47rg, FDA GiEEIERRE
HOZES IR ABRAR. HMIBXSHFFMIESENAREFESBEAmEX CGMP &3k
BIKMETEF., X THOZESHEXEERZE LA FDA ERMIRE.

Considering that FDA has found a pattern of drug manufacturers with serious CGMP violations in
your supply chain, in response to this letter, provide a detailed plan to ensure you do not receive or
deliver adulterated drugs in interstate commerce, in violation of section 301 (c) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C. 331(c). Items in your plan should include a full evaluation of your supplier and contract
manufacturer evaluation program, including a plan to audit your suppliers. Furthermore, you should
also include a full reconciliation of any drugs from the manufacturers listed above, as well as for all
firms or drugs currently on FDA import alerts, to determine if you have any remaining drugs in your
possession, either in your distribution network or in retail stores under the Dollar Tree, Family
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Dollar,or any other retail store brands in your network. FDA encourages entities that engage in
manufacturing related solely to drug distribution (e.g.,distributors, brokers, private label distributors,
own label distributors) to follow recommendations in FDA's guidance document Contract
Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality Agreements at
https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

*#5% FDA BRIMFMIAMMAEPZSRAF- B ETE CCGMP IEMARR, ERISARE, 5132
—HIFEERNT, BRIMIASEMNRE Z PiEZaAIsZRem, B/ FDCA 5 301 (c)5-5K 21
U.S.C. 331(c), FEIRMINTXIFRIABTNEHMUENEIISREFEmTHbITINEEmTS, 25
BIHRIEN AT, (RMIIENEE—MRE EREFBrRBSm, LUKRSRIFIE FDA RO
SHMBAERGRNESEHRBFE, WERIREERFETHURREM, SiHEE(R(] Dollar
Tree. Family Dollar E MHENKHFZEERN, SHEBHIRINENZTEERME. FDASMMSE
RELEEEBRNEFIR (Flun, oiER. KER. AAMTOHERE. BEnEDHED) B
FDA BN Boma R ARHE: FREMN P

Use of Bureau Veritas To Conduct Testing of Drug Products
(ERVEERMGIG R T2 At

You have a contractional relationship with Bureau Veritas (BVS) to conduct testing of articles
(including drugs) that you distribute. FDA inspections of the aforementioned contract manufacturers
and suppliers revealed that you directed your contract manufacturers and suppliers to use BVS as
a contract laboratory. FDA also collected a copy of your quality manual at an FDA inspection of a
BVS laboratory that indicates you require your contract manufacturers and suppliers to use BVS to
test drugs distributed by Greenbrier International/Dollar Tree.

RMISVEERR (BVS) ZEBEZEHUTIRINIFMHEN™ R (BF%m) MllRIXER. FDAXY LR
BEEF AN AR ER I SRR SR RN R ER BVS fEASEXNE.
FDA fEX— BVS LI EHITIOEHIEIRRE TR —HREFMEIE, HPRFIERFIING
BEAEF RN R BVS 143l Greenbrier International/Dollar Tree FrHERZS 5.

During FDA inspections of your suppliers, some of the firms listed above asserted to FDA that they
relied on technical lab reports bearing both Greenbrier International and BVS logos to support
release and distribution of drug products to the United States. FDA inspected one BVS location in
February 2018 that generated such a technical report and found multiple inadequacies related to
test methods BVS employed for the analyses of drugs. Both during this FDA inspection, and in
subsequent written correspondence submitted to the FDA, BVS representatives asserted that
BVS's test methods were not suitable for drug COMP purposes and that its test results were not
suitableto make release decisions of drug products for distribution into the U.S. supply chain.

£ FDA MR ERRE, BL T5H EIASEMXT FDA iR 14K FH8 Greenbrier
5 BVS EWRAURA LI =R SRS MU TIIHEESEE. FDAF 2018 £ 2 BHE 7 —1 BVS
X0, ZLWEFWE T —OXEFRRARS, FRNEZNS BVS ARG mIeNITEE RN E.
FTICEAELR FOA BRI, TRAEREUHRRE FOANBEEEF, BVS ZRAFR BVS Bal5
ERNERT M CGMP AR, iZIGNERANES ATHMEZA mBEEEMA SRR TRER.

Your purchasing agreements require suppliers to use BVS testing for the purpose of acceptance of
distributed drugs, despite the fact that BVS could not provide adequate assertion of drug quality.
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This testing cannot be used as a substitute for testing required under FDA regulations. You are
responsible for ensuring that the drugs you distribute are not adulterated, including ensuring that all
drug manufacturers supplying Greenbrier with drugs have had release testing conducted in
accordance with COMP requirements.

27X BVS AMEHASHIZmERERIE, BRIARMIMNYERMNEER BVS WiRFAMHEER
AR M. ZRNAREERT &N FOAEZRETERIVEN. (RMIEXSHARRMEENARTZE
BRE%m, SERRIBZRETEA Greenbrier fR7{kiE CGMP ERKif1T T BUTHUAIZS &,

Regulatory Meeting ;&Y

Upon submission of your response to this letter, please contact Ginneh Stowe, by e-mail at
Ginneh.Stowe@fda.hhs.gov, to schedule a meeting to discuss the adequacy of the corrective
actions you proposed to prevent the continued introduction of adulterated goods into interstate
commerce.

FERURRETXIARRIEISRT, iEBIIHB4 Ginneh.Stowe@fda.hhs.gov BX4& Ginneh Stowe &HF—
REW, TSR LRSS I NI B R EMIR R BRI BRI FT 5 1.

Conclusion &5ig

Violations in this letter are not intended as an all-inclusive list. You are responsible for promptly
correcting and addressing the above violations and other violations of the FD&C Act and implement
in regulations. Failure to promptly correct the violations may result in legal action without further
notice including, without limitation, seizure and injunction.

HERRRATS | BRSERHAAREER. (MIBREZEPU EMARR BASEME R EiER FDCA RIS
i, FUTIERER, REEIRAIMIEEMER TR SEIH—SEAIRR TRLREIREIENE,
BEMNENES.

In addition, we note that some of the products that you import are also regulated as cosmetics. For
example, you import products from Bicooya Cosmetics Limited that are both OTC drugs and
cosmetics. Under section 601(c) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 361 (c)), a cosmetic shall be deemed
to be adulterated if it has been prepared, packed, or held under insanitary conditions whereby they
may have become contaminated with filth, or whereby they may have been rendered injurious to
health. Some of the sanitation conditions that cause OTC drug products to be adulterated may also
cause cosmetic products to be adulterated. Under section 301(a) of the FD&C Act(21 U.S.C. 331
(a)), it is a prohibited act to introduce or deliver for introduction into interstate commerce a cosmetic
product that is adulterated. Additionally, the receipt in interstate commerce of adulterated
cosmetics, and the delivery or proffered delivery thereof, is a prohibited act under section 301(c) of
the FD&C Act.

59, BATEREURIIHON— L8 RIMEAMMUILREES. Gl0, FMINEBECIRREIRAE
HO REEEA R 2L, KIE FDCA 5 601(c)53 R, WIRRNREABERMTHIE. 8
KR T, WoTseZRUEisH, SNEEENEE. BLSE OTC BmA BRI RINIEEEMY
AR SEI R BRI, #KIE FDCA 55 301(a)555K, Z1IES|IABEHEISBICITERFNMN
FREBRZ. B, FEMNREZHEEUISRCIREFHEESIRAIEIEIYRZE FDCA 5 301(c)FRMFTZLER.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
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cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (RIMETHLTE
SRUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 156 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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8. 320-20-08 2019-00-00 FDA KR

9. 320-20-09 2019-12-03 Henan Kangdi Medical Devices Co. Ltd.;ARRIBZAHMBRAE
Dear Mr. Qi Lei:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Henan
Kangdi Medical Devices Co.Ltd., 3009271465, at SME Pioneer Park, No. 4, 2nd Area, Zhoukou,
Henan, from March 4 to 7, 2019.

E FDAF 20194 3 B 4 HE 7 BaE 7T e OEREr- W ERR X Bl Il FE —
XPUSHY AR REZMERATIET1ZAT,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FEEERE TSR EER COMP AT, SR 21CFR 55 210 5 211 %,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIBEIFIER, T, BRSRFAITE, BATEIEFIARTS COGMP 3K, (RMINZSMmIREE
FDCA /9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/#IANZERE M.

Your firm manufactures "Capsicum Plaster HOT" and " 1st Medx-Patch With 4% Lidocaine." These
products are unapproved new drugs in violation of section 505(a) of the FD&C Act, 21U.S.C.
355(a). Introduction or delivery for introduction of such products into interstate commerce is
prohibited under section 301(d) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 331(d). These violations are described
in more detail below.

RABEF EMMILEEZR M4%FZRE 1st Medx-Patch”, IXEEFmARERERIFZ, ER
Y FDCA 25 505(a)%&k 21 U.S.C. 355(a), SIAEEMIEZMEMNFRE Z2 FDCA 5 301(d)5&EK
21U.8.C. 331(d)FFZALERYTT 9, XEERIBIREL FEIFEA,

We reviewed your March 22, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

B FEMEZ TIRAT) 2019 £ 3 B 22 Bt FDA 483 £HEIE, HittErNEWEIFEaE=.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drugproduct, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a)).

(RABREEFERITZ RN St A mETIRSRILIE=IGN, BEAFTSHORRERENE, SiFE
MEMEYIRAYER) (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .
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Your firm manufactures and distributes various over-the-counter (OTC) transdermal patch drug
products such as "Capsicum Plaster HOT" pain relieving and " (b)(4) for the United States market.
Our inspection found that you did not test your finished drug products to determine whether each
batch met identity and strength specifications before being released to the U.S. market. Complete
testing of each batch before release is an essential part of determining if a drug product batch
meets its specifications.

RABEFFIEEARRERN OTC M5, W EBmMILEELR M XX EXE™H, BIMELRIRIF
REBITEEEHZ ARG, HESESMIITESLENAERE, SHXGRBYT
ZRISTAE R mik EHRETNERNEAZEXK,

The quality unit must be empowered to make final quality decisions. It is essential that the quality
unit be enabled to provide timely oversight of all laboratory and manufacturing data that could
impact product quality, whether or not lots have already been distributed. When making batch
disposition decisions, the quality unit must be provided with all batch production and control
records, including all deviations and test data, to enable a fully informed and appropriate decision
regarding suitability for distribution. The quality unit must assure that drug products are fully tested
for all critical attributes prior to release.

FREFHIIVNBENHEREREBRR., TCTFRetCHE, RESN IBRIXFE TR mr~
REREAEINEMEFHIEH TR R ERREANEK, EMEALERRET, ©RIRESN)
REATEMEFIRNCR, BEMERENCILEEE, FEIREEEER, MEXTESESHE
ERIEZIRR, FRESR IVHIREGRERITZRIFBXEEIHIZSS 2 EIQN,

In your response, you stated that you will searchfor a third-party testing laboratory with adequate
capabilities. Additionally, you committed to test for the active ingredient in each batch of finished
drug products sold within the U.S. market to ensure product specifications are met.
FEIMINEET, (MMM REERBENNESTONTRE, S5, MIREER
HEEEDHNSHAETINELERS, URRERTES=RRENE.

Your response is inadequate because you did not include information about your third-party testing
laboratory including nameand location, methods, or a detailed description of the tests they will
conduct (e.g., identity, strength and purity). Furthermore, you did not provide how you will evaluate
the capability of your third party to perform the intended tests. Additionally, you provided no testing
documentation for finished drug product batches currently in the U.S. market.
HMINESEATSH, BARMFEREEM/MIE=SANLRENER, SESRIUE. 5%,
BRI IEER TR AENA (FI0, €5, FEMAE) . B, (RIFRER BRI IE
SMITHHIRIB = HUTEIRNRIEED. B, IRNFRRER SRR BRIBmALRIGINI
.

In response to this letter, provide:
ERIS AR BIRAL :

* A comprehensive and independent review of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed corrective
action and preventive action (CAPA) plan to fully remediate your laboratory system. Your plan
should also include the procedures you will use to evaluate the effectiveness of the
implemented CAP A plan.
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—OHRILIEME. Fe. Bk, RENSTRRNSERY F. RIELER, B
F4ERY CAPA T, £EAMURIMNSZRERS., (FIASH RN BIERI ISR TIRMERTSE
iE CAPA T+ RIRBEXUERIRE .

¢ Alist of all analytical test methods and specifications used to analyze each batch of your drug
products before making the batch disposition decision. Include associated written procedures.

—I M ERRZBIAT ARSI REFTE S TeNIT ZARERERER. 8158
KEBEIERF.

* A summary of test results obtained from retrospective testing of retain samples of all drug
product batches currently in distribution in the U.S. Include test results for identity and strength
of active ingredients, and all other appropriate chemical and microbial quality attributes. If you
released any batch that was out of specification, indicate the corrective actions you will take,
such as customer notifications and product recalls. Provide a timeline for completing this
testing expeditiously.

— YA SRIHEEXERIFAEF M R B RIBHC TSI ERE S, SiEEEMS 1Y
ERIFFIENER, URFIEECEANCENMEYRERY. RIRMIEBIT T A
OOS #ititE, BB MG RENRIM IEREHE, WMNBNIZFBE M. R0 IRFTIZIEN
RIRTIEIER.

* A summary of your program for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test the drug
products you manufacture.Your summary should include, but not be limited to, your procedure
to ensure that any test methods performed by a contract testing laboratory on your behalf are
properly validated prior to use for batch analysis. Additionally, include the procedure to
evaluate the capability of your third party to accomplish the testing they are contracted to
perform.

— IR ERIREF NS MV S RIZAITTIRE. (RMIMNESENERERNR
FHARMIATHRE ENSEI = ARIFFPRTATE NS AR T ST Z BT E S5k
HUER. B9, BEEFERIE =52 MelRIER.

2. Your firm failed to conduct at least one test to verify the identity of each component of a
drug product. Your firm also failed to validate and establish the reliability of your
component supplier's test analyses at appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)).

(RABIREENITED —BHENRLEL RPEMRSER. (RII287FREMS 2REEIEFREISIE
TS RS RSN BB SERE (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)) .

You failed to test incoming active pharmaceutical ingredients (API) and other raw materials (e.g.,
(b)(4)) used to manufacture your drug products to determine their identity, purity, strength, and
other appropriate quality attributes. Instead, our investigator observed your firm released APl and
other materials for use in manufacturing based solely on a visual inspection of the contents of
material containers and a review of component suppliers- analyses reports. You did not retain
these suppliers' analysis reports, but discarded them after review. Additionally, you did not
establish the reliability of your suppliers' analyses through appropriate validation. Your firm did not
ensure that at least one specific identify test was conducted for each lot of your incoming materials.
This violation was also observed during the December 2016 inspection, after which you committed
to test incoming raw material.

{RIFRIENET APIFIEERTEFRIZmAIERL (Fln XX) |, LISEEER. 4E. S8ME
EESHRERN. Hk, BMREERAIURASHRESYIRERIBIREIR p o AR
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DHTREMIIT T API %DEEEFﬁEﬁHFﬂ IR EXLHNENSTRE, MEEHFZRZ
BRMEFRT. B, HMIFRESESNEIEES R MR Ao RS, (RABREERFEIR
IEtEH " MRZEDHT—IERGE, ZIUEME 2016 & 12 BRIRESIMERIL, 2RI
EREXTH R T,

In your response, you stated your intent is to finda qualified third-party testing laboratory, revise
your procedure for incoming material, and send to the third-party laboratory each lot of active
ingredient used in drug products for U.S. supply.

HRMINEER, (ROIERIESE —RETWANBE =50, BITRNET RAE
Fr, FREMRTEEMNZRORM APIEES=5LRE,

Your response is inadequate because you did not commit to cease manufacturing drugs until the
required testing of drug components is in place, and you did not conduct a risk assessment for
products already in distribution in the United States. Furthermore, your response did not include the
testing of raw materials, other than active ingredients, used in your finished drug products.
Additionally, you failed to address how you will establish the reliability of your suppliers' analyses,
and provided no documentation to support your CAPA plan.

FNNESERTSH, BARNFIREEELE~AR, BEERAREOHITEIFEEN; FEIR
IR EBHEEXENHRHTREIFE. £8, RINESHFEEBX API LIIMIZS R
FTRRERRIRE, 558, ARMIIFBB R B AR MRS DA AIRTBEME, TRRIRA ST
1RII89 CAPA %1,

In response to this letter, provide:

HERISARAHERR:

¢ A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
containers, closures, and ingredients from each supplier are adequately qualified, assigned
appropriate expiration or retest dates, and have incoming material controls adequate to
prevent use of unsuitable components, containers, and closures.

—ﬁ:‘i@‘ﬂﬂi]@ﬂ%éﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁﬂf‘*7@, UERERES MINERIFFE SR, BN
I T A ESRIERHAEEINH], FXH R TS S, PEERRES
IRk @ﬁ%ﬂﬁ?lﬂ%&o

«  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you will use to determine
disposition of each incoming lot of components before use in manufacturing.

TSRS EH RRBTE R, BT HERNFIMEYRERSINE

* A description of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any testing
results on your suppliers' certificates of analysis (COA) in lieu of testing each component lot
for purity, strength, and quality, specify how you will first establish the reliability and
consistency of your suppliers' test results for these attributes through initial validation as well
as periodic re-validation. Inaddition, include a commitment to always conduct at least one
specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

RBBAMNZA NS A, MARRFSITEEANES. S8, REMMERE MRIR
HEREZRMMHNE COA LAWETRNER, BAMIRIIEE. SEMNRERN, 55
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(RN R A E R B F A I B e SR B R AR X L B M AR 5 SRAT AT SR 1A
—Et. B, BEE—OEEIET REPITED T ELERIRRE.

A summary of test results obtained from full testing of all components to evaluate the reliability
of the COA from each component manufacturer. Include your standard operating procedure
that describes this COA validation program.

—IDREFBEASIENERRE, BTFHYE NRAEFE COANTSEY. EEPERER
iRz COA IEiFF2RFaY SOP,

3. Your firm failed to assure that the drug product bore an expiration date that was
supported by appropriate stability testing (21CFR 211.137(a)).

(R BREEIRRES ARSI MR EHSMEIEISINEBM (21 CFR 211.137(a)) .

Your firm has not established an adequate stability program to support the (b)(4) expiration date
assigned to your drug products. You lack sufficient data to demonstrate that the chemical and
microbiological properties of your drug products will remain acceptable throughout their labeled
expiry period.

RABEREZ D NRENRER, BTXIFARBSREENENEHR. (RMIRDFToRIEEESNIER
RIS mIENREY B R B RN BE B RIS E I #EZ5E N,

In your response, you committed to conduct stability testing on your drug products under

accelerated conditions, and to ensure such testing are on samples held under appropriate
temperature and humidity control.

FERMNPEISF, FVEERIMEMINZERHRITINERREEN, FHReIFERSNERE
ESREEEST,

Your response is inadequate because you failed to provide stability protocols, including all relevant
quality attributes and acceptance criteria, and you did not provide assurance that your test methods
will be adequate to assess drug stability. In addition, you did not clarifywhether your stability testing
will be conducted under real time conditions to support your OTC drug product expiry. Furthermore,
you did not indicate any actions to ensure that all distributed drug product batches maintain their
quality attributes through their labeled expiry.

RMINESERATDR, BARIKERREL SR, SEMEEXRERMIIEZINE, R
1TFRERIEFIAMSNTTZ R LAHMEZMATISEY., B, FRIFRZBFIREENRES
SEIREATHIT, LSHFHRIIN OTC B@mEMHR. &8, 1/MIFRZBAIHIRIEEBHEE
EHOREER A IR REE AR L R B B M MR ARV DA,

Based upon the lack of material testing, finished testing, and stability testing, there is minimal
assurance that your drug manufacturing operations are capable of operating in a state of control.

ETYRAEN. RESNFIRREERNEYERR, (FMITEHRFMNINNS REF BRI TREET
In response to this letter, provide:

SRR RT B :
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A comprehensive, independent assessment and CAPA plan to ensure the adequacy of your
stability program. Your remediated program should include, but not be limited to:

—IDEEIRMATHEF CAPA ITXl, ALUBRIRIAREE T WAIZE o . FMIASNFET R

BIEENMIRT:
B Stability indicating methods
REMERMETE

B Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

EARFHEZR, SHARNER LHES-BHRRRPNREMERR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product are added each
year to the program to determine if the shelf-life claim remains valid

—HFEHELTY, BREBFSEEMSRARMEHNIEINET X FLARE R S LEIRIAR AR
FEM
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station (timepoint)
FEMEES R RENRRERYT
¢ All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program.
FrE R I R MR EE X S E B =R R

* A detailed program for designing, validating, maintaining, controlling and monitoring each of
your manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and inter-batch
variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also, include your program for qualification of
your equipment and facility.

Rt WIE. 4P, EEASRNIENMEF T ZA0FAT, SEttait iRt
W, DBRSEZIERE. 39, BRERINKEIRIERIARTTL.

¢ A description how top management will support quality control, quality assurance, and reliable
operations, including but not limited to timely provision of oversight and resources to
proactively address deficiencies in laboratories and manufacturing in order to support robust
operations.

—I SR EEARBIISHFRERS]. RERIEMTSERENRE, SEERMEBRTR
A i E R B R R RS =0 F=6RPa, LSHFeRNETT.

Quality Unit Authority 2SI

Significant findings in this letter indicate that your quality unit is not fully exercising its authority
and/or responsibilities. Your firm must provide the quality unit with the appropriate authority and
sufficient resources to carry out its responsibilities and consistently ensure drug quality. See FDA's
guidance document Quality Systems Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help
implementing qualitysystems and risk management approaches to meet the requirements of
CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.
FEARPATTIRNFERE MR RERR IRELEB TEN NI/ SS. (RATRIMRARES
JRAESINHOMEBNRIR, EEYEITHIRS, FERREmMRE. &0 FOA ISR M
CGMP [ EMRENRRTTIE, ATHBUYLERERRIINGEERTE, LIS CGMP iR 21CFR 58
210 %0 211 EBOHIER,

Repeat Observations at Facility TJ” EESHH
FDA Warning Letters 320-20

@ harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

In a previous inspection, dated December 12 to 14,2016, FDA cited similar CGMP observations.
You proposed specific remediation for these observations in your response. Repeated failures
demonstrate that executive management oversight and control over the manufacture of drugs is
inadequate.

TEZ R 2016 €E 12 B 12-14 BRYIUZHRE S, FDA KT LA CGMP &BE. (RIMERE H3dix
LURRPETRAS T A NETENE. EEAMIERRINEREEENGREF VR ENERERTSH.

Use of Contract Manufacturers {EB S R%~RS

Drugs must be manufactured in conformance with CGMP. FDA is aware that many drug
manufacturers use independent contractors such as production facilities, testing laboratories,
packagers, and labelers.FDA regards contractors as extensions of the manufacturer.

AT S CGMP 3R, FDA THRTSHRAE MR SRS MNEFZAT. 1lIe==E.
BEEFINGIRE. FDA KBS REEIEAEFEIINESRD KRIEF,

You are responsible for the quality of your drugs regardless of agreements in place with your
contract facilities. You are required to ensure that drugs are made in accordance with section
501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act to ensure safety, identity, strength, quality, and purity. See FDA's
guidance document Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs:Quality Agreements at
https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

BRIFNSHRERBFIIEMY, ERIMPHRMINGRREBRE NS, (MINFEREREFFF
& FDCA %5 501(a)(2)(B)y&Em % ett. £5l. RIE. REMAENER. &0 FDA IERX 4 %m
BREFZTHE: REMY,

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [mija)zEiX

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements if your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market. We also
recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for
CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective
actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm's compliance status with
FDA.

EFRAERI RMERER, WREABDBERRENEETIZE G, HARZEFR()
{EF—{UH 21 CFR 211.34 ATA B FRAVBUERIDEMRIABIRFE CGMP Z3k, HAITFENZBRR
BIBRIARI R RSN IEA TR T 2T COMP SFIERT, FHE(RISRIRATII FDA BIRESZ AT
ENZBRAIXIR ] CAPA RYFERkBIRF A UEH T,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{FIEFRBIEHARERRBRMRIIABIMAE CGMP BINSS. (RMIAENEREEENRE NSLHEBR
FrEtRRa, BaRIFE: CGMP fFE1E,

Unapproved New Drug Charges FRIEHERIFHTZOIEE (BR)
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Conclusion &5ig

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

HERATS | BIEMAAREEER. (RNERENXERERITRAE, WERE, HLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNRENE ERENRE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on October 25; 2019.
FDA BF 2019 4F 10 B 25 BRAT BT O£ 66-40

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFIARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRL
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M RAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Henan Kangdi Medical Devices Co. Ltd., SME Pioneer Park, No. 4, 2nd
Area, Zhoukou,Henan into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21U.S.C.
381 (a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods
and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

A IEIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {ik#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ 1T
iR A PP RHNEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T IL T
SREMIERIIRYRE, BhLEEBRRRE. WRAEEE 15 N LIEH WSS R, WHBFEIRAIRELA
e anpl 8
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10. 320-20-10 2019-12-05 Tismor Health and Wellness Pty Limited {EAXFIIE
Dear Mr. Siracusa:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Tismor
Health and Wellness Pty Limited, FEI 3008932054, at 19a Garema Cct, Kingsgrove, from May 20
to 24,2019.

2£[E FDA T 2019 £ 5 B 20 HE 24 B#E 7RI FRAFIIZAY Tismor Healthand Wellness Pty
Limited (FEI3008932054) 4F=i7ff.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIAEIFIER. NI, BRESGREFNGE. HREEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5miRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N E BRI R.

Your firm manufactures “Thursday Plantation Tea Tree Antiseptic Cream." This product is an
unapproved new drug in violation of section 505(a) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 355(a). Introduction

or delivery for introduction of such products into interstate commerce is prohibited under section
301(d) of the FD&C Act, 21U.S.C. 331(d). These violations are described in more detail below.

{RRBEF ENMEEZRMTEZ B &R FDCA 5 505(a)5&sk 21 U.S.C. 355(a), FNAREHERFT
74, FDCA 55 301(d)5&aX 21 U.S.C. 331(d)ZE 1SR RS INEEAAMNIRER S, LAY ILERRIE R
BT TR,

We reviewed your June 14, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAISFEAHFEZTIRAE 2019 F 6 B 14 BXY FDA483 RIEIS, HILEMBKEIELBE,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, FRNMAEARERINEARNREIFERREFIAT:
CGMP Violations CGMP iE#1

1. Your firm failed to exercise appropriate controls over computer or related systems to
assure that only authorized personnel institute changes in master production and control
records, or other records. (21 CFR 211.68(b).

RADRINTENFMEXRFEHTESIZE, BRINBEIIENNARGAHEREEFNILKICH
fIEEic: (21 CFR 211.68(b)) .

Your firm contract manufactures over-the-counter (OTC) topical drug products (b)(4). Your firm
lacked sufficient controls over your gas chromatography (GC) instrument used to test the drug
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productprior to release. Specifically, your firm assigned administrative privileges to analysts
conducting routine assay tests using your Empower chromatography software data system.

RABEIMEFT OTC BERESm XX, (RARRHMFINZmITIRNA GC (RRiRZ Bz, Bix
kift, (RAEIEEERIRET HEER EMPOWER BB SIERARITS ERTUNILIER.

During the review of your Empower chromatography audit trail for your drug product, our
investigator observed that you deleted more than 100 test results since October 2017. You also
aborted more than 100 sample set results during this same period, although you lacked
investigations.

FEXHRM 125 mAY EMPOWER @i ERIHERRHTEHZAES, FIMEBERAIURMIE 2017 F 10 BLAK
ERT 100 SMENER, (RITEERISERIEHET T 100 ZMERFIIER, BFRHTHE.

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of the data to support
the safety, effectiveness and quality of the drugs you manufacture. Without complete and accurate
records,you cannot assure appropriate decisions regarding batch release, product stability, and
other matters that are fundamental to ongoing assurance of quality.

RN RERRTER D RIETFHRIFE VAR 2N, BREMRERIEER RS
Bt RATEERIER, (RMIAERERMEESIEET. FRREE IR CRERRIERER
BEAREZRER.

Your response acknowledged that analysts did not understand the implications of deleting data and
attributed the problem to the lack of data integrity training at your firm. You also stated there was
nor equirement in your standard operating procedures (SOPs) to regularly review audit trails.

(RIERSEFFOAMBRANEERIREGENEY, BEIRPETIRASRZEEZ S, R
IEREFRMEIRAIAY SOP shARERIS I HERRHI T ERFZ.

You stated that procedural updates will include guidance on management of users, assignment of
administrative privileges, and the circumstances when administrative privileges can be used.
However, your updated procedures still allow analysts to perform “trial work,” which your firm
intended to maintain in a separate folder from routine analysis. This is an unacceptable practice. It
is essential that all data from the analysis of drug samples be retained and reviewed.

RIERNEFNEFEEAREEES. SERETIREN, UREEESIRATLMERIBR.
BRIRMIEHERREFDAFHRRHF THEE T, RARDESEXESTASREE—SHEE
PIABRBRIRI AR, XEATEZH., REFNHERARERDTIEMEEIEREFREX.

You committed to investigate previously deleted data and aborted sample sets. Your firm also
indicated it will take further actions depending on the outcome of this investigation. Your response
is inadequate. You did not assess GC data related to all batches of products distributed to the U.S.
to ensure there was no impact to quality or commit to a larger review of all data generated in your
laboratory. Your response lacks an independent review including, but not limited to, an evaluation
of the origin of behaviors and decisions that led to deletion of quality control data. Your response
did not provide adequate detail of your full scope of improvements and management oversight to
prevent future data integrity issues.

IHMERESEEZ ARPRAEIEF IR RFS. (RMIQEMEHREZREENAR TRER R
B, MNESEREFRSH. MMIFRHMESAEHEEEXRENMREXRN GC #4E, LI
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RYRERBHN, BURKERSHEZMITIREFERIREEE. KMINRSRSIRTHZ, BF
(ERMPRT ISR ERNEIER PR TAMRTER. (FMINESHRRZEBFENETE
EXOHIEERGRE, LINIERRR SRR,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIHERRLAT

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRISERENGE. 2RF. 7575 RE. XA REENIEERIITE. BT ZINE
%, RBR—DXHRIAISEIR = R RANF AN RIF I EE R TR,

¢ A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your quality unit (QU) is given
the authority and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but
not be limited to:

— (D EEASEEFINGTR, BRIRII9 QU SIS FIOIIRIREI G0a(E. THHANEiEE
ANMIBRTF

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate
IR ABIFFFEFEERRES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices
QU BERMIBNEE LML R BB TES I EAISK

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision
£ QU i ERRZ RIS R EEX ERH TR HIZ

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products
WEMHUERE, BITAMEHEE QU X5, RIRMEFmIER. S8, [RENAE

B Also describe how top management supports quality assurance and reliable operations,

including but not limited to timely provision of resources to proactively address emerging
manufacturing/quality issues and to assure a continuing state of control.

EEHASREERNISFRERINTREE, SEENMUIRTRISRERRRRLG
B AENERERRE, WIRFERE

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of computer system performance and security.
Provide a report that identifies vulnerabilities in the design and controls, and a thorough
corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan for each of your laboratory computer
systems, which addresses the following elements.

— I EN RGN RRIIEERIITE. B —OIRERA MRS S ERESE R,
AR — 3R IISE R =TT ENARASE CAPA T, HPNEEUTESR:

B Alist of all hardware (both standalone and networked) and software used by your
laboratory.

—RIER=FERRFEEY (BHFINGE) FRERER

B |dentify and evaluate vulnerabilities in performance and security of all of these computer
systems, including but not limited to their configurations, administrative rights, password
controls, audit trails capabilities and state of implementation for each system,
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qualification/validation status, deviation history, backup capabilities, network
requirements, completeness of data records, suitability of current hardware/software for
its intended use(s), change management, and management oversight.

RBIFIFHERTEX LT ENRAIMENRAESR, SEEMURTESHIRE. 18
R, FEES, SEHBEREAMENRFENIITRS. BIANERIPRE. REDE. &0
BE. MRESK, HURICRAVTEM. SRt /RUEnEcERERR. TEEENE

BRE
B Detail the associated user privileges for each system.

BYRBNFEMBFIR

B Specify user roles and associated user privileges for all staff levels who have access to
the laboratory computer system, and provide organizational affiliations, responsibilities,
and titles. Clearly specify all staff who have administrator privileges.

AEEALEERETENASNR TEXSBERAFHEMERAFN, #BR—HHER
REXR. IRELUKERS

B Fully describe how you will ensure segregation of firm personnel involved with laboratory
testing from those with administrator rights. For all staff roles that are permitted to have
administrative rights, specify the scope and type of privileges.

EERPEMNEZBNTRRS AT R IRV AR SERRINAODT. RBMEES
EESIRNR T ABIMITEESRE

B Assess each system to determine if unique user names and passwords are used.
THMEB N RRAREER T E—HAF2MED

B Evaluate policies and procedures regarding computers and data governance, with special
emphasis on audit trails, prohibiting data deletion, and appropriate modifications of
results. Specify how your firm prevents data deletion and undocumented/inappropriate

modifications of data. Also describe how you ensure original data and information is
always preserved. Provide your procedures for audit trail review.

THETTENAIRIEEEECR SRS, BT EHITER. EIEEUEMMRLARSERE
SEM. WA B ZUNEIR LEAUEMIPR R B S CRAYA S EAREN. TRERIBIR(]
FWIHR—ESRFFIBEIENGER. BRI EIHERERER.

B Provide requirements for data retention and backup for all laboratory systems.
RRMALRERFEIRRFNEOHEK.

B Describe how you ensure that all quality control tests are performed by an analyst and

receive second-tier review from a separate qualified individual (e.g., lab manager).
Provide related procedure(s).

AR ZLERERRRA QC NIRRT, FHPIMEEAR (FIANEIR=EZTE)
BHTSE R EZ. BREXER,

B Summarize your interim controls to assure reliable performance and security while your
CAPA plan is being implemented.

REERIRIGRESIRERE, #HRIRMIAY CAPA IHRIBVTIIN R ERIMNL 2K,

2. Your firm failed to establish written procedures for production and process control
designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity, strength,
quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100(a)).

RABRKREITBEEFTEMES, U=RRNE~NonRsRESRASHETRSNEIN. &
2. REM4E (21 CFR 211.100(a)) .
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Your firm has not qualified the equipment, such as (b)(4), used to manufacture your drug product.
In addition, you did not record the (b)(4)of the (b)(4) used at various steps during production in the
batch record.

RABIRN A FRREHITHIA, G0 XX, B, (MIFHREEHESSERHAEICREC
RATF XX,

The batch record for the drug product required (b)(4) of components at (b)(4) for (b)(4), but your
(b)(4) did not have graduated (b)(4) values, nor does it assure a known (b)(4).Instead, the (b)(4)
range from (b)(4), with (b)(4) corresponding to a claimed maximum (b)(4) of (b)(4).
ZRAICRERTE XX BHIIAED XX, BRI XX FHLBZIE XX B, TFAERESH XX, HR,
XXSEEA XX, EXSMErAEBBRISRA XX,

In your response, you stated that you will qualify the (b)(4) tank and (b)(4) to demonstrate that the
equipment is suitable for its intended use. Specifically, you plan to qualify the (b)(4) to ensure that
the operators can set the (b)(4) for the (b)(4) tanks accurately. You qualified the (b)(4) value by

using previous process validation work, in which the (b)(4) was set at (b)(4) and was expected to
represent a (b)(4) of approximately (b)(4).

ERNNEIS S, (FIIEFRFIISHA XX #8f0 XX, EBRSESHEEmE. BAckR, R/t
XIFEIA XX LABB IR ERANERIRE XX . (RMMERZANTZIETEARI XXE, ZIT2%K
IR XX #KIRE /I XX, AFRAZEL XX,

In your response you stated you have determined speeds at different dial settings and will perform
qualification studies to ensure the equipment is suitable for its intended use. Your response is
inadequate. Your firm did not assess the potential impact on quality (e.g., (b)(4))if the (b)(4) does
not function at the (b)(4) defined during process validation. There is no assurance that previously
distributed batches were manufactured with qualified equipment suitable for its intended use.
FERMINESF, RMIEHREMIERE 7 ARKRBRENRE, HeTHARRUFIARSES
HEEEAE. MINRERAFRDH, RAOBFHRTEUR XX ELZWIEFREEEIEERN XX IEH
EXIRE (B0 XX) SFFEARABESN, BRI ERRZBIHESNIMRERBEMAESHEE
ERRINREEFRY,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERIAT:

* A data driven, scientifically sound qualification program that identifies and controls variability,
such that your production and packaging processes meet appropriate manufacturing
standards and parameters. This includes, but is not limited to, evaluating suitability of
equipment for its intended use, ensuring quality of input materials, and determining the
capability and reliability of each manufacturing process step and control.

—IHIESUENRI F S EMIAER, IRBIFIEEIKENER, EEEMNNEFIERIZHEE
HNEFREISE, BEPEEEMURTIHMYREESESEHBERSE, MRENRERIR
2, URAESNMEFLZSBEHrIse DI &

¢ An assessment of distributed batches of your drug product. Provide your plans for addressing

any product quality risks identified for any drug products still in distribution, including

notifications or market actions.
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—ISHRIZMEHEMRAITEE. REURIBRITE BRI HEETRISRRENX AT
¥, BEENEPLEEREE.

3. Your firm failed to establish laboratory controls that include scientifically sound and
appropriate specifications, standards, sampling plans and test procedures designed to
assure that components, drug products conform to appropriate standards ofidentity,
strength, quality, and purity (21 CFR 211.160(b)).

RADKRFITEREZEHRE, SENZSENSANRERE. TS NER, BFHE
ARMARFIELHVELRN. FE. RENZEIRE (21 CFR 211.160(b)) .

Your firm failed to validate the Excel spreadsheet used to perform the assay calculation for your
“(b)(4).” Your procedures lacked guidance on how to check and manually verify the calculation
sheets.During the inspection, our investigator identified a calculation error within the spreadsheet.
The incorrect formula for averaging the Internal Standard peak area was used.
(RABIRIHRI XX ETTERTARY EXCEL RAGHITIIE, (RMINERRD TUEeENFNE
RAGIEE. AREPR, RIMMERRUFREAETEER. TERNREEREYENLAEERN.

There is no assurance that the associated assay results recorded are reliable and accurate.
XEFFTARIEATCRAVEX 2 EERE ERT =1,

In your response, you stated that you have retrospectively tested products in the market using
correct procedures and will update the validation master plan to ensure that spreadsheets are
included within the scope of validation efforts. You created a new procedure which details the
approach for validating spreadsheets as well as protecting the file from accidental changes. You
also stated all Excel spreadsheet calculations for your (b)(4) batches have been retrospectively
reviewed.

FEFRMPEEF, HIEFKMEISEEMEEN T RS REFITENEHE R, HEEMNiEE
TR T CE EEREAIGIE. (R THAVER, TEEPIFMIREE T RIERES
% RGPS AZBIMERIRI L. (RMIIEREFRRIIAY XX #2RFFE EXCEL RIgIHENEHT
T BIEEZ,

During the review, you identified another error within your Excel spreadsheets. The assay test
result for (b)(4) batch (b)(4) was incorrect due to a transcription entry error for active peak area.
Your firm used a new spreadsheet and entered the correct active peak area. The result was
recalculated, and the final result was reported. The product had already been released with test
results using the incorrect calculation, although the recalculated test result was still within
specification. You have committed to manually check calculations until the spreadsheet has been
validated.

fEEZHEAE, (RMIIADURI] EXCEL RIEPFHB—MER. XX #RBEECNERENEIVRANE
IEEFUERSHERBIR. (FADERTHNERE, SATERNZERR, SntET7ER, H
BIRETRENER. EAEMTEERNTIVEEERN, Bi1% =M EXBAERIITTESEREN
7. IMIEBESEFTHREREIEZ BRI ER ITATIEE.
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Your firm relied on Excel spreadsheets to calculate assay and determine the reportable result for
final batch release. Your computerized systems must perform their functions satisfactorily and that
your firm establish a written program to ensure ongoing proper system performance.

{RAENKER EXCEL RIEITE S EHHEREMBUTIHREER. (RN BN AR LRIERHETT
R, AR BEINEE BEEFRRR AT,

Your response is inadequate. You have not fully assessed the potential impact of using data from
unvalidated, unsecured spreadsheets for critical CGMP functions.

RMINEISERTSH. MMIFFREEmTHEERRERIEAIEIEFIAZENFRIET X CGMP IhEE
ROTBTERI,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

« A comprehensive review of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods, equipment, and
analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed CAPA plan to remedy your
laboratory system. Your plan should include the process you will use to evaluate the
effectiveness of the implemented CAPA plan.

—IDYHRIERENGE. Bir. 7075 REDWRR[EHNEEFZ, BTIWHERZ, BX—0
AR CAPA THIANMRMIRISEIRER S, (RIBTTEN AR ESARTERTHRTH
CAPA i+ BRERYRIZ

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed CAPA plan that comprehensively remediates your firm’s documentation practices to
ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, contemporaneous records
throughout your operation.

— DS RIEF AL =R FRr BRI HARRITE TG, LABEX M ERE Y. BEiE
—IDIFERY CAPA I, £EFMIURIIATRINEE, BRIFISAREUER. BW. &
[Roa. Ef. BN EYRETFNRSICR.

Responsibilities as a Contractor {EASFREAIN S

Drugs must be manufactured in conformance with CGMP. FDA is aware that many drug
manufacturers use independent contractors such as production facilities, testing laboratories,
packagers, and labelers.FDA regards contractors as extensions of the manufacturer.

AMEFAFFE CGMP E3K, FDA TS A RAEF BERIR ERSUINEF A, KRNSTINEE.
REHTE. FOA BERBIEAEFHRIINESRD I,

You are responsible for the quality of drugs you produce as a contract facility regardless of
agreements in place with product owners. You are required to ensure that drugs are made in
accordance with section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act for safety, identity, strength,quality, and
purity. See FDA’s guidance document Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality
Agreements at https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.
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{EREREAT, BAMFISHRMEEITEMN, BIEIIBHRIFENARRENSS. (RN
HRZGMEFFFS FDCA % 501(a)2)(B)FFN IR e M. £5l. HIE. REMAENER. &1
FDA fER X SomaRESZHE: REMKX .

Data Integrity Remediation £E5222 44 EUEIE

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at
https://www.fda.gov/downloads/DRUGS/GuidanceComplianceRegulatorylnformation/Guidances/U
CM495891.pdf.

RMINREB AR ER D HREIERERERTEY, TEFHRMIE NS mNTeY. Bt
FIRE. 20 FDA ISR SUETEIEIZS MR GMP S8 1882 1B ST CGMP S185UETE M
NN

We acknowledge that you are using a consultant to audit your operation and assist in meeting FDA
requirements. In response to this letter, provide the following:

AR ERE FBERIEIXHMR AR B TRR THFHD BRI IFF S FDA 3K, ERISIREHBIRAZLA
™ER:

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and reporting

including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a detailed
description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

—XEURICRINRE N ERMEREEN2ERAE, ERE—MOXMRMIEIERREL RS EE SRA
JREBYFELHRER.
B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your

drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release of
drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing operations.

/M5 mEREFF AN ASERERABEEZ MRS BIXE TS, (MIAHEN SERTZEIENE
FTEEMRENR AR TSR ERERIDNT, LIRIFSEERMEERINE,

C. A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. The detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend to

ensure the reliability and completeness of all data generated by your firm including microbiological
and analytical data, manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

RIAENEIRREE, BIE(RIISEK CAPA ITRIFAER. 1FMAVL IEfSheiTRIROR BRI /ESRN
AFRRA DERIIFFE IR SEMFIE M, SIRMEMTIOEUE. £r-iCRUARRERS
FDA B9FFEEUE.

Products Containing Glycerin EE=E/I% 5

Your (b)(4) drug product contains glycerin.The use of glycerin contaminated with diethylene glycol
(DEG) has resulted invarious lethal poisoning incidents in humans worldwide.
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M XX BREBER=E. FRAZ"HE (DEG) SHAMNR=EESHERSRALESEIE
.

See FDA'’s guidance document Testing of Glycerinfor Diethylene Glycol to help you meet the
CGMP requirements when manufacturing drugs containing glycerin at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71029/download.

&I FDA {5 A=+ EG 10", BEIFRI#HE CCGMP EXAE MESER T R=FENER,
VAR XS DEG R UFNEL N SRS R MERYEEIN.

In responseto this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

¢ Results of tests for DEG and EG in retain samples of all glycerin batches used to manufacture
your drug products.

RBTFEFRMIZAmIIFTER=EERUXR B+ DEG 1 EG AUEIIZR

e Afull risk assessment for drug products that contain glycerin and are within expiry in the U.S.
market. Take prompt corrective actions and preventive actions and detail your future actions to
ensure appropriate selection of your suppliers, ongoing scrutiny of their supply chain, and
appropriate incoming batch controls.

—IEEEHER RN AR =B mAYSEXBL T, REURE CAPA, FiFi
BRIRMIASKRIBR M IE DRV, AR M. LIRIESAEH ORISR
=1

Any drug marketed by your firm must conform with all applicable requirements of the FD&C Act,
including those outlined in the Unapproved New Charges section below.

RABIHENTE ARV S FDCA FTEEREX, BRI RIERZEEIRD FIERK,

Unapproved New Drug Violation SRHIEFZ9EM (BE)

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

R RS | BREMAAREEE. MIBRENXERERTAE, WERE, PLEEBRRE,
BrLERIRIENE ERERNRE.
Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may

withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ER A BRI B REM IEF B REAIIAMAIFS CGMP 2RI, FDA RIBESHIEMBRKRA
BN REFRIFTER RIS R IRATHEAE,
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Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Tismor Health and Wellness Pty Limited at 19a Garema Cct, Kingsgrove, into the
United Statesunder section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this
authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their
manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B).

B IEXRETTRER LS FDA {KIE FDCA &5 801(a)(3)5%#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3iE#IE=1E
LRt A A SEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (RIETHLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MNRAEE 156 N TIFAR TR IERE, HABERRIRELL
SEs29npR
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11. 320-20-11 2019-12-09 Wild Child WA Pty Ltd. {@XFIIF
Dear Ms. Preston:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Wild
Child WA Pty Ltd., FEI 3006210769, at 2 Action Road, Malaga, Western Australia, from May 27 to
31,2019.

2£[E FDA T 2019 £ 5 B 27 HE 31 BE 7RI FRAFIIARY Wild Child WA Pty Ltd. £EF=17Ff,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

REEERETHIFIEFEER CGMP RT3, £ 21CFR 55 210 5 211 8%,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIBSIFIER. T, BESERENGE. BAEEEHIARFS CGMP E3K, {RIIMIZEIREE
FDCA |9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)IA N RISREG R,

We reviewed your response to our Form FDA 483, received on June 12, 2019, in detail and
acknowledge receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAISFEAHREZ T IRAE 2019 £ 6 B 12 BXY FDA483 RIYEIE, FHILLEMEKEIFLEUEE,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHNREEARSMNERESRSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a)).

(RABIREEFERITZ RN St mETIRSRILIE=IGN, BEAFTSORRERENE, BiFE
MEMEYIRAYER) (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .

Your firm released finished over-the-counter (OTC) drug products, (b)(4), to the U.S. market
without adequately testing the identity and strength of the active ingredient, (b)(4). For
example,your firm uses an analytical method (residue on ignition) for assay that is inferior to the
method established in the United States Pharmacopeia (USP) monograph for (b)(4). In addition,
your firm does not perform the minimum fill test, a test specified in the USP monograph.

(RABRTDCNEM RS HLERFS ERMIT T OTC M XX ZXEMA. figl, (RASFERT
— A OHEE (RIOKE) BTEERN, %7555 T USP fh XX BIBFTESIAYTIE. Bot, R
BEARUTRIVERENN, ZAE USP FiehEEERIIT.

Appropriate testing of each batch before release isone of many essential elements necessary to
ensure that the drug products you manufacture meet appropriate specifications.

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

AT Z RIS MURH TE S MU RHER I E R RSB S NRENERT U RIITS
BRZ—,

In your response, you stated that quantitative chemical tests were not performed because your
Australian GMP license allows you to perform physical testing only. Your response included a
commitment to revise specifications to include the quantitative titration method for (b)(4)
contentand minimum fill testing.

FEFRMINEIEP, RMIEFRAHITEEXFEN, EARIIFGRAFIIL GMP IERRIFRIIRE T
BN, RMINESHEEE—hFEE, RESEBITRENE, EHPEE XX @88 FER AN
BR/AINEREENI.

Your response is inadequate because the corrective actions only apply to future batches and do
not include a commitment to evaluate or test retain samples for batches already distributed to the

U.S. market. Drug products distributed to the U.S. market must be manufactured in accordance
with U.S. drug regulations.

RINEISEEFFRSH, EAMHERBRMXABTRKRAR, FRAESIHESRNEHEEEXERN
MRHIERE, HEEEENRRIFROIRIEEE LS miENEr.

In response to this letter, provide:
FEREI =R NN

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Provide your plan to assess laboratory
system effectiveness and a subsequent detailed CAPA that ensures full remediation.

—IOXHAIEREATE. EF. 0. RE. SRR ERNEEMRIITE, #52—
IITHESERERGEIMETHEI, URZEHRREENIAYFHE CAPA

*  Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
lot of your drug products before a lot disposition decision.

—HUFNMEYRENESR, SEEGERRZAIATORMISHERENGE
B An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of

retain samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the
United States within expiry as of the date of this letter.

—XEEIITEENEMEYENLRERE HEEXE BINEARE R HENE
REZS AR BRERTENTRIFIREZR
B A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such

testing reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls.

—IXBRRBFENERNDE, WRZENERBMEERFEINE, TSRERIEH
IEENE, dI@AnE B R m

¢ An evaluation of all test methods used for the analysis of drug products distributed to the
United States. State whether each method used is the USP method. If you use an alternate
method, provide your studies showing equivalence or superiority to the compendial method.

s —NHHEEEENGRATEIROTTIERNTE. WIAFTA&EIERE N USP ik, SRR
MERTERGZE, BRERIFMIGARIEFESRSM THHEGE,
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2. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process
control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100(a)).

(RABIREEFIT BORBEEFNISIERER, WTRMREGNEFHSRESHELASEN
=3l. F8. REWMAE (21 CFR 211.100(a)) .

Your firm does not have an adequate ongoing program for monitoring process control to ensure
stable manufacturing operations and consistent drug quality. Specifically, you did not provide
documentation to show that the manufacturing processes for OTC (b)(4) drug products have been
validated.

RABEAREBEBIFEEFRATRNTIZE, WREENEFREI—BNSRRE. Bifk
i, {RMIIRBEHRIZ SIS OTC &5 XX 4= T 2410 TIRIIE.

Our inspection also found instances where batches of (b)(4) were manufactured using significantly
different (b)(4) parameters.

BAREINARIMEFHER TEXEIZAI XX 24,

See FDA's guidance document Process Validation:General Principles and Practices for general
principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

20 FDA fERE XM TZ28IE: —RRIRUFIRGE H FDA INAR T ZIIEE SERARNFITE,

In your response, you provided an action plan to perform validation on (b)(4) formulations for
various (b)(4) tanks, which will include (b)(4) sample points after (b)(4) times.You stated that
samples would be quantitatively analyzed for (b)(4) content.

FERMNIEISF, (FMIER T —HEAR XX #EHHIT XX BECFKRIER TR, BEFREaREE XX
BHE)ERY XX B, (/MIIEFRFmEHET XX S BEEDHT.

Your response is inadequate because it lacked sufficient information on your planned validation
activities, including timelines for completion and draft protocols.

MINEISEFRTSN, EAHREZEBERRBRIFMTHINIEES), SETREES =Y
AR,

In response to this letter, provide:
FEREIL =N N

¢ An assessment of each drug product process to ensure that there is a data-driven and
scientifically sound program that identifies and controls all sources of variability, such that your
production processes will consistently meet appropriate specifications and manufacturing
standards. This includes, but is not limited to, evaluating suitability of equipment for its
intended use, sufficiency of detectability in your monitoring and testing systems, quality of
input materials, and reliability of each manufacturing process step and control.

—IXEMmIZR0TE, BRESHEESIORESIET, TRBIFEHEXR,
EERINEF T2 SEINRENENE E. HPaEEMURT, HHRE
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BEEHEERR. (RMIENFHENRFIMENFRS T, BAYHNRE, URBNMEFIZE
BTSRRI,

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification, and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation
to ensure a continuing state of control. Also include your program for qualification of your
equipment and facility.

— IR IZWETENFARES, HRFREBENESEPPROZERE, UREXRERF. i
BRIRMIA T ZMRERATHR, LARIIHEEFIHE PRI RFAERE T, LABIRIFERZ IS, 75
BERMIMNREFIRIEAIHIALTE.

« Atimeline for performing appropriate process performance qualification (PPQ) for each of your
marketed drug products.

—@HITRMNIMBEELMAR T Z4eemA (PPQ) BIRTEE.
¢ Your process performance qualification protocol(s).
RN T2 RIS 2

3. Your firm failed to conduct at least one test to verify the identity of each component of a
drug product (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)).

RABKREEMITEL —THENRZEL mP SRS RES]. (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)) .

Your firm failed to test your incoming components for identity, including (b)(4), used to manufacture
drug products.

(RABIREAMFMIBTEF L5 mAvE Bio ik XX i3],

In your response, you stated that individual testing of excipient components is not mandated in
Australia for (b)(4), and inactive ingredients are accepted based on the supplier's certificate of
analysis (COA). You indicated that a Fourier Transform Infrared (FTIR) instrument would be
purchased to implement identification testing for each ingredient.

ERIMNESES, (RIIEMREER DA RTHEUERAF I FARES), AREMEM D FIRIEAN R
COA B2, {RMITRERM FTIR (YESXIERIAL D HHTEERIIL.

Your response is inadequate because no documentation or timeline was provided to indicate when
identity testing of components used in U.S. drug products would begin.

FINESERF7RSH, ERRERZHERERG B FRS AT EERSRNENHTEE
R
In response to this letter, provide:

ERISARAHER:

* A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified, and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.
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—IHAM IR FENSEIRIFZ, BERBAMEARD. SHRMENRIHNEZTHIA,
FEOEICAEESNE ISR, Z I RREXS I YIRaEH R R B LA LG
REESRIAR. BesfEHRs.

*  Documentation of test results obtained for all lots of (b)(4) active ingredient used to
manufacture OTC (b)(4) drug products for the U.S. market showing identification testing
performed. Specify the test method used for identification testing and provide the method. If

the method used is not the method listed in the USP monograph, provide evidence to show
that the method used is equivalent or better than the compendial method.

XFFBRTEEMR OTC BRAEFMIATEHIR XX TEMEM D ONFTSERN M, MERRHITRY
LRI, RBRLERIMBARTRIGIRTSE, FHRMIZITE. WRAAIIIEHIE USP |iLT5i%, 1B
SRR AF R T AT,

*  Chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release each
incoming lot of component for use in manufacturing.

(RIBTFAENFRB T L AR BORNERME REETINE.

e A description of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength,quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier's results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. Inaddition, include a commitment to always conduct
at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

— IR TS AGAENSEEINER. 8. REMEERERNG.
NFURNIEREZHEB RGN COARITIER, AEMHHLRTIE. REMLREN, T
BRI R BRI BT IR EA I E R E R IO SR M P S RV et hAh, MEERGE
HMG—EXSHEH BHTE S-SRI,

¢ A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your SOP describing this COA validation
program.

— B EMOENBNERESES, THMEENEMErF "/ COARTREY., BRI THEAZ
COA FiFf2R7AY SOP,

« A summary of your program for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test the drug
products you manufacture.

— R RIEAF S SR I P24 AV S RSB AT R E.
CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [EilajEi}

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.

BTFRMIREEHUEESANENER, FINRZEWRIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 ATARRAIEIE]
SKIDENMRIAERFE CGMP E3K,
Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoingCOMP compliance.
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{RIEFRRIEFH AR AMIAEIFFE CGMP 9SS, (RMINENEREERNAE NS EHER
PR, HACRIFEE CGMP fFE1E.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list-of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS | BRSEMAAREED. (MIBRENXERERITEE, WERE, PLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEREM EFE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRL
BN R RIFT R RANIS R R HRAVHEE,

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Wild Child WA Pty Ltd., 2 Action Road, Malaga, into the United States under
section 801(a)(3) ofthe FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject
to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to
conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.
351(a)(2)(B).

SRESA IEIXL{RE AT AEES 53 FDA {KIE FDCA %5 801(a)(3)5:F1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)IEEIES1E
B b1 82 e Sy gl Ve N SE N

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEIERE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (RIS THLTE
SRMIEMRNRE, BIEEBRRE, NRAEEE 15 N TIFHATRMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
e anpl 8
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12. 320-20-12 2019-12-13 Baja Fur S.A. de C.V. S5f45}
Dear Mr. Chen:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)inspected the site procured by Baja Fur S.A. de C.V.,
FEI 3012285699, at Avenida Alejandro Graham Bell 19296, Zona Cerril General, C.P. 22163,
Tijuana, Mexico from July 8 to 12, 2019. where Mark wins Beauty Brands, Inc. conducts and
oversees drug manufacturing operations.

%£E FDAF 20195 7 B 8 HZE 12 B & T4/ I FE7EE 49 Baja Fur S.A.de C.V. (FEI
3012285699) “E7=i7f.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

AREEERETHRIESEER CGMP 91748, £ 21CFR & 210 5 211 #8495,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food,Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIAHEIFIER. NI, BRESGREFNGIE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5miRIE
FDCA 19 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)Y#IANEISERAR.

We reviewed the August 1, 2019 response submitted by Mark wins Beauty Brands to our Form
FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt of your subsequent correspondence. Your response is

inadequate becauseit did not provide sufficient detail and evidence of corrective actions to bring
your operations into compliance with CGMP.

BACHFMEEZ TIRAE 2019 £ 8 B 1 HE Mark wins Beauty Brands f2AZHIXIEA] FDA483 RAY

EE, FLENEKREIESLERS. (KMINRSERAFATRSH, FARPREREBHFHIMSEIMER
UEBALH IEFBFERI (EIRMIANEERF S CGMP 3R,

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHANREEARARNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a
batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch
has already been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

(RaBREEHEAECHEREENHRINAFIEREBENSE, URASEREEBHRAFTSH
RERENISR (21 CFR 211.192) ,

You did not adequately investigate the out-of-specification (OOS) microbiological contamination
that caused you to reject (b)(4) batches of your over-the-counter (OTC) drug product (b)(4)
including results as high as (b)(4) CFU/g. While you documented these OOS results in you annual
product review. you failed to conduct an adequate investigation to prevent recurrence or microbial
contamination in the drug products you manufacture for the U.S. market.
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RMIFRFZDEAESEUR BB XX #E OTC 256 XX HY O0S MAEMNSREM, BiEmIA XX CFU/g
HNER. REMMMIERIFEEFREMPICRT7XE 00S ER, BIRIIHRIITRZEELIGLE(R
NEFHEEXENGRESREMEDTH.

We also note that your microbiological testing of drug products is listed as "Modified USP61" by
your contract testing lab. Your written procedure for microbial testing of drug products specifies
incubation of total plate count samples at (b)(4) USP chapter<61> defines incubation parameters
for microbiological testing that differ from your procedure. It is essential that each batch of drug

product is suitably tested to determine conformance with appropriate microbiological quality
specifications.

BAIEERRURMIAZ iSRS SR NSEIG =51 /9 USPe 1 IE2hR”, RMIIASRER
A TIRE R SR R R RS TR SRS USP<61>HEHIE A S HAR., WS R mENSm
Gl 2REEERMAESIMERERERNYRAT,

In your response, you stated that you would establish a written procedure to "fully capture
investigation of errors, OOS and rejected products." You further stated that you would investigate
"all OOS and rejected products."

FERNPEISF, MMIEFRKMEMISEIPEERF SEAAEREZ. 00S HHEKF~GE". RilH—
EEMRMISBEE A 00S MiEl~m".

Your response is inadequate. You failed to provide details of your investigation into the source of

microbiological contamination. You also did not address any distributed product batches that may
be compromised by microbiological contamination.

FINEISERAFTSH. (RIREERZIRM I MEN SFRRIFBEERER. (RMITRFERAEE
S ED SR HE AR,
In response to this letter, provide:

HERISRRATERR:

« A comprehensive assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,
corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) effectiveness, quality unit oversight, and
written procedures. Address how your firm will ensure that all phases  of investigations are
conducted appropriately.

—IHRIHRE. £R. &F. 008 BERMAMAETNEARRFHNEEITM. REZ—DIFHRY
1T IRNEZR S, (RIBTIH I EEENMIRTIHEEED. SEEfE. RARET
i, CAPABXME. REMIREMNPEREFAIERLEHE. RRMIATHE I EIRREZS TN
FrEEENER.

¢ Your complete investigations into all batches found to have out-of-specification total counts or
objectionable microbes. The updated investigations should detail your findings on the likely
root causes of the contamination. Specify actions that you will take in response to the
investigation, that may include further customer notifications and product recalls.
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RIS RINSTHEEYRE 00S NFFBHRNRRAE, EH/ERIEEMNIFMITABIRIINSEH
AIRERARERNARI. RIS AEERERNAIERE, UeeEt—SBNErERE
iR

. }Adetailed CAPA plan to ensure that failing drug products are not distributed to the U.S. in the
uture.

—IDIFEEY CAPA I, HRRRASKAGRARHEEEEE.

«  Appropriate microbiological batch release specifications (i.e., total counts, identification of
bioburden to detect objectionable microbes) for each of your drug products.

B AmIESMEYITIVE (BIRIHE. EMRHERILUKIIENSE)

*  Microbiological testing methods that conform to USP <61> and <62>, which are capable of
recovering product bioburden and determining whether any microorganisms are objectionable
relative to the product's intended use, route of administration, and patient (i.e., consumer)
population.

FFE USP<61>FM1<62>RIMAEYIGNTTIE, NEEBRWmERL, MEMHHMENES
B RBRERR. LALTBEARE (AEEE) BREaNERE

A commitment to test each batch using qualified methods to ensure conformance to finished
product specifications before final disposition decision.

RERERZISHARTENE MUR, ERERGERRZAIBRA MM S RmirE

« A comprehensive assessment of your firm's manufacturing operations with emphasis on
microbiological controls and contamination prevention.

SHAMABEF R ENEEE, ERRENENEHLSRI

2. Your firm failed to prepare batch production and control records that include
documentation of the accomplishment of each significant step in the manufacture,
processing, packing, or holding of the batch, for each batch of drug product (21 CFR
211.188(b)).

RATREASHEREITIVESISNCR, EEHDOSE]E”,. I, 8XKNEENSIES
$EZHIERIEHE (21 CFR211.188(b)) .

Your batch records do not include adequate production details, including but not limited to
identifying significant steps in filling operations and the person(s) performing each significant step
in the drugs you manufacture. This documentation is necessary to establish that manufacturing
processes were consistently followed and are reproducible.
RIASMICRARBERHFENEER, SFEEMURTREERREFPEELE, LIERR
ITMIBSREFNBNEESBNARER. FEETETE, IEBREFIZHNAESNRE
BiXLEH,

In your response, you stated that your "Batch History Record" procedure would be updated and
that a "Critical process parameters" form would be created as part of the Batch History Record for
your drug products.

FERMPEISER, FMIFFMEIEEMNMHERICRER, HFEXETZSHRIENRIGER
A LICRAT—EBD
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Your response is inadequate. You failed to provide details of your procedural updates to confirm
your compliance with batch production and control record requirements. Your response also fails to
provide information regarding your review, assessment, and identification of any significant process
parameters applicable to drug product packaging and labeling operations.

RMINEISRATS. (MIKBERRIFMIEFRERINFEER, WAMRMIFEREFF RN
R, (RNNEISTRERMIFZ, THEFRCH MBI ERTRIERNEET ZS481E
I%‘O

In response to this letter, provide:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

*  Your master production and control records for your drug products to demonstrate that they
fully document each significant and validated manufacturing step.

FMBRNEEFILIRICR, BRI EICREMERTRIENEXRET R

A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing
operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a detailed
CAPA plan that comprehensively remediates your firm's documentation practices to ensure
you retain attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, and contemporaneous records
throughout your operation.

—NIBNEF RN HCRAGNTE L, BEXGIEREFEERE. BEF—0F
MRIEEFMNYURATIUHCRAGTER CAPA TR, HBRIKMIRTE T ANEWRRY. BHMIRY. SSEEAY.
JR4GRT. ERRRIFIE NMEFRIRIZIER.

3. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for cleaning and maintenance of
equipment (21 CFR 211.67(b)).

(RARFEZNATRSHPEIESEESNYPERF (21CFR 211.67(b)) .

Your firm fills and packages various drug products using shared equipment. Your firm did not
adequately validate your cleaning procedures to ensure that your drug products are not
contaminated by other drugs you manufacture on the same equipment.

RAEERHEARESEENEEARNR, RO RRAIHMINBEERER, LABBRIRIIE
BASZEERRE LTEFNEBARINEER,

For example, your cleaning validation for the (b)(4) system does not provide adequate assurance
that your cleaning procedures for this shared equipment are sufficient to prevent cross-

contamination. Inadequate removal of residues from manufacturing equipment during cleaning can
cross-contaminate products subsequently manufactured on shared equipment.

fBlgn, 4R189 XX RFEE AR R AR B AYRIEFRR (A N2 AR BB SRR UL LERRXS
F. EREIEPRRED BRAE RSN R ARE LA RN X5H.

In your response, you stated that you will update your procedure for operating, maintaining, and
cleaning the (b)(4), and create a cleaning validation studies checklist.

ERMINESES, (RIEFRMIGEFRIRIIN XX BE, SEHPEEER, FRUEsmifRiaE
i,
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Your response is inadequate in that it failed to assess the risk of potential cross-contamination and
its effect on product quality and your marketed batches of drug product manufactured on this
shared equipment.

RMINEISERATHRY, HPFRMEBERXNSRNXG, DIRENEZLRIRE LATE /%
REREFMRMIE LHRtSHIFm.

In response to this letter, provide:
ERSERRABRZUTAS:

¢ Appropriate improvements to your cleaning validation program, with special emphasis on
incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. This
should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-case:

M NESIEEFE IS, SRR ESERMIAmEF BIEPRAAREBIAIF
. EhNEEEMPRTRAFIHMSERERFE

B drugs with higher toxicities

BBt

B drugs with higher drug potencies
BB

B drugs of lower solubility in their cleaning solvents
mEEET P EAEE R

B drugs with characteristics that make them difficult to clean
BEME SRR M

B swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean
BB A e AR B E

B maximum hold times before cleaning

BRI ERTE

In addition, describe the steps that must be taken in your change management system before
introducing new manufacturing equipment or a new product.

ItE5, ERBAS INFTAEF R B R R AR B EIR AR P RBRIL R,

« A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place to verify and
validate cleaning procedures for products, processes, and equipment.

E#ifE SOP IR, WIRN M. T2MR&EE s EEESNIEIZET

CGMP consultant recommended CGMP [Fia7EiY

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements. We also recommend that the qualified third party perform a comprehensive audit of
your entire operation for CGMP compliance and evaluate the effectiveness of your corrective
actions and preventive actions.

ETHANMERABFFRIAGERER, A BRZEWURIIER—ALE 21 CFR 211.34 ATA S FRAYER
[ESRIDEIMRIIATIFFE CGMP K, Bl MENIZEE B RNBERXHM MBI E BRI THR
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CGMP SHfERLEFIT, FHEERMISKHE FDA SMERZBINIR] CAPA NZEpkiBERIIH
R TITE,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for fully resolving all deficiencies and ensuring
ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RMIGERRIAH RN BTG CGMP lIN S, (RIABNSHREERENRB NSEEMR
FrEtRiE, HiRIFEE CGMP fFElt.

Conclusion Z5it

Violations cited in this letter are not intended tobe an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at your
facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations and for
preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

IHERATS | BREMHAREER. (RMERENXEREHTAE, BERE, BLEEBRRE,
BrLERMINIRENE ERENRE.

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZR1, FDA JRESIBBEMRBERIRA
B7 A mEFRIFT ERIRFIIE M RAIRE

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Baja Fur S.A. de C.V.at Avenida Alejandro Graham Bell 19296, Zona Cerril
General, C.P. 22163, Tijuana, Mexico into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the
FD&CAct, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission,
in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP
within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
ReEMIEX LRE T aEIE = S5 FDA fk#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4EHEZ1E
iR PR RIFEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERE, BE 15 N EHRRSEEADRNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (RIS THLTE
SRMUIERNRE, BIEEBRRE, NRAEEE 156 N TIFHATARMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
RSERitHl.
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13. 320-20-13 2019-12-17 GPT Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. ENE
Dear Mr. Adityan:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, GPT
Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., FEI 3008311641, at Plot No. 6/3, Road No. 11, Nacharam, Hyderabad,
from June 24 t028, 2019.

SE FDA F XXXX £ XX B XX HZE XX B XX BB TARIMITF XX BY XXXX E£F=17F.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

REEERETHIFIEFEER CGMP RT3, £ 21CFR 55 210 5 211 8%,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIBSIFIER. T, BESERENGE. BAEEEHIARFS CGMP E3K, {RIIMIZEIREE
FDCA |9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)IA N RISREG R,

We reviewed your July 17, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt
of your subsequent correspondence.

BATEHARTIL T IFA5) XX & XX A XX BNEE, HtEMBKEEaE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHNREEARSMNERESRSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm’s quality control unit failed to exercise its responsibility to ensure drug
products manufactured are incompliance with CGMP, and meet established specifications
for identity, strength, quality, and purity (21 CFR 211.22).

RABRIREIZFIER IRGERITHING, WIROMETTS CGMP B3R, LIRFSEERNER. &
8. REMAERE (21 CFR211.22) ,
During the inspection, our investigators observed that your quality unit (QU) did not provide

adequate oversight for the manufacturing of bulk (b)(4). For example, your QU failed to ensure
thefollowing:

EREHE, BANRERAIRMIRES] (QU) REMEEE XXEFRITRSIEE. flig]
7] QU RBERAER:

«  Out-of-specification (OOS) test results for residual solvents were adequately investigated.
XI5 ERIARI O0S NERH TR AR

¢ Test methods for assay and impurities were validated.
XJ 2 BRI RHITIRIE

¢ Adequate record and report documentation practices, including document control, were in

place.
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BERERSHICRMIREXMAGE, SEXHES

You receive active pharmaceutical ingredients (API) from suppliers and process them into (b)(4).
Your QU failed to adequately investigate OOS results for the residual solvent, (b)(4), for API
batches (b)(4). You retested the API, obtained passing results, and released these API batches for
use in production. You disregarded the initial OOS results without adequate scientific justification.

IRMIMEREAMEW T API, FHEEH/TINIE XX, /180 QU REEFR IR API #1ES XX HIXER
BRI O0S R, {RMNENTZ API, 3X1BTEIRER, AKX APIHURBITRTFE. 1]
ERBRDEIFICURIE TRZES T #188RY O0S 45

(b)(4) is a (b)(4) solvent and known (b)(4). Solvents in (b)(4) should not be employed in the
manufacture of drug substances, excipients, and drug products because of their unacceptable
toxicity. However, if the use of (b)(4) solvents, such as (b)(4), is unavoidable in order to produce a
drug, then the levels should be restricted. For more information on residual solvents, see FDA’s
guidance document Q3C—Tables and List at https://www.fda.gov/media/71737/download.

XX 3 XX KR, BRI XX, XX HFH XX AATFRES, WefisRaErs, BAERERaE
ZRISME. MR XX BRI XX @RGREFAATESR, NWEKFNZZIRE, %EEHIE
Z(ER S0 FDA 8R4 Q3C—RIBSBE.

Your response stated that you retested each of the batches of (b)(4) API for (b)(4) content and all
retest results were within specification. Your response also concluded the original failures for
residual (b)(4) were not representative and did not compromise product quality. However, your
response failed to provide justification to disregard the initial OOS results or a plan for how your QU
will ensure OOS results are adequately investigated. You also did not provide adequate corrective
action to ensure appropriate documentation of testing performed as part of your OOS
investigations.

RMIBNESEFTFMRMIEN T XX APIHFFE#HRH XX 28, FASENERSEREEER. /189
EISRBHECHFIAGNIRRE XX ERAEERFRYE, WrmRELBFm, B2, RMINESE
KRR ZHEVIIE OOS FERANCIE, TRRIERIR] QU BUNEFffR O0S BEREZEIZSEERTTH.
RITTKRRRFZ D NUIERERE, LABRESICRATHUTAIGN, (EAR(] 00S AEMN—ERS.

For more information about handling failing,out-of-specification, out-of-trend, or other unexpected
results and documentation of your investigations, see FDA’s guidance document Investigating Out-
of-Specification (OOS) Test Results for Pharmaceutical Production at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71001/download.

LLIRZEI, O0S. OOT S HBIFMEERIMAMIFENHNESER, &0 FDA XM Sm
O0S ZERAFA",

In response to this letter, provide a comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure
your QU is given the authority and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also
include, but notbe limited to:

FEESARN, BREX—MDEEITGFIFMGTR, LSRRI QU BHZ FARMRL SR B30E
R, ZHETNERERRET:
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¢ Residual solvents test of retains samples of API you received, as well as (b)(4) you distributed.
If such testing reveals substandard quality drugs, take rapid corrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls.

SHEMIEWEIRY API FURMNBEHERN XX FIBHINKERERIGN. MRNANSRREAS
1&, NBPZIREUEHE, (ERE SR m,
e Alist of all residual solvents used in your facility or at your suppliers, and your risk-based

plans to strictly limit (or discontinue) any (b)(4) solvents in raw materials you receive and drugs
you produce. Include specifications for all residual solvents used in API you receive.

— MR T SR IR SRR A BRIBFIRER, LARRIETNISAITERE (Si-iET)
(R TR RN AEF RIS RFRIFTE XXBFIASTR. BIEEIRIIEKAY AP BT
EEpgill= N i

* A retrospective, independent review of all invalidated OOS (including in-process and
release/stability testing) results for U.S. drugs, irrespective of whether the batch was ultimately
distributed in the U.S. and a report summarizing the findings of the  analysis, including the
following for each OOS:

—IPEFEERLTIERAR (TICIZMREERZEETEE) 00S IR EIMEZ (8%
P IRTAREENN) SR, UR—OohrRIlasEgiiks, 8iFE) O0S LT
HE:

B Determine whether the scientific justification and evidence relating to the invalidated OOS
result conclusively or inconclusively demonstrates causative laboratory error

HEEHLMA 00S FEREXNRFACIHIHERSRBLEL, B EIRERRSH
IXELLEER
B Forinvestigations that conclusively establish laboratory root cause, provide rationale and

ensure that all other laboratory methods vulnerable to the same or similar root cause are
identified for remediation

MRFPEFRNEOIESHECHITINE=RARE, BIRER, HHRMEZERTERL
AR RAR NI E L0 =75 AR B HRFHF TR ML

B For all OOS results found by the retrospective review to have an inconclusive or no root
cause identified in the laboratory, include a thorough review of production: batch
manufacturing records, adequacy of the manufacturing steps, suitability of
equipment/facilities, variability of raw materials, process capability, deviation history,

complaint history, batch failure history. Summarize potential manufacturing root causes
for each investigation, and any manufacturing operation improvements

SNERERMEEFEZPLIE 00S BERAREELHEL, BARAKALRERARE, NWEE—HD
MEFHUREFICR. £EFERASMY. REREERY. FErikatt. T280. RE
B, FHE. HEMGLAORSER. SESMEEMRRIAEEFRARRE, L
RETEEr R FUATSIE.

* A comprehensive review and remediation plan for your OOS result investigation systems. The
corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan should include but not be limited to the
following:

—HXHR(] 00S BERFERFAISERZAANEITKI, CAPA TN EFRERIPRT:
B Quality unit oversight of laboratory investigations

REER LW EFERINE
B |dentification of adverse laboratory control trends
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R R EEFIES
B Resolution of causes of laboratory variation

LI =T RERIFRTIZE
W [|nitiation of thorough investigations of potential manufacturing causes whenever a
laboratory cause cannot be conclusively identified

FERIRBIHA AR =RAR, XalaeNEr~REEHEREE

B Adequately scoping of each investigation and its CAPA
RAXNESMEIERHE CAPAKSEE

B Revised OOS investigation procedures with these and other remediations

121J/5RY OOS HERER, BIEXLEEMNEN

e Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to appropriate
practices.

QU ERTBERELAHE RS ETIE S BRI

*  Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all drugs you manufacture.

WEMHUERE, BITREHE QUIRE, LIBRIFMIEFINMEHRINE. S8, REN
anE

2. Your firm failed to clean, maintain, and, as appropriate for the nature of the drug, sanitize

and/or sterilize equipment and utensils at appropriate intervals to prevent malfunctions or

contamination that would alter the safety, identity, strength, quality, or purity of the drug

product beyond the official or other established requirements (21 CFR211.67(a)).
RABDXRLINEHMHEEESE. $#PH (BRREREN) ESTEKRERSENIRAR, B

REWENXSRMIELRNZLE. £3). 88 REFREFHELERXHCHESEK
(21 CFR 211.67(a)) .

Our investigator observed that your dedicated equipment such as the (b)(4) and (b)(4) used to
manufacture (b)(4) had visible rust, dents, and scratches on product contact surfaces.

BAIREERAIURIATER XX AIERIRE XX XX 5 REitrREE IR LS. M
TRFER.

Your response stated that you did not verify the cleanliness of all surfaces because the
manufacturing area and entire equipment train is dedicated. You also stated that your Quality Unit
would verify equipment cleaning. However, your response did not provide a plan for ensuring
routine maintenance of your facility, including equipment maintenance, repairs, and replacement.

FINESFFMAMIFRZERERANR SRR, EAEFKEFHEMREERETAN, RIE
AR QU SZEIRERIE SRR, (ERRMINEISFRERZ— DRI R NI TEHRHER
AUtk BIEREMER. YHEFERR,

In response to this letter, provide:
HFEES AR IERL :

¢ Your CAPA plan to implement routine, vigilant operations management oversight of facilities
and equipment. This plan should ensure, among other things, prompt detection of
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equipment/facilities performance issues, effective execution of repairs, adherence to
appropriate preventive maintenance schedules, timely technological upgrades to the
equipment/facility infrastructure, and improved systems for ongoing management review.

FMIFUTEE. MERFEENREMIREHITIER CAPA T, ZitHINEEmR (FREE
HBiEHh) REAKIREARFEMRERIE. BRHUTHIE, BTESNTRMEERITR]. RAIERH
RERFEEMIRNE, URBIHRGHITIFELEERHZ,

« A CAPA plan, based on the retrospective assessment, that includes appropriate remediations
to your cleaning processes and practices, and timelines for completion. Provide a detailed
summary of vulnerabilities in your process for lifecycle management of equipment cleaning.
Describe improvements to your cleaning program, including enhancements to cleaning
effectiveness; improved ongoing verification of proper cleaning execution for all products and
equipment; and all other needed remediations.

—IETRIFFHEHITAI CAPA I, HhaEHRIESEEFIMERIEZ NG, LINSTh
AR, BR— X RMIRIRE S SE B EEMETRISS RATFEEDES, RIBRIES
EFPRIEGE, BESUEEERIR. S ERIEFmilRERUTESEERIFERIIA, LIRFT
BREAHNUEDE.

3. Your firm failed to exercise appropriate controls over computer or related systems to
assure that only authorized personnel institute changes in master production and control
records, or other records (21 CFR 211.68(b)).

RABTRINTENHBAXZRIITELAIZE, BEFERBEENHARB AN EE~TGIEC
FReHEICFiHTIERN (21 CFR 211.68(b)) .

Our investigator observed your laboratory equipment lacked appropriate controls. For example,
from January 1, 2018, to June 25, 2019, audit trails from (b)(4) Agilent 1260 Infinity Series Il high-
performance liquid chromatography (HPLC) instruments showed a pattern of aborted runs and
single run entries for testing (b)(4). Single run entries included analyses of multiple peaks or split
peaks without documented investigations or adequate scientific justifications. Your employees used
the Agilent Service Account login, with full administrative privileges, to abort HPLC testing runs
without being attributable to a specific individual.
BIIREARRIRMINIRERER= &L, Flfl, 2018F 18 1HE2019F6 5 25H,
LHE(C 1260 Infinity F5 | HPLC BIHERERAEIE TR XX NEFHEITIER, BENETIER
BEZENEST, BB REEICREEBIIRIFICIE. RMINRATERTRECRSKSER,
EBEREEEMER, aILASET HPLC 1217, AL RBEEERAR.

Your response identified the number of deleted, aborted, and single runs during your HPLC testing.
However, your response did not provide adequate investigations or evidence of corrective actions
put in place to prevent these data integrity issues from recurring.

RINEISHEE T4R1] HPLC MK AER. PUrflERsHziTHESE. ERIFMIINRISEHKRERRE
BROEEEHELTRYM IEEIEIEE, LA IEXEEE B IRES R E.

Data Integrity Remediation £E5222 44 UEIE

Your quality system does notadequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
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Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/119267/download.

IFIARERRTEER D HREIEIEREITEY, TEHHRMIEFNGRNReE. B3ttt
fRE. &7 FDA IS4 RN M GMP S8 18 S I E<F CGMP S1&8EUR=E M
e,

We acknowledge that you are using a consultant to audit your operation and assist in meeting FDA
requirements.

AR ERE PRI XM AR B TRR UHFHD BRI IFF S FDA Z3K,
In response to this letter,provide the following:
FEESRITERZIUATER:

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and
reporting. Your investigation should include: —{5 X #UBICRAIR S AR EENSEEE. 1/()]
EENEE

¢ A detailed investigation protocol and methodology; a summary of all laboratories,
manufacturing operations, and systems to be covered by the assessment; and a justification
for any part of your operation that you propose to exclude.

FHENEAELRNGESR, MEXRE. £ RFIHMIMESNRANGSSE, WBRINED
BIeUE

e Interviews of current and former employees to identify the nature, scope, and root cause of
data inaccuracies. We recommend that these interviews be conducted by a qualified third

party.
MIEMEBRRTHTERR, HHHIENERIZE. SEEMRARE. FHATEIXLLmEK
RBERRNB=77#HT.

¢ An assessment of the extent of data integrity deficiencies at your facility. Identify omissions,
alterations, deletions, record destruction, non-contemporaneous record completion, and other
deficiencies. Describe all parts of your facility’s operations in which you discovered data
integrity lapses.
RIT) #IECE M RIGRIEENITE. RAILERE. &2 HikR. CRER. FARLSICRIE
SHHBHRE,. RRIRIERMNEIEREM RIS KA T #8247,

« A comprehensive retrospective evaluation of the nature of the testing and manufacturing data

integrity deficiencies. We recommend that a qualified third party with specific expertise in the
area where potential breaches were identified should evaluate all data integrity lapses.

— XN IR R R EE R AR, FHIIENBESEES RN TR
BRTUHAIE 88 NIVE R RAYEE =5 X B SRS B M D Ut T
B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your

drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release of
drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing operations.

B mRETRT AN ESRIERAEER MR ZARXIHYE. (RMIATHENSERTZREE
RN NS RBTSENREXRAIDNT, RIS ErEERIXEL.
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C. A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. Your strategy should include: {R{IIATINETRSERR, BIF(RIISIK

CAPA i+ RIFMRIENR. (RMIAVRIBN E1E:

e Adetailed corrective action plan that describes how you intend to ensure the reliability and
completeness of all the data you generate including analytical data, manufacturing records,
and all data submitted to FDA.

AR CATHE, MR VER AR JE R SRR T S A DeEE M, BEDHTE
&, EF-ICRIFTERASE FDA RIETE.

« A comprehensive description of the root causes of your data integrity lapses, including
evidence that the scope and depth of the current action plan is commensurate with the
findings of the investigation and risk assessment. Indicate whether individuals responsible for
data integrity lapses remain able to influence CGMP-related or drug application data at your
firm.

— I HRIEEEZ L RERAREN 2 EmEE, BRISHTINTASEERESEENX
PR IMAERRAVIER. RBARSEIE BN ARERSERERENFINIRATS CGMP BXE
2 m BRI AR,

¢ Interim measures describing the actions you have taken or will take to protect patients and to
ensure the quality of your drugs, such as notifying your customers, recalling product,
conducting additional testing, adding lots to your stability programs to assure stability, drug
application actions, and enhanced complaint monitoring.

IERIFEHE, AMRNERENEGREARAIF BEMBRIRIZ MR ENREIE, MERYRMIIAY
EF. BEFm. FUTEIMEN. IBIMMOREREST LSRG ERE. HmePiREEMIe
Bl

¢ Long-term measures describing any remediation efforts and enhancements to procedures,
processes, methods, controls, systems, management oversight, and human resources (e.g.,
training, staffing improvements) designed to ensure the integrity of your company’s data.

KEEIE, HPEAREXNAURRIRNABLMIETEMNER. R, A 2. REA.
BEERBEMALER (FlanFl. RTIRS) BRAMIEF.
* A status report for any of the above activities already underway or completed.

ERENEH RS EBETHAVASIRS.

Concerns with Drug Suppliers YZ5R{EMNEIRYIBIL

You previously sourced (b)(4) API from (b)(4) who refused FDA inspection and was placed on
Import Alert (b)(4) on (b)(4). Accordingly, FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 99-32 until you no
longersourced drugs from (b)(4) and you committed to revise your API supplier qualification
program.

{RITZBIM XX QbR XX AP, 1Z a4 T FDA FIAEEER, EF XX BMETFHOZS
o, 18RI, FDA BBRATMETHAZS 99-32 4, BEEURIIABMN XX RBESH, 1/MIE
EBAEITIRIINY AP R FSFRIATER.

Conclusion &5
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The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

HERRATS | BREMAAREEER. (RNERENXERERITAE, WERE, HLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

If you are considering an action that is likely tolead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C.356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions,if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend on
your products.

NRMIEE SERNAHERR sE e SEURN L FrEr NS RAR R, FDA ER{RIZEIEAR
CDER ZmfERRARAR, X# FDA JLASIRMII—ERBEAENNGINE ISIRIARIERFSIER
ER, BRRARERHEARTAGLHRHEEIE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b){REAEA RS/ 1Z5 @ LEEL
HFRTRINSS, if FDA RIRESEEFEXRDUTHERERERIER, FRIPERBTHRNZRINBERER,

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on December 16, 2019.
FDA BF 2018 5 8 B 1 BSIRATIEFH#H %S 66-40 o,

Until you correct all violations completely and weconfirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEREM EFHE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBRIRA
B5 N EREFRIFT BRIRFIEH N R RAIHE A,
Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at GPT Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., FEI 3008311641, at Plot No. 6/3, Road
No. 11, Nacharam, Hyderabad into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
RAEH IEIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {k#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ 1T
iR A PP RHNEE.
After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.
FEREIRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHIBEMNOER, (RIS THL T
SRMIERIIBRE, BLEEBRAE. MRAEEE 15 N LIEHATR RSN, 5HEEEIRAIRELL
e anpl 8
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14. 320-20-14 2019-12-19 CGA Limited 43 BiXF1Z B E
Dear Mr. Agostini:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, CGA
Limited, FEI 3008527957, at Eastern Main Road, Laventille, from May 27 to 31, 2019.

<& FDA F 2019 5 5 A 27 BZE 31 BiE 7 RMIMITHRRIBIA L EEH CGA Limited (FEI
3008527957) “EFFiARR.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179. &I 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIBEIFIER, T, BRSRFAITE, BATEIEFIARTS COGMP 3K, (RMINZSMmIREE
FDCA /9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B/#IANZEERE M.

In addition, your firm manufactures “CARIB® Germicidal Soap.” This product is an unapproved new
drug in violation of section 505(a) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 355(a). Introduction or delivery for
introduction of such product into interstate commerce is prohibited under section 301(d) of the
FD&C Act, 21U.S.C. 331(d). These violations are described in more detail below.

o, ARABIEF R CARIBOREE EAREHERIFZS, B/ T FDCA 58 505(a)% K 21 U.S.C.
355(a), FDCA 55 301(d)Z&5X 21 U.S.C. 331(d)FELESINSENIEIZ R mENFRR R, HINEMIER
FELATF4HRiRA.

We reviewed your June 18, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail.

HASHFHAER TIRAE] 2019 £ 6 B 18 H3J FDA483 RAEIL.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHE, FNMWEEAREMNEAREREIFEERNPETFLLT:
CGMP Violations CGMP 3E#1

1. Your firm failed to test samples of each component for identity and conformity with all
appropriate written specifications for purity, strength, and quality. Your firm also failed to
validate and establish the reliability of your component supplier’s test analyses at
appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)).

RABDREEASNSHRESRIFERIVER, RBHARESTSMEESNLE. SENRETE. @
KEIFHRLNEZ RO BNE A PRISIEFESZ R FEME RS RS M ST SEME (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)
and (2)) .

You failed to adequately test your incoming components for identity, purity, strength, and other

appropriate quality attributes. Specifically, you did not perform the identity test for (b)(4) listed in the
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USP monograph. Additionally, you failed to perform impurity testing for (b)(4), also listed in the
USP monograph. Your firm released active pharmaceutical ingredients (API) for use in drug
manufacturing based on component supplier’s analysis reports although you had not established
the reliability of the analyses through appropriate validation.

RIARIHRIGH EDER. 4E. SENHTCESNREREHTRLOIMEN. BAkiR, R
1RGN USP ZACHRATFIRY XX ERIEE. BIb, ARIIERXS XX #HTREGN, ZIWREIRIE
USP ZitH., BRIFMFERBEESNIEEIEST RN, BRI RIBEAGHENA RSN D
FREHIT T API BT8R,

In your response, you stated that you do not have the capability to perform the required incoming
raw material tests, and contracted an external laboratory to complete testing on the API, (b)(4).

FERMNEISEF, (FIEFKMEMNBENHITRIRAIE TREHGN, (RMIIZIE/MNBTIR=STHY AP
XX AYtal,
Your response is inadequate because you did not detail the type of testing you will perform for the

API. In addition, you did not describe plans for validation of your raw material suppliers’ test results
and qualification of your contract testing laboratory.

RINEISEEAFRSHI, ERIFARFMES LIS ETZ AP FUTROIGNAISEEL, S5k, R(]
FARGARNIX RRHME R ARG MR TIERITTR,  LARBPAMRIISEIG USSR =R,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARN, BREIXUTRE:

¢ A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—IXHMAMIIHRGRISEIRLFZ, BERSEARND. BRIEAHNAEIISITHA,
FEREMNBLEEESREEERH. SN AEH IRz HIRE IR L ERRES
RUBfD. BRI,

*  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component for use in manufacturing.

(RTINS T B BT EF I MEN RE EHIRE.

¢ Adescription of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier’s certificates of analyses (COA) instead of testing each component lot for
strength, quality, and purity, specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your
supplier’s results through initial validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include
a commitment to always conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming
component lot.

RBRIRIB AN SRR, AENSHEEDINEL. 8. REMEENE. MRIR
IVESEZIRIIMNE COANBER, BUURMINESHANNSE. REMSEEN, WS
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AR aEE W AN E B E RIS B SR M SRR =i, toh, B8
B—pEE, Riis—BEXSitE AHHTE > —IE B SN,

e Your standard operation procedure (SOP) that describes this COA validation program.
{RMI4ER COA JIFFERRY SOP

* A summary of your program for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test the drug
products you manufacture. Detail how you will ensure that your qualification is completed for
these facilities.

— R RIFAR S BRI E R MY S EAFT AR R RE. R BRI ST IRIR
ISR IX LA RIRRIA .
2. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a)).
RADRSHESREMTRIMITIELSRIEINERN, HEHTSHROREINE, SESHEHE
RSRIERTIEE (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .
Your firm released your topical over-the-counter(OTC) drug product, (b)(4),” to the United States
market although your COAs lacked critical tests including but not limited to the (b)(4) active
ingredient assay and identity testing. In addition, you lacked stability data to demonstrate that the
properties of your drug product remain acceptable throughout its assigned (b)(4) shelf-life.
REMR(IAY COARRZ XN, SIRERMUPRT XX EERS REMERIEGN, (BIRATIMIT TR
1RYBERA OTC 5@ XX EXEM7, B, (RHMIRZISEEEIRERMING R RERSEN
XX ESZRHAN RIS T2,

Complete testing of each batch before release is essential part of ensuring that the drug product
you manufacture meets established specifications.

HERATZ AR S MR R RR AN EF NS T SR ENENE RS,

We acknowledge that you have contracted an external laboratory to retrospectively test batches of
finished drug product shipped to the U.S. market for the percent of (b)(4). You also plan to
complete an independent stability study of your OTC drug product using an external laboratory.
However, your response lacked sufficient details regarding the active ingredient analyses.

B TRRRMNEERT T —MNBLRENHEZEETIZAIZSmAY XX B2 e TR, 1R(]
TN RISRASMERSEIR = ek {RM] OTC AMATHIFTEMNR. (ERIRMINESERZXTEEWRD
WAL ENEBFERS.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEEEARIIBRZLUTRE:

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed
plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system. A similar
assessment should be performed to address any functions performed on your behalf by a

contract testing laboratory.
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—IOXHMFIERENTE. EF. 735 RE. XM WIRRENNEEIRTZITE. RIFZE,
RRZ— D NFIIHEIR LR =R SRR R, N TR ERRARRMNIN S R
LI ERATHATHIRT B ERRE.

*  Alist of chemical and microbial test methods and specifications used to analyze each lot of
your drug product before making a lot disposition decision, and the associated written
procedures.

— RIS MIE A ERR Z BT D TR B AN 2 RS

¢« A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing
reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as notifying
customers and product recalls.

MNEHBEMBEUERNEE, MRZCNEAMELREERSE, NESREREH ERENE,
BRI B R
¢ Your plan, with timelines, to develop and implement a complete drug stability program.

(RIIFFRFPIT BB RIS E R FRITH R SRTER

3. Your firm failed to establish and follow adequate written procedures for cleaning and
maintenance of equipment (21 CFR 211.67(b)).

RARFEZMATRS P EEEESNYEPER (21 CFR 211.67(b)) .

We observed apparent rust and peeling paint on product contact surfaces of your non-dedicated
equipment, which you use to manufacture drugs and cosmetics. In addition, you have not validated
your cleaning methods to demonstrate that they are reproducible to ensure cleaning efficacy.

BMNEMAMIBTEARACIRNIFERRET REMEREEEBER. B, RIFRE
IHMMIRGEE %, IEREERRETERNERTESNM.

In your response, you stated that you will review and revise the relevant written procedures to
ensure they comply with FDA regulations.

ERMNNEIES, (RIEFRMRIGEEIUEITTRXNBEEF, BREFS FDATENENR.

Your response is inadequate because it lacked sufficient details regarding remediations to your
equipment cleaning program.

HMINEISRATSRY, BAEPRS T EBFMIIASHIEN TR IR S B EERF.
In response to this letter, provide the following:
FERISARMNERZATHRE:

«  Your corrective actions and preventive actions (CAPA) plan to implement routine, vigilant
operations management oversight of facilities and equipment. This plan should ensure, among
other things, prompt detection of equipment/facilities performance issues, effective execution
of repairs, adherence to appropriate preventive maintenance schedules, timely technological
upgrades to the equipment/facility  infrastructure, and improved systems for ongoing
management review.
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(FMINHRFEFNMREITEE. FRIRFEERER CAPA I, &It KINERRELIIZER
FEMEREIERR. BRE TS, BTEIRTPMEERITE. REFHTRAFREREREEM
RIiE, LARBUHGROSFSEEREIT AR

* A comprehensive, independent retrospective assessment of your cleaning  effectiveness to
evaluate the scope of cross-contamination hazards. Include the identity of residues, other
manufacturing equipment that may have been improperly cleaned, and an assessment
whether cross-contaminated products may have been released for distribution. The
assessment should identify any inadequacies of cleaning procedures and practices, and
encompass each piece of equipment used to manufacture more than one product.

—IXHMAMIEEE RN EEIRZBIFHET, THMERSREEMSEE. HhEaEEER
£5). HEREASEENETRE, USRI SRTmES CHRIUTHENIHE. %iT
EAORAEEREFINCEREAIAT ST, FHESEaHtARE

* A CAPA plan, based on the retrospective assessment, that includes appropriate remediations
to your cleaning processes and practices, cleaning validation justification, and timelines for
completion. Summarize vulnerabilities in your process for lifecycle management of equipment
cleaning in detail. Describe improvements to your cleaning program, including enhancements
to cleaning effectiveness; improved ongoing verification of proper cleaning execution for all
products and equipment; and all other needed remediations.

—HETFRIFMETEGRY CAPA T, HPEEXMHMIBELZHHNEIEZ ML, EERIES
IEFNSSRRET R, FAREIRE S L mAEELEATER R, BRI IEEEFaISUH,
BERTE AN, HEEENRE~RIIRENRFEEHIT, URMEHEMEMG
)i

e Appropriate improvements to your cleaning validation program, with special emphasis on

incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. This
should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-case:

SHRTEEWIEEFRESSHE, B aREE SRS REFBEPIRBAREBIANE
. HPR R ENMPRTRBIFIHMEFERERT
B products with higher toxicities
S m
B products with higher potencies
BB
B products of lower solubility in their cleaning solvents

mEaT P EARE R

B products with characteristics that make them difficult to clean

BEWEEFMNT R

B swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean

B A S AR B E

B maximum hold times before cleaning
BERIRIRIKERE

In addition, describe the steps that must be takenin your change management system before
introducing new manufacturing equipmentor a new product.

ItE5h, ERBAS INFTAEF R B R R AR B EIR AR P RBRIL R,
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« A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place for verification
and validation of cleaning procedures for products, processes, and equipment.

E#ifE SOP IR\, WIRNm. T2MR&EE s EEESNIEIZET

4. Your firm failed to use equipment in the manufacture, processing, packing, or holding of
drug products that is of appropriate design, adequate size, and suitably located to facilitate
operations for its intended use and for its cleaning and maintenance (21 CFR 211.63).

RARRERETELRRIT. AFEBRIMENEMNSEHTES=. NI, 8FENFEEFSLR,
LAEENREIE S FHEERSHiEE R MR (21 CFR 211.63) ,

Your firm did not assure that the (b)(4) generated from your (b)(4) system used to manufacture
drug products wasfit for purpose. You manufactured drug products using (b)(4)” from a (b)(4)
system that had not been validated, adequately monitored for objectionable microorganisms, and

designed to produce (b)(4). Your (b)(4) system was also routinely (b)(4) which leads to (b)(4) and
can cause the system to become insanitary.

(RABIRBEHRIFNIBTE DR XX RAEPEMN XX EEEAR. (RKMIENARERTRE

REWIE, RO ENBIEELARIZITABLAER XX B XX ZFRY XX, R0 XX ZRFEIFRE XX, X
HREH XX, AJREBRRAILE.

In your response, you stated that you will review and revise written procedures including, but not
limited to, equipment qualification, validation, and controls for (b)(4). You also stated that your
external contactor recommended replacement of the (b)(4) system and that you may also replace
your (b)(4).

FERMNPEISF, FHMIEFRMEIEEZFETBERER, SFENMUPRTIREHHIA. WIEF XX =4,
{RIBERFRRIIRIFMNERE RIRER IR XX RE, (RIIIFEIREEHRRAIAT XX,

Your response is inadequate because you failed to include sufficient remediations to design,

monitoring, and control of the system as well as a (b)(4) system validation protocol. It is also
unclear if you require (b)(4) used in manufacturing operations to meet (b)(4) USP standards.

FMINEISERAFSH, EAMRKMIREENRFERIT. WlFHEHEF0 XX RERIET E=RFEDHNL.
IARBRZIRMNEEEREFRIEHATAR XX 55 XX USP 1R/,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIIBRZLUTRE:

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your (b)(4) system design, control, and
maintenance.

—IIHRI] XX BFERLt, RGPS BRI

e Athorough remediation plan to design and operate a suitable (b)(4) system. Include a robust
ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring program to ensure the new system consistently
produces (b)(4) adhering to (b)(4) USP monograph specifications and appropriate microbial
limits.

—IYHER XX BRI TR NI, EIETRERERaiEs). 4EPASNItRl, LA
RITRGHFE HAFE XX USP HiCREIESMEYIFRERAER XX,
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¢ Regarding the latter, ensure that your total microbial count limit for (b)(4) is appropriate in view
of the intended use of the products produced by your firm.

XTIEE, BRI XX BHEYITHEIREES TR ARMEF A RINERERE.

*  Validation report for the (b)(4) system obtained after its design has been comprehensively
remediated and any maintenance repairs have been completed. Include the system validation
protocol, the complete test results, and the final validation report.

XX REERIT £ EAMNEFIRTE 4IPS TR FRIIDIER S, SERGINIES S, STlEYinG
RIAR RIS,

*  Revised procedures for routine (b)(4) sampling and analysis for all points-of-use for
manufacturing operations.

BT ERFTE L ERRBE XX B TER

¢ A detailed risk assessment addressing the potential effects of (b)(4) system deficiencies on
the quality of all drug product lots currently in U.S. distribution. Specify actions that you will
take in response to the risk assessment.

—IIFARIXBE IS, R XX RETREEIT A B R EHERNZmARATEER N, RBBR
MIRXG XU A 1S SR BN AIFEDE.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [fRE)Z2iY

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements. We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of
your entire operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and
efficacy of your CAPA before you pursue resolution of your firm’s compliance status with FDA.

ETRIERATMRIANERER, BABEXEARIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 FTiA 5 RAYER
[ESRIPEIRIINERFE CGMP E3K, Ffl )R iZE S S RAREHRM B EERRH T4 m
CGMP EMBREESH T, FHEERIISKHE FDA SMERZAIGR] CAPA BFERERME
R TIFAS.

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s

executive management remains responsible for resolving all violations and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIMERBRIRFARERRIR{FMIIA TS CGMP BN S, MI1ATNEREERNAEBNESLERR
FrEtRi, HiRIES: CGMP e,

Unapproved New Drug Charge R&EHUERIFAZSISIE (F])

Conclusion Z5it

Violations cited in this letter are not intended as an all-inclusive list. You are responsible for
investigating these violations, for determining the causes, for preventing their recurrence, and for
preventing other violations.

LR RS | BRSENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEAE, BERE, PBLEERXAE,
B RMIRERNE ERENAE.
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FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on November 21, 2019.

FDA BF 2019 % 11 A 21 HBRABE T H#H OIS 66-40 1,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug manufacturer.

ER N BB AT B REH IEF B REA MRS CGMP Zhl, FDA RAIRESBIEMBRKRA
EFINLBREFRIFTER RSN R IRATHEAE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in FDA continuing to refuse admission of articles
manufactured at CGA Limited at Eastern Main Road, Laventille into the United States under
section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)). Under the same authority, articles may be
subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not

appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C.
351(a)(2)(B)).

FEeY IEXRE T seIA =252 FDA {k#E FDCA 58 801(a)(3)4%#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)fE41E=1E
LRt A A SEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRMIEMRIIAMRE, BILEERRRE. MNRAEE 15 N TIEAR TR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeriital.
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15. 320-20-15 2019-12-13 Apollo Health And Beauty Care, Inc. IIZX
Dear Mr. Wachsberg:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Apollo

Health and Beauty Care,Inc., FEI: 3003173295, at 1 Apollo Place, North York, Ontario from August

12 to August 16, 2019.

Z£E FDA F 2019 £ 8 A 12 HZE 16 BE TR/ FINZ=KAY Apollo Healthand Beauty Care, Inc.
(FEI:3003173295) “E7=37FR.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N EIBBRER.

We reviewed your September 03, 2019 response to our Form FDA 483 in detail. We acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence. Your response is inadequate because it did not
provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring your operationsin to compliance
with CGMP.

BNSIFEMAEZTIRATE 2019 F 9 B 3 HXIHE (] FDA483 RIEIE, FUtEMEKEIRLERE. IR
MNEISEFR7ZSH, EARSPHFRERZEBINFANSHIERIEBY EEREEHEERIINEE
%4 CGMP &Rk,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEENPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to routinely calibrate, inspect, or check according to a written program
designed to assure proper performance and to maintain adequate written records of
calibration checks and inspections of automatic, mechanical, electronic equipment, or other
types of equipment, including computers, used in the manufacture, processing, packing,
and holding of a drug product (21 CFR 211.68(a)).

RADFRREBFBREBSTHRITHOBEEFNGRE™,. NI, SFENFEFFRBAMNG. iR,
BFIEHEXRILE (8iFHI) #TARKE. ERmNE, REFESBEKEREN
EISicH: (21 CFR 211.68(a)) .

Your firm contract manufactures over-the-counter(OTC) drug products, some of which are labeled
to be used for children. During a review of an out-of-specification (OOS) investigation for (b)(4)

content in your bulk (b)(4) lot (b)(4), our investigator identified multiple discrepancies between the
human machine interface (HMI) data, and the entries made by operators into batch records. For
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example, the operator recorded (b)(4) the batch during Step (b)(4) for (b)(4) at (b)(4). However,
HMI data indicated that (b)(4) were not operational at that time.

RABEINEF OTC B, Hp—E8minnA)LETH. EXRIIEEES XX A XX &8 00S
FEEXHNFEZSRES, RINERRMATRE (HMI) BESERERRAICRFIOEESS
AT, BN, #BERE XX SBHIERIE XX, (B HMI BUEBRS XX HKRIET.

At the time of inspection, your quality unit acknowledged that operators do not (b)(4) the product as
the batch record indicates. However, you failed to adequately investigate and resolve these
discrepancies.

TR ER, (RIIMNRER JRERERFREHICRERN XX 5. E2(FIFRSARHE R
TRDEEHTLRR,

In your response, you stated that you will randomly select batch records to compare against HMI
data and will investigate any discrepancies between batch records and HMI data. Your response is
inadequate. You did not commit to fully evaluate the scope of the discrepancies between HMI data
and batch records or practices of operators not following batch instructions. You did not establish a
root cause for these discrepancies. In addition, you did not expand the investigation to include
potential records discrepancies in other operational areas or provide an assessment into distributed
product. Furthermore, you did not adequately address the failure of operations management and
quality unit (QU) oversight over documentation and data integrity.

FERINESEF, (FIEREIERETUSEICRS HMI EiRFHITIE, A EEME/HICRS
HMI #IEZ [BNAFHER. (MINRSEEAFARSH. MIFRFREZESETS HMI HUESHICRE
BMERANETHISSIIMIE T RATERE. FHMIFRRBIHXRERFHERIRRRRE. B, RIIg
B BREEH XA eFENICRARER, TR EHELRATMTE. BB+
FARDBBESIEAMAM, LK QU XSRS EE M IS KA,

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of the data to support
the safety, effectiveness and quality of the drugs you manufacture. Without complete and accurate
records, you cannot assure appropriate. Decisions regarding batch release, product stability, and
other matters that are fundamental to ongoing assurance of quality. See FDA's guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance with Drug CGMP, for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at Data Integrity and Compliance with CGMP Guidance for
Industry https://www.fda.gov/media/97005/download.
RINREBARRTERDRIEFHMIFTEomET e, SRR ENSUERN ERE IR,
IREFTEMERRCR, RMITEHREEEIAHEIT. FRREEIEHEESRR, MmiXLRS
THREFRERIEREARNIENR, &0 FDA §mX M HUETEMLS20m CGMP S Xy T2 1E
F CGMP SMEUESSE M ERIER.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERAT:

* A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and reporting
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a
detailed description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.
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—ONEHIRBICRIMR S NEREENSERE, SEHEEEXENAMIEIETZER. 81
— XN EUE R M RRA e E SR A RERYF i<

« Acurrent risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release

of drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing
operations.

— NI AR AR MRS R EREER MR B RIXS IS, RMIATHEN SR E0ET
B INRE RBTI SEINERE XBe o iz E X o T

¢ A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. The detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend
to ensure the reliability and completeness of all data generated by your firm including
microbiological and analytical data, manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

—IRFHRIIATIIEIRRRE, EIERIISER CAPA TTIFENE. FHHAYL EfAMETRIRN5R
BRIR(EE BT HRRFMNADERRIAEEIE (BEHEDMOITEIE. EF-icRIRERS
FDA RUFTBEIE) AIRTSRMrNseas

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed corrective actionand preventive action (CAPA) plan that comprehensively remediates
your firm's documentation practices to ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete,
original, accurate, contemporaneous records throughout your operation.

— XN EFFISLIR =B EP TN R RN EEITE, FBESRBE XL ERA TR,
BE—HEEAMNRABE X ENTIIBRIFIRIFENEY. B, =8, A, &l 8
BEIREFRELICRAVFEH CAPA I

2. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process

control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess. (21 CFR 211.100

(a))

FABREIT B PEESNLISENER, MRFRIENEFHORESHESESHRIAME
Al. 8. REWMAE (21 CFR211.100 (a)) .

Your firm failed to validate multiple processes used to manufacture your drug products. For
example, your firm lacked process validation for (b)(4).

(RABIRIES N OREFALZ. i, RABMRE XX (I LTZIIE.
This is a repeat observation that was also cited during our inspection conducted in December 2016.

IZERPERE 2016 FF 12 BT E R ESI HIVES IR,

Additionally, your operators failed to follow batch record instructions or document deviations which
may be used to investigate and assess the impact on the finished drug products.

Bo, ARMIMRMERRETHICRIES, NCRURSHATREMTAMRRMZHINIRE.

Furthermore, your firm permits a lengthy bulk holdtime of (b)(4) prior to filling drug products. You
failed to assure that this practice does not impact the chemical and microbiological quality of your
drug products.
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B8, (RABSVHERmMERZ AISEERR MR XX IR, (RMIRBEHRZMEEAS BRI R
WEMEYRE.

Your response lacks specifics on your approach to perform process validation.
RINEIS I HIT T ZRIERN7T AR AR,

Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately and
assure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs. Process
qualification studies determine whether an initial state of control has been established. Successful
process qualification studies are necessary before commercial distribution. Thereafter, ongoing
vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you maintain
a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle. See FDA's guidance document,
Process Validation: General Principles and Practices, for general principles and approaches that
FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
http://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

IzE_LLIEﬁ{EE’JxE—/\IZT HAemBETPRIRITSEENZRRS. £ 1281 82N RY
BTESIRTT, WREREA. PEATIRRNEE. T2HAARERERSEL 7 e
x?ﬁ‘—z%w A HEZ B TR T2 AR, ZaEit ﬁ?—: RIS T2 M4RER MR
B, LBBERIFIIERAN T mERREPERRENE . 20 FDA IFEXH T2 E—R
[RUFIRGE.

ti

]:I

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERAT:

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures.

—IDIHR IR BB N Em BN ZIINSRIGIETY, IRABREFANFARE.

e Atimeline for performing appropriate process performance qualification (PPQ) for each of your
marketed drug products.

—IXHMFIFTBE B L msEiEE= PPQ RIRJIEIER,

* Include your process performance protocol(s), and written procedures for qualification of
equipment and facilities.

RN T2 MRS ERERIERABERER.

«  Provide a detailed program for designing, validating, maintaining, controlling and monitoring
each of your manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and inter-
batch variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also, include your program for
qualification of your equipment and facility.

RRZ—IDXHMRNBNEFTIZHTIRIT. Wk, 4P, SHFfENRFERER, HPNaE™
B RFIRLIEIR S, LIRRRESEESE., REAE—M M IREMIRERARNRER.
3. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a

batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether the batch has
already been distributed (21CFR 211.192).
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(RARRM BHITHRMTHF Rt A EAHR A F S EEMREETHEN R RETIRRE
(21 CFR 211.192) ,

Your firm failed to perform adequate investigations. For example,
RABRFTHERAIREE. 5lu0:

a. You failed to adequately investigate and document the presence of (b)(4) particles in (b)(4) Lot
(b)(4). You concluded that the particles were from a broken belt on the filling line, Your corrective
action was to reject approximately (b)(4) units of this lot. However, this corrective action did not
expand to cover batches that were previously filled at the same line or preventative maintenance
plan to prevent recurrence of similar incidents.

IRIARTIRATHEEFHES XX R XX BRI, (RIHSHESERRIISR B L
BERUEESS. (RIRV ERMERIEROZHLRAIL XX B, (BRIZUIEEEH AT BEZAITEER
ZEFREEHR, TNBMMhEEN IR USHNESERE.

b. You failed to conduct an adequate investigation into an OOS test result for low (b)(4) content
for your (b)(4) Lot (b)(4). Your investigation stated "as per previous similar OOS on beg [sic]
samples, it has been found that at the beginning of filling process, it may be affected for dilution
which explain the low results.” You then released the units filled after a timepoint of 13:45. You
clarified during the inspection that residual water from the (b)(4) process led to rinse water
contamination at the beginning of the batch, however, you could not provide a manufacturing
investigation to confirm the residual water was the root cause. You lacked assurance that the
released units from this batch were not contaminated, and you did expand your investigation to
evaluate your (b)(4) process.

{RAIIRIHRAT XX HE XX A E XX A 00S BERFHTHADAEE. RMIIBAEFRIREZA
XX BEERAYZE(L O0S, ERMAERE L ZTHARTIREaZRIMBERIRN, XEE T HAUERR
. RRIMIBITTE 13: 45 Z/EERMNRARL, (MIEREREEFIKXE XX TZRI%EKDS
I FHARTEKIER, BRI BHRMERERHAKBEKERARE. (RMIFaRIEZ’
FRERBUTERRRSZ RN, ARIITRARY RARIIAGEEXHRIIAT XX TZ#HT1HE.

In your response you indicated that you will improve your investigation process. Your response is
inadequate. You did not commit to perform a retrospective review of all your drug products to
ensure you are attributing root cause appropriately, reporting OOS results correctly, and
implementing adequate CAPA.

FERMNPEISF, FMIRIESEHRMIEAERE. RMINESEFRTOM. RMIFHRFREEX
RMIATEZ TR EZ, BRIEMESEERANRRE. EfRS 00S £R, LUEHITRSH
CAPA,

This is a repeat observation that was also cited during the inspection conducted in December 2016.
ZiRFEZ 2016 & 12 BREMAIAIES RIS,

In response to this letter, provide the following:

FEESARIERZIATHES:
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« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,
CAPA effectiveness, quality assurance oversight, and written procedures. Address how your
firm will ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—IDHRIIBMRE. £F. &F. 00S ERIIKMFEEARRNSEIRIIHE, BRZ—DiFH
AOTEMTRIRNZ R G THNE. ARIIATENT N BEENMIRTINAEES. SEEfE. ]
KREFE. CAPABNE. REMRESEMBEEFRNERSE. RIRRIIARENETHER
ESPTRTERIEENER.

¢ An independent assessment and remediation plan for your CAPA program. Provide a report
that evaluates if it includes staff with proper investigation competencies, effectively conducts
root cause analysis, assures CAPA effectiveness, regularly reviews investigations trends,
implements improvements to the CAPA program when needed, ensures appropriate quality
assurance decision rights, and is fully supported by executive management.

—{aXHMFM] CAPA FEFFRIRSIFHEFNANGIT &, IRR2—nikE, WHMEHPRSEETESES
EERNNAR. BBHUTRARESH. IR CAPABMYE. EHERAEES. T
CAPAITHIRISIH (LERT) . BRESNRERIERFNN, UREEHTEEARNEE
FF.

¢« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function.The assessment should also include, but not be limited to:

— (D EEFRERANGTR, FRERI QU BIEFIOIE T RREEE a7, MR EE
BAR{RT:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate
WERLSREFEaieEME=

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices

QU BE{RIFIBERENMITHEERETESIENES

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision
QU L BEREBZ RIS MU R EEXERH T2 HREH X

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products. Also describe how top management
supports quality assurance and reliable operations, including but not limited to timely
provision of resources to proactively address emerging manufacturing/quality issues and
to assure a continuing state of control.

WNEMRERE, BITEEE QU X5, WIRMEFmINES. S8, REMNMEE. 75
FRAEREERARIMISIFRERINTSEEE, SEEMIRTRIGRMAER, Eab
RRFTRIERERRE, LUIRBRIFEZERE

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [EilajEi}

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend

engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP

requirements if your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S.market. We also

recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for
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CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective
actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm 's compliance status with
FDA.

ETFHRNEMRATERRAERER, HABEZEEIURIIER—AIB 21 CFR 211.34 ARARERAYER
[EISRIBENMRNABRE CGMP 3K, BAIFENIZEER RN M IBAEE BRI T2 m
CGMP SHfERLEFT, FHEERMISKHE FDA SMERZBINIRM] CAPA NZEakiER IH
R TITE,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm 's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

(RIS R AERRIR VA TIRG & COMP BINSS. (RARINEHREERNNE LSRR
FrEtRiE, HiRIFEE CGMP fFE1t.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the-causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

IHERATS | BREMHAREER. (RMERENXEREHTRAE, BERE, BLEEBRRE,
BrLERMINIRENE ERENRE.

If you are considering an action that is likely tolead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER's Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C.356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions,if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend on
your products.

MRMIEE EERNAER A SE e SEURI L FrAEFZs @RI, FDA ER{RIZEIEXR
CDER ZRERARTAR, X#¥ FDA JLASIRMII—ERAEAEMNAIS ISIRIARIERFSIER
Bk, BRGREHAEAREAELITRBRAIE 21 U.S.C.356C(b)RET AL/ IR S/ 125 R LLsh
HhRTRINSS, if FDA RIREBEREFERDTMEERERIER, RIPMEBTRNBRIIBERER,

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on December 16, 2019.
FDAET 20195 12 B 16 HBRABEET#HOES 66-40 4,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer. -

ERATIREETAH A REN IEFH BRI IFARMIFFS CGMP ZRI, FDA RIRESHBERMERIRA
BN REFRIFTERIRANE N R IRATHEAEE,
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Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Apollo Health and Beauty Care, Inc., at 1 Apollo Place, North York,
Ontario into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3).
Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and
controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501 (a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.351 (a)(2)(B).

RASU IFIXERETT AR S S FDA {&iE FDCA %5 801(a)(3)5%F0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3){E4EIEZ1E
Bt RO REHASER.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (RIETHLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MNRAEE 156 N TIFAR TR IERE, HABERRIRELL
SEs29npR
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16. 320-20-16 2020-01-09 Huaian Zongheng Bio-Tech Co., Ltd {EEZNEEVRIIEBIRAE
Dear Mr. Li:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Huaian
Zongheng Bio-Tech Co., Ltd., FEI 3007628845, at No. 615 North Xiangyu Road, Huaian, from July
1to 5, 2019.

£E FDA F 20195 7 B 1 HZE 5 BRE T/ F IRNERTEBXAFILE 615 SHYELRMNE
EVREBRATIETIZAT,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAEF=. L. BESERFNAL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RIINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BA N ZIB BRI R.

We reviewed your July 25, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge receipt
of your subsequent correspondence.

BASHFAFEZTIRAT 2019F 7 B 25 HNEIS, FHEMEKEIESIEE.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a)).

RABRYEHEGRBTEHMEINERT, BRERTSHRRERENE, SIESHEERSRY
%RF1&8 (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .

Your firm contract manufactures over-the-counter(OTC) (b)(4) drug products, including versions
specifically marketed for children. You released your drug products without adequate testing,
including identity and strength testing for each active ingredient. For example, you did not test drug
products (b)(4) for their labeled active ingredient, (b)(4), prior to release.

RABIERINEF OTC 25 XX, BE/ILEERRA. HMIRHTEEGN, SEEMEERs I
LSBT 758, 1A, (RMEBITZRFRIGUZS f XX FEAMRRIGEERD XX,

Complete testing of each batch before release is essential to determine if the drug products you
manufacture meet appropriate specifications.

TR B T B RN LB E NS nEDRE E SN ERREERN.
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In your response, you provided third-party testing results for assay of (b)(4) contained in (b)(4) drug
product lotof (b)(4) and (b)(4) drug product lot of (b)(4). You also provided the revised finished
product specifications for both drug products to add the requirements for (b)(4) assay testing prior
to release in the future.

FERMINESF, RMHRR T XX itk XX SRB=710NER, (RIMER TIETEN 240
FRRERERE, BINTAREBITRNGN XX SERIEK,

Your response is inadequate. Your testing was limited to assay, and you failed to specify and
perform at least one test to verify the identity of (b)(4) in (b)(4) batch of drug product you
manufacture containing the active ingredient. Further, you failed to test all of your retain samples of
drug products containing (b)(4) within expiry to determine whether they meet established
specifications for identity and assay. Your response is also inadequate because you did not include

sufficient information about your testing procedures, methods, or a detailed description of the tests
you will conduct (e.g., identity, strength, and purity).

FMINEISERAFSH. RMIREIIRTSE, (RMIFRRBAHAITED—THeELARERIAT
EFRIEE XX B XX BGmARP XX B9, Bob, RIIREERUMERIIE XX ABEXEIRRZ A
e, MEERERERERNSIMSERE, MMIMNESERFZSEEFIFREERTIR]
GWFER. 7EEFAEAMRISER TN (Fla, &5, SEMEE) NEBER.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEEEARSD, BER:

e Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
lot of your drug products before a lot disposition decision.

—I ML ERRZBIAT TSR EMERESR, SEelTE

¢ An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain
samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the United States
within expiryas of the date of this letter

— DB TEEAERMEYINRTENTH IR, LASREEEEE IR
e RARIIRE

¢« A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing
reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as notifying
customers and product recalls

— YIS BRGNS ERNEE. MRZNERBRAOMRERER, NARENRIE
IEfEHE, AIEANE AR m

A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRIEREME. 2R, 705 R\, XHNURREENINEERIITE. ET%Em,
BR—MIFARTE, WMRMILRERFHTING, FAHEEERME

*  Your procedure to ensure that any test methods performed by a contract testing laboratory on
your behalf are properly validated before use.

(RS RSN = Y TRIRTE IS A E AR R E SRS F
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2.Your firm failed to conduct at least one test to verify the identity of each component of a
drug product (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)).

(RABIREEMITED —BHEETHALREMAHRRIER (21CFR 211.84(d)(1)) .

You failed to test incoming components used to manufacture your drug products to determine their
identity. For example, your firm did not ensure that at least one specific identity test was conducted
for each lot of active ingredients (b)(4).

RABRGNZSMEFFRREMIILER], HliN, RABRBERENEMIFLRD XX PITED—IE
BERIGE.

In your response, you stated that you revised the specifications for incoming active ingredients
(e.g., (b)(4)) to include an identification test. You also provided an example of the revised

specification sheet for (b)(4), in addition to an example of a third-party laboratory test report for the
(b)(4) content in (b)(4) lot of (b)(4) raw material.

FEIRMNERISEF, (FIBEFRMEIUET TH EERD (F180 XX) NREfRE, AT —IERGE.
BRT M XX HER XX 78 XX S ERIEB=F10IREREGIIN, (RMIIERER T —0 XX BT ERER
TEEERAVEEDI,

Your response is inadequate. You failed to specify and perform at least one test to verify the
identity of all of the components you use to manufacture your drug products. Further, you failed to

test your retain samples of active ingredients used in the manufacture of drug products to
determine whether they meet established specifications for identity.

FINESERFFRSH. FMIRNAREFFFAEMEPINTES—TEFGE. 35, RIF
RN REFFRIGEEAD B, HERESHEREIEINE,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERAT:

*  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component foruse in manufacturing.

IR FRNAR TR BN ERMEREEBIRE
¢ An action plan and timelines for conducting full. chemical and microbiologicaltesting of API

retain samples to determine the quality of all batches of active ingredients used in the
manufacture of drug products distributed to the United States within expiry.

—{% AP BT EICEAMEGN, HEHEEEEBNEREIRNGSREFTH
FTERLRIEMER S BRI Tah T RIFIRT 2R
¢« A summary of all results obtained from testing API retain samples from eachbatch. If such

testing reveals substandard quality drug substances, take rapidcorrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls

—OXIEHt API BEHITIRINNEREE, MRZERETRHMEGREARSHE, NASREURE
2IFfENE, ERNEFMEE R

¢ Adescription of how you will test each componentlot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's Certificates of Analysis (COA) instead of testing each component lot for
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strength, quality, and purity, specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your
supplier's results through initial validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include
a commitment to always conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming
component lot.

— DRSNS By, BRENSHIEESNEL. 28, REMAERE
AOBRA, AISRIRMITESEZIRIIAAR COA NFMBER, BUURIINEIANINEE. FREM
apEtan, BRI BB LRI E B IS B R M A SR R, 1t
fb, REREE—ENESHH BOTES—ERELR!

* A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your standard operating procedure (SOP)
that describes this COA validation program.

— DB RN TICNREBINERCE, MG REEMENDEFEIN COA IR EM. BIER
iJ#iAiZ COA 3&iiFit4IaY SOP

* A summary of your program for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test the drugs
you manufacture.

— IR IFrE PRI RS EIZ Mt THA N R BRI PR E

3. Your firm failed to establish and follow an adequate written testing program designed to
assess the stability characteristics of drug products and to use results of stability testing to
determine appropriate storage conditions and expiration dates (21 CFR211.166(a)).

FARFREZHETEBHBEENTE, IHMESRORELESE, HERREHENERRBE
ESEFICRMAMBME (21 CFR 211.166(a)) .

Your firm did not have an adequate stabilitytesting program to demonstrate that the chemical and
(b)(4) properties of your drug products remain acceptable throughout their labeled expiry period.
Your firm does not have adequate stability data to support the assigned expiration date of up to 36
months.

RAENRA BRBEARRE G RISRIERRZ MM ER XX S EERRIB SEARGRIF I #52
KFE, (RATIRE BHIISEEEUESZS 36 RAIEXUE,

In your response, you committed to revising your stability procedures to include extending your
accelerated stability studies from three months to six months with new drug samples, requiring 36

months of real-time stability for drug products, and conducting stability studies at the appropriate
humidity and temperatures with respective monitoring. You also purchased an (b)(4).

FERMNPEISF, FHMIARERETRINEEERR, HPEERBRSEFERERIIINEREL
RN 3NMBIEKE 6 MNB, XWEmit T 36 MNBRLHEY, AEINEEENITIREERRFA
TR, (RIIEWSTT XX,

Your response is inadequate. While you state inyour response you have real time stability data for
one identical drug product formula for another market, you did not provide the supporting data for
this assertion. Additionally, for other drug product formulas you failed to providedata to

demonstrate that the chemical and (b)(4) properties of your drug products will remain acceptable
throughout their labeled expiry period of up to 36 months.
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FMNESEEFFESH. BAMRIIERISFERMMIE—ARESER— M HZESIREEEE,
BRIFFRIBRIZAPIISFFEENE. B, MTH—BRET, (RMIIFARREURERELEN
XX S IEERAY 36 DB BEINRIERIRRIKT.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIHERRLAT

¢ A comprehensive, independent assessment and corrective action and preventive action
(CAPA) plan to ensure the adequacy -of your stability program. Your remediated program
should include, but not be limited to:

—IDEEIRMZAVHEF] CAPA IR, BRIRIIFSERERFRIFS M. (RIASHNIT I EEE

AYRTF:
W Stability indicating methods
REMEREDE

B Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

MEMZmUE EHERAERITFHERNH TSR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product are added each
year to the program to determine if the shelf-life claim remains valid

BEEEMARIIAREINIINGEMITR, HELERIREREFERAELT
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station (time point)
FERNES M ERECNNEAR R
e All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program.

AR AN RRIRE I RIRX L I EERER

4. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process
control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100(a)).

(RABREER S BEEFNISIENESR, MBRIENEFHERESRELESER.
a=. REMSE (21 CFR 211.100(a)) .

Your firm failed to adequately validate the manufacturing processes for your drug products. You
performed process validation for only one of your drug products; however, you manufacture
numerous drug products with different formulations and with multiple active pharmaceutical
ingredients. During the inspection you provided your rationalefor this practice, stating that each
active ingredient was similar in its chemical properties and that during actual manufacturing you
tested the formulation and the drug products had met specification. However, one of the active
ingredients in your formulations is (b)(4), which you failed to test in finished product batches as
detailed above.

RABRIRIARAVE TZ2HTRDIIE. (KU — AR Ty T2WIE, BFIRAR
BELEN APIEFTRER R, TREE, (R TIRIILAMERGIEYE, FIREMEE
BB, FRESEREFHRMIENTE, BAmYRENERR. 2RI, £
RIECIPE—NEENSE XX, (RIIFRE LA Z R PRT XX ST,
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In your response, you committed to reperforming process validation for one drug product. Your
response is inadequate. You did not provide sufficient process performance qualification (PPQ)
protocols or studies for each formulation of your drug products.

ERMINEES, RIEREAENSMIGRERHTTIZWIE, FMINRSERARSHN, RIIFRE
REBNTZMEEHA (PPQ) HEREMAFIMIZGRAIENES.

Process validation evaluates the soundness ofdesign and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Eachsignificant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately

andassure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finisheddrugs. Process
qualification studies determine whether an initial state of controlhas been established.

TZWIBHMENE— N L Z2EHEEGERPRNRTTSEENZERE. EFTZH8NEENRY
W TIESIRIT, FREREAN. PEERARNERE. T2HWMARREREREEY 7 1mH
Successful process qualification studies arenecessary before commercial distribution. Thereafter,
ongoing vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you
maintain a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle. See FDA's guidance
document Process Validation: General Principles and Practices for general principles and

approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
http://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

P HEZ BRI TR T ZHARR. ZEEH TR T2 mEELl, LA
BRI IEBN T R B 4ERREREFRE. £ FDA SRt T2 WIE—RRUFIM

=
B

In response to this letter, provide the following:
HFEESARIHERRLAT

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification, and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation
to ensure a continuing state of control. -

— X IRRT AR LG AN ZENSARIETY, URBXEFNFEASE. 7

RN T ZHEEAER, LARSIREBIRNHE R s i U A iR I e SRR R
«  Atimeline for performing appropriate PPQ for each of your marketed drug products.

— I HRIIFB B L 2o RsLiEES PPQ RIRTEIER,

e Your process performance protocol(s) and written procedures for qualification of equipment
and facilities.

RN I Z MRS =R FRIERABERER.

5. Your firm failed to use equipment in the manufacture, processing, packing or holding of
drug products that is of appropriate design, adequate size, and suitably located to facilitate
operations for its intended used and for its cleaning and maintenance (21 CFR211.63).

RABREE”. NI, eXFFICGHREERERSIELHRT. RERBRYT, MURESEM
88, MNEFERERSIEERSEMYER (21 CFR211.63) .
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You have not established that your (b)(4) is adequately designed, controlled, maintained, and
monitored to ensure it consistently produces (b)(4) that is suitable for use in your drug products.
For example, neither your (b)(4) qualification nor your routine monitoring of the (b)(4) includes
testing the (b)(4) for (b)(4).

{RIIFREBZFEFRXHFIN XX BHTIEZRT. =6, 4HPFEN, MMiRRESLE~H XX, &S
MR, FIg0, (R1189 XX BEAFI B B ENREE XX,
In your response, you stated that you revised the monitoring and testing frequency of your (b)(4) for

(b)(4) to twice a month, and you provided the test report from a third-party laboratory who performs
these tests on your behalf.

FERMNPEISER, (FIBEFKMEIEEIT TR XX SR AE A 2.8, FERRR THRZFRIFI]
PUTIXEAG RIS =75 SR =RTHGIIHR .

Your response is inadequate. You failed to provide data to demonstrate that your (b)(4) system is
capable of producing (b)(4) in a reproducible manner that consistently meets the (b)(4) USP
monograph and appropriate microbial specifications. Further, you failed to conduct a risk

assessment to determine the potential impacts of substandard (b)(4) on the drug products that you
manufacture.

FINESERFAFSH. (RIIKERZEIRERRIA XX 88 LA EE S NEFHIFEAFE XX USP
FICTNESHEMIRERN XX, B, (RIRETXRIHL, FBERGE XX IHRIFTERIZR R
BTSN,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERAT:

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your (b)(4) design, control, and maintenance.
— A XHRIRY XX g, =R I4EPRI S ERZITG
e Then, a comprehensive remediation plan for the design, control, and maintenance of the (b)(4).
—fo% XX BRI, EHEIFI4EPRISER N
B Followed by a (b)(4) validation report to evaluate whether the remediated system design
consistently produces (b)(4) adhering to (b)(4), USP monograph specifications and

appropriate microbial limits. Also include the summary of any improvements made to
system design and to the program for ongoing control and maintenance.

RN XX WIEHRE, THMEESIAHNIIRRIRITEEREBIFELAEHAS XX, USP&
ICIRERESMAEYIIRERN XX, RESFR—HONERFERTT, MRS priged
FrEBGARYCRE.,

* A procedure governing your program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that
ensures the remediated system consistently produces (b)(4) that meets (b)(4), USP
monograph specifications and appropriate microbial limits.

—IPEIRRFEEES. G RIRYER, IIRINUSRIRFRRESFEERNFTE XX, USP
BICIREFIE A MEVIRERY XX,

¢ A tabular summary of the chemical and microbial monitoring results that you have collected
from testing your (b)(4) for the past two years. Also include within the table the following:

— IR 2 2 FAENPREMUFMNMENRNERCER, FRRAEEEEUTRE:
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B specifications for the tested attribute
ATt B MRt

B date of sampling
BV B ES

B point of use (POU) from which the sample was collected

FEmEERERAR (POU)

In addition, provide a description of the location of each POU and how it is used in drug
manufacturing, along with a description of the (b)(4) during (b)(4) testing.

I, BIRER—DEA POU UERIEAR, DANREGEAREFPRIERER, 1 XX &R XX 495

[T

Jio

¢ A detailed risk assessment addressing the potential effects of the observed (b)(4) failures on
the quality of all drug product lots currently in U.S. distribution. Specify actions that you will
takein response to the risk assessment, such as customer notifications and productrecalls.

—IIFARIXBE TG, WABRTAIIAY XX KRS B M E HERIZS mitt REETESIE.
SBRIRIIRIEX BRI RENAYTEHE, MNEAEFMEE~m.

Concerns Regarding Glycerin XFA=EAY1B1%

The drug products you manufacture contain glycerinas an ingredient. The use of glycerin
contaminated with diethylene glycol (DEG) has resulted in various lethal poisoning incidents in
humans worldwide. See FDA's guidance document, Testing of Glycerin for Diethylene Glycol, to
help you meet CGMP requirements when distributing glycerin for use in drug products, including
testing for DEG and recommendations for supply chain integrity, at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71029/download.

HMIEFNSmEER=E. (fAX"HE (DEG) SRIA=ECSHEKSRALESEIE

. 2 FDA SR A=EE+ EG 1alll", BEITR(IHE CGMP ZXAHRE MHEEER TR=EENE
fm, LAKYYS DEG AU FIME N s B MERIEEIN,

Responsibilities as a Contractor {EASFREAIN S

You are responsible for the quality of drugs you produce as a contract facility, regardless of
agreements in place with product owners. You are required to ensure that drugs are made in
accordance with section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act for safety, identity, strength, quality, and
purity. See FDA's guidance document Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality
Agreements at https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

YEREREIZRT, BAMMISHRAEETEMY, BIRIUBIHMIFFEFTNARRB N E. ﬁﬂﬂ‘lﬁ\“
HRZRETFFE FDCA 55 501(a)(2)(B)EaIRet. &5, FE. REMAENENRK,
FDA ISR B ERETLHE: REMY .

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [mijazEiX

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements. We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of

your entire operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and
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efficacy of your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm
's compliance status with FDA.

ESTFRAVERATDATAIMASENER, F1BEZEERNRMIIER—{RIA 21 CFR 211.34 FRARRAIE
ESRIBENMRIABIRE CGMP E3K, FAJTFENZESE R RN MRMIBREE R RH TR
CGMP &fliEREmEIT, FHETERISKHEE FDA EMEKRZBINR(] CAPA B95KIERINE
B TS,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm 's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIEERBRRFHABERERIMIABRE CGMP IS, MIATNEREER NGB NSEEER
FrEtkba, HRELEE CGMP fFatt.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LEERRRTS | BRSEMA A EEE. (MIERENXERELTREE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
BRI RENE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on November 8, 2019.

FDA BF 2019 & 11 A 8 BBRABEE T HOZES 66-40 ,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ER A BB T B REH IEF BRI MRS CGMP 2RI, FDA RAIRESBIEMBRKRA
BN REFRIFTER RIS R IRATHEAE,

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Huaian Zongheng Bio-Tech Co., Ltd., at No. 615 North Xiangyu Road,
Huaian into theUnited States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3).
Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in thatthe methods and controls
used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

FREeY EIXRETT sEIA 2 S FDA {k#E FDCA %5 801(a)(3)5%#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3){E4EE=1E
iRt A = A SEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.
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FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (R THLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 15 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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17. 320-20-17 2020-01-09 Cosmelab Co Ltd E[E
Dear Mr. Park:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your facility, Cosmelab Co., Ltd., FEI
3009647084, at 4F CL Building,42, Teheran-ro 28-gil, Oangnam-gu, Seoul, from July 15 to 17,
2019.

E FDA F 20195 7 B 15 BHE 17 BRE TR FTFERI Cosmelab Co.,Ltd. (FEI
3009647084) Er=i7fAh,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(COMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211 ).

AREE =R T HIRI4 TR CGMP 89178, £ 21CFR & 210 5 211 269>

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to COMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N EIBBRER.

We reviewed your August 6, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAIIEFAFEZTIRAE 2019 F 8 B 6 HNES, HULSZANEWEIELEE

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish an adequate quality control unit with the responsibility and
authority to approve or reject all components, drug product containers, closures, in-process
materials, packaging materials, labeling, and drug products (21 CFR 211.22(a)).

(RABREZE S EBIREINOHEIEIFEAR. mass. BHA=E. hEl. a. 7%
MZ5mpgmAIRESE] (21 CFR 211.22(a)) .

You failed to establish an adequate quality unit (QU) to carry out quality control duties. For example,
you failed to ensure that assay tests were performed for your over-the-counter (OTC) drug

products and that results were reviewed prior to release for distribution. At the time of the

inspection you lacked a QU with appropriate oversight over the drug manufacturing and testing
operations conducted by your contracted facilities.It is your responsibility to assure all

manufacturing records and test results are adequately reviewed and approved, and that every drug
product batch is released only when satisfactory product quality testing is completed.

(RIARES B LAY T REF=HIER E’JJ\E*E‘BIU (QU) . Bgn, 1RIIRBEFRERYIMRIIAT OTC Zomit

TEEEN, AERTHEZRNERHTHEZ, HIaEHhE, Mxﬂ]iﬁﬁiﬂ‘é’l‘@%ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂ’ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬂz

PSR TIE SRR ERT QU, Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ‘ﬂ%m’fﬁw ZTRBRERAAE, FXE
A MERIRTRR R ERINZ F A AT TRIMIFIN S,
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Additionally, your supplier oversight is deficient. Your firm released OTC drug products to the
United States produced by a contract manufacturer on FDA's Import Alert 66-40. During the
inspection you stated you were unaware that your supplier, (b)(4), was on FDA import alert, until
you were made aware during the inspection.

55, ARMIABA IS EBEE. RAEEESIN FDAHOES 66-40 NEREAFEEFH OTC
HtHEEEE. TEEHE, FIEREMNARBRIANALNRE XX £ FDA RUHOZSER L,
BRI eENAMBELE,

It is your responsibility to have appropriate resources and trained personnel to perform required
CGMP operations. FDA is aware that many firms use independent contractors such as production
facilities, testing laboratories, packagers, and labelers. FDA regards contractors as extensions of
the manufacturer.

/1B NS REE SRR RFHE)IR THITATERN CGMP #2(E. FDA THRITZARISFERMNEG
EENEFART. UL E. BREHTRE. FDAINAERBEZEE BRI,

You are responsible for the quality of your drugs regardless of agreements in place with your
contract facilities. You are required to ensure that drugs are made in accordance with section
501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act to ensure safety, identity, strength, quality, and purity.See FDA's
guidance document Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality Agreements at
https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

TS EREZAMZERET BN, MMIXHRINGRAENSE. (HMIBTRRESRE~
fF&5 FDCA 5 501(a)(2)(B)FAEK, MiRHEZ2M. £5]. 22, REMNAE. &0 FDANIERR
X HmERETTHE: FREMY,

In your response, you acknowledged that you have not tested the active ingredients for three of
your four drug products prior to release, as required, and that you are planning to use a third-party
laboratory to analyze the active ingredients in your drug products. In addition, you stated that a lack
of understanding of FDA drug regulations contributed to your not establishing a dedicated quality
unit. You committed to hire a consultant knowledgeable about FDA regulations.

FERMNIEISEF, FIFMIMIEBITZRIFRIRERTS 4 FZ5 @RI 3 FENiEERS, FEIR
I ERS =S LR EDTRIIZGmPANELERSD . B, (FIERA T FDAZREN, Eit
REZEINIRER ), (RIVEEEISE (L 7 % FDA JEEKAIER A,

You also committed to cease distribution for one of your drug products, (b)(4), to the United States
market until your contract manufacturer addresses FDA findings that led to them being placed
onFDA's Import Alert 66-40.

RMIEEEEMISEEEFRAR FOA KMNSEEHE THOES 66-40 ERNMZAISEFLE
HEMRNNO—MZGE, XX, ZXED7.

Your response is inadequate because you did notprovide a detailed interim plan of action to
establish a comprehensive quality unit. Without an adequate QU, you are unable to ensure that

your drug products meet required specifications and manufacturing standards for safety, identity,
strength, purity, and quality.
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RMINEISERATSRY, BARIFREZ—HIFENIGEITR, REUEEEZ — 2 ERESR
], IRBEBRQU, MITEHRIMINGRHEMENEZ2. £5). 38, BENRERENE
PRI,

See FDA's guidance document Quality Systems Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations

for help implementing quality systems and risk management approaches to meet the requirements
of CGM Pregulations 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.

£ FDA 18R X+ %5m COMP i ZHREARRTTE, BB TLEREARINEEEDX,
T2 CGMP ;£ 21CFR 55 210 §1 211 2645

In response to this letter, provide:
FEREIL =R NS N

¢ A comprehensive independent assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given
the authority and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but
not be limited to:

— D EEIRZANEFIANEETE, BRI QU IR F TR OFE IR B0 F. 1TH&HIER

BIEERNMIRT:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate
HERSRASFAEFEIES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout drug product distribution to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices

QU REEN O MIEELITHGEETESAIAEAIRK

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision
QA fEHEBER R Z BIXTE MR R EBXERH THIRER R Z

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharge of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products
RETMERE, BITFBEHEE QURE, DIBEFERMEAENEE. 88, RENEE

* A retrospective evaluation of your drug products that remain on the U.S. market. You should
address any drug product quality or patient safety risks including those potentially affected by
your lack of adequate quality oversight, and assess the adequacy of investigations (if any) into
any deviations, out-of-specification results, or other manufacturing quality issues. Include a full
corrective and preventive action (CAP A) plan (e.g., notification to customers, recall) for any
drug products that may have aquality or safety risk.

— I XHANEEEDZNARNEIBETE. (RIINERFEARREIBEREXKGE, &
FRRIRIRZ EBHNRERET IR IR, THEXEMRE. 00S ERIHEECE M
FIEE (W) NRoH. BE—MONIEERESZENXAIZMAI CAPA TR (BN, &
=R, amE)

e Alist of chemical specifications, including testmethods, used to analyze each lot of your drug
products before a lot disposition decision. Specify the responsibilities of all contract
manufactures that will perform these analyses.

—HTERTZ AR ESHEROCHTEESR, GFONTE, HEREEEITRE
ST EREF YIRS
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B An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical testing of retain samples to
determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the United States within
expiry as of the date of this letter

— X EBERITEEA R TN RIFIER, DAEMBHEEXEEARERAT
IEEINRIETE MR RRIRE

B A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such
testing reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls

— IS BRI TIRNFERINERSE. WRZIENERETEARREAREGHE, N
RSRERRIEL IEfETE, WNE@ANE A E~m

* A detailed plan for ongoing assessments of each lot of component used for production of
finished drug product to meet appropriate standards of identity, strength, quality, and purity.
Outline your plans to establish a robust supplier qualification program, including a detailed
supplier qualification and audit program that specifies how you ensure that oversight of
suppliers is commensurate with risk to finished product.

—IXEHEREFFTRACIFHLHMEEERRELS. S8, REMNSEIRERFEITL.
IR R AMERIE N A AERFAYIT R, SfEFEAHNEFIAMREI TR, RBAIRIIE
SMATHRER AR A s BV S EXI A XUBRARFR

Purchase and Distribution of Drugs From a Manufacturer on FDA Import Alert 66-40
M FDA #O%$ 66-40 iERMRYEFRHREIEGMIFHE

We reviewed a list of your suppliers, which includes (b)(4). (b)(4) is currently on FDA Import Alert
66-40 Detention Without Physical Examination of Drugs From Firms Which Have Not Met Drug
GMPssince December 27, 2017. Import Alert 66-40 can be found on the FDA public website,
https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/cmsia/importalert_189.html.

BT TIRIAENEEER, B XX, XX H 2017 £ 12 B 27 BEAIMFIAN FDA HOZES
66-40XIKBAFFEZ5M GMP FIABING R R LR ERMTHIER B

Import Alert 66-40 includes firms for which an FDA inspection has revealed that a firm is not
operating in conformity with CGMP and their drugs appear to be adulterated. If your firm is being
directly or indirectly supplied by establishments that lack adequate CGMP, your firm's drugs could
be subject to import alert. FDA recommends that you ensure that you properly evaluate and qualify
all your suppliers as required by CGMP, and change the source of your supply, where appropriate.
Consequently, your use of this supplier on Import Alert 66-40 led to the appearance of adulteration
of your drugs.

FHOEES 66-40 B4FE FDA B RIIKIZ CGMP IZTHA B REMIANSERNEA &, MRIRAEH
TRZ Bt CGMP RUSZFF B EEMNZS @, WRABRIZmasesZHl FHORE<S. FDA EIR]
BRI IRV MR RS 2 COMP ESRFHATIEFFRIA, FHESURMMENIR (E=0T) . HBNt,
{RMIEMREOZES 66-40 PRNZHNESEURMIBREIANRERE @,

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on November 12, 2019.
FDA BF 2019 £ 11 B 12 BRARET 66-40 ;5HF,

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [FRE)Z2iY
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Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting drug
CGMPrequirements. We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive
audit of your entire operation for drug CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the
completion and efficacy of your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue
resolution of your firm's compliance status with FDA.

ETRANEIRABTRIAIERER, BFABEXEWURMIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 AR5 BRI
[ESRIDENMRIIAERE CGMP 3K, BAITFENIZEERRNBENHMIBAREE BRI TA R
CGMP SHIlfEREHEET, FHHEERIISKHE FDA SMEKZAIRHR] CAPA NSEKERFIE
RMEHATIFAS,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

R YEFIRRIE R AERRR A BN A COMP RN, IMNABIER BRSNS ERR
FTETRE, FRRIFE: COGMP fRFE1E.

Conclusion Z5it

Violations cited in this letter are not intended as an all-inclusive list. You are responsible for
investigating these violations,for determining the causes, for preventing their recurrence, and for
preventing other violations.

LR RS | BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERRE, PBLEEFRXAE,
BRI RERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on November 12, 2019.
FDA B7F 20194 11 B 12 BERARETHOEES 66-40 1,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEREM EFHE BB IFIARIIFS CGMP ZR, FDA AJRESBEMBREIRL
BF N EREFRIFT BRIRFIE N R RATHE A,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in FDA continuing to refuse admission of articles
manufactured at Cosmelab Co.,Ltd. at 4F CL Building, 42, Teheran-ro 28-gil, Gangnan1-gu, Seoul,
into theUnited States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)). Under the
same authority, articles may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls

used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 35| (a)(2)(B)).

REEH IEIX L mE R REE =521 FDA {k#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5%F0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)fE4BIEZE
Bt PRI N EE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
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cannot complete corrective actions within | 5 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (RIMETHLTE
SRUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 156 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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18. 320-20-18 2020-01-09 Zhuhai Aofute Medical Technology Co., Ltd. ¥k RiEISET Y

BIRAT
Dear Mr. Wu:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Zhuhai
Aofute Medical TechnologyCo., Ltd., FEI 3013761135, at Room 202, Building 2, No. 33, Yongnan
Road, Zhuhai, from July 15 to 18, 2019.

<E FDA T 20195 7 B 15 BHE 18 ARE TR TIRBHEMK KR 33 S 11k 24202 5
IR ERES Er RIE R AT E 7.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

AREE =R T HIRI4 =T EE R CGMP 89178, £ 21CFR & 210 5 211 264>

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIASEIFIER. NI, BRESGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N E BRI R.

Your firm manufactures “Magic Spray for Pain Relief.” This product is an unapproved new drug in
violation of section 505(a) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 355(a), and is misbranded under sections
502(c) and (x) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.352(c) and (x). Introduction or delivery for introduction of
such products into interstate commerce is prohibited under sections 301(d) and (a) of the FD&C
Act, 21 U.S.C. 331(d) and (a). These violations are described in more detail below.
RABIEFHEFLIEERE", Zr-mERESHERTZ, ERT FDCA S 505(a) 555X 21 U.S.C.
355(a)fiE, FFEMRIE FDCA 55 502(c) 1 (x)Z&5X 21 U.S.C. 352(c) FA(x)/9tEtRZ05. FDCASE
301(d) #(a)5&7K 21 U.S.C. 331(d) Fl(a)RE LS I NBEk = mEMRE S, XEEMBREUT
FATIFLSBE.

We have not received a response from your firm detailing corrective actions to our Form FDA 483
observations identified during the inspection.

HAERBENRA B WHEIGEHAE) R IAY FDA483 RRFEIATIFMM EfEIERIS

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERRSEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a)).
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RABDRENTZEIEHEREITELMIEIEENT, RERBRERNRETE, SESHE
MR ZRIERIFISE (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .
Your firm failed to perform critical quality control tests of finished drug products before a batch

release decision. For example, our inspection found you lacked identity and strength testing for
each batch of your over-the-counter (OTC) finished drug product, “Magic Spray for Pain Relief.”

(RABIREMIITRERZ B R T RBREEGIEN. Hla0, FIMEEFRIFITGEI OTC
o HET IR E R SRS B,

Complete and appropriate testing of each batch is one of many essential elements necessary to
ensure that the drug products you manufacture meet appropriate specifications.

MUK T IR BTG N R HRR TN M S E SN ET O ENERZ —.

Your staff also stated during the inspection thatyou did not evaluate the suitability of incoming
component (e.g., ingredient) lots, as you lacked appropriate testing including but not limited to
identification (21 CFR 211.84).

(RN KRTAERERRBTREFRIRI RGBS (F1aiks) ESY, BEAFRIRMEZSR
i, SfRERNMPRTES] (21 CFR211.84)

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARR, BRERLAT:

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate corrective and preventive action plan (CAPA)
effectiveness for your laboratory system.

—IDFHRIEREME. B, 705 RE. XHMURRENINEERIOHE. BT %HEZ,
BR—MIFART HANURMIEIRZER S, FiTh CAPA RIERIE.

¢ Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
batch of your drug products before a batch disposition decision. Include:

—HRETFHBITZAID T EIES RRCERIMED R ESR, SEeNEE. 81F:
B An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of

retain samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the
United States within expiry as of the date of this letter.

B —NEERTEEAFEIMEON T IFRER, LRERESHEEXERT
ARE R AR HERSEIRNNZS ERREE,
B A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such

testing reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls.

n —IEHBEHENEERNEE. MRZRNETAREEAREHS, NNSREUREH
IEfEHE, anERNE=FHIE R~ m.

¢« A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation  practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed CAPA plan that comprehensively remediates your firm’s documentation practices to
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ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, contemporaneous records
throughout your operation.

— I RIEF ML =R ERTAN R BRI ETE, LREXHHCRIERE Y. BE—
DIFARY CAPA IR, £EAMURMATINNHNSE, RIS RZEEERER BN,
BT, RN, Rel. ERN. EPIER,

A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures, are each qualified and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether

incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—OIHF IR RIS EIRM %, IBERSEHM. BaeilBAn N gidimA,
FEYHREETESNENIIEERE. FEENEER WrHER RS BB LEERRE
SHED. BesMEERR.

*  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component for use in manufacturing.

— I RIIBTAENFIRYT AT EF S B ORI ENMEY R E IR,

e Adescription of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier’s certificates of analysis (COA) instead of testing each component lot for strength,
quality, and purity, specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier’s
results through initial validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a
commitment to always conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming component
lot.

—IDRABERMA G NEI A, DMEEMSHEIRINEL. S8, RENEER
M, WNRIRNIESEZRENRS COARIFEER, BNRMINEANINSE. REMAE
G, NEBARR HSANTiE S YR Ie A E B B F I A E R M R B N P 45 SRR A &2
Bo+, BEE—MFRERBFRIS—EXNSHEH AOITES—TUSELRINL.

* A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your SOP that describes this COA
validation program.

—NFrEANIENIEERNRE, LUHMEENEDE COARTTFEY., BiEERiZ
COA FHFf2R7AY SOP,

2. Your firm failed to establish an adequate quality control unit with the responsibility and
authority to approve or reject all components, drug product containers, closures, in-process
materials, packaging materials, labeling, and drug products (21 CFR 211.22(a)).

RABRFRBURSHERENR], EHESASSROTIGEXEINFEAI. BHmEsR. S,
hEEs. S, REMG (21 CFR 211.22(a)) .

You failed to establish an independent and effective quality unit. For example, you failed to
adequately perform basic quality unit (QU) responsibilities, including but not limited to:

(RNARERIREMRES ). flal, RMIHRFELBFEANRESN] (QU) BRE, 81EER
{SBRTF:
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e Approval or rejection of all components and drug product containers, closures, in-process
materials, packaging materials, labeling, and drug products.

HoEsIRATERDTIZNmAss. B, PEA. aEmE. S8Rk
*  Review of all production and control records.

HZATE £ IR
e Assure establishment of adequate batch records.

HRE RO HIHICR

«  Approval of procedures and specifications impacting on the identity, strength, purity and
quality of all drug products.

WERLMABZHmIER. S8, SEMRENEFINE

Notably, you lacked adequate production and laboratory records. Your firm did not demonstrate the
appropriate controls to assure drug product batches were manufactured following appropriate
written procedures. Because no meaningful production records were available, there is no
assurance that, if errors occurred, they were fully investigated before batches were released.
Furthermore, your laboratory technician stated that original raw data is routinely discarded.

BEETENR, RMIRDEBREFMLNFICR. (RASREEPEEIRIERBRESmIURE
FrRETEINBEEF. BALEREIEMESCR, MUTERREREERIEHTS
EREZEBITHIR. B, (KMILRESARREIRFEIEEREEEFEAT.

Your QU was also not independent from the manufacturing unit. For example, during the
inspection your Factory Director, responsible for manufacturing operations, was also acting as the
Quality Director.

{RIIAY QU IRRIRSZTAEF-8B1 ). fian, EaEalE, (RMIRBREFEENT ST ERERE.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERAT:

e acomprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but not be limited
to:

— (P EEPERGTR, FBERRN] QU SR FRONEE R R G057, ZHHTR N EiE
BER{PRTF:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
IR AR E AR EMES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices.

U BEFRMNBENEELIHMLEREETESHGEAINE
] A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.

MEHREBAXERAE QU LB RER A TN REZHZ

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.

REHUERE, BITAMEHE QUIRE, WRMEZHMIES. 8. REMAE
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e Also describe how top management supports quality assurance and reliable operations,
including but not limited to timely provision of resources to proactively address emerging
manufacturing/quality issues and to assure a continuing state of control.

TNEEREEEEARBENISREFRENTRNIET, SIRENMURTRIHREZRIREN
FRRFTRIIRIAE-/RERRR, RRSEZIRRE
3. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process
control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100 (a)).
(RABFRERUFESHEFMTISIENRER, BURERENEFNERASHERASNER. &
B, REMSE (21 CFR 211.100 (a)) .

Inadequate control of manufacturing processes £ T ZiEHIAT S

Your firm lacks an ongoing program for monitoring process control to ensure stable manufacturing
operations. You have not demonstrated that your manufacturing process is capable of consistently
producing drugs of uniform character and quality. Specifically, you have not validated your
manufacturing process for “Magic Spray” OTC topical liquid spray drug products.
RABRZIFET ZEE RN, AMERISERIEFRIE, (RIIFRIEBRMINEF T 28
AT HESIDISHENRENSR. BACKR, (RIFHREIERIIA#EF5RE"OTC BERIK
BIEZMAYETT 2,

T

=)

During the inspection, you failed to provide validation protocol records and lacked adequate written
production and process control procedures.

EREAE, (FMIKERHIGESRCR, RORSHBEEFNIZEHER.

See FDA'’s guidance document Process Validation:General Principles and Practices for general
principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

S FDA BRI T 256 : —R/RNFIRGE .

In response to this letter, provide a remediation plan that better assures ongoing management
oversight throughout the manufacturing lifecycle of all drug products. Provide a data-driven and
scientifically sound program that identifies sources of process variability and assures that
manufacturing, including production operations, meets appropriate parameters and quality
standards. This includes, but is not limited to,evaluating suitability of equipment for its intended use,
ensuring quality ofinput materials, determining the capability and reliability of each manufacturing
process step and its controls, and vigilant ongoing monitoring of process performance and product
quality. Also provide:

ERISARN, BRX—DHNEITE, BEFRIAEREARETEnARPAFEEREE, B
—R AR AKIERORIEE SR, IRBIH T ZIRERIR, WiRES (BEEF-#MF) FEES
SHNRENE. HPNEEAEMURTHIREREGEEGTHRERE. MRBAIHAIRE.
WESNMEFIZEBREEHNENMATRENE, DGR IEN T2 M- mRE, T7N5R

—_

A
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¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification, and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation
to ensure a continuing state of control.

—HXHRIIETRIRNFARE, WREREGFRPNZHERE, EREXER. BEIRR
M ZHEAER, LURHLERA PRIREFEEN, MR AR,

« Atimeline for performing appropriate process performance qualification for each of your
marketed drug products.
XA EHEmIVTIES T2 4REARIRT IR,

* Include your process performance protocol(s), and written procedures for qualification of
equipment and facilities.

BERMIN T2 HRE S =PI S IREHAER
e A detailed program for designing, validating, maintaining, controlling and monitoring each of
your manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and inter-batch

variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also include your program for qualification of
your equipment and facility.

—pigit, Wik, 4P, EEfMENS M TZR0FATR, BEM g SRR KD,
HREIFERIERS, EEOEMIRETIRIERIATL.

Inadequate control of (b)(4) system XX EFIZHIR 7S

The (b)(4) used to clean your non-dedicated equipment comes from a system that you have not
validated. You did not demonstrate your (b)(4) quality is suitable for pharmaceutical use.
Specifically, you have not established that your (b)(4) system is adequately designed, controlled,
maintained, and monitored to ensure that it consistently produces (b)(4) that meets the USP
monograph for (b)(4) and appropriate microbial limits. Your firm also failed to perform (b)(4) system
validation studies. Your firm stated that the (b)(4) system is turned off after each use and run only
when (b)(4) is needed.

BT EERMIAFERIRER XX KB T RMIERGEN— MRS, (FMIFRIERMFIN XX REEG
FHIZRER, BACKR, (RIFFRIEBRIRIN XX RALI oI, =65 LR, MR
HEgF e S USP RICTIEAMENRER XX, (RMINEIFAREEHRIT XX RFEIIEAR. R
REFER XX RRERERZEEXI, REE XX FENAFHIETT.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

« A comprehensive remediation plan for the design, control, and maintenance of the (b)(4)
system. Include a (b)(4) system validation report of the studies conducted only after system
design and control has been fully remediated. Summarize any improvements made to system
design and to the program for ongoing control and maintenance.

—ip XX R&GeiRit. EHM4EPNSEAITE. SRESERMNRIIRIT IS 2 FHRTR
XX BRFERIER S, B RGN S4TSR a B,

¢ A procedure governing your program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that
ensures the remediated system consistently produces water that meets (b)(4), USP
monograph specifications and appropriate microbial limits.
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RTEIRIFERE, PN RIRRER, BRETIMINRREEREEHAFS XX, USP
BT EAIESMEYIPRERIK,

UnapprovedNew Drug and Misbranding Charges <{t/HERISTZGFIEIREEE (])

Data Integrity Remediation BBt IS HE

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/119267/download.
RMINREARRTER D HREIRRERERTEY, TEIHMIENERNTEeY. B3t
FIRE. £ FDA ISR SUEE ML R GMP S18 18 SEMANEST CGMP S8 5UE=E M
e,

We strongly recommend that youretain a qualified consultant to assist in your remediation. In
response to this letter, provide the following:

BABEREUR IS — A S R RABRM BRI T, ERSHRIERZUTMER:

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and reporting
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a detailed
description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

—IEIRCRINRE N EREEENEmAE, HhEQEHEEXENHRNEMEFRZER.

B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release of
drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing operations.

(MBS REREFFTRIMAIASEIERABE ARG T, (RMIATHENEER TR
SR MR mBUTSERBE XD, USSRz EMEERINK,

C. A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. The detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend to

ensure the reliability and completeness of all data generated by your firm including microbiological
and analytical data, manufacturing records, and all data  submitted to FDA.

RIABREIERRER, SIERIIEIK CAPATHIFEMIER. FARMU EREEHRINEAMRIIESN
A RIR A EIERRIFTE SRR SR, BEMEMMOITENE. Er-icRMAERRSE
FDA RYE0E.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [fi|ai2iY

Based on the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, if your firm intends to resume
manufacturing drugs for the U.S.market, we strongly recommend engaging a consultant qualified
as set forth in21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements.
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EFENERILNTEMNENER, MRRLEERREEEEHHNARE, HIEZER
1IBERA—{UE 21 CFR 211.34 FARRAVBRAISEID BRI IATIFFE CGMP E3K,

We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire
operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of
your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm’s
compliance status with FDA.

BAITFENIZB R BRRIBRIEXHMRIZENMEEBEREHT CGMP SMeEFZ, HFEERABIKEE
FDA ERZHIEIZBRIEITER(] CAPA BSERERFIE .

If you intend to resume manufacturing and shipping drugs to the United States, you should provide

comprehensive corrective actions which include systemic remediation as well as a global
assessment and remediation of all six systems of your manufacturing operations.

MRIMMVEBREEFNRICHREERER, MINRREEMETY, HPEERFMNUEHR
AR SHR AT EFRE 6 MARAISERITALFIANL.

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIVERMRHAERERMINER[FE CGMP NS, RMINTNESREERNRBENSEHRR
FTETRE, FRRIFE: COGMP fRFETE.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are notintended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility/in connection with your product. You are responsible for investigating and determining
the causes of these violations and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other
violations.

LR RS |BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEAE, WERE, PBLEERXAE,
B RERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on November 13, 2019.
FDABTF 2019 % 11 B 13 BBRARETHOES 66-40 H,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERAFIRBETTH T REN IEFH BRI IFARMIFFS CGMP 2RI, FDA RIRESBERMERIRA
BN REFRIFTERIRANE N R IRATHEAEE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Zhuhai Aofute Medical Technology Co., Ltd., at Room 202, Building 2, No.
33, Yongnan Road into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21U.S.C.
381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods
and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
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ReEMHIEX LRE T REIE =S5 FDA fk#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:# 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since ourinspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREIRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T HL T
SRMIERNRE, BIEEBRRE, NRAEEE 15 N TIFHATRMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
RSeRkitHl.
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19. 320-20-19 2020-01-16 Dental-Kosmetik GmbH & Co. KG Z£H
Dear Ms. Schendekehl:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Dental-
Kosmetik GmbH & Co., FEI3001623034, at Katharinenstr. 4, Dresden from July 15 to 19, 2019.
<E FDA F 20195 7 B 15 BHE 19 BRE TR FT#EEHR Dental-Kosmetik GmbH & Co., (FEI
3001623034) “ErF=i7fh,

This warning letter summarizes significant violationsof current good manufacturing practice (CGMP)
regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), parts
210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIE~TEER CGMP B9179. £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRMIBEIFIER. T, SRSRFRITE. ZATEEESIARTE COGMP 3K, (/MINZ5mIREE
FDCA i3 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)EIANEBBE R
We reviewed your August 2, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail. Your response is

inadequate because it did not provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring
your operations into compliance with CGMP.

HNEFASER TIRAE 2019 F 8 B 2 ANEIE. MINEEEARSH, EARBFRREMES
FARAEEIHE, IERRUIERERAIEBRIIFNEEREN CGMP SRPRE.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHNREEARSRNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish written procedures for production and process control
designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity, strength,
quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess, and your firm's quality
control unit did not review and approve those procedures, including any changes (21 CFR
211.100(a)).

RABREEREZ PEEFNIZIENER, BUBERENE~HSRAESHESREENNER. &
E. RENAE, HFRGRQRANEEINIIHREZMHEXLZERFREMEE (21 CFR
211.100(a)) .

You failed to adequately validate the processes used to manufacture your drug products.
(RABIRBER DI RIBREFATZ.
Inadequate Control of Manufacturing Processes 47> T Z /954755

You have not performed process performance qualification studies, nor do you have an ongoing
program for monitoring process control to ensure stable manufacturing operations and consistent

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

drug quality for products shipped to the U.S. market. Your firm's process validation consisted of
testing the first production batch followed by a joint decision between your Research and
Development (R&D) and Quality Assurance departments on whether or not to release the batch.

RMIFRBITIZMREIAAR, TR T Z2EHmER, MR REEEEHIZNRESE
FERAEI—HNARRE. FAINIZRIEANENMEFMRHTEN, REHRIALR (R&D)
#0817 J30 QA BRI IR B A AT B TIZAHRIMHER S IRTE.

In addition, your firm had to significantly deviate from your batch manufacturing instructions in order
to achieve passing results. For example, an out-of-specification (OOS) result for a bulk batch of
(b)(4) required (b)(4) to obtain passing results for viscosity and density. Your procedure
"Nonconformity Management" is inadequate as it does not require an investigation and

identification of root causes when products do not meet quality requirements, and allows for repeat
testing and adjustments until you obtain passing results.

A, ARRBENARIERERGITERBIRNAMETTZME. a0, NIXEIGEATREE
EZLRIREY XX HEL 00S &R, (RKMINEF FEREE BARNHN, BENZEFAERIR
FEREEXRNF R TREFRBIHRARE, FEAFHITESRUMAEEZERGERER.

In your response, you stated, in part:

ERMNNEISS, (RIIEFR:

¢ "Due to the variability the production process cannot be validated in general, instead all
relevant parameters are controlled by measurements."

RFAEF T ZROK— R BE-TIONE, Bt REEXIArEEXSERANES N TiEH,

« "...small deviations are considered acceptable, as they do not influence the general usability
of the product.”

...... BAPANBR/NIRERTEZN, BACNHASRNmi—R B,

Your response is inadequate because you failed to commit to perform appropriate process
validation for each of your products and to fully remediate your systems for investigations.

RMINEISERATSHY, BARIFREENMMIB N RHITESNIZRIE, FESEIMIUR
MRYEEERR.

Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately and
assure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs. Process
qualification studies determine whether an initial state of control has been established.
TZWIEHMENE— T ZEHEEGERPRRITTSEEMZERES, £ 128N EENRY
VI TIESIRIT, BREAEAN. PEAMARIEE, T2HARRSHRERSCEL 7k
IR,

Successful process qualification studies are necessary before commercial distribution. Thereafter,

ongoing vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you
maintain a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle.
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BRI T 2R HE Z RIS, B, 8RBT M RRE, SR
(RMIEF RE B P ERRSENE R ERT AN,
See FDA's guidance document Process Validation: General Principles and Practices for general

principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download

20l FDA T Z¥IFErE.

For more information about handling failing, out-of-specification, out-of-trend, or other unexpected
results and documentation of your investigations, see FDA's guidance document Investigating Out-
of-Specification (00S) Test Results for Pharmaceutical Production at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71001/download

BEEXRM. 008, OOT HHEBIFHRERMFENHESE, &0 FDA Z5meEr 00S HillEERE
=ti={=ap AL

In response to this letter, provide:
FEES R IERAL :

* An assessment of drug product processes to ensure that there is a data-driven and
scientifically sound program that identifies and controls all sources of variability, such that your
production processes will consistently meet appropriate specifications and manufacturing
standards. This includes, but is not limited to, evaluating suitability of equipment for its
intended use, sufficiency of detectability in your monitoring and  testing systems, quality of
input materials, and reliability of each manufacturing process step and control.

—IXFmIZRHE, DR ESBEEENRR SRR R a R SRR,
(EBRNAVEF T2 REF A SR NENE N E. HPEFEEMURTHEIRERRE
BHEERAR. ARIIENMEURFTHTRHERSRS. BAYHNERE, URE M
FFIZERMEGR RS,

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification, and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation
to ensure a continuing state of control. Also include your program for qualification of your
equipment and facility.

— DR R AR NS IFE R RABXIE PR, ERMRMIA T2 4REHs
INE AL SHE PR AR N MR R IR IR SRIIE . TEBRIRIANRENIR
FERIATERR.

Include your process performance protocol(s), and written procedures for qualification of equipment
and facilities.

BRIFINIZHEENR, URREMMRIEHABEERF.

* Atimeline for performing process performance qualification for your drug products marketed to
the U.S.

— I XIHEEEERIDmAT L SRR AR,
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« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,
corrective and preventive action (CAPA) effectiveness, quality assurance unit oversight, and
written procedures. Address how your firm will ensure all phases of investigations are
appropriately conducted.

—IHRIIEERE. £5. &F. 00S BERIIKMHIEEAFSHIRIEEITE, BR—MD1F
MENBOZ R G TEIT K. ARV TENT R EEEAMI R T ARBHEERE D, SeEE.
RAREITE. CAPABE. RERR IREMNPERER. RBMRADENTHEREEEM
BRIS1BRIE ST,

Inadequate Control of (b)(4) System XX RFI=HIA TS

You use (b)(4) as a component in your drug product and to clean production equipment. You have
not established that your (b)(4) system is adequately designed, controlled, maintained, and
monitored to ensureit consistently produces (b)(4) that meets (b)(4) USP monograph specifications
and appropriate microbial limits. Your (b)(4) system hasnot been validated to produce (b)(4) USP.
You also lacked appropriate testing of (b)(4) from your system. For example, you also
acknowledged that you do not perform conductivity testing on (b)(4) generated from your system.
RIERT XXEAIRZmAYER, FEREBEERE. (RIFARBEIRIIN XX RRZIFR
Digit. F=Hl 4EPFNIEN, DISRREREFEAEF LTS USP BiCTnEfIE S HEYIBRER XX,
1RMI189 XX BRGEFH RIS IIBERRERT LA USP HIA&HY XX, {RATRHMRIIRZEHIRA XX TRRZ
EZRIEN. B0, RIIFERIIFRIHMRMIZR S SIS XX FHTEBESRG,

Pharmaceutical (b)(4) must be suitable for its intended use and routinely tested to ensure ongoing
conformance with appropriate chemical and microbiological attributes.

B XX WRESGHBERR, A2dAECILRRFEASEIRCETREDBL.

In your response, you acknowledged that you do not currently have the means to produce (b)(4),
and committed to check for possible alternatives. Your response is inadequate because you failed
to describe how you will ensure that (b)(4) will be used in the manufacture of your drug products.

ERMNNEISES, (FFERIBRIALGEES XX, ARESSHRITENERR. RMINEER
78, BEARIIFRZIIRI IS IR SR mEF e XX,

In response to this letter, provide:
FEREIL =R NS N

e All microbial monitoring test results from your (b)(4) system for the past three years including
sampling and sanitization dates.

R XX RREI E=FPRIFEHMED USSR, SENEMESEN.

* Interim measures that will be implemented to ensure (b)(4) with the appropriate quality
attributes is used in the production of your drug products.

BERTLABRIRIS mEF A XX BEESHRERMIGIEE.
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e Athorough remediation plan to install and operate a suitable (b)(4) system. Include a robust
ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring program to ensure the new system consistently
produces (b)(4)adhering to (b)(4), USP monograph specifications and appropriate microbial
limits.

—IPLREFNEITIEZA XX REIMIERARGTR]. SIRSEA@Y. FEIPFWENEtRl, LARRR
MR FRSEEFHES XX, USP ZiCH S LA YIPREERY XX,

¢ Avalidation report for the (b)(4) system obtained after an appropriately designed system has
been installed. Include the system validation protocol and complete test results.

TR TRNERIRIERFZ BRTERAI—D XX RARNIERE, SERFIES =5
KNIEEER,
¢ Revised procedures governing the updated (b)(4) system, including provisions that require

collection of (b)(4) samples from your (b)(4) system for microbiological counts and microbial
identification testing.

EITRRIEFTE XX RREIERER, SFEERMRIIA XX RFERE XX HmATHED T
MEDERNHAIRE.

¢ An effective program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that ensures the
remediated system that you install consistently produces (b)(4) that meets (b)(4), USP,
monograph specifications and appropriate microbial limits (including both total count and

objectionable microbes). Regarding the latter, ensure that your total microbial count limit for
(b)(4) is appropriate in view of the intended use of the products produced by your firm.

—IPATBREZTHNIEIR SRS XX, USP FERENESAMEYIRE (81550 EFEs
B) BUREEH. EHPENNERUER. XTREE, WRIRIIA XX BHMEMIHEIREES
RABEF R mEAERIR.

¢ Adetailed risk assessment addressing the potential effects of the observed (b)(4) system
failures on the quality of all drug product lots currently in U.S. distribution. Specify actions that
you will take in response to the risk assessment, such as customer notifications and product
recalls.

—DTEFARINEEITA, BAEAIIA XX RAEKMS SRR 7B L mitt R ERETES
M. WeBRIRAI/aRIS XBGRENAYHEE, FIanBRIE FFIE R m.
2. Your firm failed to establish and follow an adequate written testing program designed to
assess the stability characteristics of drug products and to use results of stability testing to
determine appropriate storage conditions and expiration dates (21 CFR211.166(a)).
RABKREEGEZNETEBHBEENER, IIHMEBRMNIZESE, MURERREEURSERE
EELHNFICRAMBHE (21 CFR 211.166(a))
Your firm does not have an adequate stability testing program to demonstrate that the chemical
and microbiological characteristics of your over-the-counter drug products remain acceptable
throughout their labeled expiry period.
FABDHERSHREHENRER, BLAERIR] OTC BRAEIRNE IR (RIF AL
GIPESESeR
A. You did not have long-term stability test data to support the three-year expiration date assigned

to your (b)(4) products.Your product expiration dates were based on only three months of
accelerated stability testing. Your accelerated stability testing data is also inadequate, because you
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tested the samples only at the (b)(4), and not at appropriate intervals. In addition, you released for
distribution your commercial size pack of (b)(4) into U.S. markets before completing the three-
month accelerated stability study.

IRIFATTKIPREMEIER T SIFAEIRI XX 5miY 3 FE833HA. RMINARERHRETNEN
3 B IMEFREEN. (RIAILERSEMEIIREIETEATSH, EAMRMYRAE XX Bl T Hm,
MAREELRIREERA. B35, ROIBYTHE TIRNIBIEREEEE, RIRSH 3D
BInEisE .

B. Your stability program did not include an adequate number of batches of each drug product.

For example, your stability program included only a research and development batch, and the (b)(4)
commercial batch. No additional batches were placed on stability throughout the lifecycle of your
products.

RIS EERREFAREESMAMEBHERR, Fial, FINREEERNEE— A
R, MIXXEHER, R mEnERR B H e RN EEAR T F.

In addition, retain samples of (b)(4) batch numbers (b)(4) tested approximately (b)(4) after

manufacture showed significant reduction in the amount of (b)(4). You lacked other data to support
the expiration date.

Boh, LR XX HEBEHQNER XX HEAKIEE, (RMIRSEHEHIESFEIE,

In your response, you stated that you could not delay the delivery process due to (b)(4) of
additional shipping time required for the U.S. market, therefore you have to perform stability tests
parallel to the shipping process. Your response is unacceptable as you released the product for
distribution without data to support the labeled three-year expiry period.

FEIRMNEISF, FIEFRMEIAERRE, RAXERZERNEERITIE XX, ELRIIAR
BAEREEEFRSHTRREE, RINESEEATERZN, EARMITELEEIESHHR
AN=FEREAR RN T TN RATHEE.

You also stated that the stability program for U.S. products will be revised to include (b)(4) stability

tests and additional measurements. However, you did not provide a CAPA plan with timelines to
remediate this issue.

HMIEEFREEITEE-RIRELER, AEPEE XXREWNRAMEENE. BR2IRIIFRRE
THNIZITRRAY CAPA iR AT AR,
In regard to your accelerated stability data, you determined the formulation was "sufficiently stable"

because you found the (b)(4) concentration stable for (b)(4)," even though you identified a
reduction in the (b)(4)." You added that you will reformulate the product due to this issue.

KFRMINIDERREEEUE, (RMIBEZE S 2 BBISER, EARIILIN BMEERIIAIN T XX b
B XXGRERE. (MR IEEZEEmEEREIZZ mic s .
Your response is inadequate because you did not provide an adequate explanation with data to

address the observed reduction in the concentration of "(b)(4)" and its impact on the labeled three-
year expiry period.
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RINEIEEAFRSH, EARIIFARER—DXEIRERNR SR, RBBRTAIAY XX R ERHEE
, NEX R 3 FEXEARIRN.

In response to this letter, provide your investigation into degradation of (b)(4) concentration and an
assessment of the impact of this degradation on distributed drug product. Also provide:

ERISARE, RERIXS XXRERFENER, DRZIEES S8R mEIT . NER:

A comprehensive, independent, assessment and CAPA plan to ensure the adequacy of your
stability program. Your remediated program should include, but not be limited to:

—IDEEIRIZATTHEF CAPA TR, LUBRIKISEMERFINFRO M. (RIIASNIT IR 2

BERPRT:
B Stability indicating methods
REMERETE

W Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

BN ERAERITTHEZRILE EhEES T TRIREERAR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product areadded each
year to the program to determine if shelf-life claims remain valid

—HEBFEEEN T mAREIRIA T X E R SR B A A RS IR T X
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station (timepoint)
MNES M ERECNRRRNEAFRE X
*  All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program.

EAMFMINERE ST PR LR R R ERER

3. Your firm failed to test samples of each component for identity and conformity with all
appropriate written specifications for purity, strength, and quality. Your firm also failed to
validate and establish the reliability of your component supplier's test analyses at
appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)).

RMIABFRENSHARERHITEE, HRERTSMBEESNPELE. SENRETE. 1
AE)IFRLNE Z B RIEPRIGEFE IR BB LRSS N SRR SEME (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and
) .

You lacked adequate testing of the incoming (b)(4) active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) to
determine identity, purity, and other appropriate quality attributes. In addition, your firm had not
established the reliability of your suppliers' analyses through appropriate validation.

{RIERZISET XX RIS (API) Mz, NEHER. SRMECESRERE. B
IRABFARIETE S AIIIEE SR N R S AT &=

You may not rely upon the supplier's Certificates of Analyses (COA) to verify the identity of your
(b)(4) API.

(RIS AT COA SRIGIE/RI] XX API HISS5I,

In your response, you stated that all your raw materials are sourced from trusted long-standing
suppliers. Your response is unacceptable because you failed to demonstrate that your (b)(4) API
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supplieris qualified. In addition, you did not commit to conduct at least (b)(4) specific identity test for
each incoming lot of (b)(4) API.

ERMINESET, (RMIEFRFIFBREIFRERZEEIHKEBMARE. (FMINESERFTEZY,
EZ9RIFFARUEBBRMIIAT XX AP LT HIA. B8, (RIFRFEESEMEHT XX APIHHT
EL—INEESEFINL,

In response to this letter, provide:
FEESARR, BRER:

¢ A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified, and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent the use of unsuitable components,
containers, and closures.

—HEXHFIFHARNISEIRZ %, LIRERSBEN. SasilE NS,
FEVEETE T ESNSEASRENH. SRR RER R RS B LGRS
By, BEFIZIDER,

¢ Adescription of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier's results through initial

validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to always
conduct at least (b)(4) specific identity test for (b)(4) incoming component lot.

— R IRBAEAMRNENTENEMED, WARMSHEESNEL. 28, REMNAERE,
SNERARMVERIZZARIIBLARS COA FTEER, ALK ESIENHSE. REMAE
G, BRI RN IE S R A N E R E SRR E R AR M N A SR T Sl 351,
BEE—OEERPRIE—ENESHE BT E > —TUHFE L.

¢ A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your SOP that describes this COA
validation program.

— N FrEANIENEERNRE, LUHEENEDE™ COARNTFEY, BiEERiZ
COA FHIFf2RAY SOP,

¢ Adescription of how you test incoming glycerin raw material lots for the presence of diethylene
glycol and ethylene glycol, prior to releasing lots for use in drug product manufacturing.

— DR AR R A E Y T R T A0 mAE T Z RIXd St A= R R T —HEE 2 —
ERAE,

Products Containing Glycerin W =E/I% 5

You manufacture drugs that contain glycerin. The use of glycerin contaminated with diethylene
glycol has resulted in various lethal poisoning incidents in humans worldwide. See FDA's guidance
document Testing of Glycerin for Diethylene Glycol to help you meet the COMP requirements when
manufacturing drugs containing glycerin at: https://www.fda.gov/media/71029/download
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MIEFNARESER=EE. FAZ_"HE (DEG) SRNA=ECSHEKRZRAXASHILE
. 2 FDA ISR R=EE+ EG1aN", BEITFRMIEEFSR=EAmATi#E CGMP E3K,

Quality Systems [REFH

Your firm's quality systems are inadequate. See FDA's guidance document Quality Systems
Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help implementing quality systems and risk
management approaches to meet the requirements of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210
and211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download

RABNRERRRAFTSH. 20 FDA B%5 5 CGMP iZHINRER R SiL, BEITFHELiERE
HRREIINBEEETE, 5 21CFR 55 210 #1 211 5B53A7 CGMP iZRIEK.

Consultant Recommended CGMP [R[aiEiX

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to evaluate your operations and to
assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements if your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs
for the U.S. market. We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive
audit of your entire operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the
completion and efficacy of your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue
resolution of your firm's compliance status with FDA.

ETHNERATRIMAERER, NMRRADERRENEETIZEHm, FBRZER()
{EF—AA 21 CFR 211.34 fniA & BRAYBRIEISRIFASI SRRV ELUR BRI I A B RS CGMP E3Kk,
BRI ZE &R RVBIRRIE/ME(ER CGMP Si8ERIITEmET, FHEMRIISKRIRFA
BIfFE FDA ERARRTT 2 ZBIEIZBREINAEIRM] CAPA RISSR BB AL,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIERRAHAEERERIA TS CGMP INS. MIATNEREBENOENSEEBR
FTE ARG, FRERIFEE CGMP fFE1E,

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS | BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERRE, PBLEERXAE,
B RMIRERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 onJanuary 10, 2020.
FDA B7F 2020 £ 1 B 10 BB{RAREFH S 66-40 .,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.
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ERATIRBETRATEREMIEHEBEIIFIARIIFFS CGMP ZHl, FDABJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M ERAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Dental-Kosmetik GmbH & Co., Dresden, into the United States under
section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be
subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not
appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.
351(a)(2)(B).

REe IEXLERETT LA SE FDA fkiE FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5%F0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)3B48IE1E
R RN EE,

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15 P TERREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRMIEMRIIAMRZE, BILEEBRRE. MNRAEE 15 N TIEAR TR IERE, HAAERRIRELL
RFeriital.
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20. 320-20-20 2020-01-22 Sunstar Guangzhou Ltd Bk (") (I BRLAE
Dear Mr. Xu:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Sunstar
Guangzhou Ltd., FEI 3009449945, at Blk D, 5/F, 203 Conbo Avenue, Free Trade Zone,
Guangzhou, Guangdong, from June 24 to 28, 2019.

<[E FDA F 2019 5 6 B 24 B=E 28 AE 7T /MITT MRRXRAE 203 SEE. FHLERY
A (M) IBRATLEF AT (FEI'S 3009449945)

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAKZ 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BEIA N EIB BRI R,

We reviewed your July 15, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail. Your response is
inadequate because it did not provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring
your operations into compliance with CGMP.

BAIEFASEZ T IRAE 2019 F 7 B 15 BXIEA] FDA483 RIEIS. (RMIINEISEARFTSH,
NEPFRIREEBEFHNANBNIEE, IEBYIERERR BMRMNAEEEAN CGMP SR,

During the inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHANREEARRRNEREREEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to perform, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release, and conduct
appropriate laboratory testing for each batch of drug product required to be free of
objectionable microorganisms (21 CFR 211.165(a)).

(RABDREEEMITZANI SIS RMTIELHAHEINZRN, IEPHETSRENGRERSERE, S
SIEERRSRENNEE, ANSIERAGREIFENSRMITELISEREINE (21 CFR
211.165(a)) ,
Your firm manufactures over-the-counter (OTC) (b)(4) drug products, including those specifically
marketed to children. You released certain drug products without conducting identity and strength
testing. For example, you released your (b)(4) without testing for identity and strength of its labeled
active ingredients: (b)(4).
{RATIEF OTC 25fm, B4E)LERD, (RMIARIITERFMSEWNEI YT Y —&£25m, Flun, {574)
BT TARIB XX, B NERMRRASEER D XX LIS E,
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Complete testing of each batch before release is essential to determine if the drug products you
manufacture meet appropriate specifications.

ERATRI RS B Mt T AU AR E M IR R RE e B SRR E.

In your response, you stated that all batches of finished products with (b)(4) " ... will be subjected to
lab analysis prior to distribution." Specifically, you plan to perform assay testing for (b)(4). However,
you also stated you will evaluate the "feasibility" of performing assay testing for (b)(4).

FERINESS, RIERAEE XX BREIURIS..... BEEEZITIR=EON . BIRER,
{RATTRIRS XX BT EN, (BZIRITFERMRIETHERIT XX SEENAY T T1E,

Your response is inadequate. You failed to test all your reserve samples of drug products
containing (b)(4) as active ingredients within expiry to determine whether they meet established

specifications for identity and strength. You did not commit to perform the assay test for (b)(4) in
your finished drug products.

RINEISERATDHI, (RIFREEWMRMIFTEEE XX EERSRBEINGmEBE, LIAEERS
FEENLMEENE, RIIFFEEHRIKE S XX NS EH TN,
Your response is also inadequate because you did not include information about your testing

procedures, methods, timeline for implementation, or a detailed description of the tests you will
conduct (e.g.,identity, strength, and purity).

FNNESERFDSEEAIAREEFBFFIIMGWIER. 5k, ERRERAER, SURIIBE
PATHORERYFRREA (Flan, =5, SENAE) .

In your response to this letter, provide the following:
FERISARMNERZATHE:

e Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
lot of your drug products before a disposition decision. Also include method validation and/or
method verification data and reports that evaluate these test methods.

—HEHEGERRZAIRATOMBHARNUCENMENESR, SiFelnE. TE8
SRR I A 75 AR AR B T AR A SRR IR .

¢ An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain
samples to determine the qualityof all batches of drug product distributed to the United States
within expiry as of the date of this letter. Summarize all results obtained from testing retain

samples from each batch. If such testing reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid
corrective actions, such as notifying customers and product recalls.

— DB TEEAFEMEYINRYTENTHIFRER, LISECHEEERERHEEHE
RESFFEIRSREETRRKENRE. SEMEMNBERRNPRENER. IRERETH
FAETEAYZm, NREBURIEM IERENERNZ PAAE B~ m.

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRIEWERGE. BFF. 7375 R\, XHMUKRRFEINESERIIME. BETZHEZ,
BR—MIFAr NI, FRFERERERSERIERIE.
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«  Your procedure to ensure that any test methods performed by a contract testing laboratory on
your behalf are properly validated before use.

(FIBTHRIMIENLIR = ER T E AN EZ RIS ET I8 SRR,

2. Your firm failed to test samples of each component for identity and conformity with all
appropriate written specifications for purity, strength, and quality (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)).

(RATREEENSTESIERNER, FEREEHFSMEESNPEAE. SENLERER
# (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1)) .

Your firm failed to test incoming components used to manufacture your drug products to determine
their identity. For example, your firm did not ensure that at least (b)(4) specific identity test was
conducted for (b)(4) lot of components, including active ingredient identity testing for (b)(4) received
from another site in your network.

RABIARACAMRIZREFFA R BN, UHEHEER. fi, (RATBXREBEREDHIT—E
BEBIL, BIEMERIIMESB—IZATILEIRY XX EER D 5.

It your responsibility to ensure that you performat least (b)(4) test to verify the identity of all of the
components used in drug product manufacturing, including your active ingredient (b)(4).

RIIB XSRS PTEL — TSI RiZEAREFFEFrEAMNER, S1FFIIA%E
MR XX,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

¢ A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified, and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—XHAM IR RN EIRIIFZ, LIHEREAEN. BRI A,
BEYpFRRYRE T ESRIE AR ENHR. RIINEER RS R BB LLERA SR
By, BRFEDE.

«  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and determine

disposition of each incoming lot of components to evaluate whether they are suitable for use in
manufacturing.

RMIBFRNAFEENESHE BHILE, HMEERSESATEFIMENMERER

BT,

B An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of
retain samples to determine the quality of all batches of active ingredients used in the

manufacture of drug products distributed to the United States within expiry as of the date
of this letter.

—I X BT FAMEYE N T RIFRER, LRERTHEEENEE
ARE RSN maE P BATE LB DRI E.
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B A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such
testing reveals substandard quality drug substances, take rapid corrective actions, such
as notifying customers and product recalls.

— IS BEHTIRNTSERNEE. WRENERETRHAREARSH, WK
RERLH IEfETE, WNEAIE AR m.

¢ Adescription of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's certificate of analysis instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality,
and purity, specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier's results
through initial validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to
always conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

— R RIIBNEE NS EOREEFSHEEINSD. 28, RENEENEIA, W
RIRVESEZ KBRS COARNMBER, BRFIINESHANHNAE. REFMEER
W, WERBB{R BB R IEUELA R EH B A BRI MM SR T F . B,
REEFE—mEE BRSNS tH B —BEMTED—IEEEFME.
3. Your firm failed to establish laboratory controls that include scientifically sound and
appropriate specifications, standards, sampling plans, and test procedures designed to
assure that all components, drug product containers, closures, in-process materials,
labeling, and drug products conform to appropriate standards of identity, strength,quality,
and purity (21 CFR 211.160(b)).
(RABREEEIZSCIOEET, SRR FRFEMEAR. HmasE. BHA=R. RhEF. REHNEH
mASESER. SE. RENAERIRENRFSEMENAME. nE,. BETRIFMENS %
(21 CFR 211.160(b)) .

You lack scientific data to demonstrate that your growth promotion procedures and practices are
suitable and reliable for microbiological testing of your drug products.

(MR ER F SRR M R E RS RER TR mAYME N F EEE &

Specifically, you do not consistently perform growth promotion testing on the in-house media used
for microbiological testing of your finished drug products and for water testing to ensure the media
supports growth and acceptable recovery. As such, each batch of media you use for
microbiological testing has not been adequately verified for growth promotion. You cannot ensure
that, upon release, your drug products meet acceptable microbiological specifications.

B, (FMIFARS ARSI ER TR HEMNNANSFEFLITRERNE, LFRRIS
FEGSTFERFARETEZAEER. Eit, FMIBTHEMNHNEHEREIRETR O/
{BERIIE. (RMITEHRIRIDRERI TR IR AMEIRE,

In your response, you stated a new growthefficiency test will be performed on the (b)(4) plates. You
also committed to purchase (b)(4) plates from third parties for water quality testing.

ERMINEER, (ROBEFRIAERSERIEEE XX E LT, FMIEREENE=TMWE XX 5%
AT KRERN,

Your response was inadequate. Your response couldnot be fully evaluated because you did not
provide sufficient details describing how growth promotion testing will be performed, or your interim
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corrective actions until the testing is complete. Your finn also failed to give information on the (b)(4)
to be used for water quality testing.

FMNESEFFESH. BANLEMMINESEH ITEEITE, RAFRMNAREREBHFEIEE.,
BRI TRAERINE, TRRIBENIC R BIRIRIGRT L IERBIER A, (RIIQTIRR
REIRMUKERERINA XX BIER.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FERISARMNERZATHRE:

« A comprehensive review of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods, equipment, and
analyst competencies. Based onthis review, provide a detailed corrective action and
preventive action (CAPA) plan to remedy your laboratory system. Your plan should include the
process you will use to evaluate the effectiveness of the implemented CAPA plan.

—IIHRMILRET. BF. HE. RENCEREENSEFZ, EF%HZ, #—10
FMRYSCIO = RGN CAPA TR, ARIAVT RIS BRI MG TSR T CAPA i XIB3UME
NP ER

¢ Microbiological testing methods that conform to USP<61> and <62>, which are capable of
recovering product bioburden and determining whether any microorganisms are objectionable

relative to the product's intended use, route of administration, and patient (i.e., consumer)
population.

MEYENTTENFTS USP<61>F1<62>F3K, 8EBREEIFmAVENRE, BERDFERE
A~ REEERR. LHREINBEAR BEEE) NHMEYEE.

¢ A commitment to test each batch using qualified methods to ensure conformance to finished
product specifications before final disposition decision.

—HEEE ARSI RS ECNE MEURIEES, BRMESRELERRZAIFSHKR
*lj_‘;ﬁo
4. Failure to establish an adequate quality control unit and the responsibilities and

procedures applicable to the quality control unit are not in writing and fully followed. (21
CFR 211.22(a) and 211.22(d)).

REeEZ RISRIREERIFNERSR, KRELMmETERTFREBIIMER (21 CFR 211.22(a) and
211.22(d)) .

Your quality unit (QU) failed to ensure that you have adequate procedures and did not provide
adequate oversight of your manufacturing activities. For example: -

FIAIBEERR] (QU) REEHHIRIFMIESEBNER, ReEXHRMINEF-ENHTRONEE, F
an:

¢ You lack adequate control over the issuance, use, and reconciliation of manufacturing batch
records and equipment maintenance sheets. Uncontrolled copies of manufacturing batch
records and in-processcontrol forms were pre-printed and kept in a room with unrestricted
access.

IRIIXEIR. ERFFEEFHIICRINRBEF AR BBA0ES. EF-iiCRPERE
KREE, WESHHFRFELENRBIEREA.
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e Several test reports of your drug product assay were reviewed and the raw data for the
standard curve could not be located. It was noted that scrap pieces of paper were used to
record data which was later entered to calculate the (b)(4) concentration for the assay test.

BAIEZTIRBRSENUDHIIIRS, (RMIHKAZIRERZRIRIAEE. BITERENFR
FERNMERICREEE, AEBRAITESERNA XXRE,
*  Your firm failed to establish and follow procedures for calculating production yields.

(RN BIRBEFNT FHE T IR BRIE .

In your response, you stated" ... starting July 2019, relevant personnel will be handed just enough
blank forms on a (b)(4) basis and they must account for the whereabouts of all blank forms at the
(b)(4). "You stated that all documents will be archived and procedures will be drafted and/or
updated to meet CGMP requirements.

ERMINEEH, (RIBEFR......B 20195 7 B, BXARBR XX RNBERNTZARE, i
117 XX BB BT B = ARSHIER . (RIIEMRIEXHEAE, FSREE/ESEREFARF
& CGMP 3K,

Your response is inadequate. You did not adequately address the impact of the lack of QU
oversight on your distributed drug products. You failed to describe procedures to issue and
maintain controlled documents and whether your QU will have control of the pre-printed documents
prior to distribution. Your response did not give sufficient details of the new documentation archival

system and if it will be proceduralized. There was no explanation how analysts will be trained to
use laboratory notebooks and adhere to good documentation practices.

FMINESEATSRI. RMIFFRFDIRBRE QU XHRMIEHELRRERIRNN, (RMIFEEA
RSFIMEF M RRER, LIRARM] QU RBRER BB BRENSIS 4=, (RMINES
FRBHEIEFANSHBFRN RS, URRERBEITAER. (MRS
S REALNEEICAR, URIEBFHRIAHE,

In response to this letter, provide a comprehensive assessment with your planned CAPA(s) to

ensure yow- QU is given the authorityand resources to independently and effectively function. The
assessment should also include, but not be limited to:

ERISARA, BRX—OXHRITE CAPARISEITAL, LAFBRIFIAY QU B3R T TINMRIR,
AR BT, AN SR EANRT

¢ Adetermination of whether procedures used by yourfirm are robust and appropriate.
WERIFAEFEST =G,

«  Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to appropriate
practices.

QU ERMIFAB R ELIHEREEST TEIABHIF,

¢ A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.
QU EMEAERRZ IS MU REAXERH TS BREHX,

*  Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging all other QU duties to ensure the
identity, strength, quality, andpurity of all products.

WEMERE, BITFBHEE QUIRE, LIBRAITE~RIER. 88, REMAE.
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¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are inadequate. Include a
detailed CAPA plan that remedies documentation practices and ensures you retain complete
and accurate records.

—DRIBNEFNLRERF M RFNTE L, BEXHIEREARE. BE—D1FHARY
CAPA I, SR« NIHRE, FHRRIRIMRE T B ERRICR.

¢ Provide a detailed description of the quantifiable standard of production. Provide evidence of a
theoretical yield in batch record with defined upper and lower limits for production yields.

RRX— A EXREF R EFMIREE, RRHICRPIES £ T IRAVIFICWERIEE.
Concerns Regarding Glycerin & FFA=E3R5B1{k

The drug products you manufacture contain glycerinas an ingredient. The use of glycerin
contaminated with diethylene glycol (DEG) has resulted in various lethal poisoning incidents in
humans worldwide.

HMEFNARSER=E. FRZ"HE (DEG) SRNAN=ECSHERSRAXESELE
.

See FDA's guidance document, Testing of Glycerinfor Diethylene Glycol, to help you meet CGMP
requirements when distributing glycerin for use in drug products. including testing for DEG and
recommendations for supply chain integrity, at https://www.fda.gov/media/71029/download.

£ FDA i5r A=E2H EG ", BEITRMIHE CGMP EZXKEiiE MEEERTR=EN%m,
LARXS DEG RURIFNAE RSB M RIZEIN.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [EIEZEEIN

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.

ETFRIERNIADRIMATERER, BABEZEWARIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 AR5 RAYER
[ESRIPEIRIINEFFE CGMP E3K,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm' s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIMERRIEFHARERRRRIATRFE CGMP FIN S5, RIIABNSHREREMNRBNSEERR
FTETRRE, RRIFEL COGMP RFE 1.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intendedto be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

ARSI BRENHAAREES. MIERENXEREHTEE, BERRE, PLEEBXRE,
LRI RENE ERENALE.
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FDA may withhold approval of requests for export certificates and approval of pending new drug
applications or supplements listing your facility as a supplier or manufacturer until the above
violations are corrected. We may re-inspect to verify that you have completed your corrective
actions.

FDA BJReREEHUEL ERRE, EEERMEERA RTINS s A~ R BT ZS BRR e
i, B2 EREMERGRINIE. HNTRESEFETIINE, IZRMIREE Tk 7HIE
EhtE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on January 21, 2020.

FDA E7F 2020 £ 1 B 21 BRRATETHOLEES 66-40 H,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZHT, FDA JRESIBBEMRERIRA
A7 AT S BRIRFNIS MR RAYHE A,

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Sunstar Guangzhou Ltd., Blk D, 5/F, 203 Conbo Avenue, Free Trade Zone,
Guangzhou, Guangdong, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act,21 U.S.C.
381 (a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods
and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).

ReEMIEX LRE T REIE = S5 FDA fK#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4EHEZ1E
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days. state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEIERE, BE 15 N EHRRSEEADRNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (RIS THLTE
SRMIERNRE, BLEEBRRE, NRAEEE 156 N TIFHATRMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
RSEpkitHl.
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21. 320-20-21 2020-01-23 Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co., Ltd.] " }XBE i+l

B BIR AR
Dear Mr. Xu:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,
Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co., Ltd., FEI 3007544618, at 8th Kangda Road, Yunpu
Industrial Zone, Huangpu District, Guangzhou, from July 29 to August 2, 2019.

XE FDAF 20195 7 B 29 HE 8 B 2 AR E 7RI FHE MhEBX=H T KKK RIA
& 8 SHMRGSHRIRNBIRATE 7R,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

AREE =R T HIRI4 =T EE R CGMP 89178, £ 21CFR & 210 5 211 264>

Our inspection noted that your firm produces the active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) (b)(4). The
APl is then mixed into a (b)(4). The (b)(4) is by definition an in-process material for a finished drug
product under Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations section 210.3(b)(9), and therefore subject to
the CGMP regulationsat 21 CFR 211.

éf*zﬂlffA%EP,I EURABIEF API XX, iZ API AEIREH XX, 1RIBEX, XX /3 CFR 210.3(b)(9)

O TENXHIFEIFIRIRENR, EIE 21CFR211 CGMP IS E,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of
the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).

ETFRIIASHFIER. T, RXSREFRITTE. BAEEEHIAFE CGMP 3K, (RMIAVZSmIRIE
FDCAHJ 501(a)(2)(B)LA%K 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BY#IA N EIS L m.

We received your response to our Form FDA 483 on August 22, 2019 and reviewed it in detail.
Your response is inadequate because it did not provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective
actions to bring your operations into compliance with CGMP.

BAICIHFEASER TIRATE) 2019 F 8 B 22 AXIFA] FDA483 RHEIE. (RMINEISERATSHI,
AEPHRRHEBFANINSTELTE, IEBRHIERIER EERIANEER N CCGMP SRR,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHANREEARARNEREREEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to use equipment in the manufacture, processing, packing, or holding of
drug products that is of appropriate design, adequate size, and suitably located to facilitate
operations for its intended use and for its cleaning and maintenance (21 CFR211.63).

(RABEER. T, SFXFHFEFHRNKRKERZSDTELRT. BEEBRIHESHEMRENR
&, ETFHEERSNEE54F (21 CFR211.63) .
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Inadequate (b)(4) System Monitoring XX ZFEMNAFES

Your procedures for testing (b)(4) requires (b)(4) sampling for total aerobic microbial count (TAMC)
and total yeast and molds count (TYMC). On (b)(4), you manufactured drug product batch
(b)(4):you did not test your (b)(4) for TAMC and TYMC at the time. In fact, you did not test your
(b)(4) system until (b)(4), more than a (b)(4) later, when your (b)(4) testing yielded an out-of-limit
result of 255 colony forming units per mL (cfu/mL) for TAMC.

RN XX BOFERFEESK XX BUEEHEI TAMC 0 TYMC, XX BIRMII4EF=TAHmALE XX, RIES
BIFARAGIMRI] XX B TAMC F1 TYCM, F|X b, {RIEEI XX FHKZEFR1I XX BY TAMC 1&il45
579 O0S 225CFU/ML BIAHHRAIAY XX BS.

In your response, you stated "(b)(4)." However, batch (b)(4) was manufactured on (b)(4). You did
not have adequate data to justify the use of (b)(4) from your system as a component in that batch.
Without routine (b)(4) monitoring, you lack assurance that your (b)(4) meets minimum
microbiological and chemical standards suitable for the manufacture of your drug product.
FERMINESF, RMIFTRXX, B2 XXHIRZE XX BEEFH. {/MIF2E BEREIESIHR
EERIRMNEGRI XX EZARRYED . iRB BB XX N, (RIITSEBRRIIAT XX FFERAI]
A TR NS M EF AR,

Inadequate (b)(4) system design and maintenance XX R4 T

Your firm manufactures an over-the-counter (b)(4) drug product intended to treat (b)(4). You use
(b)(4) as acomponent in manufacturing this drug product. Your (b)(4) system is not adequately
designed, controlled, maintained, and monitored to ensure it consistently produces (b)(4) suitable
for its intended use.

IRABEF OTC 256 XX, ATy XX, RMIER XX Fmzr=@a—MaElD. (/M8 XX &gk
ZdFoirit. &=l PRI, DsRESES -GS HEEE IR XX,

Your (b)(4) and distribution systems appear to have multiple dead-legs, which can foster the
development of biofilms. The piping and installation diagrams for your (b)(4) system in your
response lack adequate information regarding the slope of the piping.

RN XX D ERRREERESNIE, HFARSEREYR. (RMIESEFURNI XX ZREE
MZEERD>BIENEEREER.

Moreover, your (b)(4) system lacks proper maintenance. For example, there were visible corrosion
on pipes, brackets, fittings, valves, and tanks in the utilities area, which is covered but not
completely enclosed from outside elements. During the inspection, you stated that some poorly
maintained equipment and piping in the (b)(4) utility area is not currently in use. However, during
the inspection it appeared that the poorly maintained equipment and piping was still connected to
the (b)(4) system you use to make components of drugs.

B, AR XX RERDESR4ER. fli, ~2RTREKENEE. X8, k. @fEELS
aEH, TEEERERETEHE, SR ERERE, RMIERE XX 2RRSRXEE
LR ARAIREMNEEIERIAREER, BEaEE, SR ARINREMEBNEEEIR)
FBFFHARAMLE XX RE.
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In response to this letter provide the following: TEEIS ANERATIBIRAZ :

« A comprehensive remediation plan for the design, control, and maintenance of the (b)(4)
system.

—ID% XX RGN, EHAEPRISERNET L

¢« A (b)(4) system validation report. Also summarize any improvements made to system design
and to the program for ongoing control and maintenance.

XX RERIIER S, TEDENRFRITAMIAIENSH, e HF4ErrIErr

«  Your total microbial count limits to monitor whether this system is producing (b)(4) suitable for
the intended uses for each of your products.

RS NZR GRS EHESRETEMTmAY XX RN EERE

* A detailed risk assessment addressing the potential effects of the observed (b)(4) system
failures on the quality of all drug product lots currently in U.S. distribution. Specify actions that
you will take in response to the risk assessment, such as customer notifications and product
recalls.

—IDFBRINBE IS, BRFTAIIAY XX REERMS e R EEEHENZA i RAVBTERNE,
SRR I NI HAERG BRI RGN, flNENErIEE~m

e A procedure governing your program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that
ensures your (b)(4) system consistently produces (b)(4) that meets (b)(4), USP monograph
specifications and appropriate microbial limits.

IRIFSERES. EPAENEIRRER, HRIRMNIA XX RFEREF-HAE XX USP S1etRER
ELMEYIFRERT XX

2. Your firm failed to conduct, for each batch ofdrug product, appropriate laboratory testing,
as necessary, required to be free of objectionable microorganisms (21 CFR 211.165(b)).

(FABREETEL ZRINI SIS mE T ESRIBURESLIE=AGN (21 CFR 211.165(b)) .

Your firm released drug product without adequate testing to ensure it is free of objectionable
microorganisms and meets appropriate microbial limits. For example, you manufactured batch
(b)(4) on (b)(4), without performing adequate microbial limit tests. It is unclear if you have
addressed the lack of microbial testing of your drug product.

RABMYT T REBBIENAR, TEHRELERERTEESIMENRE. flan, ®I1F
XX BEBEEFRI XX HORRE T RISAIMEIRERN. MAERIRIIZREHER TRIZmRDRME
YIENAYIEIRE.

In response to this letter provide the following: 7EBIS AR REEAZLAT :

e Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
lot of your drug products before a lot disposition decision.

— I EZ ARSI A RE T OMETRUEMMENNESS, SERNTE

¢  An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain
samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the United States
within expiry as of the date of this letter.

— RSB TC R EN SRR T RAEER, REREHEEXERMNESHERN
S EARAIRE
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A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing
reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as notifying
customers and product recalls.

—IXEHEFENEREERNEE. IRENETEARRERSR, MHRERIHIE
mEnEE P A R

A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IIHRIEREAST. BF. AiE. 8%, MWK RENNSEMITh, RIEZEZ
ZER, EX—DIEFEERITT RIS RIS ER RN
3.Failure to establish an adequate quality control unit and the responsibilities and
procedures applicable to the quality control unit are not in writing and fully followed (21
CFR 211.22(a) and (d)).
FREGEVZEBRIRERR], A PEHITIHE2ETRENIJEMRRSER (21 CFR 211.22(a)
and (d)) .
Your quality unit (QU) did not have adequate procedures describing the appropriate oversight of

your manufacturing operation. For example, you lacked written procedures describing the review of
test records, raw electronic data, and batch production records prior to approval and release.

RMIAERESRR] (QU) RERBIEFEBXFIEFRENESRE. figl, FIRDBERER
IR ERIBUT ZRISIENNCR. [RGB FEUEFIM - ICRAVEZ,

Additionally, your QU released and distributed batches despite deviations from the batch record.
The deviations were not investigated or reviewed by the QU prior to the release of the batch. For

example, although the batch record for (b)(4) states a standard (b)(4), the operator recorded a stir
time of one hour and forty minutes.

5o, AR QU REBSHICRIFRERBITHIEE T —LHR, XEREERBUTZEIRE QU IEE
B, B0, BAXXHICRBIETHE XX, BERERICRAEEETEY 1 /87 40 544,
Your response is inadequate. You did not explain why you distributed drug product despite

deviations from the batch record. Furthermore, you did not sufficiently address the need for
improvements in the disposition of lots and other quality-related functions of your quality system.

FINERISERATSH. (RIFRBRGNAIRHICRPIRERSOREE. B, (RIFHF
RADERISHLERIBOHT K, URHBRIEERRNREEXIREE.
Multiple deviations noted in your manufacturing process cause concern about the quality of your

drug product. It is essential that executive management supports and implements effective actions
to address the source(s) of the variations and ensure a continued state of control.

ERMIAEF T2 PR ENSERRES K 7 IHMMIBmRERXY], BREEEFHTEREME
FEfR R RTINS R EREK,

Your firm's quality systems are inadequate. See FDA's guidance document Quality Systems
Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help implementing quality systems and risk

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

management approaches to meet the requirements of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210
and211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download

RABNIRERRATED. 20 FDA ISR 25fm COMP iZMAIRERRTTIE .

In response to this letter provide the following:
FERISARRIERR

« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but not be limited
to:

— (P EEEERGTR, BEREI QU BIEF OISR R a0, XN EEER
{SPRF:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate

A BIFTREFRERMENISSFIE

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices

U BERIIBENMRELIHGE R BB TESRINERIR
] A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision
QU R ERRAI B MUR R EBEXE R T 2 HR L HZ

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products

WEMMERE, BITEHEE QU XSLIRRME- ML, S8, REMEE

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures.

— R A A AR R SRR R ARKIE AR O

¢ Adescription of your program for process performance qualification and ongoing monitoring of
both intra-batch and inter-batch variation to ensure a continuing state of control.

SHRI T2 ERErAFIHF Seim NI E) S it PR s AT R (R IF eSS AT E R BB
CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [FRIEZE2iN

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements if your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market. We also
recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for
CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective
actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm's compliance status with
FDA.

ETFHRNEMRABDFRMANERER, FABRZEURIIER—ALA 21 CFR 211.34 FTAS AR
[EEENMRIIAEFFE CGMP E3K, Tl I7MENIZE&E R RAIREXHM MBI EE BRI T4m
CGMP SMLIEREEE T, FHEAIRIISKER FDA GHERZAIIFM] CAPA B5ERERE
R TIFAS.
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Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

(I ERRBH AR FMIATIFTE CGMP NS, (RMIIATNERAEEENABNSEEER
FrEtRi, TiRIES: CGMP e,

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS | BRSENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERE, PBLEERXAE,
BRI RERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on November 27, 2019.
FDA BT 2019 11 B 27 BBRABEETHOES 66-40 1,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZR, FDA AJRESBEMBRIRL
B5 N EREFRIFT BRIRFIEH N R RATHL A,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co., Ltd. 8th Kangda Road, Yunpu
Industrial Zone, Huangpu District, Guangzhou, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may besubject to refusal of admission,
in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to COMP
within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).

SRESA IEIXL{RE AT AEES 53 FDA {KIE FDCA %5 801(a)(3)5:F1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iEEIES1E
iR A PP RHNEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEIRE, BE 15 N TIEHRRSEEADNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (R THLTE
SRMIERIIRRE, BHLEEBRRE. WRAEEE 15 N IIEH NS EENE, HBFIEIRAIRELL
RSeRkitHl.
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22. 320-20-22 2020-02-11 Chemland Co., Ltd EE
Dear Mr. Lee:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,
Chemland Co., Ltd, FEI 3010165627,at 77 Gaejeongsaneopdaniji-ro, Miyang-myeon, Anseong-si,
Gyeonggi-do, from August 19 to 22, 2019.

ZE[E FDA F 2019 & 8 B 19 HZE 22 A& BE TR FFEAY Chemland Co.,Ltd £F=37FR,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. Sec Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR).
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

REEERETHIFIEFEER CGMP RT3, £ 21CFR 55 210 5 211 8%,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing. processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section 501
(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C.351 (a)(2)(B).

BRFRIBEIFIER. T, BRSRFAITEA, BATEIEFIARTS CGMP 3K, (RMINZSMmIREE
FDCA /Y 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/BIA RIS R.
We reviewed your September 11, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail. Your response is

inadequate because it did not provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring
your operations into compliance with CGMP.

BACIHFEASER TIRAE) 2019 F 9 B 11 BXIFA] FDA483 RHEIE. (RKMINEISERATSHI,
AEPHRREEBFANINSTELTE, IEBRHIERIER EERIANEER N CCGMP SRR,

During our inspection. our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish an adequate quality control unit with the responsibility and
authority to approve or reject all components, drug product containers, closures, in-process
materials, packaging materials, labeling, and drug products (21 CFR 211.22(a)).

(RABIFREEE BIZRIRES], FEBFINEMBITIERIEIABAR. Bmass. ZH=E.
AiEis. 8. IREfMgm (21 CFR 211.22(a)) .

Your quality unit (QU) lacked adequate responsibilities and authorities to assure reliable operations.
For example:

{FIAIRER] (QU) RZBBHERSZANG, TiEMRISRIE(E. flan:

A. You failed to ensure the audit trail feature was enabled on your Inductively Coupled Plasma -
Optical Emission Spectrometry(ICP-OES) instrument to track creation, modification, or deletion of
data. This instrument was used to obtain assay results for your drug products.

{RIIRBERRELEIRIA CIP-OES X8 ERSIHEERINBELUBEREIRAICIEE. 1S0aliR. %(N=R
BT RIBRNSER.
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B. You stored your master batch records as unlocked Excel files which were open to alteration,
duplication, and deletion by unauthorized personnel.

(RIS ERCRIRFIRMUERT EXCEL 34, AIHRARERNBIARFIFFHITIZEN. SHIFIMER.

C. Your analysts used open Excel files for documenting sample preparation information and final
calculations. These records were not retained. For example, your personnel admitted during the
inspection that records and data, such as volume of test solution, sample weight, and final
calculations, are not retained.

RIAMIR RER T EXCEL BT ERFMEIEERHIRENITE. XEERKRE. f
an, AR AREEEFFONCRAEIENCUERAMAR, SFnEENEEITEIRRT.

Manufacturing data must be retained to support CGM Pactivities including but not limited to your
batch disposition decisions, stability studies, and investigations.

IR F#UERT 35 CGMP &5, SfREAMUPRTRMIBMLERRK. REMEHRRIIBEE.

In your response, you stated your plan to purchase compliant software for your ICP-OES and to
begin using Ecount, your Enterprise Resource Planning program, to issue batch records. You also
indicated that you will revise your test record form to capture test information and calculations. Your
response is inadequate because it did not include interim control measures to prevent alteration
and deletion of data. You also did not assess the impact of releasing products without complete
CGMP data.

ERINESS, (RIIFEFRRIITRIARIIAG ICP-OES REEHERM, FHIFFA[ER Ecount, BIR(]
B ERP IZFATERMICR. (RIIERIFISETRIARIEICRE, UREEWEEMIERESE.
FMNESEEFFRSH, BARSHREEDMLIHESAIMFREGETREAIIGRT =HlEME, RMIIF
FRiHEEETER CCGMP BUBHAI T fRAISE,

In response to this letter, provide: TERIEAREHFIRA :

¢ Your interim controls to prevent deletion and modification of data for all computerized systems
used in COMP-related operations at your facility.

{98 LERIBRFMESURMI TS CGMP X EHATRRIF AT B RS ARSI TRIIGRS
AN

« Timelines for the implementation and qualification of your updated software for the ICP-OES.
Include procedural updates and associated training for user role assignments, review of audit
trail data, and other appropriate controls.

SEHEAIFRIARMIIEHTSHY ICP-OES 3ARIRIIEIR. BIEERFEHFMAF S DO ECRIEXRE.
HIHERSIRN RN E ERXES

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan that comprehensively remediates
your firm's documentation practices to ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete,
original, accurate, and contemporaneous records throughout your operation.
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FEARMIBANEFF I =R FP AT SRV RS, LIERL G ARD. &
FEFARY CAPA IR, 2EHURATINSHAGE, LSRRI IR MR ERERFANIER.
BN, BEN. Ref. ERNfELSICR,

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,

equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed CAPA plan to remediate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IPYHRISERENGE. 2he. 7305, (488, XHUIRREENIESERIITE, RIEXLH
%, R —DFHRY CAPA THI R THNURSEI =R FRIE L.

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, out-of-specification results, and failures. Provide a detailed action
plan to remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination,root cause evaluation,
CAPA effectiveness, quality unit oversight, and written procedures. Address how your firm will
ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—OHRMRE. EF. RF. 008 ERMAMBENEHASAISEMIITE. ‘X —HIF
MR T RILAANIZ RS, AR TN BIREAMIRTIHEERES. SEERE. BA
[REME. CAPABRE. RES IREMPEEFNERSS. RIRIATENTHERS
ST T A IREM R,

¢« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function.The assessment should also include, but not be limited to:

—HEEIHERIFEGTR, PABBGRRMIIAY QU R DR IRIRRT G Es:. iR EEE

MYPRTF:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate
RMIABRT AR EATRMENISSRIFIE

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices

QU BE(RMNEBEMRMELIHMLR BB TEARIALERIFE

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision
QU B RRAI S MU R EBEX E R T2 HR L HZ

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products

WEMRERE, BITEHEE QU XSLIRRMEF ML, S8, REMEE

Also describe how top management supports quality assurance and reliable operations, including
but not limited to timely provision of resources to proactively address emerging
manufacturing/quality issues and to assure a continuing state of control.

K EEPSREERINMIFHRERIEMTRAVERE, SEENMURTRITRHERLAENRR
REREFRERFA BRI,
2. Your firm failed to establish written procedures for production and process control

designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity, strength,
quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100(a)).
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RABKRGERZBEEFNTIZENER, RitHEUBERENE-HGRASHELASNIERR
=X, 82, REMME (21 CFR 211.100(a)) .

Your firm failed to validate the manufacturing processes for your (b)(4) over-the-counter (OTC)
drug products. In addition, the inspection found that (b)(4) of a batch of (b)(4) was (b)(4) of a
different batch of (b)(4). This operation was not included in your master batch record and there is
no assurance that the quality of the product was not adversely affected.

IRABARIUEF] OTC 25 XX AT E. B, WERI—H XX REFHUR XX, ZEBEHR
BEERNNERICRF, FEERRmRERZI TR,

You also lacked qualification for your (b)(4) and your ICP-OES instrument. This equipment was
used to manufacture your products and for release testing.

{RAIXHARIIAG XX FURAIAY ICP-OES {YERTFRIATHIA, ZIREFUNEE D BT~/ MIA ™ m
BTt

Furthermore, you lacked appropriate written cleaning procedures and cleaning validation for the
(b)(4). Your personnel stated that this equipment was not disassembled after use and instead was
cleaned as a single unit. During the inspection, a cleaning procedure was verbally described to the
investigator. This equipment was used in the manufacture of (b)(4) OTC drug products and was
non-dedicated until June 2019.

B, AR XX RO ESNPE B SEFEEIE, RMINARBIRZLEBEFERZERIFE,
MEEABN BT ITER. EQEE, BARGEROARE T —E55EF. ZREWRHET
47 XX OTC 255, #ilk 2019 £ 6 BRIFIEEH.

In your response, you stated that you will retain a CGMP consulting firm to qualify your equipment
used to manufacture these drugs and that you will also conduct process validation studies. You
also committed to revise your cleaning procedures for the (b)(4). Your response is inadequate
because you did not provide a detailed validation plan for your products or equipment. You also
failed to provide interim controls until your CAPA are fully implemented.

FERMINESF, RMIFTHRIFMISIEE CGMP BB ARFHAMRMIBTEFXLNRANRSE, /MIE
SHUTTZWIEAR. (MIEFREZEEITIRNN XX EEERF. HMINERSERTRS, BEARIFRE
BRI MBI EAFRAIQIETT . (RMIRIR LS ESCHE CAPA BIRYIGRT =),

Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately and
assure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs. Process
qualification studies determine whether an initial state of control has been established.
TZWIEHMENE T 24 aREFRERITSEEMZERES., 8N ZNERMBIYUmRT
tEZIRIT, BREREA. FRARENERE. TZ2WARRSREREEIVRINSZIRE.
Successful process qualification studies are necessary before commercial distribution. Thereafter,

ongoing vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you
maintain a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle.
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ERHEZ RIS T2 AT, B, FEr=mll T2 mREEmR
(R R an B R R 4E PR E AV IR ERT DR,

See FDA's guidance for industry, Process Validation: General Principles and Practices, at:
https://www.fda.gov/downloads/drugs/guidances/ucm070336.pdf

£ FDA fTlER T2 BB IFIRIE .
In response to this letter, provide: TERIE AR EHEIRA :

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe how your program ensures
appropriate design, process performance qualification, and vigilant monitoring of both intra-
batch and inter-batch variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also include your
program for qualification of your equipment and facility.

—IRIBIEEFANFARSE, BRBEN T REGBNPNZERE, UREXER. BEiRMR
IEFERIESIRLT. T2MREREFT B INHE SRR, LSRR,
EEEIERMIARE SRIEEHAEF.

e Atimeline for performing process performance qualification (PPQ) for each of your marketed
drug products.

—XHMIBEE LM RHIITIZHRERIA (PPQ) AIBJEZR

¢ Your process performance protocol(s), and written procedures for qualification or equipment
and facilities.

RN I Z MR =P EIRE SRIERAER
¢ Appropriate improvements to your cleaning validation program, with special emphasis on

incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. This
should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-case:

HMTBEIERFIESSE, FRlERBRSESIRE ARMISRE R EPREBRIOEML.

Hrh W R EMUPR T RIS E RER

B drugs with higher toxicities
SHMEN%R

B drugs with higher drug potencies
YN ERIZm

B drugs or lower solubility in their cleaning solvents
FEEBG AN PERERENS R

B drugs with characteristics that make them difficult to clean
BEMIE SN m

B swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean
BB A e AR R

B maximum hold times before cleaning

ERIRRIKERK

In addition. describe the steps that must be taken in your change management system before
introduction of new manufacturing equipment or a new product.

BINERBAS I NFTAEF IR B EGHT T R AVE(RMIR B EE RGP LR E A E
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« A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place for verification
and validation of cleaning procedures for products, processes, and equipment.

EHEHT SOP B4, WHRESEUEFTm. T2MRE R SEFH TEMIGIE

3. Your firm failed to establish and follow an adequate written testing program designed to
assess the stability characteristics of drug products and to use results of stability testing to
determine appropriate storage conditions and expiration dates (21 CFR211.166(a)).
RABREZMET ERHBEISNER, RITHLUHMNESRNEERSE, MURERZEEN
LRBESLNFFENEME (21 CFR 211.166(a)) .

You lacked an adequate stability program for your OTC drug products. You initially established a
(b)(4) shelf life based on insufficient accelerated and long-term stability data. Only one batch of
each OTC product was included in these studies. The accelerated stability studies consisted of
only (b)(4) at (b)(4) with no relative humidity controls. Your long-term stability studies were
conducted at "(b)(4)" in your quality control laboratory, which was not controlled or monitored for
temperature or humidity.

{’(1] OTC Z5miR D B BRIRESRERF. (MISET AT o RIINEFKEIRREEEUESIT 7 XX 5]
ZefR. EZARHEM OTC FRRMT — MR, INEEEMARREET XX EiREEMRER
B, ARNAKEFISEMAREER] QC LREXXTMHRRY, WRTEBEEHIFIE,

In addition, your stability timepoints did not include assay tests to demonstrate the active
ingredients, (b)(4), remain within specification. Furthermore, your stability and retain samples were

packaged in (b)(4) containers while the finished drug product was packaged in (b)(4) containers.
Stability samples should be stored in containers that simulate the market container.

S9b, RIS RIS RIGN, LUEIBEIERS XX HRRTERER. SIMRiIRE
EMMBEHEEEE XX BesP, MMAREEEE XX FHP. BEMFRMFCEENMmEaENS
%%I:Flo

In your response, you committed to verify the (b)(4) shelf life of your OTC products, purchase
stability chambers, and start using (b)(4) containers for retain and stability samples. Your response
is inadequate because you failed to provide stability protocols, including all relevant quality
attributes and acceptance criteria, and to provide assurance that your test methods (e.g., assay)
will be adequate to assess drug stability. Further, your response did not provide interim plans to

assure that the shelf-lives of your products in distribution are supported by adequate stability
studies.

FERMINESF, RMIEEEZE(R] OTC Z5mAY XX 55288, XWREMERME, FAHnER
XX BRATEFRESR. RMINREARRS, RARIKERSEN SR, SEMEHEXR
BRUMAHESINE, TRERIEMIENTTE (FINSE8) sERoTMaamisEl. &8, R
MRS H KRR RIE M2 m ISR EBRVTRE AR SHOIGRT X,

In response to this letter. provide: ZERIEARATHIER :

* A comprehensive, independent assessment and CAPA plan to ensure the adequacy of your

stability program. Your remediated program should include. but not be limited to:
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—IDEEIRMATHEF CAPA I, LIBGRIFMIAVEEMEFIZE DS, (RMIRNGERNE

HRERNNRT:
B Stability indicating methods
REMERETE

B Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

HEHEZRIBM A REEHERPIRELRR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product are added each
year to the program to determine if the shelf-life claim remains valid

BEEEMORARIRINNEF L E SRR R AR S RIFA MR R
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station (timepoint)
ES/ R REC U EAREIFERE
*  All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program

EIAMRIZEHMERREE TP XERNE CERNREER
Data Integrity Remediation B E &4 IS

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA's guidance document
Data integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/119267/download.
RMINREARRTER D HREIRRERERTEY, TEGHRMIENSRNTEeY. B3t
FRE. &0 FDA ISR SRR IZSMR GMP S8 1S FIE<T CGMP S185UE=E M
e,

We acknowledge that you are using a consultant to audit your operation and assist in meeting FDA
requirements.

BRI ERE BRI X R IR B TR N BIMRIFFS FDA EK,
In response to this letter, provide the following: 7ZEEIE R ATEERA T EE :

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent ofthe inaccuracies in data records and reporting
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a detailed
description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

— X HEEEENSREIE CRINRESNERIEEEEMIETZERNEEmEAE., ZE8E—0
SR EGETTE MRS EF IR AR E A5,

B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release of
drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing operations.
RIS RREFAINASEIERNBER NS RIS, (RMIANHENEERTZEIEYE
FRMIREIMZmBUTSENEBENXRASNT, LRz EMEERINEK,

C. A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global CAPA plan. The
detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend to ensure the reliability and
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completeness of all data generated by your firm including microbiological and analytical data,
manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

RMIABINEIRREE, BIE(RMIIEEk CAPA THHIFMIER. F4A9 CATTR, AR DESW M
RARMIIERBTEEUENT EMTEY, SEEEMEMMDITEEE. £F-CRIFERERA
FDA HYE03E.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [ijazEiX

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, if your firm intends to resume
manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market, we strongly recommend engaging a consultant qualified
as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements. We also
recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for
CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective
actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm's compliance status with
FDA.

ETBRIERATMRIRIERER, BABEXENRIIER—AA 21 CFR 211.34 FTiA S RAYER
[ESRIDENMRIIA RS CGMP 3K, BAIFENIZESERRNBENHMIBAREE BRI TA R
CGMP ERIEREmEELT, FHEEMRIISKHE FDA SMERZAIRHR] CAPA HSSRIEIRF A
RIEH TS,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{FIMERRIIHARERERRIA T[S COGMP INS. RIIATNEAERENAB N SEERRL
FrEtRiE, HiRIFEE CGMP fFFElt.

Conclusion £5it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS | BRNENHAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERE, PBLEERXAE,
B RMIRERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on December 17, 2019.
FDA BT 2019 F 12 B 17 BRATETHOLS 66-40 H,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZH1, FDA JRESBBEMRERKIRA
B7 A REF AR ERIRFIIE N RAIRL
Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of

articles manufactured at Chemland Co., Ltd, 77 Gaejeongsaneopdanji-ro, Miyang-myeon,
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Anseong-si, Gyeonggi-do into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C.381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&CAct, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

ReEMIEX LRE T REIE = SE FDA fK#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iRt A A SEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what

you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your

schedule for completion.

FEWEIRE, BE 15 N EHRRSEEADNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (RIS THLTE

SRMIEIRNRE, BILEEBRRE, NRAEEE 156 N TIFHATRMIERNE, HRIBERAIRELL

RSerkitxl.
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23. 320-20-23 2020-02-13 JHS Svendgaard Hygiene Products Ltd. ENE
Dear. Mr. Nanda:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, JHS
Svendgaard Hygiene Productsltd., FEI 3009223273, at Trilokpur Road, Kheri, Kala-Amb, Sirmour,
Hirnachal Pradesh, from August 19 to 22, 2019.

£[E FDA F 2019 5 8 B 19 HE 22 Bi&&E 7{RiJFEDERY JHS Svendgaard Hygiene Products
Ltd. (FEI3009223273) &7=3i7RR,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 2 11 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA /9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/SIA N ZIBBRS R,

We reviewed your September 9, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail.
BABHASEZR T IRAT) 2019 & 9 B 9 HXIFKA] FDA483 RAIEIS,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to validate and establish the reliability of your component supplier's test
analyses at appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(2)).

R BIRIGIEFFLAE S B A PREZAMIBB RS ER TSN (21 CFR 211.84(d)(2)) .

You lacked adequate testing of the incoming (b)(4) active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) to
determine assay and other appropriate quality attributes. Instead, your firm relied on your suppliers
certificates of analyses (COA) without establishing the reliability of the suppliers' analyses through
appropriate validation.

{RIARXGHT XX AP TR NILAER 2 EMECESNRERY. BR, RABMKETR()
HRFRY COA, #MRBRITIE SN TN o TR S,
You must test each component for conformity with appropriate written specifications for purity,

strength, and quality unless and until you have appropriately qualified the suppliers and validated
their test results at appropriate intervals.

RIS BMAS HTIEN, BEEMFSEINPERAE. SENRENE, BENRIIHNED
HHTIEZSAYEIA, FLUESREERIERGIRER.
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In your response, you stated that you have developed a standard operating procedure (SOP) to
qualify your suppliers. However, your response is inadequate in that it lacks specificity regarding
your validation program. Additionally, your response did not address retrospective assessment of
your over-the-counter (OTC) drug products such as (b)(4) which have been manufactured with
components that have not been adequately tested to ensure adherence to quality attribute
specifications.

ERMINESES, (RMIEFFIIEHERT SOP XHRIIAMNERTHEIA. ERFMINEEEFRSH.
HehixBERRBBRIISE . S5, (RNINEISHRIRBIRIIXS OTC Z5mAYEIBHENF S, a1
XX £ REBREZ D RNABRES S RER MR

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

¢ A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—IOXHMAMIH RIS EIRLFZ, BERBEARND. SRR HNES—A,
EYriiaE TIESNBHRRE R, AN RE T MRS R S R LAL L ERAE
SHED. BesMEERR.

¢ The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component for use in manufacturing.

(RTINS TS AN BT AR ERME R B IEHITE.

¢ A description of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your suppliers' COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your suppliers' results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to always
conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

BRI EEN TS ED, BEEMFSMEEINED. 38, RENEENE. R
{RITESEZRMENESE COA FRIHIER, BRRIINEHANHNEE. Iﬁ%ﬂf@ﬁﬁiﬂﬂ
BB R ) E R A EEIE WA s A N E A B I AR e A SR MR R P S5 SR AV T S 4.

s, BEE—mRERIEIS—BEXNSHHT AHMTEO—IERE.

A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your SOP that describes this COA
validation program.

— I EFBRD I TICNREBERNSSE, LUHME MNMENDEFR COANTEY. EEE—0
/189 SOP i5iBHiZ COA JIFFER?.

2. Your firm failed to establish and document the accuracy, sensitivity, specificity, and
reproducibility of its test methods (21CFR 211.165(e)).

FABKREZCREMGNGZRERNE. RWE. EEEMESE (21 CFR 211.165(e)) .
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Your firm lacked appropriate validation (or verification, for United States Pharmacopeia (USP)
compendial methods) of your analytical test methods used to determine acceptability of your drug
product before release for distribution.

(RMIARIHRIBFERITHE ZAFMR AR EZ RS A RZIE[AEIE (SFRIA,
XJF USP BT EMS AIA)

Analytical methods must be validated to show they are suitable for their intended use, and
equivalent or better than applicableUSP compendial methods. Verifying the accuracy, sensitivity,
specificity,and reproducibility of your test methods is essential to determine if the drug products you
manufacture meet established specification for chemical and microbial attributes.
DITERIHTINE, IEBHESTHRERR, AEFEEMLTERR USP Z5ET5E, MR
iMeke77ZRERM. REE. ERUEMESHERERIE A REEHSRENFETRHMED
R ARERIETL,

During the inspection, our investigator also noted that your firm lacked identity testing for your
finished drug product. Without this testing, you do not have scientific evidence that the drug product
batches you manufactured met their established specifications prior to release.

TiaEE, ENINeERETRENRATXHRNIAIMRMRZEINEK, KBTI, (R
BRFIEERIEBRIIFTE NS BRI T Z AT S EREENE,

In your response, you stated that all the required methods have been prepared and documented.
Your response is inadequate becauseyou did not provide sufficient information regarding the
validation or verification of your test methods for (b)(4) concentration and identity, including a
timeframe to complete method validation or verification.

FERMNPNEISF, (HMIERAEEKRNGEICEERABENGE, RMINESERATS, BN
{RNFRRRR] XX REFEENAEIESFAL EEBIIER, SiETi AEsmARRT
rEj%o

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIBRZLUTRE:

A comprehensive independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, andanalyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IMFISEREME. BF. 7375 RE. MU REENNEEIRZITE. RIBLET,
RRZ— DAL, FRFERISSRERGRIE L.

e Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
batch of your drug products before batch disposition decisions.

—HRTFREERRZAID RIS S RN EIIMENREINESR, SERNTE,
B An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of

retain samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the
United States within expiry.

— DB TEEAFEMEYISNRTENT IFRER, LIsERaHEEXER
ERHARRIZS i RAI R E.
FDA Warning Letters 320-20

@ harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

B A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such
testing reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls.

S EFNFTSEERNEE. MRCNERBTEHMRERER, NRERE
2IEfake, EAEFAIEE 5.

3.Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process
control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess, and to follow all of
its written production and process control procedures (21 CFR 211.100 (a) and (b)).

RABFREZEBHEFNIZENBEER, MBFRIENEFHERASHELAESNITRAS
ER. S8, RENRKE, FHEFREPEENIZERER (21 CFR 211.100 (a) and (b)) .

Your firm lacks an adequate process validation program. You failed to follow your written procedure
for process validation and implement a program that ensures an ongoing state of control
throughout the lifecycle of your drug product. Your firm also failed to validate your current cleaning
procedures.

RABRD BB T ZWIRERF. (HMIREFRMINBPELZWIEER, RUTE MEFBERIR
M mEEE R TIFEZERTS. RARTFREIHMISRESERT.

In your response, you stated that the manufacturing processes and cleaning validation will be
"revalidated." However, your response is unclear because, at the time of inspection, your
management indicated that process validation and cleaning validation had not been conducted.
Please explain this discrepancy. Your response is inadequate because it lacked sufficient
information on your planned validation activities, including timelines for completion and draft
protocols. Furthermore, you did not address the effects of your lack of process validation on the
products in the market within expiry.

FERMNNEISEF, (HMIFFREFLZHESIEBHITBRIE . B2MMINESFHAHHE, FEAE
WERE, RMINEEARRARPMTIZRIENESNIE. BEEANTEARE. /MINESE
ARSI, BAESPHRMAMIAMTHNSIEESIRFERES, SETRMEELRNRER. 5
ab, ARIIFFRIREB R IR T 23R B SR BEERN A RAISNE.,

Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately and
assure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs. Process
qualification studies determine whether an initial state of control has been established.
TZRIBEHMENE T ZEEE G ERPRRITTSEENZHERE. 8MEFIZEEMRIIVIMmE
Higit, WEEEEAA. PEAIRGENERE. TZWIHARRERSE 7RISR,
Successful process qualification studies are necessary before commercial distribution. Thereafter,
ongoing vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you
maintain a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle. See FDA's guidance
document, Process Validation: General Principles and Practices, for general principles and

approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
http://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.
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ERHEZ TR T ZMARR. 25, TENIT 2N RmREH TIELEE
BOMSTE, LABBRRET A as BRI 4EPREE#E. 20 FDA ISR T2 IEEFIMN

=
B

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

« Aremediation plan that assures ongoing management oversight throughout the manufacturing
lifecycle of all drug products. Provide a more data-driven and scientifically sound program that
identifies sources of process variability and assures that manufacturing, including production
operations, meets appropriate parameters and quality standards. This includes, but is not
limited to, evaluating suitability of equipment for its intended use, ensuring quality of input
materials, determining the  capability and reliability of each manufacturing process step and
its controls, and vigilant ongoing monitoring of process performance and product quality.

—HrHR, BREMBAmNEEanRPFENEERE., R —HOBHIESZHIIR
FRERER, R IZRMIKRE, REREFSEERERFSEINSHENRETE. HP
BFEEMURTFHLRSESTHEERAE. BERRAYHNRE. EBNMETIZLERR
Hi=fIRge eI &, DURESTS SN T2 M~ REE,

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process

performance qualification, and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch variation
to ensure a continuing state of control.

— X HREN T a B EA T RSO FINFARSE, LARIBXIER.
AR T2 MREHIATER, ARSI IRENR0IESL S, MmHEE T 2 a0

* Atimeline for performing appropriate process performance qualification for each of your
marketed drug products.

—HEXHRIFB B EHAmTES T2 4RI ARIBTER,

e Your process performance protocol(s) and written procedures for qualification of equipment
and facilities.
(RN EFIRIEFIA S =B EER.

¢ Appropriate improvements to your cleaning validation program, with special emphasis on

incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. This
should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-case:

SHRMAGE SRR HTIESS0E, S ERRAE MR mAeFFRAINGEBIAIS
%, BN EERENMBRTFRBIFIHMSrERERE
B drugs with higher toxicities
EEtim
B drugs with higher drug potencies
BN m
B drugs of lower solubility in their cleaning solvents
FEEBG AN PSRERNGm
B drugs with characteristics that make them difficult to clean
BHEMLIE SRR m
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B swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean
RS E XA A
B maximum hold times before cleaning
BRI E R E
In addition, describe the steps that must be taken in your change management system before
introduction of new manufacturing equipment or a new product.

B, BRBASINFRYEF IR EEFHT M BAMIR B EE RSP R EHIEE.

« A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place for verification
and validation of cleaning procedures for products, processes, and equipment.

—{nEH/E SOP R, WHIRESEINTREE. T2MREMATIDERER.

4. Your firm's quality control unit failed to exercise its responsibility to ensure drug
products manufactured are incompliance with CGMP, and meet established specifications
for identity, strength, quality, and purity (21 CFR 211.22).
RABDRIREIEFIRRIRETHIRS, WFRAGREFHS CGMP B3R, HTSHENER. 88,
HREMAERE (21 CFR 211.22) ,

Your quality unit's oversight of your drug manufacturing operations was inadequate.
(RINREER XA REF R ENEERA TSN,

Your quality unit (QU) failed to report and investigate deviations that could compromise your
finished drug products. For example, process parameters recorded by operators in the batch
production records were outside the established limits for speed and temperature in several
different steps. In one instance, operators changed the predefined (b)(4) setting specified in your
batch production record from (b)(4) (unit of (b)(4) not specified). Based on findings such as these,
there is a lack of assurance that your firm performs production activities within appropriate
parameters that can assure consistent product quality.

RMIBRESRR] (QU) RIRESFIEET RIS RIRE. a0, BETEMESCRPE/L
MMEALBHIERNT 2B TRENEREMEERE. B—0I2RERIEN TIRIIMtEF-C
REAEN XXIZE (XX BTTRER) . EFUHERRN, BATASRIIATE A RIEER (RIEFEER
e mERENE S SHCEE N EEE =S,

Your QU also failed to ensure that representative batches of (b)(4) were placed on your stability

testing program. For example, although numerous batches were manufactured in 2018 and 2019,
no batches were placed on your stability testing program.

R85 QU TRREEHHIRIAURIERDR N RNAG S EENIH TR, F40, SFA7E 2018 5540 2019 £
T REHIR, (BE—HERSERNFMIREEEHTT.
In your response, you provided revised proceduresfor some of the QU functions. Your response

lacks a commitment to test batches currently in market to ensure the product meets the quality
attributes throughout its expiry.

ERINESS, (RMUER T —HIEITEI—L QU BREERYRER. (RMINEISRDT—mEE, R
IEXS HRHE BRI TIEN, LIRRXEAnEEERFTEERER.
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In response to this letter, provide the following:
FERISARMNERZATHRE:

¢« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but not be limited
to:

—HIRIRM] QU IR FA D MRRE RS FRIL EIFEFIAMET R, SR BEE AR

+:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
— B RER S REFEaie a0

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices.
QU SHRIEB MR EFH TR E LIS BT E S HBRISEK

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.
—HE QU TR E R R Z A B MUR R EEX EE B R L %R

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.
WEMINERE, BITABHEE QUERS, LIBERMEAENES. 88, REMNAE

B Retrospective review of all batches released to the market and within expiry.
XIRE B THE B AESEARATHER A BB B 1%

B Your plan to test, with timelines, retain samples of batches currently in the market. This
plan should include an assessment of the stability by testing retain samples of your drug
product currently on the U.S. market within expiry. Indicate the corrective actions that you

will take, including notifying customers, if your testing of any previously released batches
yields an out-of-specification result.

RIS SRIEERLR BRI AR, 2t RN B EEE XM SRR E
BRI B RH THRNMS ARSI, IRBRIR(IZERENAILH IEFETE,
BRENRFMNZRIERITHIREE] 00S SR EFRIEA,

* A comprehensive assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,
CAPA effectiveness, quality unit oversight, and written procedures. Address how your firm will
ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—IHRIMRE. £R. &F. 008 BERMEAMAETNENRFENEEITM. REZ—DIFHRY
T RIRIZR R, (RMIBTET RSB ENMIR T AR, SCEMfE. RARET
fli. CAPABME. RESP JMETBEIEFRIIBELGHE. RIPRIASENAHRESHIIT
THEREMNR.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [N

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.
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ETRIERATMRIAIERER, BABEXEWARIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 AR5 RAYER
[ESRIPEIRIINERFE CGMP E3K,

We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire
operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of

your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm's
compliance status with FDA.

BRI ZEE R RAIBBXH MM IBNEEERH 7256 CGMP SR EH®T, HHREER
115 KHE FDA EMERZ BIXH{RM] CAPA FISSak BR A IE I T4,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoingCGMP compliance.

{FIMERRIIHARERERMRIA T[S COGMP INS. RIIATNEAERENAB N SEERRL
FrEtRiE, HiRIFEE CGMP fFEt.

Conclusion &5ig

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LEERRRTS | BRSEMA A EEEE. (MIERENXERELTREE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
BALEARIRERNE BRERNRE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on January 2, 2020.
FDA B7F 2020 £ 1 B 2 BRATETHOZES 66-40 1,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ER A BB AT B REM IEF BRI MRS CGMP ZRl, FDA RAIRESHIEMBRKRA
EFINLBREFRIFTER RIS R IRATHEAE,

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at JHS Svendgaard Hygiene Products Ltd., at Trilokpur Road, Kheri,
KalaAmb, Sirmourinto the United States under section 80I(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C.381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do notappear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

FRAE [EIX L RERTREIF S SE FDA {&IE FDCA £ 801(a)(3)5&F0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iEBIEZ1E
LA AI = N EE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasonsfor delay and your
schedule for completion.
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FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (R THLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 15 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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24. 320-20-24 2020-02-13 Yibin Lihao Biotechnical Co., Ltd EEHGFIZEREHZERAE
Dear Mr. Tuo:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) conducted an inspection at Yibin Lihao Biotechnical
Co., Ltd, FET 3008846564, at Number 5 Binjiang Road, Luolong Industrial Central Park. Yibin,
Sichuan, from July 31 to August 6, 2019.

E FDAF 20194 7 B 31 HE 8 B 6 B E VXM F+EN/ I EEHREX TR T FEXIET
Fal% 5 SHNEEMASEMRRBRATIEI7A,

This warning letter summarizes significant deviations from current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) for active pharmaceutical ingredients (API).

ARG T NS EER COMP RTA.

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your API are adulterated within the meaning of section 501 (a)(2)(B) of the
Federal food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).
BFRIBREESEF. NI, BFSRFILE. BATEEEEIARFS CGMP Z3K, R/MINEME
fRHE FDCA B9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B)/#IA N EIBHRZ5 5.

We reviewed your August 26, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail.
BAISIHFAFEZ TIRAT 2019 5 8 A 26 HXY FDA483 RHEIS,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific deviations including. but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Failure to prepare and use production and control records for each intermediate and APT
batch.

FERTHEASREET APT $RBEFFIRISIRE.

Your site produces crude heparin for purification into finished API. During a pre-inspectional call on
July 10, 2019, your firm stated to FDA that you had not manufactured any materials for months. At
the start of the FDA inspection on July 31, 2019, your firm stated to the investigator that you were
not manufacturing crude heparin and were only performing equipment testing.

RN I E=rERBETRE AP HUEH], FEISEZEI2019F 7 B 10 HBIRE, (RATH
FDA BEFMRMI1EZ2 BRE(TEFST. I FDATF 201958 7 B 31 HIEFEAT, (RATEEER
(RITSEEFF=RER, REEHTREUL.

During a walkthrough of your warehouse, the investigator observed a warehouse employee leaving
the warehouse with a fiber drum and inquired about the contents of the drum. Your firm stated that
the drum contained (b)(4) bags. However. inspection of the drum revealed two batches of crude
heparin manufactured just a few days before the FDA inspection (CU190726, (b)(4), manufacturing
date July 26, 2019, and CU 190727, (b)(4), manufacturing date July 27, 2019). When asked about
manufacturing and testing records pertaining to these two crude heparin batches, your firm told us
that you do not have records for the two crude heparin batches.
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ECERERN, MERRNENCERIEZE—RAEREACE, TRADRBERETHA. A
EIEERRERT XX 2, (BERXIEH TIERAINE 2 #itFFRERE FOA EZRIJLRRINIESR
(CU190726, XX, &£F=HHA 201987 B 26 H, LAK CU190727, XX, &F=HHEB 201987 B 27

H) . BREX 2 #tiF BRI RE, RABSERFEIUMEEEIX 2 #tiF=ERE
io

In your response, you acknowledged the failure to provide timely and complete records for crude
heparin batches CU190726 and CU190727 due to deficiencies in your record keeping practices.
Additionally, your response indicated that your firm is providing training to warehouse employees
and your firm would not sell to European or U.S. markets before "official approval". However, you

did not adequately address how you would remediate your documentation practices, nor did you
assess the impact of poor documentation practices for distributed drugs.

ERINEES, (RIFARIRIHCRREACTAIGRME, ATLAKRBER AR AATZ=Em CU190726 F1
CU190727 RY5eEIER. R, (KMINESRFAREALCERTHTEI, RARDE ESE
ZAIASBRBMNESEETNREEmT. B2, RMIFRFTDWRBRNIZNTIRAMRIATSER
B, ARMTFRIHMGAA R A EX EHEES MmN,

In response to this letter, you should provide:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

¢ A complete reconciliation of all drugs, including crude heparin, distributed from your facility.
Include in the reconciliation:
MINEEENEARNEPHNETE, SFEFRER. SELTEE:
B Batch number

#s
B Batch quantity

=

B Name of drug
LB

B Date of release
BiTEHR

m  Date of shipment

5B HA

B Destination of shipment
KEBRItE

B Destination market

B85

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed corrective action and preventive action (CAP A) plan that comprehensively
remediates your firm's documentation practices to ensure you retain attributable, legible,
complete, original, accurate, contemporaneous records throughout your operation.
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XHRIE TSR =R ERTAX R AN EE TG, LIAEEHLHEZRBHREN. EaE—
IDTEAIRY CAPA IR, 2EHNURMIABRIMMHRGE, HIRIMISRFRIIBMEIERIEY.
BT, RN, ReN. ERNRELIER,

2. Failure to establish, document, and implement an effective system for managing quality

that involves the active participation of management and appropriate manufacturing
personnel.

FEY. ICRALEERNREEERR, SEEBRARENSESMESNETAREE.

During the inspection, the investigator observed your firm did not adequately control critical
documentation pertinent to the traceability of crude heparin manufactured at your facility. During
the walkthrough on July 31, 2019, our investigator observed numerous records on the floor, desks,
and cabinets of the Quality Assurance (QA) Office on the third floor of the office building. Some of
these records included batch production records for heparin.

TiaEpE, RERRIRATHAR SR e~ EERE RS XXX, &
20195 7 B 31 BIOEIARY, HIMCERETEE 3 1200 QA DAENMR £, fF EMEFER
KMAEICR, HP—ECREFEMEFCR.

During the inspection, one of your employees stated that these records were generated to support
an application for govern mentfunding, but the crude heparin batches specified in the records had
not actually been manufactured. However, later during the inspection, on August 2, 2019, your firm
stated that all the records in the QA Office were in fact associated with genuine crude heparin
batches.

EeEHE, HMI—MRIOGXECREFNESIFEITESHRA, (BicRPASRIFFZ=HEmit
EHARSIBRAES. JE5R7E 2019 £ 8 A 2 HAVQEHAE], {RAEINR QA DAZERIATEICRER L
=R EERARAY,

Additionally, even though your Crude Heparin Sodium Inventory and Distribution Record indicated
your firm manufactured (b)(4) batches of crude heparin (CU190601 to CU190730) fromJune 1,
2019, to July 30, 2019, your firm was only able to provide complete batch records for two batches,
CU190728 and CU190730.

5o, BRI RIEREFIHECRENMRAREE 2019F 6 B 1HE2019F 78 30H
HAEA =7 XX HRBFERMSR (CU190601 = CU190730) , {BIRATIRASRML 2 #t (CU190728 I
CU190730) HISEEEMLICR,

Traceability of crude heparin is a critical part of managing quality. You must ensure that a complete
contemporaneous record of each batch of drug manufactured is retained for CGMP purposes. Your
system for managing quality is inadequate and calls into question the traceability of all drugs,
including crude heparin. manufactured at your facility.
FEERNTEPIEEREEEN—NXERD . (RIRRRETEFNESHZ RITERELICR
ISEIRE, LARFS GMP EX, /MINREEEAREARSN, SBERIFL] MEF-IMES MR,
BEFFEREIEIME,

For further reference regarding heparin. see the guidance for industry Heparin for Drug and
Medical Device Use: Monitoring Crude Heparin for Quality available online at
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http://www.fda.gov/downloads/Drugs/GuidanceComplianccRegulatorylnformation/Guidances/UCM
291390.pdf.

XTRENESSERY, S TldErm BRETSRMANER: WUFFREARNRE .

Your response is inadequate because it does not holistically address systemic Quality Unit (QU)
deficiencies.

FMNESEF7RSH, BACHAREEBER QU NARSERE.

In response to this letter, you should provide a comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to
ensure your firm will establish, document, implement, and maintain a robust system for managing
quality involving the active participation of management and appropriate manufacturing personnel.
The assessment should also include, but not be limitedto:

ERISARN, RMINERX—HEEHEFHNIT, DHRIRATESERT. ISR, SEMRTR
BNREEERS, SEEEARENSENEINETAREE., HMEENSEENMRT:

¢ A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
WERLSREFEaieEME=

¢ Provisions for oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to appropriate
practices.

SR T MR EH TR ELNHMLESE TR S ABRIEMR
* A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.

£ QU MR RZ BRI B MR R EE BRI MREHZ

¢ Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, andpurity of all products.

REHUERE, BITAMEHE QUIRSLIBRMEZRINEE. 8. REMAE

Data Integrity Remediation EFEEEIEXMIIENE

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA's guidance document
Data Integrily and Compliance with Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/97005/download.

RINREB AR ER D HREIRRERERTEY, TEFHRMIE AR, Bt
FRE. 20 FDA ISRt SUETEEFIZA R GMP S8 1858 FNB<F CGMP Si85UETE4
e,

We strongly recommend that you retain a qualified consultant to assist in your remediation.

A BRI E— R & R BRI BRI T T4 ML,

In response to this letter, you should provide the following:

ERIS L RAHERZUTMER:

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

@ harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

« A comprehensive investigation into the extent of inaccuracies in data records and reporting,
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Describe the
scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses in detail.

—IXEIRICRANIRE A ERIEERENEERE. EREPFESHERIEETE SRR EE
FIRATREL

e Acurrent risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release
of drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing
operations.

MBS RREFARINASEEREERMSRIRIT S, RIS 2ERTZE
RN MR R TSERBRENEAIDHT, MAFSREEmERRIXE.

¢« A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global CAPA plan. The
detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend to ensure the reliability and
completeness of all data generated by your firm, including microbiological and analytical data,
manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

FMABNEERRES, SEIRIIEIK CAPA IHRIFMEIER. FEINMHIEH ISR IESN
AHRRIR A B ERRIFTE SRR SRR, BRMEMMOITENE. £Er-icRMRERsS
FDA BIFTE R,

Conclusion &it

The deviations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of deviations that exist at
your facility/in connection with your products. You are responsible for investigating and determining
the causes of these deviations and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other
deviations.

LR RS | BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTEE, WERE, PBLEERXAE,
B RMIRERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 and 55-03 on January 15, 2020.
FDA E7F 2020 & 1 B 15 BERABETHOEES 66-40 #1 55-03 H,

Until you correct all deviations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIREETAH A REN IEFH BRI IFARMIFFS CGMP ZRI, FDA RIRESBERMERIRA
BN REFRIFTERIRANE N R IRATHEEE,

Failure to correct these deviations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Yibin Lihao Bio-technical Co., Ltd at Number 5 Binjiang Road, Luolong
Industrial Central Park, Yibin, Sichuan, into the United States under section 801 (a)(3) of the FD&C
Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Under this authority, articles may be subject to refusal of admission, in
that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within
the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

A EIXLRETT AR S S5 FDA {KIE FDCA & 801(a)(3)5F0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE41E=1E
AR N EE.
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After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your deviations and to prevent their recurrence. If
you cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and
your schedule for completion.

FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TEABRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (R THLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 15 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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25. 320-20-25 2020-02-16 Essnd Global ENEE
Dear Mr. Chilakalpudi:
The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Essnd

Global, FEI 3014466792, atC-176 Maharashtra Industrial Development Corp. (MDIC), Sinnare,
Nashik, Maharashtra, India, from September 9 to September 13, 2019.

& FDAF 20195 9 B 9 HZE 13 BE TR FEDERT Essnd Global (FEI 3014466792) 4
F=37Ff
This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing. packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501 (a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food. Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act). 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAER=. L. BEmEFNAEL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RMINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BEA N ZIB BRI R.

We have not received a response from your firm regarding corrective actions to the observations
identified during the inspection.

B EREENR A TR ERRB ARG EIH ERERE S,

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to perform, for each batch ofdrug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release, and for each
batch ofdrug product required to be free of objectionable microorganisms, appropriate
laboratory testing, as necessary (21 CFR 211.165(a) and (b)).

(RABREMTEINISI G R#TELHRICEERN, FIHBEORNRERERE, SIS
EMRSHENTESE, URNSHEERMEEEFERNERINRESERNITEZSAISCIE =N
(21 CFR 211.165(a) and (b)) .

Your firm contract manufactures an over-the-counter (b)(4) drug product. You released your drug
product without adequate testing, including identity and strength testing of the active ingredient. In
addition, you released your drug product without appropriate testing for total aerobic microbial
count and objectionable microorganisms.Testing is essential to ensure that the drug product you
manufacture meets established specifications for the chemical and microbial attributes they purport
to possess.
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RABZFEEF—Th OTC B, (RMIRBHITRBERIENEINAT TIRINA R, SiEEEIRE
BIFZE. B (KMIRBNEFEENBUREH TIENRIMIT T 85R. NWRIFMIEFAID R
BHESESHBENFMENBIER DA TN,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

e Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
lot of your drug products before a lot disposition decision.

— AT ERRZAIDTTRIIEH BRI ENMEYRENE, SFtaN5E.

¢ An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain
samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the United States
that are within expiry.

— DB TEEAFEMEYINRYTENIMRER, LsEREEEEE B NESER
RIFTBZmitRAIRE.

A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing
reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as notifying
customers and product recalls.

— NS RBEH TRNFTEEARNLCR. IRCNERETNEHRREASE, U
PRIESKEVH EfETE, dIBAZEFMBE~am.

«  The method to be used for assay testing of your active ingredients.
AT EEYRE BT A.

¢ Your timeline for implementation of finished product assay testing of your active ingredients.

(RIS E YRR T S BRI AR,

2. Your firm failed to test samples of each component for identity and conformity with all
appropriate written specifications for purity, strength, and quality. Your firm also failed to
validate and establish the reliability of your component supplier's test analyses at
appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)).

FARRMESHAREFRETENN, RERENSBESHNTEAE. SEVRERE. R2
BITFRLAE 2 B R E) PRSI EA IR S (R B RS RO SIS SRAGT SEME (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and
2) .

Inadequate Component Testing XJB{B1E A6

Your firm failed to adequately test incoming components, including the active ingredient (b)(4), for
their identity, purity, strength, and other appropriate quality attributes. Furthermore, you informed
our investigator that your clients can send the raw materials, the labeling, and packaging materials
without the Certificates of Analysis (COA) to your facility. Identity testing is required for each
component lot used in drug product manufacturing, and you can only rely on a COA for other
component attributes by validating the supplier's test results at appropriate intervals.

RABIARNE Ao TRBRIGN, BIEEIERD XXHER, 4E. SENHCESNRERM.

B8, (RMISFRIMERRINZFATRESIEIRE COARRR. WEMBMEEURII . &
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A TS AT EHTERMN, (RMIREEELA AERRIGEAN IR AR A
¥ COA LAEMHEERBIER.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIIBRZLUTRE:

*  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component for use in manufacturing.

(FMIBTHUTEF RSt BRI EIHEN R EEFIRE.

¢ Adescription of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength,quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier's results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. Inaddition, include a commitment to always conduct
at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

— XTSI TS AC A ARRSHEEIeS/ER. 28, REMAEREN
iBA. ANFURNIERIZZRIIMAR COA hRER, MRRIIBCHEMENHNSE. REH
SRR, NIEG BRI ) ER B AR RN E R B IR E R AR ML M A R P 52
. B, BERX—HFRERBFRIIe—EXNESHEH ANITES—IMEREERINL.

* A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your SOP that describes this COA
validation program.

SIRFERMDENFEERGES, LUHMEENMAMAEFEN COA R RN, EEHNECIEMRR
COA &UFF2RARY SOP,

* A comprehensive assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods, equipment,
documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed plan to
remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRIERENGE. Bhr. 7575 RE. XANURREENILEHE. RIgZER, &
R—IDFARANETR, FHMSRISRERFIELE.

Inadequate (b)(4) System Monitoring XX R UMNAZ

Your firm failed to routinely monitor your (b)(4) system for all required quality attributes. (b)(4) from
this system is used as a component in your drug product. Your firm lacked microbiological testing
of your (b)(4). Without routine (b)(4) monitoring, you cannot ensure that your (b)(4) meets minimum
microbiological standards suitable for the manufacture of your drug product.

IRABIARIHRIAY XX RAFEFEREREHTABEEN. KEZRZH XX WBIHRIZRA
—MRD, (RABIRIIRMIA XX S THEDEN. REEER XX EN, FMIT5ERFRIRIIA XX
FEREMEDRE, EERTIRINEGmE.

In response to this letter, provide following:

ERISARERZUTRE:
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e A procedure for your (b)(4) system monitoring that specifies routine microbial testing of (b)(4)
to ensure its acceptability for use in each batch of drug products produced by your firm.

1’1 XX RFEENROTER, 17X XX B BERMEDQN, UABGRETAHRATEFIEHE
Elﬁl:ll:Po
e The current action/alert limits for total counts and objectionable organisms used for your (b)(4)

system. Ensure that the total count limits for your (b)(4) are appropriately stringent in view of
the intended use of each of the antiseptic drug product produced by your firm.

BRI XX RAFT ARSI ESUR R TR ZRMR.  FARIR1] XX DTSR ERT
TR BRI HS AR mERE R B,
e A procedure governing your program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that

ensures the system consistently produces water that meets (b)(4), USP monograph
specifications and appropriate microbial limits

IRIAGERIES, HPFIENERRER, WHRAGFEHAS XX, USP HiStRERIEZR
EYIBRERIX.

¢ A summary of your program for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test your raw
materials, (b)(4), or the drug products you manufacture.

SHEM AN S EREIRN IR XX FURMIFFE B RN SRR R4,

3. Failure to establish an adequate quality unit and the responsibilities and procedures
applicable to the quality control unit are not in writing and fully followed. (21 CFR 211.22(a)
and (d)).

FRAPEANEZEBHRSEN, HiTERAFREEHSDINISSEFHSEmETZ (21
CFR 211.22(a) #1 (d)) .

Your firm lacks an adequate quality unit (QU). You informed our investigator that you had not fully
established your QU. In addition, you lacked adequate written procedures for numerous quality
functions. For example, you could not provide procedures for stability studies, out-of-specification
investigations, product release, and deviation investigations. An adequate QU overseeing all
manufacturing operations is necessary to consistently ensure drug quality.

RARIRZ BIEHRESR] (QU) . FNIESFRIMGERRMIKELEET QU, 5, R1E
WHEZRERER D EBENPERER. Hl0, RMITERERELHAR. O0SFEE. FRMITHIRE
FEREF. SHERRARRE, BYER QU NFIEEF R TEHRE.

Your firm's quality systems are inadequate. See FDA's guidance document Quality Systems
Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help implementing quality systems and risk
management approaches to meet the requirements of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210 and

211 at https://www.fda.gov/regulatory-information/search-fda-guidance-documents/quality-systems-
approach-pharmaceutical-current-good-manufacturing-practice-regulations.

RABHNREFRREAFTDH. S0 FDA ISR 2] COGMP iZIIRERRTIE .

In response to this letter, provide a comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure
your QU is given the authority and resources to effectively function . The assessment should also
include, but not be limited to:

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

HERISARE, BRI NI, LBBRIRIAY QU BT 7R IR LB
=fF. THMEENBREART:

¢ Adetermination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
IR ABIFTFEFEE R REES

e Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to appropriate
practices.
QU BERIIBEMRELIHLE R BB TES I EAIS

* A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.
MNEHF-mREBEXERE QU it ERRZ AT RBREHR

e Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.
RETMERE, BITFEHEE QUIRE, LIBERME-ENEE. fIE. SENEE

Responsibilities as a Contractor {EASREAINS

Drugs must be manufactured in conformance with COMP. FDA is aware that many drug
manufacturers use independent contractors such as production facilities, testing laboratories,
packagers, and labelers. FDA regards contractors as extensions of the manufacturer.

AMEFAFFE CGMP E3K, FDA TS A RAEF BERIR ERSUINEF A, KRNSTINEE.
REHTE. FOA BERBIEAEFHRIINESRD I,

You and your customer, (b)(4), have an agreement regarding your manufacture of drug products
destined for the United States. You are responsible for the quality of drugs you produce as a
contract facility regardless of agreements in place with product owners. You are required to ensure
that drugs are made in accordance with section 501 (a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act for safety, identity,
strength, quality,and purity. See FDA's guidance document Contract Manufacturing
Arrangements.for Drugs: Quality Agreements at https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

(RIFURIIANZER XX ZIETBAREFNREMY. FASESM, ERARISHERREETEMN
W, BRIUBRHRIFFEF B RABE XSS, (FMINBRESMEFFFS FDCA 5 501(a)(2)(B)FERA
Zet, £5). FE. REMAENEK., S0 FOABBEXHARERETHE: REMN .

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [N

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm. we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements if your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market. We also
recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for
CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective
actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm's compliance status with
FDA.

ETFHRNERABDFFRIMAGERER, FABRZEURIIER—ALA 21 CFR 211.34 FTAS AR
[EEENMRIIAEFFE CGMP E3K, Tl I7MENZE&E R RAIREXH MBI EE BRI T4m
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CGMP EMBREESHIT, FHEERIISKHE FDA EMERZAIGR] CAPA BZERERME
R TIRAS.

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIMERRIEFHARERRRIRIATRFE COGMP INSS. RIIABNSHREREMGRB NSEERR
FTEERRE, FRERIFE: CGMP fFE1E,

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

EERRRTS | BRSEMA A EEER. (MIERENXERELTEE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
BALEARIIREERE BRERNKE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on January 31, 2020.

FDA E7F 2020 & 1 B 31 BRRATETHOLEES 66-40 H,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZHT, FDA JRESIBBEMRERIRA
B7 A EEF AR ERIRFIIE N ERAIRE

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Essnd Global, C- 176 Maharashtra Industrial Development Corp. (MDIC),
Sinnare, Nashik, Maharashtra, India, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C
Act, 21 U.S.C. 381 (a)(3). Articles under this authority may besubject to refusal of admission. in that

the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act. 21 U.S.C. 351 (a)(2)(B).

FREeH EIXLRETT sEIA 2 S FDA {k#E FDCA %5 801(a)(3)5%#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3){E4EE=1E
iRt A A SEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEILERE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFHBEMGERS, (RIETHLTE
SRMUIERIAMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 156 N TIFAR TSR IERTE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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26. 320-20-26 2020-02-25 Cipla Limited EQJfE
Dear Mr. Vohra:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Cipla
Limited, FEI 3004081307,at L138; LI39 - 146; L147/A; L147/1 - 147/3; S103 - 105; S107 - 112; M61
- 63,Verna, Goa, from September 16 to 27, 2019.

£[E FDAF 20195 9 B 16 HE 27 Bi&&E 7{RiJ7FEPERT Cipla Limited (FEI 3004081307) 4=

3R

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N EIBBRER.

We reviewed your October 21, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAISHFAREZTIRAT 2019 F 10 B 21 BHEE, HENSKERIESEE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to clean, maintain, and, as appropriate for the nature of the drug, sanitize
and/or sterilize equipment and utensils at appropriate intervals to prevent malfunctions or
contamination that would alter the safety, identity, strength, quality, or purity of the drug
product beyond the official or established requirements (21 CFR 211.67(a)).

RADRELLNSHHARENRSNIRRHTES. #iP, URIBESRISEETELNESTH
RE, DBBLLAIEEEamRELME. £5. 88, RENAEHEGENIEXXREE RIS
iS5 (21 CFR 211.67(a)) .

Your cleaning procedure for non-dedicated equipment, including your (b)(4) and tablet (b)(4)
equipment ((b)(4)), is inadequate. Our investigators observed multiple (b)(4) and (b)(4) containing
residues of what appeared to be different products inside the exhaust ducts. Analytical testing

conducted by your firm onthe residues collected from this manufacturing equipment confirmed the
presence of multiple active ingredients.

(RIS AREBIERNIA XX FIERTIRE XX G SEFARSD . HIRERLKININERT
Z40 XXFIXXFRE, BEERRNETR. RABRHZEFIRE ERERREHIT 7oK, #iA
REMEERS.
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After our inspection, your firm also tested reserve samples of selected batches to assess the
potential for cross contamination.Your testing confirmed the presence of active ingredients from a
previous product in batches of the next product, including but not limited to:

ERREZE, (RREIMEN T AMERIVEER, WRBERNSHETHE, (FMISUMAT T
—F AR PRI — T mANEE R D R, BEEANRT:

* Residues of (b)(4) active ingredient in (b)(4) tablets
£ XX RHIHE XX EHEN D 7% S

¢ Residues of (b)(4) active ingredient in (b)(4)((b)(4)) tablets
£ XX FRIFE XX GRS %R

Your response stated that 261 out of 268 batches tested did not show traces of previous product
manufactured. You also indicated your belief that the layer of (b)(4) drug product residue seen in
the exhaust duct did not pose a risk of contamination to your drug products.

{RIASEISAEFRETN 268 #tpH 261 PR AIBI—Er T mAYRIE. (FMIERIKIBEEIINES
BEIRI XX Bmi B R RN miR B is TN,

Your response is inadequate. Retain samples from several batches were found to be contaminated
with another drug. However, your response continues to be equivocal about the source of the
contamination. This lack of a clear root cause casts doubt on whether you have fully resolved
aserious cross-contamination problem.

FMNESEEF7RSH. B/UMtBEFEAIBEE—HmmsH. BIRINRISSRERESME
5. AR RARERBES T ERR MRS CEERRTENR X SHYR-,

In addition, reserve sample testing alone is insufficient to determine the scope of the cross-
contamination issue and mitigate risks associated with it. Your response also failed to address that,
in about 10 percent of the batches tested, your firm detected unknown peaks eluting at the
retention time of a previous product. Your firm indicated that the carryover was not confirmed
because the peak did not match the (photo-diode array) peak spectra of the standard solution from
the previous product. However, your firm did not provide an adequate investigation that addressed
the identity of each unknown peak and its source. Your response also acknowledged challenges
with the analytical methodology due to interference of product matrix and poor peak response, but
it lacked supporting documentation demonstrating that these challenges were adequately resolved.

B, SOSTEFHTIENHA AR BER SR aRA e E A AR RAIXBE, (RIAIEISTR
R BAERTGNIRIHOR FEL] 10%ERI—FmAYRE A HARRERIBIRR, (RABRIIEXSHER
FHTHIA, EAZEF AR —F RinEERTPAIE (CIRERS PDA) . BIRIIABEFHKRIESR
ROEE, RASMRNESEREER, MMINESFFRABRTRERTHAEINAR,
e 7T iRRsZ Ik, (BFHRBE SRR E RO R 7 iX LBk,

There is no assurance that the scope of your evaluation was comprehensive. Your rationale for
testing reserve samples consisted solely in selecting products with the largest amount of potential
carryover, as represented by the longest campaign prior to a product changeover. Your selection

also did not seem to include a toxicological hazard assessment to identify active ingredients that
may represent a higher risk to patients due to low permitted exposure levels. -
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(FIFTEBRIHME2E M. (RIIBFECNSEE(NEREISEERBHETRRAR M, 1&F
HRERRZAEF FHR&IRATHUR. (RIBEERIWFREESERETE, RAIBERTE
BKFRIEMABE BB B ESNAEERS.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
HFEES AR IERL :

A comprehensive, independent retrospective assessment of your cleaning effectiveness to
evaluate the scope of cross-contamination hazards. Include the identity of residues, other
manufacturing equipment that may have been improperly cleaned, and an expanded
assessment to determine whether cross-contaminated product batches may have been
released for distribution. The assessment should identify any inadequacies of cleaning
procedures and practices, and encompass each piece of manufacturing equipment used to
manufacture more than one product.

—HEXHRNBERAI S EIRZ BT, TR ISHRATTEE. BiE%ENAD, HEd
BEALEENERE, MY REREREE IR SRNGMBAUTHE. %iHh
Rk HiEEERAIMERIMEAREL, HAEREFS N T RNEaEr-RE.

¢ Acorrective action and preventive action (CAP A) plan, based on the retrospective
assessment, that includes appropriate remediations to your cleaning processes and practices,
and timelines for completion. Provide a detailed summary of vulnerabilities in your process for
lifecycle management of equipment cleaning. Describe improvements to your cleaning

program, including enhancements to cleaning effectiveness; improved ongoing verification of
proper cleaning execution for all products and equipment; and all other needed remediations.

RIEERMETGEITAY CAPA I, HPEEMRIIEE L SHMERIE S IMNUEE, LIRS
FRRIRTER. RR—MMHRIRisEEaRAREREPEE L ZESERITFARS, AR
NEEEFNSHE, BFESEIENE. SAEFmiliREFEIITEAERNZRE, LA
NErEH ERRBUAEIE.

* In addition to this holistic remediation, provide specific CAPA activities that are being
undertaken to effectively remediate the conditions that caused the specific cross-
contamination incidents discussed above. Provide an independent review by your consultant
that determines the effectiveness of your CAPA, including but not limited to:

BT XD EENUEESN, BERZ—HIEEEIHMNISH EEAMTICRFTER LS RINIEH
HUFE CAPA 17580, R —IDRIIBURIAIIRSZ B, HHE(RI] CAPA NBE, BIEEAIR
+:

B alist of all enhancements to cleaning and maintenance procedures including specific

frequencies and locations to be cleaned in all relevant equipment (e.g., (b)(4), (b)(4),
ductwork)

— D iEE4EFE PRI B EUARIER SR, SREMURIEEXREEEEHINE
(BN XX, KE)

B identify any other sources of cross contamination other than (b)(4) equipment, (b)(4) and
ductwork

i XXRE., XXX ELIMIFMEEERISHER
B determine the adequacy of your analytical methodology to identify residual carryover

HEIRIEEREMNSTENT DS
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your investigations into the unknown (unidentified) peaks detected in your reserve
samples

RGBSR AR CREE) IBREE
supporting evidence to demonstrate that the challenges identified during your study, such
as interference of product matrix and co-eluting peaks, were adequately resolved

IEBRIIAR FRTAIIAIRkE,, S RERTH, IESECEI RO RIS IR
adequacy of scope of the investigation and its related CAPA

BB HAEX CAPA SEEIIF S M

We also understand that you are performing a study to determine cleanliness of ducts

and assessing them (b)(4). Explain your interim plan for preventing any cross-
contamination from the ducts before the given (b)(4) cleaning interval elapses.

BAVFTRMEEERTHR, UBEXENEEE, 17 XX, BRRIEEEN XX B
ERJEERRZAT, BrLEXERR NSRG4

The latest update on your improvements to your cleaning validation program, with special
emphasis on incorporating conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing
operation. This should include but not be limited to identification and evaluation of all worst-
case:

M B EIEREFSURRIESIER, A ERESIRMIAmEr BRI AREBIAIF
%, HhaEENMIRTERERIANRBIFITE:

drugs with higher toxicities

SHS%Mm

drugs with higher drug potencies

YN ERIZm

drugs of lower solubility in their cleaning solvents
FEEBG AN PARERENES R

drug~ with characteristics that make them difficult to clean
BHEMLIE SRR m

swabbing locations for areas that are most difficult to clean
BB A e AR R

maximum hold times before cleaning

imERIRIERIKINER K

In addition, describe the steps that must be taken in your change management system before
introduction of new manufacturing equipment or a new product.

BHNEIRBAS I NFTAEF IR BT R AHEAM R B EE RGP LR AR E

A full description of the correction factor for recovery that your firm applied in the reserve
sample study. Include examples of the calculations and their applications for all seven batches
in which you confirmed carryover. Describe whether any lot that appeared to have cross-
contamination was discounted from your risk assessment due to the application of your
correction factor.

RIRBRAEEEFA R ANEWIRIEREF. BETENFREERS 7 MIMIAS
TRBRHLRPRIN RS, RBATERNIXEEIFE P RSB EARIER T RIERF MR 732X
ISHHIRLR.

G harmLink
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e For the seven products that were found contaminated with traces of other actives, provide
details of at least the 30 prior batches manufactured in all non-dedicated equipment. Include
the name of the product, stage of processing, all equipment identifications, and dates of
manufacture. Also highlight any correlation between these preceding batches, residues
present in the ductwork, and finished product batches found to be contaminated.

MNFEMBEEHEEERDRITR 7 MER, RRZAEIFERRETEFNZAIELD 30 MUEN
FMER, BEFmER. IZ28R. rEiRpmSHAEBE, TERHERXEZAHIX
ZEREERR, WEFRITEE R RIS HAIR MR,

2. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any discrepancy or failure of a batch or any of

its components- to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch has already been
distributed (21CFR 211.192)

RABRM ERITHARBITHRER S A TS RIREERHTHREAS (21 CFR211.192) .

In late 2018, your firm experienced excessive and atypical High Efficiency Particulate Air (HEPA)
filters failures in a short period. More than 45 filters failed due to side leakages and media failures.
The filters were often adjacent in the same room. You failed to adequately investigate these filter
integrity test failures:

£ 2018 T34, {RAE HEPA IHIERSBRENRE. 45 RTLIESRMENHRAI N RAMMAERL. X
W R EE T ERERREE R, RMIREE X Ees B MK A T D AE.
«  DEV-1011-2018-00322, December 2018, Line (b)(4) (Unit (b)(4)), 11 filter failures discovered

during routine integrity testing of laminar air flow (LAFs) units IE/153, IE/154, IE/155 and
IE/156, in Room (b)(4) (sterile (b)(4) area).

DEV-1011-2018-00322, 2018 % 12 B, =%k XX, ERE XX (FH XX [X) LAF Bt IE/153,
IE/154, 1E/155 F0 IE/156 HEEMEMIE AT 11 MIEssRR4

e DEV-1011-2018-00246, September 2018, Line (b)(4) (Unit (b)(4)), filter media leakage
observed in 14 filters and side leakages observed in 22 filters in sterile corridor, sterile vial
filling and plugging, and (b)(4) loading & unloading room area (Room (b)(4)).

DEV-1011-2018-00246, 2018 £ 9 B, /4 XX, fEAHEER. FTEFAMAREREFIIZEE,
PARe XX B} &EMHE] (FB1E) XX) &I 14 MNTIER TR, 22 MNIIESNmmtR

e DEV-1011-2018-00261, October 2018, filter failure discovered major visible damage during
routine cleaning in sterile injectable filling line (b)(4) (Unit (b)(4)), Room (b)(4).

DEV-1011-2018-00261, 2018 &£ 10 B, LRI IHFFIERLBE B TP RITE IR,
SO
According to your investigations, the most probable causes were gasket deterioration and lack of
timely filter replacement. Notably, some filters were installed more than (b)(4) years ago, exceeding

the already permissive limit of (b)(4) years in your procedure. Approximately 80 batches intended
for the U.S. market (commercial and/or registration) were compromised.

RIEFNEE, RURNREREESN, RARNERITIERE. HHIRBLTIREERE XX FalkE
B, EREHTHMIEFAEN XX FRE. 95 80 fUNESHEEXENDR (AWM
xR) ZEIFE.
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HEPA filter integrity is essential to ensure aseptic conditions. Your firm's investigation did not
substantially evaluate environmental data and other manufacturing information to sufficiently
determine whether the HEPA filter failures compromised the aseptic conditions of your sterile
processing line and product quality.

HEPA ITiEse e B ERMRTEFRMNEAERK, (FASNEEFHRRNHEIMNEEEIREE
B2, LAFRDHE HEPA WiERs KRR TTE L 2 LIRS R ERIR/NE.

We acknowledge your commitment to conduct an independent retrospective review of the
deviations related to the HEP A filter integrity failures. However, your response is insufficient. Your
response lacked sufficient data to support that there was no impact on marketed batches. For
example:

BA VOB VRE SIS HEPA i iERR e B M BB REH TR AR B %, (B2(RMIAE]
EETRSH, REFROEBIEERSIFE EHfRAZ . Fia0:

*  Your response' documented missing and/or unclear information in your assessments for
products potentially impacted by the filter failures. Unclear elements include but are not limited
to correlations of viable excursions with breached filters; inconsistencies in the exposure time
of settle plates; and lack of assurance that the cleaning and (b)(4) activities were performed as
per the procedures. It is not clear if these and other weaknesses in the investigation have
been addressed and CAPA identified.

{RIMNESICRRIFEHARSIRR I AT BEZd IEss A MR RIS ER. FHERE
BENMURT: LESEZREMEBEIRIIREY, TFREENKNA—EER, LIRKR
BFHUTIESM XX &6, NERAEPIESERESRCHR, HEHNIT CAPA,

*  Your response acknowledged a trend increase in environmental monitoring excursions from
May 2018 to August 2018 in Room (b)(4), but you lacked sufficient evidence to indicate that

these excursions were unrelated to the HEPA filter failures. Your response acknowledged that
the environmental trend warranted a review of the existing controls.

RIIEISEFIA 2018 £ 5 BE 2018 £ 8 B XX BAINREWNBIREEKES, BRI117HE
B EBAEHRIERXLEIRS HEPA TIEREEAMIRBRR. RMINRSFAMMBERGEE DT
RENUBERIHITEZ.

«  We acknowledge that you rejected certain batches during this period due to microbiological
environmental excursions in critical (ISO 5) areas. Your response indicated that approximately
18 batches processed in Unit (b)(4) were rejected from April 2018 to September 2018. Your
response failed to include information about what type of failure occurred, the root causes, the
impact on other products manufactured under the same conditions, and all CAPA

implemented regardless of whether the specific rejected batches were intended for the U.S.
market.

FATRSARIELLEREE R (1SO 5) XIS BIRME 7 —LHR, (RMIIMEISH
B 2018 &£ 4 BZ 2018 £ 9 B1E XX BT~ meUE 18 #t#iEue, (RINNEERBIEFA
ERBEEBNER. RARE. MERESM TREFHETRNEm, LIRTSHEINRES
HEEHEEEETT, XYEAHITIETE CAPA,

There is no assurance that all batches produced under inadequate conditions have been

thoroughly evaluated, and that your firm has identified all contamination hazards associated with
your sterile process.
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{RIARBERIRIEAR D M NEFRIFTEURIIHITRIRITE, REEMRRATHRBILAMITET
ZETEISREE.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIIBRZLUTRE:

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, out-of-specification (OOS) results, and failures. Provide a detailed
action plan to remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to,
significant improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause
evaluation, CAPA effectiveness, quality assurance unit oversight, and written procedures.
Address how your firm will ensure that all phases of investigations are conducted appropriately.

—HHRMRE. EF. RF. 008 ERMAMBENEHASAISEMILITE. ‘X —0H1F
MR T RILAANOZ R ST, ARIBTaNT N BEEAMIRTIHEERES. SEERE. BA
[REME. CAPABRIE. RES IREMPEEFNERSS. RIRIATENTHERS
ST T A IREM R,

¢ Anindependent assessment and remediation plan for your CAPA program. Provide a report
that evaluates whether staff possesses proper investigation competencies, effectively
conducts root cause analysis, and assures CAPA effectiveness. Also determine whether your
quality system ensures you regularly review investigation trends, implement improvements to
the CAPA program when needed, ensure appropriate quality unit decision rights, and receive
full executive management that promotes timely lifecycle manufacturing improvements.

—ID3HR] CAPA BRFFROIRSIHEFIANGIT K. IRR—IDITHER T ESHEEIRERN. 8
BHITIRARREDHT, LARHER CAPA BIMRNIRE. TFEHMERIEEARESRERRIRIRA]
XEEESAERER, YERIXS CAPA RFHTHEH, MIRESRIRERI JRRN, 155
ENSREEERH N e FRE .

*  For all batches produced from February to December 2018 intended for the U.S. market,
submit full environmental data for all ISO 5 air and contact surfaces (including operator gloves)
in rooms (b)(4) and (b)(4). Submit individual results, action/alert limits for each of
theselocations, batch manufactured that day, microbial identification, and whetherthe batch
was supplied to the U.S. Include potential correlations between the HEPA filter failures and
these micro excursions.

XJF 2018 £ 2-12 BEFRESHEEEEHIZRIATEHIR, 1B3ZFE XX 1 XX KA 1SO 5
RESHEMRE (BERMERFE) NEEIMNEEEE. BRXEBMEBENRNMER. 1TH1/E/N
BR. ZREFRIMLR, MEWLER, LIRZHRERIHEEXE. 815 HEPA ITiERRLNEX
L AEYIEIR < [BROETEREK.

¢ Your action plan to address any potential product quality or safety risks for any drug products
in U.S. distribution.
HMIBREEEXENFBZAmIATE B RRES R 2R TahT

* A detailed root cause analysis that explains why numerous and clustered HEPA filter failures
occurred in such a very short period.

—IFARRANRE SN, BRAAENLENIEREXEREN HEPA ITIERRE
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3. Your firm failed to follow appropriate written procedures that are designed to prevent
microbiological contamination of drug products purporting to be sterile, and that include
validation of all aseptic and sterilization processes (21 CFR 211.113(b)).

RARFETFESIHWPERER, RiTBAFHLERELTENARMEDSHR, HEEMEXENXE
TZHYISE (21 CFR 211.113(b)) .

You failed to perform adequate smoke studies to evaluate whether unidirectional flow exists in your
aseptic operations. For example:

(RIARIITRBRIAENIE, AR ERESHFERER. flal:

¢ You did not adequately document airflow patterns during aseptic interventions in units (b)(4)
and (b)(4). In many instances, airflow patterns were not visible and could not be evaluated due
to insufficient smoke, obstructions, and poor camera angles.

{FIFRFDICTR XX XX B AE TSR SIMER. SR T, SREAHAT
W, BTREEARE. ZEMEGTAERTITIETE.

¢ You failed to perform an air flow pattern evaluation of the mobile trolley during dynamic
conditions in unit (b)(4).The mobile trolley is used to transfer equipment parts and utensils
during the setup of the aseptic fill line and for the routine transfer of primary packaging
components (e.g., sterilized stoppers) into the cleanroom.

{RIARTE XX BITEISF A TR/ NERTRIRERITE. BN TR SRR THA
THBRESHMNIRE, AFRBATEBRAEMEMY (Fil, RERNEF) EEFE.

Thorough smoke studies are essential to evaluate the effects of interventions on unidirectional
airflow and to ensure design modifications are made whenever necessary.

EHNARRNIEZITER ERT RN L B RRIR T SUE T aH.

We acknowledge your commitment to conduct new smoke studies. We also acknowledge your
commitment to complete facility upgrades of your sterile units including changes to your Heating,
Ventilating and Air Conditioning system, and installation of additional non-viable particle counters.

BARIR RV RE R TIHRIAMAIE. RNV AE RS AR RThRIET R, BFE
IR HVAC REE, ARERBINMITZSBFRTFITELER.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARN, BRIUTRE:

¢« Comprehensive risk assessment of all contamination hazards with respect to your aseptic
processes, equipment, and facilities, including an independent assessment that includes, but
is not limited to:

HAITELZ. REMREAE SR EENESEXKRIT , SFERORHh, SFERNMRT
B All human interactions within the ISO 5 area
ISO 5 FXEHNAIFFBE A AT
B Equipment placement and ergonomics
REBEHA TS
B Air quality in the ISO 5 area and surrounding room
ISO 5 KXFHBEEFENTSHRE
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B Facility layout
RitFERE
B Personnel Flows and Material Flows (throughout all rooms used to conductand support
sterile operations)
AR (BRSBTS R ER RIS R)
¢ A detailed remediation plan with timelines to address the findings of the contamination

hazards risk assessment. Describe specific tangible improvements to be made to aseptic
processing operation design and control.

— IR IRRSIEE XTI AT REANF AN RIFIRI AR, EREX TR I TR FR
FEHIRr MR BN RS,

Drug Production Suspended E{SZ5a%Ers

We acknowledge your decision to suspend production in sterile units (b)(4) and (b)(4) (line (b)(4)).
Note that remediating these CGMP violations will be necessary before resuming drug
manufacturing operations intended for the U.S. market. Notify this office in writing when all
corrections have been implemented and before resuming manufacturing and distribution of your
drug products for the U.S. market.

BAIRBURIIREEETTERTT XX F XX (78 XX) B4R, TREREEETIHEmET~RE
ZRIERNEIXLE CGMP BT, T TRBUIEEEZ SR EEF-FIREEHiRHEERIZ M
ZANEPEBAFDRE.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS |BRNENHAAREER. MIERENXEREHTEE, WERRE, PBLEERXAE,
B RMIRERE ERENAE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER's Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov,so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring your
operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you to
meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C. 356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible,
what actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who
depend on your products.

NRRIEE SERNAHER sE e SEURN L FrEr- SRR R, FDA ER{RIZEIEAR
CDER ZmfERRARAR, X# FDA JLASIRII—ERBEAEHNSINE ISIRIARIERFSIER
Ek, REDREHRAEEARTEELRFEREKIE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b){RA8eA IR SR M LEER
HFHTRINSS, if FDA RIREBEEFEXRDYTMHERERERIER, FRIPERBTHRNZRINBERER,
Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may

withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.
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ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZHT, FDA JRESBBEMRERKIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M ERAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Cipla Limited into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act,21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

REeL IEIX L{RE T BER S S8 FDA {&iE FDCA 25 801(a)(3)5:F1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)IEMEEZTT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15PN TAERREEERIRNE. ERSEFIRBEMLERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRMIEMRIIAMRZE, BILEEBRRE. MNRAEE 15 N TIEAR TR IERE, HAAERRIRELL
RFeriital.
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27. 320-20-27 2020-02-28 FICOSOTA LTD {®HIFIIE
Dear Mr. Kyurkchiev:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,
FICOSOTALTD., FEI 3014115921, at Madara Boulevard 48, Shumen, Shumen, from September 2
to 5, 2019.

=[E FDA F 2019 £ 9 A 2 HZE 5 B &E 7RI FRI0FEAY FICOSOTA LTD.AF=17Fh.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations forf inished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

REEERDE THFIEFEER CGMP 89178, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &%,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIBEIFIER. T, BRSRFAITEA, BATEIEFIARTS CGMP 3K, (RMINZSMmIREE
FDCA |9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)IA N RISREG R,

We reviewed in detail your September 25, 2019, response to om Form FDA 483.
BIIEFEAFEZ T RAE XXX F XX B XX HEE, HEMEREIEERE

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHNREEARKRNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to have, for each batch.of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a))

RABRERITZ AN EHEEmETIELMNTRENN, BERREORNRERENE, S5
MiEIERIRIERIFISE (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .

Your firm failed to perform critical quality control tests of finished drug products prior to shipment to
the U.S. market. For example, our inspection found you lacked identity and strength testing for
each batch of your over-the-counter (OTC) finished drug product "(b)(4)"for its labeled active
pharmaceutical ingredient (API) (b)(4).

RABRN A mECREEETND A TR EREREN, fa, FIMeERIFR] OTC Bam
XX B MERISROISERTRR AP BIEFIFNS 2100,
Testing of each batch for identity and strength,and all other appropriate quality attributes prior to

release, is the final ina series of essential CGMP controls that ensure a drug product meets
appropriate specifications.

BATRIGE MURIGUEERINSE, UREEMEEINERERER M HROEASEIAINE
MHATE—RFIEAR CGMP 1ZFIIIRELS R,
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In response to this letter, provide:
ERIS AR BIRAL :

A comprehensive assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods, equipment,
documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed plan to
remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IOXHMAIERENTE. EF. 0. RE. XEMUEREDNEEIRZIHE. RIEZEHEZ
ER, R IDFETHIHNA ISR IR ERGRIE S

e Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
batch of your drug products beforea batch disposition decision.

— DAL E Z RIS S it T O AT E B EMENERR, BiElrTE
B An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of

retain samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the
United States that are within expiry.as of the date of this letter.

—HXEEHI T FFMED SR TINTRIFINER, LIREREHEEXEEARS
REHPBEERRRIZS it R R &
B A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such

testing reveals substandard quality drug products, the rapid corrective actions, such as
notifying customers and product recalls.

— YIS EBRENATERTEERNEE. WRENBTEHmEERSHE, NIRESKE
2 FEMEAIEANE FAIE B

2.Your firm failed to conduct at least one test to verify the identity of each component of a
drug product. Your firm also failed to validate and establish the reliability of your
component supplier's test analyses at appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) & (2)).

(RABFRENSHAMHERIENTIEXIRE, BERESSMEPENSEE. SEVRSIRE. R
LR EIFERLNIE 2 A A EPRISIEFIESZ IR B DR A M ST SE1E(21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and
(2)).

Your firm failed to adequately test your incoming raw materials, including API and other
components, for identity, purity, strength, and quality. You relied on your supplier's certificate of
analysis (COA) in lieu of testing each component lot for purity, strength, and quality. However, you
did not establish a supplier qualification program to assess (i.e., initially and periodically) the
reliability of your suppliers' test results for these attributes.

RABIARMET [REEHE AP -IHEAHITAS ISR, &R, SENREGN. (RIKBUR(]
AR COA, BRTIRIIBCHEHIAEMRIEE. SEMRERN. (BRRMNFREINMNEHE
INERRRITE (RIEDRFNERR) (RN AR LR E NSRRI &,

In response to this letter, provide:
HFEES AR IERL :

¢ A comprehensive review of your material system to determine whether all containers, closures,
and ingredients from each supplier are adequately qualified; whether they are assigned
appropriate expiration or retest dates; and whether incoming material lot controls are adequate
to prevent the use of unsuitable containers, closures, and components.
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—IHHM I RGNS EFZ, UBERSRESMINENMEER. BEFRMANIEE
ERoMA, BEEE T EIRNEXHANEIRH, LI YIRAIHUXIEH 25 LA LEER
FEHIERR. EH0E D

*  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test each incoming
lot of component to determine suitability for manufacturing.

(RIBTFAE RIS T B =R A BRI ENHE R EESIRE

e Adescription of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier's results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to always
conduct at least (b)(4) specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

RBRIRIIESNICNESMAGINEMUE, BRETSMEESNES. S8, RENAE
e, SNSRI VESEZRMIMRAIAE COA LR, MRMMINEHH IRNESE. RE
FREAEREAEN, UFEBBRIR VA AR S AN E A B S RS Bt S (R M M N P 25 5RAY
R, B, ERPEE-MHRSE, R —BEXSHEIRITED—TSELRIIE.

* A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer.

—IPFFEEMIENFTEERTCE, LOHEREE NN EFERY COARIAISEM.

3. Your firm's quality control unit failed to exercise its responsibility to ensure drug
products manufactured are incompliance with CGMP, and meet established specifications
for identity, strength, quality, and purity (21 CFR 211.22).

RABDMREIEFEIRBTHBRGMRESTS CGMP HREHREER. 88, RENAETE
BYEAE (21 CFR211.22) ,
During the inspection, our investigator observed that your quality unit (QU) did not provide

adequate oversight for the manufacture of your OTC drug product. For example, your QU failed to
ensure that:

EaERE, BAREARKIRI QU HRIIRMIA OTC BREFHITRSAEE. Flal, IR
A9 QU REEFA(R:

¢ QU responsibilities to approve and reject APl and drug products were defined.
AME QU HLEFIHEI API FIZ5 RAVER SR

¢ All testing was performed and reviewed by the QU prior to batch release.
AT Z R QU HUTHRZAEa

* An ongoing program for monitoring process control was established to ensure stable
manufacturing operations and consistent drug quality.

BN T2 imiiErs, SRS ENERIFIRENAmRE

e Master production records and batch production records with detailed manufacturing steps
and parameters were adequate and approved.

FEFICRIMEFCRBEFANE~LER, SHEBFMAZIHIE
¢ An annual ptoduct review program was established.
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BN MR e

*  Adequate procedures for out-of-specification (OOS) were established, and any unexplained
discrepancies or failures of a batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications,
were thoroughly investigated.

EIBIEH) OOS 12, MmREEn SEREREMEREFENERIASRIYLIYREE

In addition, your QU was not independent from production. For example, your written procedure
allows your production manager to make final batch release decisions.

5o, AR QU RSEFEER. Fla0, (RMINBEERASTHRE LB EHEEMBITIR
iE.
In response to this letter, provide:

HERISEARBERIZUTRE:

¢« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but not be limited
to:

— P EEANHEANGT R, FRIRI] QU BIRFINOFIR REEB . THMEENEIEREAR
{NBRTF:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate
iR AR REFE AR EMES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices

U BE(RMNEBENMR LML RSB TEIRIAERIS
u A complete and final review of each -batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision .
U BEIRMNEBENMR LML RSB TEIRIITERISR

u OverS|ght and approval of investigations and d|scharg|ng of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products

WEMINERE, BITMEHEE QU XSLURIRMEFRINES. 88, RENEE
e Avalidation plan for ensuring a state of control throughout the product lifecycle, including a
timeline for performing appropriate process performance qualification, description of your

program for monitoring lot-to-lot variation to ensure an ongoing state of control, and process
performance and equipment qualification protocols

—IRIGIETY, #REF mEBEIPRIFHENTS, SEMTESTZHREMIAREER,
(RS EIR AN AR ARSI INSRIT R . PR RS IATS &

¢« A comprehensive review and remediation plan for your OOS result investigation systems.
Provide a corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan to improve OOS handling. Your
CAPA plan should include but not be limited to the following:

—1Ip3HR(] O0S ERFERFRISEEFEZANNLITL. REZ—0iiH 00S 4IEAY CAPA K,
341789 CAPA T3 N B FEEARNFRT:

B Quality unit oversight of laboratory investigations
QU XL =FENNE
B |dentification of adverse laboratory control trends
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RO R ETFES

B Resolution of causes or laboratory variations
JRE S SCI =R ARRR T R

B [|nitiation of thorough investigations of potential manufacturing causes when a laboratory
cause cannot be conclusively identified

LRERMABHECHNLRERERN, SEEE~RESNIKREE
B Adequately scoping of each investigation and its CAPA
FRATKE CAPA ISEERE
B OOS investigation procedures with these and other remediations

OO0S HEREFKEEMNTENE

e Arisk assessment for any drug products in the U.S.market within expiration date for which an
OOS result was obtained. Take appropriate actions, including customer notifications or recalls,
if drug quality may be compromised.

—HH 00S ERHEXEHIZENAESEANNEZL RN G, REESER, BES%
RRER R ENEFFEEZSR.
4. Your firm failed to establish an adequate written testing program designed to assess the
stability characteristics of drug products and to use results of stability testing to determine
appropriate storage conditions and expiration dates (21 CFR 211.166(a)).
RABREZMET ERHBESNER, RiTHLUHMNSRNEERSE, MURERZEEN
LRBTEEHMECRMABEMRE (21 CFR 211.166(a))
Your stability program is inadequate because your procedure does not require a long-term stability
study for your OTC drug product "(b)(4)." Although you informed our investigator that your product
has a three-year expiration date, your stability program lacked chemical and microbial testing of
your stability samples. During the inspection, you provided minimal data to support long-term
stability of your OTC product.
RIS EEREFEARON, EMRMARRFHRERIHMRIIAT OTC 255 XX BHTIKHIRSE
R, BAMMISIFBIGERRINGRE 3FE3U, EBRIIBRETIFHSBIEERE
RAEERFECN, EREERE, (RIHRR 7 ROIIEIERSIFHR] OTC BmAKHiiREM.

In response to this letter, provide:
FEREIL =N N

¢« A comprehensive assessment and CAPA plan.to ensure the adequacy of your stability
program. Your CAPA plan should include, but not be limited to:

— D EEIRMATHEF CAPA I, LIBGRIFMIAVEEMEFIZE DS, (RMIRNGERNE

FREAMIBRT
B Stability indicating method
REHETRESE

W Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

MEHEZ BIBM S mEETERFRIREEAR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product are added each

year to the program to determine if the shelf-life claim remains valid
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BEBEMARARIRIINEF LR E R R ESRIFE AT
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station (timepoint)
ES R RECURNEARENFARE
e All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program.

EAMFNEITAMRIRRE T PIXENE CERIATEIEF

*  Provide stability data to support that your product will meet the quality attributes for a period of
(b)(4) after containers are opened, as claimed on your product label.

R E SR SIF M minE TR BBRIER R I Z /5 XX RRSRNHERERMEER.

« Aretrospective risk assessment of the stability of all batches of your drug product on the U.S.
market within expiry.

— XM EEEE BRI 2o m iR AR E M B UK B 1A

*  Aretrospective, independent review of the impact of all OOS results for all products currently
in the U.S. market and within expiry as of the date of this letter.

—1ipFrE 00S SR AHRITEEE B RRE KM NRIATE 25 R A IMAIR L B e
%

Inadequate Response EIS X745

In your response, you stated that you did not intend to respond to each Form FDA 483 observation
since you had ceased production for the U.S. market.

ERMINEEF, (RMIEFRAERE FDA483 RAFTERME, EARIEELEEXE~m.

Your response is inadequate because it did not provide any detail or evidence of corrective actions
to bring your operations into compliance with CGMP. Specifically, your response did not address
the effect these violations may have on your OTC drug product within expiry and currently in the
U.S. market.

RMINEISERARSHY, BARIIFREHITTSRABEE CGMP SRMASHIREGEIEAYF
SEEGEHE. BASkKR, (RMINESHRBRXEEN T AHMISEHEEE N7 EESEIRN
OTC Z5RAIFN.,

Remediating these CGMP violations will be necessaryif you plan to resume drug manufacturing
operations for the U.S. market. We acknowledge your commitment to notify this office if you
propose to resume U.S.supply. We also acknowledge your commitment to be in "full compliance
with all the applicable laws and regulations before proceeding.”
RTINS HEZEE TR MEFERIE, NPRMUXLE CGMP BT, AT HER
FRENMRIFIIESHRERERMRE, RMISBMADRE. ) 7THREMAER EREZRISH
HERMBEEREEEN .

Quality Systems Guidance [REHRISRE

Your firm's quality systems are inadequate. See FDA's guidance document Quality Systems
Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help implementing quality systems and risk
management approaches to meet the requirements of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210 and
211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.
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FRBNREARESRFTSH. S0 FDA IS4 254 CGMP iZMAIRERRTTIE", HEMAMIL
FEFRE A RN EIE %, MIfFE 21CFR 55 210 #1 211 9 CGMP ASEEEK,

Process Controls Guidance TS5 4liER

Your firm lacks an ongoing program for monitoring process control to ensure stable manufacturing
operations and consistent drug quality. See FDA's guidance document Process Validation: General
Principles and Practices for general principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate
elements of process validation at https://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

RARREFFEN T 2 6lmliER, TERRRERERFNEENSmRE. 2 FDATER
X T ZRIEBUNSHTE  FDANAR T ZRIFERNSGE.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [RIAZEEIN

If you resume drug manufacturing operations for the U.S. market, based upon the nature of the
violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend engaging a consultant qualified as set
forth in 21CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements. We also recommend that
the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for CGMP
compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective and
preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm's compliance status with FDA.
ETFRIERATMRIAERER, NRMMIBREHEETHEDm, BABEXEEURIIE
FA—{5 21 CFR 211.34 FARRAYBRESEIDEMRIATIFFS CGMP K, FA 1M INZE SRR
MBI IBNEE BRI 7295 CGMP SlIEREHEF T, FHEEMRIISKHE FOA GIE
KZAFHRM] CAPA NFEpk B AR T,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIERRAHAEERERIA TS CGMP INSS. RMIATNEREBENOENSEEBER
FTE ARG, FRERIFE CGMP fFE1E,

Conclusion &&it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

IHERATS | BIEMHAREER. (RMERENXEREHTRAE, BERE, BLEEBRRE,
BrLERMINIRENE ERENRE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on January 10, 2020.

FDAETF 2020 £ 1 B 10 BERABE T#HOEES 66-40 4,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.
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ERATIRBETRATEREMIEHEBEIIFIARIIFFS CGMP ZHl, FDABJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M ERAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at FICOSOTA LTD., Madara Boulevard 48, Shumen, Shumen, into the
United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this
authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their
manufacture do not appear to conform to COMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

REeL IEIX L{RE T BER S S FDA {&iE FDCA 25 801(a)(3)5:F1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iEMEEZTT
R RN EE,

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15 P TERREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRMIEMRIIAMRZE, BILEEBRRE. MNRAEE 15 N TIEAR TR IERE, HAAERRIRELL
RFeriital.
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28. 320-20-28 2020-03-10 Windlas Healthcare Private Limited EJfE
Dear Mr. Windlass:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Windlas

Healthcare Private Limited,FEI 3005339091, at Plot No. 183 & 192, Mohabewala Industrial Area,

Dehradun, from August 26 to 30, 2019.

5[E FDA F 2019 £ 8 B 26 HZE 29 B E 7R/ FENERI WindlasHealthcare Private Limited
( FEI3005339091) &F=i7Fh,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drugs are adulterated within the meaning of section 501 (a)(2)(B) of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAER=. L. BEmEFNAEL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RMINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BEA N ZIB BRI R.

We reviewed your September 20, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

RS HFAEZ TIRAT 2019 £ 9 B 20 HYY FDA483 RNEIS, FILEMBKEIRLUERE,

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to ensure that laboratory records included complete data derived from all
tests necessary to ensure compliance with established specifications and standards (21
CFR 211.194(a)).

(R A BREERFREEZICRIDIEEHRFRT SEENEFRERNPEENREERE (21 CFR
211.194(a)) .
Your firm did not maintain complete and accurate data from all laboratory testing. Without reliable

laboratory data, you cannot assure appropriate decisions regarding batch release, product stability,
and other drug aspects of quality. For example:

RABFARGRETE =GN SRR, REUENIRELE, RMIMTEREMEE
SRUATRR. e N EEAmEESERR. Fa0:

a. On May 19, 2018, the peak detection function was disabled multiple times during the gas
chromatography (GC) residual solvent testing of your incoming active pharmaceutical ingredient

(API), (b)(4) batch (b)(4). After reviewing the chromatograms, our investigators noted unknown
peaks that were not reported or integrated as required per your procedure.
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2018 5 § 19 H, ¥/~ APIR GC B S NHAEIEINIHEER KE 7 H0R, HiMeERWE
BRI ERENRARIRE R ST AR X LR AU,

Our investigators requested your firm to reprocess the sample set sequence, which subsequently
showed > (b)(4)% total unknown impurity peaks. You used this batch of APl to manufacture
multiple batches of (b)(4) tablets which were released to the U.S. market.
BIIEEREKRAAEFCEERFS, ZEBTRE>XX%HISRIZRE, RIIERZHL API &
FETEH XX B, FRITEEETS.

This was not an isolated incident. Our investigators also noted unknown peaks which were not
reported or integrated during the method transfer of related compounds testing for (b)(4) USP API
batch (b)(4). Your firm did this study to support the (b)(4) for (b)(4) tablets.

XHREIIE M, FAMERIRKINE XX USP API #RE XN AIGERRE, RIRSTR
RO ARRE, (RATIFTIZIAREN T X XX AR XX,

In your response, you attributed the root cause to "inadequate knowledge and awareness" by your
laboratory personnel. You also stated that a contributing root cause was "the unavailability of a
proper SOP on identification of extraneous peaks." Your response was inadequate. You did not
discuss why your analysts did not follow your procedure to integrate known and unknown peaks.
Your response also failed to identify the cause of the unknown peaks.

FERMINESF, HMISEARRRFEARIERZEARMRINRIRAE. RMIEERS— 13
ZIRAR INRERFIKBESA SOP”, HMINRISERAFRSH. HMIFARHSHEFMIAMHIRER
REEBTHMINERY ERFIRFMERITIRS . RMINESTFRKHRFIENRARE.

b. On April 16, 2019, you cancelled a test sequence during 18-month related substances testing
that included (b)(4) mg tablets batch (b)(4). Your investigation stated the cancellation was due to
"oven leak error." The chromatogram for this initial run showed impurities that would yield an out-
of-specifications (OOS) result. The initial run was invalidated, and you prepared and tested a new
sample solution on April 17, 2019. The retest failed percent relative standard deviation (RSD) and
you invalidated this second run too. On April 22, 2019, you prepared a third sample solution and
repeated the test. The third sample solution also failed percent RSD and again you invalidated the
run. On April 29, 2019, you prepared a fourth sample solution. This test yielded passing data. You
reported the final, passing data after multiple testing failures. You did not adequately investigate
the failing results as required by your laboratory incidents (LI) procedure. Your firm also did not
identify clear root causes for the repeated analytical problems that caused you to invalidate the first
three analyses.

2019 4 B 16 H, R®MIE 18 MABXRYMEGNFEE T —MulFFI, HaiE XXmg AFIFDR
XX, {RIIAEERBIEZFYIEE A ERERESE . YRETEIEEERAHEREL 00S £R,
YIREITHEMTC, {RMIIE 2019 FF 4 B 17 HEFEHISFREA N, ST RSD A51&, {RiIX
ERETINETEM. 2019F 4 B 22 H, MIBETE=0HERAERCN, B=XENPHER
B RSD {BAFRETE, IRIINEWMIZITN, 20195 4 B 29 H, {RMIBMPREHS THEAR, X
RIS T S8R, MIESRENSEZBIRE T REIXREBEIE. RIIFRIIEMER
RIS ZESMG (L) BRETRDEER. (RARTKREESBRMIERREZROTIERR
ERERIDHTRRAIBRERARE.
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In your response, you confirmed that batch (b)(4) was OOS, and stated it was potentially due to
contaminated (b)(4) solution used as part of the test method and mobile phase preparation.
However, you lacked adequate evidence demonstrating how the potential contamination of the
(b)(4) solution was the root cause of the OOS. You did not discuss how, in the same sequence
multiple samples were apparently not compromised. In addition, you lacked adequate- evidence
concerning the scope and potential impact that these laboratory errors may have on other
laboratory tests and results.

ERMIRESES, (RIIBA XXHRS O0S, HEFRAIRERE AR E—#BoFNiRatEEcH
B XX BRSZER, BRI BIBIEHERIER XX SRAFTEESRE 00S RIRANRE. (Ri1F
RHCHIERRFIIZ M EmBEEHRZRM. FIh, (FMITFRE BBIHEIEASLIG = EIRA
SEEREAT R H EL = e NAISR - REB R,

In your response to this letter provide the following:
ERINARAE S FERZLAT

¢ Aretrospective, independent, assessment of your OOS investigation into the 18-month related
substances testing for (b)(4)mg tablets batch (b)(4).

XHFA] XX HE XXmg F7 18 A BEXRMBEIEN+ 00S WHWEAPIEZ BIFTTAY

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRISERENGE. 2R, 7305, (XE8. XHMUIRREENIESERIITE, RIEXLH
%, RBR—DFMRI CAPA IR THRIR IR E=RFRIBE.

*  Your corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan to implement routine, vigilant quality
management oversight of laboratory equipment. This plan should ensure, among other things,
prompt detection of equipment performance issues, effective execution of repairs, and
adherence to appropriate preventive maintenance schedules.

RMINLRFREHITEETERREEEREN CAPA TR, ZitHIRMER (REEBEBEND)
RIFLINREF BRI, BRHTHE, FHETESAITR LR,

+  See the Data Integrity Remediation heading below. Part C requests a corrective action plan to
ensure the reliability and completeness of all the data you have submitted to FDA in your

approved and pending drug applications. It is essential that this retrospective review include
an independent evaluation of raw data used for these application submissions.

ST IR EMAMNGEIETT, 58 C &R ERETTEXUHRI LRGN ERUERERIT
S mERIR R ERACLS FDA ATEAUERI I S I, ©RIEZ BRI HZEETX
LoRR R BT R R AT AR AR SR AV IR LA,

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,

CAPA effectiveness, quality unit oversight, and written procedures. Address how your firm will
ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—IDHRIMRE. £R. F. 008 BERMAMAETNEEAFHNEEIRLITHE, BR—MD1F
M TIIT IR R S, ARIB TN BEEAMRTIHEERES. SERRE. BA
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[REFHE. CAPABZE. FRESR JHEMBEIEFAIERSH, RBIRIIADENEHEERIE
ST 7 FTEIREMER.

¢ Anindependent assessment and remediation plan for your CAPA program. Provide a report
that evaluates if it includes staff with proper investigation competencies, effectively conducts
root cause analysis, assures CAPA effectiveness, regularly reviews investigations trends,

implements improvements to the CAPA program when needed, ensures appropriate quality
unit decision rights, and is fully supported by executive management.

—R M) CAPA RRFAVEZ I R AN, B —MIRESHMEEEEEER TESES
BReH. BIPUTHRARESHT. IR CAPA B, EHFIZAEED. LEY CAPATE
FiiTois, HIRRERRIESEISRRERNS, HEIEREEENSE SIS,

2. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a

batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch
has already been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

RABRXRMEAESHEMKREENRA R AR RERENERAATSHINE (21 CFR
211.192) .,

Your investigations into laboratory incidents (LI) testing results are inadequate. Multiple LI
investigations lacked adequate scientific rationale for root cause determination. Without adequate
scientific rationale, your firm invalidated the failing OOS results that were included in these LI. You
subsequently reported the passing retest results.

RIERESH (L) 1NEROFEERARSH. 1 LAEFRAREHERRZ EBIIR
FEEY, AEREBIRFESEEERT, (FATREMEXE LI PAIAEE 00S BRI, 1R
EERS 7T EBNENER,

For example, during your analytical method verification for residual solvent for (b)(4) API, your firm
initiated numerous LI concerning failures of the test's accuracy, method precision, or intermediate
precision parameters. The probable root causes of these LI were attributed to contamination and
analyst error. We note your retesting plans did not specify retesting by an analyst other than the
one who performed the original test. In addition, samples were retested until passing results were
achieved. Your CAPA for these LI stated "training on standard operating procedure (SOP) of 'Good
laboratory practices of QC laboratory' shall be imparted to concern person [sic]." Your method
verification report was approved on May 3, 2018. We note that on May 19, 2018, unknown peaks
were observed using this test method which were not identified or integrated as discussed in
Charge 1 of this letter.

Bign, RIS XX AP BRI HAERASRETR, (ROEXONERE. S5EEEESEE
BESHATE L BXAIKN, XL LI AR RERIIEESRFAIHERER. HANEEZHR
MIENTHFREERFRMERAIMIIE RHTEN, BERIINFR—ESNEZBREES
R, (RIIXHXLE LI Y CAPA IR ROZAEXARHIT (QC LIREMARLIGZ=RE) SOP FHill”,
{RMIBTT AR S ZE 2018 55 5 B 3 BitUERY, FATLKIMAE2018 F 58 19 B, KAZTEN
EMBARME, EXXERNEFHRAITERSRD, AR 1 FKHREFTA.

In your response, you stated that the lack of adequate LI investigations was due to inadequate

training on procedures, analysts not following procedures, and inadequate quality oversight and
visibility to senior management. You committed to perform a retrospective evaluation of LI.
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ERMNNEIES, (RIERRZEEHN LI FEREAEFSIIIFARS, HIRRRETRER, URER
ENETBHNSREEEAEN. MMIFKESXS LI TR,

However, your response failed to assess your entire laboratory system to ensure the competency
of analysts. You also failed toprovide a retrospective review of all your drug products to determine if
you are attributing root cause appropriately, reporting OOS results correctly, and implementing
adequate CAPA to prevent recurrence.

EZIRMNNEIEPFHARIMMIBENLRERGHTIHE, LRIENIRRAIEES. (RMITFRESIHR
ML RMNEREEZ, NREREEHE T ERIMRARE, EftiRET O0S &R, LKL
T BIERY CAPA FILEE IR AL,

For more information about handling failing, out-of-specification, out-of-trend, or other unexpected
results and documentation of your investigations, see FD A's guidance document Investigating Out-
of-Specification (OOS) Test Results for Pharmaceutical Production, at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71001/download.

KTAGR. 008, OOTBHEEIFFRIIERIIATHHCR, £ FDA f5/ A#Er~+ 00S 45
REE".

In your response to this letter provide the following:
RN ARRNESHiERZLAT

*  Aretrospective, independent review of all invalidated laboratory incidents and OOS (including
in-process and release/stability testing) results for U.S. products irrespective of whether the
batch was ultimately distributed in the U.S. and a report summarizing the findings of the
analysis, including the following for each OOS:

AT EE T R EHTHAYEIC Z=E4F] 00S  (BIEPEFIMYTAREMNIR) SRATHZE]
ez, TeXETnERRELHEEXE, FEX—MIREZEHSTHRINER, &=
A~ 00S LATMER:
B Determine whether the scientific justification and evidence relating to the invalidated OOS
result conclusively or inconclusively demonstrates causative laboratory error.
HES M 00S BRINEIFACIHNHER SIS HEAI e A AEAISLIN =R
B For investigations that conclusively establish laboratory root cause, provide rationale and

ensure that all other laboratory methods vulnerable to the same or similar root cause are
identified for remediation.

MNFAEHIRERARENEE, RERERAHRRZHAEEEZZERIRRRE
FMRISEI =TT iEF TN

B For all OOS results found by the retrospective review to have an inconclusive or no root
cause identified in the laboratory, include a thorough review of production (e.g., batch
manufacturing records, adequacy of the manufacturing steps, suitability of
equipment/facilities, variability of raw materials, process capability, deviation history,

complaint history, batch failure history). Provide a summary of potential manufacturing
root causes for each investigation, and any manufacturing operation improvements.

T RIFEZPAIAIRE 00S R, ELR=ARKEMEFRESNAEBLHESHN, EE
BE—ONEF (FRNEFICR, £EF-PRERRSD, REARMEERY, Feikantt, T

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

@ harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

2880, RERE, WFHE, WAGKHEE) HtKER. BX—OEMNEEEEE
WRARRENRE, LARFBEET R ESHEE.

¢« A comprehensive review and remediation plan for your OOS result investigation systems.

—¥HR(] O0S ERBER RIS HEHIZFIAMNLITRY.
The CAPA should include but not be limited to addressing the following:
1Z CAPA N EEEANRT 5L T alRR -

e Define what constitutes a laboratory incident or OOS.
MELI=SME, 00S I ESR

e Quality unit oversight of laboratory investigations.
REER LW EFERINE

¢ I|dentification of adverse laboratory control trends.
ARG =HIEBAIRS!

¢ Resolution of causes of laboratory variation.
LG =R AR ERIFERTT 5

« Initiation of thorough investigations of potential manufacturing causes whenever a laboratory
cause cannot be conclusively identified.

T REUAIAAELREREA, WENBEERREHMEEE
«  Adequately scoping of each investigation and its CAPA.
SHEMABERE CAPASEEIR TR D FRE
¢ Revised OOS investigation procedures with these and other remediations.

BE DREREHEHNIERINEIT S 00S HERER

3.Your firm failed to establish an adequate quality control unit with the responsibility and
authority to approve or reject all components, drug product containers, closures, in-process
materials, packaging materials, labeling, and drug products (21 CFR 211.22(a)).

RABRREMVEBHRENR], EHESASSNOTHEXERFEASR. SmBREM=R. h
[iF. @A, REMSE (21 CFR 211.22(a)) .

Your firm's quality unit (QU) failed to provide adequate oversight of your manufacturing activities.
For example:

{RATIRI QU RXHMFMNIRVEF- BT RO IHE, Hlan:

When our investigators arrived at your firm just 30 minutes after announcing our inspection, they
observed numerous employees in the process of moving off-site cartloads of trash bags containing
shredded and tom documents and binders. Upon closer examination, the investigators discovered
batch reconciliation forms, cleaning and dispensing logs, training assessments, and scale balance
printouts.

SRIMMBEBRIXMRMIATERRIMCETZ 30 o, MIHNAIMAER TESEE IR
X SXHRASHRSAE] IMNRIE. MEREINERANEMTFER. BENoHEE. BINF
EFOFFTENM,
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In your response, your firm acknowledged that your employees violated your documentation
procedure. You identified the root causeas inadequate awareness of data integrity principles,
training and education, supervision, and problem-solving capabilities. Your response was
inadequate in that it did not fully evaluate the scope of this deficiency. You also did not adequately
address the major failure of operations management and quality unit management to conduct
proper oversight over documentation and data integrity.

FERMNPEISEF, FRARESBRMIRTER TR RER. (RMIBRARERETHEST
BEMFRENER, ZHF0HE. BEMRBRRRENAE, RMINESERATSH, HpFRemT
EIZRIEATERE. (RMIITFRF D BRI FEEMRESD BRI M NIRRT R H I TE
SN ERIE XA,

Later in the inspection, our investigator noted that your live-feed cameras showed production staff
expediently signing and passing documents to one another. Our investigator requested to visit the
production staff location; however, our investigator was routed to an incorrect area. This incident

delayed our investigator and prevented contemporaneous verification of the activities being
performed.

FERERER, FIIMERRIRNINIRRGEREF R TIREREN G EEFFHEBLES—A.
B EREREEESRIME, ERMNNCEREHRTHEIRES . 125 HEE 70
BR, HEMIREEZENEDHTEHITEESZRE,

In your response, you stated that your firm's procedure for camera locations was incorrect. Your

response is inadequate. You failed to address why two QU personnel reviewed and approved an
incorrect camera location procedure approximately one week before the start of this inspection.

FEIRMNPEISEF, HMIFRMEABNRETNNEVUENEFZEAER, RMINESEFTOHY,
In response to this letter provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

¢« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function.The assessment should also include, but not be limited to:

—HHEARMI] QU IR FAR DR RAI BRSNS EITHEFR- T, iTHMEEN BRI

PRT:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
IR ABIFTFEFEE R RES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices.
QU IHR BN ERH TR EFHEER B ETE S ERIR

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.

£ QU I ER KRR MU R EEX ERNTERELHZ
B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.

EENREE, BITAEETE QU RBLIBRITERIER. S8, RENAE
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B Also describe how top management supports quality assurance and reliable operations;
including but not limited to timely provision of resources to proactively address emerging
manufacturing/quality issues and to assure a continuing state of control.

NERPESREEERNASHFRERIEANT RSN, SEEAMURTRNRHERR,
FURBERFT AR IMAVEF/REITVR, RIS,

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed CAPA plan that comprehensively remediates your firm's documentation practices to
ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, and contemporaneous
records throughout your operation.

— RN EF IS =R ERTASU RIS ERITE, DIRELE M HHERAE R BRD . &
HpZ2EE—0F0 CAPA T, 2EAMURABRXHCRITE, BRIFMRE TR
BERERAERRY. B, TR, Ry, EBRTIEEER.

Data Integrity Remediation R E &4 IS

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA's guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/97005/download.

RMINREARRTER D HREIRRERERTEY, TEGHMIENERNTEeY. B3t
FRE. 20 FDA ISR SR IZS MR GMP S8 1S FIE<T CGMP S185UE=E M
e,

In response to this letter, provide the following:

FEESRAITERZIUATER:

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent ofthe inaccuracies in data records and reporting.
Your investigation should include:

—IEIRCRINRENEREEENSEAR. RMIMNEENEE

¢ A detailed investigation protocol and methodology; a summary of all laboratories,
manufacturing operations, and systems to be covered by the assessment; and a justification
for any part of your operation that you propose to exclude.

FHREESENGES, MEXNE. £ RFIHMIMBESNRRNLSSES, WBRINED
HISIE

¢ Interviews of current and former employees to identify the nature, scope, and root cause of
data inaccuracies. We recommend that these interviews be conducted by a qualified third
party.
NIEMEBIRRTHTER, KHEHENERIRE. SCEFRARE. FHATEXLHEK
RBERRNE=75#HT.

¢ An assessment of the extent of data integrity deficiencies at your facility. Identify omissions,
alterations, deletions, record destruction, non-contemporaneous record completion, and other

deficiencies. Describe all parts of your facility's operations in which you discovered data
integrity lapses.
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(R I SRR M RRIGRRREATE. RAIHEER. 2. MR, iCRER. FRPICRE
SHEERE. RERMERINEETTREIE RS R T B,

« A comprehensive retrospective evaluation of the nature of the testing and any other data
integrity deficiencies. We recommend that a qualified third party with specific expertise in the
area where potential breaches were identified should evaluate all data integrity lapses.

— Xt UF IR R R EE R AR TS, RIIENBESEES RN R
IR E L BE NIV E & RAVE =75 X B SUR R M R U i,
B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your

drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release of
drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing operations.

(HMIBRREFFTARIIAGEBERABEZMABRIXE T, (RMIAHEN SR TREEE
e RIS M TSENBE KRS, IARFFRIEERERRING.

C. A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan.Your strategy should include:

FMIAENEIERRES, SIEFRII2Ek CAPAITHRIFMEIER. FRIIAVRIRAEIE:

¢ A detailed corrective action plan that describe show you intend to ensure the reliability and
completeness of all the data you generate including analytical data, manufacturing records,
and all data submitted to FDA.

FAARY CATHE, SRR VES A THRRIRI IERRIFTE R AT I E M, BEDTTE
&, ErFiCRIMFTEIREALLE FDA RIEHE.

* A comprehensive description of the root causes of your data integrity lapses including
evidence that the scope and depth of the cw-rent action plan is commensurate with the
findings of the investigation and risk assessment. Indicate whether individuals responsible for
data integrity lapses remain able to influence CGMP-related or drug application data at your
firm.

—IIHRIEECE L RERAREN e mEE, SESsTSERERESEEN
PP A BAEARATIER. RBARSEIREEENAREREERRENIINELAES CGMP BXEL
2 BRI AR,

* Interim measures describing the actions you have taken or will take to protect patients and to
ensure the quality of your drugs, such as notifying your customers, recalling product,
conducting additional testing, adding lots to your stability programs to assure stability, drug
application actions, and enhanced complaint monitoring.

IBRSFEDE, AR ERENENSRENARRIF BEMHRIRIZmERENREIE, NEBRYRMIIAY
EF. BEFm. FUTEOMEN. IEIMMUREREE T RILBRISELE. ZomeBREE e
R,

¢ Long-term measures describing any remediation efforts and enhancements to procedures,
processes, methods, control s, systems, management oversight, and human resources (e.g.,
training, staffing improvements) designed to ensure the integrity of your company's data.

KEAETE, HPEARREXNAURRRIASSIEREMNER. B, TiE. 2. REA.
SRBEMANER (FIanE)l. RTIRS) BGRMIET.
e A status report for any of the above activities already underway or completed.
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N EAENEF RS ELTHRAVRSIRS.
CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [mija)zEiX

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements. We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of
your entire operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and
efficacy of your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your
firm's compliance status with FDA.

ETBRAERATMRIRIERER, BABEXENRIIER—AA 21 CFR 211.34 FiASERAYER
[ESRIDENMRIIA RS CGMP 3K, BAIFENIZEE R RN M IBAREE BRI TA R
CGMP SRIEREmEELT, FHEMERISKHE FDA SRMERZAIRHR] CAPA HSSREIRF A
REH TS,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{FIMERRIIHARERERMRIATR/E COGMP INS. RIIATNEAERENAB N SEERRL
FrEtRiE, HiRIFEE CGMP fFFElt.

Conclusion &5i

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

HERATS | BREMAAREEER. (RNERENXERERITRAE, WERE, HLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER's Drug Shortages Staff immediately; at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C.356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend
on your products.

MREE EERNAER T SE e SEURI L FrAEFZS R T, FDA ER{RIZENEXR
CDER RERARTAR, X# FDA JLASIRMII—ERAEAEMNAIS ISIRIRRIERFSIER
ER, BRRAREHRAEARTEHRHERKE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b)/RAT e IR & RM125 M+ LEak
HRRTAINSS, if FDA RIREBEREFERDYTHEERERIER, RIPMEBTRNBRIIBERER,

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on January 21, 2020.

FDA B7F 2020 & 1 B 21 BBRAEE T HOZES 66-40 ,
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Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETRATEREMIEH EBEAIFIARIIFS CGMP ZHl, FDABJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M RAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Windlas Healthcare Private Limited at Plot No. 183 & 192 Mohabewala
Industrial, Dehradun, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act,21 U.S.C.
381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods
and controls used in their manufacture do notappear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of
section 501(a)(2)(B) of theFD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

ReEMHIEX LRETREIE =S5 FDA fK#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to thisoffice in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADRNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T HLTE
SRAMIEMRMIIBRE, BhLEERREE. WRAEEE 15 N IIEH MNSER4 EEhE, 1HBEERARELA
rEsanpl 8
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29. 320-20-29 2020-03-10 DermaPharm A/S 33
Dear Mr. Mollerup:
The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,

DermaPharm A/S, FEI 3005947959, at Europavej 10, Farup, Denmark from September 16 to 19,
2019.

E[E FDA F 2019 % 9 B 16 HE 19 BB TR TFFZERI DermaPharm A/S &F=37FR,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

REEERDE THFIEFEER CGMP 89178, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &%,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning or section501 (a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act(FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIBSIFIER. T, BESERENGE. BAEEEHIARFS CGMP E3K, {RIIMIZEIREE
FDCA |9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)IA N RISREG R,

We reviewed your October 24, 2019, response to our form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence. Your response is inadequate because it did not

provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring your operations into compliance
with CGMP.

KISFEMEZ TIRAT 20194 10 B 24 HEIE, FESEWEIEEaEE

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to the
following.

eEHRE, FHNREEARRRNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to have, for each batch of drug product, appropriate laboratory
determination of satisfactory conformance to final specifications for the drug product,
including the identity and strength of each active ingredient, prior to release (21 CFR
211.165(a)).

(RABRIERITZ RN St mETELMEINENN, BERREARNRERENE, SiFE
MG S RIERIFIZE (21 CFR 211.165(a)) .

Your firm failed to test your over-the-counter(OTC) (b)(4) drug product, (b)(4), for the identity and
strength of the active ingredient prior to release for distribution. We note that this drug product is
labeled for use on children. Testing is essential to ensure that the drug products you manufacture
conform to all pre-determined quality attributes appropriate for their intended use. Because you
lacked adequate testing of each batch of your drug products, you do not know whether they
conform to all appropriate finished product specifications and are suitable for release to consumers.

IRABIREMRITHEZRIHEINRIAY OTC i XX FiEMMSRIERMZE. HIVEEINZEER
THAATILE. ABERENEFNARTEERRAFNERENRERLE, RNEOERN.
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EARIEHAERH TR, HMIATEE(REMaEINAERENE, ERES
BITHESRBEE,

In your response, you stated that finished product testing of the (b)(4) will include an
"assay/potency of (b)(4)" for any future release.

FERMINEISH, (RIIEFRASRIT XX BEIUSEIE XX 22/3UN™.

Your response is inadequate. You failed to address previously released batches of this finished
drug product, including testing reserve samples for batches in commercial distribution in the United
States.

FINESEEFAFRSH. (FMIFRBRZECHTRZ T RIREE, SENEEIHHEEREE
AR A BRI,

In response to this letter, provide:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRIERENGE. 2R, 7375 RE. AR REENISEIRIIHE. RIEZHEZ
FR, EX—OFARH AN E R SRR

*  An updated list of chemical and microbiological specifications, including test methods, used to
analyze each batch of your drug products prior to a batch disposition decision.

— I EZ RGBS mE T O AE B FAMENESR, SEilrmE

¢ An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain
samples to determine the quality of all batches of drug product distributed to the United States
within expiry as of the date of this letter.

—I XS B T MEMERAUTHITIFRAR, DMEREHEEXEEFRERR
AR it R E

A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing
reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as notifying
customers and product recalls.

—IXEHEFENAEREERNEE. IRENETEARRERER, MHRERIHIE
EnENE FE R

2. Your firm failed to conduct at least one test to verify the identity of each component of a
drug product. Your firm also failed to validate and establish the reliability of your
component supplier's test analyses at appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)).

(RABFRENSHAMHERIENTIEXIRE, BERESSMEPENSEE. SENRSIRE. R
LR EIFERLNIE 2 A A EPRISIEFIESZ IR B DR RS A N ST SE1E(21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and
(2)).

Your firm receives raw material, "(b)(4)" as a component for use in production of (b)(4). This raw
materialis a (b)(4) containing (b)(4), the active ingredient in your finished drug product. Though you
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receive this raw material with a certificate of analysis from your supplier, you have not performed
appropriate incoming analysis of component lots upon receipt, including confirming the identity
prior to use in production of your finished drug product. You also relied on your supplier's
Certificate of Analysis without establishing the reliability of your component supplier's test analyses
at appropriate intervals.

RABMERIGERE XX, BEEARERAT XX NEF, ZREE—FMEE XX XX, 2RIIKET
BB Y. ESAMRIIKERZIREHRIRTIE 7 AERZEGE0 COA, (BRI RIS SRR TE
SRUET D, BEERTRREZRIARER, RMIEERLIES BRI REHE
NS T E] SRR TR AL S COA,

During the inspection, you stated that raw materials are sampled by the quality unit but are not fully

tested, and that only an appearance test is performed. You further stated that, because the supplier
of this component is -qualified, you did not perform incoming testing of this material.

EREHE, FMIERRES INXERERESR, BXRH TR, [T TIMIRE. (R
—EEIREAEINZFERMIN AR T T BEHIA, BILRIIARINZERE TEH 1.

In response to this letter, provide:
FEESEARIBRZLUTRE:

* A comprehensive review of your material system to determine whether all suppliers of
components, containers, and closures are each qualified, and the materials are assigned
appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether incoming
material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers, and
closures.

SHEMIEHEERSGNGE TR, UREREHERN. S% a0t aais 5 5
N, REBRHISETEISNENIINERH. RiENiEER REHEH 2R E LB
ERAEENED. BRET=R.

«  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component for use in manufacturing.

(FMIBTHNFB TS AT AR R ERMEY R B E I,

e A description of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's Certificates of Analysis instead of testing each component lot for strength,
quality, and purity, specify how you will robustly establish the reliability ofyour supplier's results
through initial validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to
always conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

IRBARMITES AN SRR AN, REEMSIEIEINES. 88, REMAEINE,
WA VERE AR I ARRY COA FATEER, BUNIRIIXEHH RIS E. REMLE
RGN, BRI EE @IS M A N E R B AR B LR MR R R RV R BT &2
. A, ESFE—DEERLERIS—BEXSHH R TED— I E,

3. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process

control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100(a)).
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RABKRGERZBEEFNTIZENER, RitHEUBERENE-HGRASHELASNIERR
BHER., |88, REWAE (21 CFR 211.100(a)) .
You did not validate the process used to manufacture your drug product, (b)(4), prior to distribution.

During the inspection, you told our investigator that there are (b)(4) batch sizes for the production
of (b)(4), approximately at (b)(4), and that neither batch size has been validated.

(RMIESEEZRARIERIZGR XX EFFRATZ., aEihE, RNISFRIMERIEE XXt
ERBIAL XX, (RNAMEIIRFITINE,
Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout

its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately and
assure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs.

TZWIBHMENR T ZEmBEFERITSEENZEAS. 8 T ZHNERM BRIV RHT
teZigit, WREREAAN. PRAFIRERNEE. T2HARRSHER DR BIZERE.
Process validation studies determine whether an initial state of control has been established.
Successful process validation studies are necessary before commercial distribution. Thereafter,

ongoing vigilant oversight of process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you
maintain a stable manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle.

TZWIHARBERSCEY 7 IRiZERES. BEE 2R TRIIN T 2R, 2
EENTZHRr-mEEHTRHEERNNE, XERRIRINE mE R P4EPREREr-
R ERTAZTAY,

See FDA's guidance document, Process Validation:General Principles and Practices, for general

principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of process validation at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

£ FDA 18Rt T 23BN SHIE .
In your response to this letter, provide:
FERNEES AR BRI TRE:

¢ A detailed summary of your validation program for ensuring a state of control throughout the
product lifecycle, along with associated procedures. Describe your program for process
performance qualification (PPQ), and ongoing monitoring of both intra-batch and inter-batch
variation to ensure a continuing state of control.

— IR BIERRFAAEREFANFARSS, BRBN T REGBIPNZERE. BRIRI1A
BRSEZENSTHITR T Z A (PPQ) FOXIHLE SHEMIREI S INER.

e Atimeline for performing PPQ for each of your marketed drug products. Include your process
performance protocol(s) and written procedures to qualify equipment and facilities.

XHRMIFFEE LHZRSEE PPQ RIRJEZR. BIARMIEARE SIRIERI T2 MRS E=MBEE
.

¢ A detailed program for designing, validating, maintaining. controlling, and monitoring each of
your manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and interbatch
variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also, include your program for qualification of

your equipment and facility.
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—IRIFFEEFL2R0FmRIT. Wk, 48P, EHAENTTY, EEPESERFILE
RENFREEE, ABBRIFEER RS, REEE—MDIRIARESRIEHAMER.

CGMP consultant recommended CGMP [RIEZEIN

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.We also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of
your entire operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and
efficacy of your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your
firm's compliance status with FDA.

ETFHNERATMERRAERER, HABEZEEIURIIER—AIB 21 CFR 211.34 ARARHRAYER
[EISRIBENMRNABERE CGMP E3K, BAIFENIZEZE R RN M IBAEE BRI T m
CGMP SHfERLEFIT, FHEERMISKHE FDA SMERZBINIR] CAPA NZEpkiERIIH
R TITE,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm's obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm's
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIERBRAHAEEERIA TS CGMP INS. MIATNEREBENOENSEEBR
FTE ARG, FRERIFEE CGMP fFE1E,

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LEERRRTS | BRSEMA A EER. (MIERENXERELTEE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
BRI RERE ERENAE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on March 9, 2020.
FDA B3 2020 & 3 B 9 HiSRABRETHOES 66-40 .,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETH A REN IEFH BRI IFARMIFFS CGMP ZEI, FDA RIRESBERMERKIRA
BN REFRIFTER RSN R IRATHEAE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at DermaPharm A/S, Farup, Denmark into the United States under section
801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to
refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to
conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351

(a)(2)(B).
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ReEMHIEX LRE T REIE =S5 FDA fk#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:# 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREIRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T HL T
SRMIERNRE, BIEEBRRE, NRAEEE 15 N TIFHATRMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
RSeRkitHl.
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30. 320-20-30 2020-03-13 Hangzhou Linkweier Daily Chemicals Co. Ltd .fr B /RE%
BIRAFH
Dear Mr. Wenbing

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,
Hangzhou Linkweier Daily Chemicals Co. Ltd., FEI 3014324616, at 568 Dongfang Road, Yigiao
Town, Xiao Shan District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, from September 11 to 17, 2019.

S FDA T 2019 5 9 B 11 BE 17 BIE 7RI THmIHNHR LXK XHHERITE 568 SHIH
M FHRBUBRATEZAT.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE T HIRIETEER CGMP B9179, &I 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAER=. L. BESEFNAL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RIINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BA N ZIB BRI R.

We reviewed your September 24, 2019, response toour Form FDA 483 in detail. Your response is
inadequate because it did not provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring
your operations into compliance with CGMP.

BAISHFAFEZTIRAT 2019 F 9 A 24 HNEIS, FILEMEKEIGSIEE.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations deviations including, but not
limited to, the following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to conduct, for each batch ofdrug product, appropriate laboratory testing,
as necessary, required to be free of objectionable microorganisms (21 CFR 211.165(b)).

(R BIREETE L ERINI SIS M TE SR BURESEIRZ=EM (21 CFR 211.165(b)) .

Your firm contract manufactures over-the-counter (OTC) (b)(4) drug products. Your firm released
these products without ensuring that they are free of objectionable microorganisms.

{RAENE OTC 258 XX BIMEF, (RABHERMRXE - mAR HEUREER FRIUTHE.

Moreover, your finished product is formulated with (b)(4) which you also fail to adequately monitor
for microbial contamination. Poorly controlled (b)(4) systems may harbor objectionable
microorganisms, which may contribute to the contamination of your finished product.

b, AR mECHIRTAE XX TR TRBRIMENDSREN. XX Rt AR ESEEERE,

5
XA RERTS AR IATIAL R,
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Microbial testing of each batch is the last in aseries of essential CGMP controls that ensure a drug
product is free of objectionable microorganisms and suitable for release.

ME MR THMEDENRIHRGMIIBERE, TRITH—RIIER CGMP =HhEERHIE
*o

In your response, you stated that you will establish specifications for your OTC drug products.
However, your response is inadequate because you did not provide sufficient rationale that your

established specifications are appropriate. Additionally, you did not perform a retrospective review
and risk evaluation of OTC drug products currently in theU.S. market within expiry.

ERMINESEF, (RIEFRFISARIN OTC AREITRENE. EERMINESEEARTSHY,
EARIFRIERZ B SR RIRBRNFEITRIRERERESR. B, (RITFRYBRHMBESE
EmizEAEESEHARAY OTC 25 @it TR B AN X ba 1.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIIBRZLUTRE:

¢ A comprehensive independent assessment of the design and control of your firm’s
manufacturing operations, with a detailed and thorough review of all microbiological hazards,
not limited to your (b)(4) system.

—RMNABTEF BRI HESINSEEZITN, ERNFEMEYEE (RMXRTFIN
XX £%) BNFEAAREZ.
¢ A detailed risk assessment addressing the hazards posed by distributing drug products with

potentially objectionable contamination. Specify actions you will take in response to the risk
assessment, such as customer notifications and product recalls.

—HIFERKITR, RS ERE SRIGRNEE. SIRIETREITGER
ERYsENe, BIanErE ISR m,

e All chemical and microbial test methods used to analyze each of your drug products.
FrB MR T R ERM YT A

*  Appropriate microbiological batch release specifications (i.e., total counts, identification of
bioburden to detect objectionable microbes) for each of your drug products.

BMORESNMEETINE (B), St BUREL5)

¢ A summary of results from testing reserve samples of all drug product batches within expiry.
You should test all appropriate quality attributes including, but not limited to, identity and
strength ofactive ingredients and microbiological quality (total counts and identification of
bioburden to detect any objectionable microbes) of each batch. If testing yields an out-of-
specification result, indicate the corrective actions you willtake, including notifying customers
and initiating recalls.

—EEEREIN S mBEEENERCE. (MINXFFEESNEREREHTEN, 815
ERIRTAERRIESEN S £ ENHMENRE (RIEHIERESS) . RE
ER O0S ER, MBI ISERIAIMIERTE, SfEEMEFMEEE,

* A procedure governing your program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that
ensures the system consistently produces (b)(4) that meets (b)(4) USP monograph
specifications and appropriate microbial limits.
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—IOXHMAIERENTE. EF. 70 RE. XEMUEREDNEEIRZIHE. RIEZEHEZ
ER, R IDFETHIHNA ISR IR ERFRE L

e Atabular summary of chemical and microbial monitoring results that you have collected from
testing your (b)(4) system for the past two years. Within the table, also include the following:

RIS 2 F538 XX RGP BRI ERIMENER, LAFBHGIUCE. EREHRaEIL
THRA:

W Specification for tested attribute
===
B Date of sampling

BV A

B Point of use from which the sample was collected

REFRAERR

2.Your firm failed to test samples of each component for identity and conformity with all
appropriate written specifications for purity, strength, and quality.Your firm also failed to
validate and establish the reliability of your component supplier’s test analyses at
appropriate intervals (21 CFR211.84(d)(1) and (2)).
RABDFENSHABGHEROENTEXIRE, HRETSHAEEENLE. SENRETE. @
LE)TFERLIE Z RSB E)PRISERE (R B IR RIES RSN ST SETE(21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)),
Your firm failed to adequately test your incoming components, including the active ingredient, for
identity, strength, purity, and other appropriate quality attributes. Instead, your firm relied on
certificates of analyses (COA) from unqualified suppliers. Identity testing for each component lot
used in drug product manufacturing is required, and you can only rely on COA for other component
attributes by appropriately validating the suppliers’ test results at appropriate intervals. In addition,
the COA for the incoming active ingredient lacks appropriate microbial testing.
RABARIHMFIA0E Bip, BEEERSHTEENEE. 28, EEMECEARERMGN,
R, RABRKRTREFARMLERY COA, BREHAAS MEREDIYRIHITERINK,
HEeBHBREIENMN A NSRS S EEMRH TR S SIKEE COA, Bibh, #HI™
MR Y COA TRME SRR,

Your response states you will ensure your suppliers send a “report of the percentage of each
ingredient.” Your response is inadequate because it lacks specificity regarding your supplier
validation program or plans to test each lot of each shipment of incoming components. Additionally,
your response did not address retrospective assessment of the OTC drug products distributed in
the U.S. market with components that have not been adequately tested to ensure conformance to
established specifications.

RINEIS FEFRMISERFINENE LRI SRHECHNBE SRS . RMINESEFTTOH,
EAEARD 7 MR N A TIOIERTERIRAE, SOERKEIREH BHNE MR TN
BOTH. B9b, MBS TR B B SRR A AR RS R SRR
WRERY OTC 25t T[RRI,

In response to this letter, provide the following:

HERISEARBERIZUTRE:
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«  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to test and release
each incoming lot of component foruse in manufacturing.

(RIBTARNS TS AT R BRI FRME R eI

¢ A description of how you will test each componentlot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier’s results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. Inaddition, include a commitment to always conduct
at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

RBRIRIIESNIIENESMAGINEMUE, BREGSMEESNELS. S8, RENAE
. NRARIEREZRMIENEAE COAER, BRMMINESHHIRNESE. RE
FREAEREAN, UTEBRIR A DR S AN E A B S IEAS B3 ST (R M M R P 25 5RAY
AEt. B EEPERE—MERE, RIs—BEXSHHYIRRTED—TUFEEsIImE.

e A summary of results obtained from testing all components to evaluate the reliability of the
COA from each component manufacturer. Include your SOP that describes this COA
validation program.

—PFrBARMDIENMREERNCR, LUHhkESMNMEMOEFEN COANTEY, HHEGE
{R/I11EIR1Z COA IIFFERARY SOP,

e A summary of your program for qualifying and overseeing contract facilities that test the drug
products you manufacture.

SHRM AR E MR~ b S AT 2

* A comprehensive assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods, equipment,
documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed plan to
remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—HXHRNERENE. B, 705, XE5. MR RENRISEIRIZITL, RIEXLHEH
%, BR—DFAN CAPA TR TFAMIRI LR ERFIEAUE.
3. Your firm failed to establish adequate written procedures for production and process

control designed to assure that the drug products you manufacture have the identity,
strength, quality, and purity they purport or are represented to possess (21 CFR 211.100(a)).

RABREEREZ PEEFNIZIENER, iTAMBREIEFHORESHRELASHERR
FhhERl. 28, REMAE (21 CFR 211.100(a)) .

Your firm failed to validate the processes used to manufacture your drug product. You have not
performed process qualification studies, nor do you have a rigorous ongoing program for
monitoring process control to ensure stable manufacturing operations and consistent drug quality.

RABIRNAREF AT ZHTIRE. (RMIBERTIZHEAAR, TNETSNIZRUER
BRI ENE R RRE.

In your response you stated that you will draft an “operational guide for the process to control
variability in the characteristics.” Your response is inadequate because you did not provide
sufficient details of the validation program for the process to ensure a robust and consistent
process. You also did not discuss a plan to review previously manufactured products to ensure
they were manufactured with appropriate process controls.
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ERMINEES, (RMIERAMISEE—D" TZERFEEELIERmREE . (RMINRSERA7SHY,
E79RIF AR BB HR T 2@ — R R BIF AR T2 IEHERF. (FMIFRITIEHET—0
I ZAIEEFHmt TR, NMRREEFFSEINT 2,

Process validation evaluates the soundness of design and state of control of a process throughout
its lifecycle. Each significant stage of a manufacturing process must be designed appropriately and
ensure the quality of raw material inputs, in-process materials, and finished drugs. Failure to
conduct these studies can result in product quality attribut efailures. Process qualification studies
determine whether an initial state of control has been established. Before commercial distribution,
successful process qualification studies are necessary. Thereafter, ongoing vigilant oversight of
process performance and product quality is necessary to ensure you maintain a stable
manufacturing operation throughout the product lifecycle. See FDA'’s guidance document Process
Validation: General Principles and Practices for general principles and approaches that FDA
considers appropriate elements of process validation at http://www.fda.gov/media/71021/download.

TZRIEMEHR T ZEmBEITERITSEENZERS. 8 MEF L 2HNEALT RGBT

te=iRit, MEREREAN. PEAMIBMAIRE. REELHEXEARIEESEmRERIERY.
TZHPAARRE 7 RECERIRZERE. 25, BENTZ2MaEN mREH TIFEE R

W, DESRIFIBEERN T mE R 4ERERIE8F. 20 FDA SRt T2 WiEEN
ST FDA A ARIBSN I ZWIEERABN S5,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
HFEESARIHERRLAT

¢ A detailed program for designing, validating, maintaining, controlling, and monitoring each of
your manufacturing processes that includes vigilant monitoring of intra-batch and inter-batch
variation to ensure an ongoing state of control. Also, include your program for qualification of
your equipment and facility.

(RITEFNESNEF T 2RFEMmRT. WIE. 4P, SHMENER, EhaExdttiEmt
RIREIAIFAEEEN, LARRIFESERES. EREERIARE SRERIALTL.

¢ An assessment of each drug product process to ensure that there is a data-driven and
scientifically sound program that identifies and controls all sources of variability, such that your
production processes will consistently meet appropriate specifications and manufacturing
standards. This includes, but is not limited to, evaluating suitability of equipment for its
intended use, sufficiency of detectability in your monitoring and testing systems, quality of
input materials, and reliability of each manufacturing process step and control.

NEMARTZA0TE, LSRRESIEINR Z BT RBIFERMNFEFEFEITER, &
BRMINEF T Z R R E SR ENEF R E. EPEEEMURTIHEREREEE
HEEEAR, FMIEUAMENRFESNENNFTS S, BAHIRENS N EF T 255
IR S

+ Timelines for completed process performance qualification for marketed drug products for
which a state of control has not been adequately/fully established.

B LHERR D /e B AR RSN Ml T 2 HREHARIRI AR

4. Your firm failed to establish and follow an adequate written testing program designed to
assess the stability characteristics of drug products and to use results of stability testing to

determine appropriate storage conditions and expiration dates (21 CFR211.166(a)).
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RABFREVMETERHBEENER, RiTAHESRNEERSE, RERRE SR
SERBEESSFICFMHABEI (21 CFR 211.166(a)) .

Your firm does not have an adequate stability testing program to demonstrate that the chemical
and microbiological properties of your drug product remain acceptable throughout the claimed
expiry period of (b)(4). Without appropriate stability data, you cannot ensure your drug products
meet established specifications and all pre-determined quality criteria throughout the drug product’s
assigned shelf-life.

R BN BB EME R FIERRRI L RAESTRAOE T XX NERRFEAC R SRR
AR, REEANREEUE, RMIMTTERRIRIINE TR RV R IREAR i BB BRI,
M BB ERIRENE,

In your response, you stated you will draft a “Product Stability Specification” and you will place a
specific number of batches already distributed on stability. Your response is inadequate because
you did not provide sufficient details, such as stability protocols that ensureall relevant quality
criteria are incorporated in your new stability program. Furthermore, you did not indicate any

actions to ensure or demonstrate that the chemical and microbiological properties of your drug
product distributed in the United States remained stable throughout its 24-month expiry period.

ERMNNEISES, FIERMRMISEE—M TREEtRENE, ARSI —EHENTHE
MWRBANEEMEERP., FMINESEEFRSH, BARIFREREBRIFAANS, fanett
HE, HBRBIEEXRERERNRIFRESETR. S5, (RIIREAEREGERMIEHE
EXERNBRUFFHENRRE 24 T BRESHRRIFSEREIE.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FERISARMNERZATHRE:

¢ A comprehensive independent assessment and corrective action and preventive action (CAPA)
plan to ensure the adequacy of your stability program. Your remediated program should
include, but not be limited to:

—IDEEIRIZATTHEF] CAPA TR, LUBRIKMISEEFNRO M. (RIISEHEIEFNE

R ERNMNRT:
W Stability-indicating methods
e E

B Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

RVFIHE Z RIEF s RiE e TRIREMERR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product are added each
year to the program to determine if the shelf-life claim remains valid

BFEEESMIRIIARIERUXIINGEEERITY, LIBEREIEEEMIRFE T
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station (timepoint)
FES/ ERERUREATR B MFERE
*  All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program.

EAMMIBHEREREFN DX R B RAIFERER
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Quality Systems [RE{FH

Your firm’s quality systems are inadequate. See FDA’s guidance document Quality Systems
Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help implementing quality systems and risk
management approaches to meet the requirements of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210
and211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.

RABNRERREART M. S0 FDA IR 25 COGMP [ ZMIIERERRTE", HBEMRMIE
ERERRIINGEEER A, NMfFE 21CFR 55 210 71 211 A9 CGMP AlsBEK.

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [ERIEZEIN

If your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market, based upon the nature of
the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend engaging a consultant qualified as
set forthin 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements. We also recommend
that the qualified consultant performs a comprehensive audit of your entire operation for CGMP
compliance and evaluates the completion and efficacy of your corrective actions and preventive
actions before you pursue resolution of your firm’s compliance status with FDA.
STRIVERATMRMGENER, NRIFATESMENZETHEHR, BT
IIEFA—{E 21 CFR 211.34 FIARRAVBNESEIDEMRIIATIRFS CGMP 3R, A 1FEINZES
ZE RN IBAEE BRI TR CGMP &MlIERSmE ST, FHREERIISKHERE FDAS
MEBERZBIXI(RM] CAPA RYZSrk IR AIE AUEH T,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIVERMRHABEREIRMIAER[FE CGMP NS, (RMINTNESREERNRBENSEHRR
FTETRE, FRRIFE: COGMP fRFE1HE.

Responsibilities as a Contractor {EASRIEHINSS

Drugs must be manufactured in conformance with CGMP. FDA is aware that many drug
manufacturers use independent contractors such as production facilities, testing laboratories,
packagers, and labelers.FDA regards contractors as extensions of the manufacturer.

AT S CGMP 3R, FDA THRTS O RAE MR SRS NEFZAT. 1NLIeE=E.
BEEFINGIRE. FDA KBS REEIEAEFBIINESRD KRIEF,
You and your customer (b)(4) have aquality agreement regarding the drugs you manufacture on
their behalf. You are responsible for the quality of drugs you produce as a contract facility
regardless of agreements in place with (b)(4) You are required to ensure that drugs are made in
accordance with section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act for safety, identity, strength, quality, and
purity. See FDA’s guidance document Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality
Agreements at https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.
RIFURMNINER XX ZERTBAREFRENY. FASRGT, BAMMISHRMEEITEN
W, BRIHUBSHRMNIEFNZERRB NS, (IR REFRFE FDCA 5 501(a)(2)(B)FART
et £5. FIE. REMEENER. &0 FDA BB HARaRET<HE: REM.
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Conclusion &5ig

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

HERATS | BIEMAAREEER. (RNERENXERERITRAE, WERE, HLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNRENE ERENRE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on March 09, 2020.
FDA BF 2020 4 3 B 9 BRARIBETHOLS 66-40 4,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFIARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRL
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M RAIRL

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Hangzhou Linkeweier Daily Chemicals Co., Ltd., at 568 Dongfang Road,
Yigiao Town, XiaoShan District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang into the United States under section 801(a)(3)
of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of
admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to
CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

A IEIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {ik#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ 1T
iR A PP RHNEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T IL T
SREMIERIIRYRE, BhLEEBRRRE. WRAEEE 15 N LIEH WSS R, WHBFEIRAIRELA
e anpl 8
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31. 320-20-31 2020-03-25 Pfizer Healthcare India EJE
Dear Mr. Bourla:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Pfizer
Healthcare India Private Limited, FEI 3008316085, at Plots 116-117-118-119-111-123 (part),
Jawaharlal Nehru Pharma City, Parawada, Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh, India, from August29
to September 6, 2019.

5<[E FDA F 20195 8 A 29 HZE 9 B 6 B E TR FENERT Pfizer Healthcare India Private
Limited (FEEREDEL ) £7F=3%Ff.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

AREEERETHIFIE™EER CGMP 19174, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 284,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAEF=. L. BESRFNAEL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RIINARIRE
FDCA 13 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)#IA N RISRZG 5.

We reviewed your September 27, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

HNEIEMEZ TR,AE] 2019 £ 9 B 27 HXY FDA483 RMIMEIE, FILEMBKEIRELES.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a
batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch
has already been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

RADFRYEAESHEMREEN X =REHBNRRERBENERAAFTSHITE (21 CFR
211.192)
Your facility manufactures (b)(4) injectable products. Your firm failed to conduct adequate

investigations, including timely implementation of effective corrective action and preventive action
(CAPA) plans.

{RIBBEEF XX GESIF. (RABRIFITROIEE, SIERATSCEE CAPA Ik,
Failed Sterility Testing ZCEMHERNIASTE

You did not adequately investigate root causes and implement CAPA to address deficiencies

regarding your sterility testing (b)(4). For example, in February 2019, you investigated the sterility
failure of (b)(4) injection batch (b)(4). You determined the most probable root cause of this sterility
failure was the “lack of robust (b)(4) integrity testing and possible non-integral drug product vials.”
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You also stated that the source of the microbial contamination may have been a faulty (b)(4). This
batchwas rejected. However, you continued to use the same (b)(4) and performed sterility testing
for a substantial number of additional batches before you made corrections, including replacing the
suspect (b)(4).

(RIIARIIRARRFITZOTEE, FHIT CAPA BERIRMFTERN XX A5, a0, 201952
B, {HMIEET XXEFIFHHOR XX NEEIGEARSEIER, RMIA AR EIMRARER R
B9 XX TR, Z5mPaMRREARTR . (RIIESHRAEDSRFIFRT IR XX, 1ZHORK
1B, BIRNERNEES RN XX 2RI EERERAT XX, FXIBINULEHT T KETELN,
Your response stated that you will implement automated (b)(4) integrity testing, which is planned
for July 2020. Previously, you lacked an automated integrity test, and instead relied on avisual
check that was insufficient on its own to reliably detect (b)(4).

RINEISFEFMRISFER B XX BTG, THRISCHERYE 2020 F 7 B, ZAT, 157)
ROEEELEN, MEKMTALEMRE, XEALBRTETERE XX,

You also indicated that, effective January 2020, you would inspect sterility test samples for integrity
before introduction to the sterility (b)(4).

RIIERE 2020 5 1 Bie, (RMISESIAKE XX ZEI AR e Rt TiaE.

The timeliness of the CAPA to resolve these significant root causes was insufficient. Your response
did not adequately address the delay in CAPA implementation. Your response also indicated that
you had made revisions to the investigation and that these revisions were completed on September
27, 2019. However, your response lacked the revised investigation and the status of your CAPA
progress.

RRIXEEARARER CAPA BIEREARFSHI. (RMIEEHHRFTS AN EERRIT
CAPA, {RMIMNEISTFRIFIENHERT TIET, XREAZTET 2019 F 9 B 27 Bk, BER
MNNESHFEUSTEEERS, LARIRIIA CAPA HE,

Environmental Monitoring Program ¥ & MSNFERE

You did not adequately investigate serious deficiencies in microbiology laboratory conditions and
practices. Among the deficiencies were excessive occurrences of negative control plate
contamination, high levels of contamination in environmental monitoring (EM) samples of the
sterility test (b)(4), and disregarded EM data because of delayed plate readings. More specifically:

(RIIF AR LI E R IR ER T EREH TR D AE, XEMRET , BRI SRR

x4, ZEMEN XX IMEEN (EM) S#RAEKESR. BTHFTEGERFR EM#dE. &/

BARNREWT:

¢ You did not thoroughly investigate negative environmental trends observed in the (b)(4) used
to support sterility testing. Repeated recoveries were observed in the (b)(4), including

excessively high levels (e.g., (b)(4), too-numerous-to-count (TNTC)CFU/m3), in some cases,
over a three month period.
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IRIFFRISHFLEMEENE XX PAMIARIMEEBHITHREE. B3 TAREE, &
XX FMRFNESEMW, SEELENFRIHMEYIKIGES (6190 XX, KSTEHEL (TNTC)
CFU/m3) .

*  You did not adequately investigate numerous instances over a one year period of microbial
growth on negative control plates. These plates were used to support the EM program in both
your production and laboratory areas.

RIFRY 1 FEZHEESEEFIRNAER MR TRDEE, XA T SHHRIEF
LI = XIEARY EM F2 .

¢ You invalidated microbial results without adequate scientific justification. Between September
26 and December 23, 2018, your biological quality laboratory allowed EM and testing plates
used for monitoring your facility to be incubated beyond the days established in procedures.
You attributed this recurring issue to a lack of qualified personnel. These plates included but
are not limited to EM of the (b)(4), negative control plates, and product bioburden analysis.
The testing results were repeatedly invalidated as the counts were considered unreliable,

although the risks posed by the potentially valid contamination findings and related impact
were not sufficiently addressed. Approximately (b)(4) batches were made during this period.

RIEMMENERTN, RBEFRSIIRFICIE. E£20185F 9 F 26 HE 12 B 23 HZ[H,
{RIAEREL = VF EM FIGURA T IR IZERTIEFIRNE, BHTEFFIE
R, HMIEZERNREIRTFREZESRROAR, XEEEIRERPRT XX AI EM,
SREHRFIRENRED T, BATFEIRIREM SR, FEBIREEXI T
TRIZFWA, EBRMNEAASTEATEMRESH USRI,
Your investigation into the extended incubation of plates indicates that they were being read on a
“(b)(4)” basis. While you indicate you were reading plates (b)(4), you lacked documentation of
earlier readings performed before the extended incubation times. The investigation also discusses
the commingling of media plates in the same bag that were overgrown to the point that one plate
may have contaminated another plate.
(RIS IE FRATRIREE IR I XX Ehitl L Tt BARIIRRIINESRHT 7114, BIR
RIS SRR B Z R HCUHER. BAERTHE T EAR EREERSFE, B2EREE
SERMAEESE,

Laboratory data accuracy deficiencies were also cited in our September 2018 inspection.
SCIEHURERRMEIRIRAE 2018 £ 9 BRI E+HE BB,

In your response, you indicated there are ongoing investigations to address the root causes of the
recurring growth on negative control plates. You indicated that you have taken initial measures
such as adding a new media vendor and improving incubator maintenance.

FERINESF, (R ESEETE R HRMHERIRR S KERRANRRE, (RIRRIERE]
R TEUE DRSS B A N A A SO AR 4.

Regarding the significant adverse environmental monitoring trends in your sterility testing (b)(4),
your response stated that no additional EM excursions had occurred in your (b)(4) since you

initiated your CAPA. The CAPA steps included addition of a (b)(4) to the (b)(4), better disinfection
of supplies, slower (b)(4) movements, and retraining.
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KFARIZEEN XX PRFERRMEENES, (RMINESHEMMNSE CAPA LISk, HRMIIAY
XX FHREEEER EM i8R, 1% CAPA ZREFEEIN XX E XX, WYIRHITEFHS, 8 XX
s FFIEFTIEI.

You also stated that you are improving overall laboratory capabilities and investigations systems.
(R BEREFRR EEBUA B AT =R DT IR SRR,

However, your response did not fully address how deficient laboratory controls, inadequate
investigations, and delays in implementing CAPA compromised your firm’s microbiological control
program.

(ERFMINEISEFREMmRPERENSIIRERF. FRDAIFELR CAPA FUTERIHRAEIN
MEYEHRERSAARIIA,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIIBRZLUTRE:

A comprehensive assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, out-of-limit results,out-of-specification results, and failures. Provide
a detailed action plan to remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be
limited to, significant improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root
cause evaluation, CAPA effectiveness, quality assurance oversight, and written procedures.
Address how your firm will ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—@OHRMRE. EF. RF. 008 ERMAMBENEHASAISEMITE. ‘X —H1F
M T RILANIZ R S, ARIB TN BEEAMRTIHEERES. SERRE. RA
[REME. CAPABRE. RESN IREMBPEEFNERNE. RIRIIATDENTHERS
ST T A IREM R,

¢ An assessment and remediation plan for your CAPA program. Provide a report that evaluates
whether your firm effectively conducts root cause analysis, ensures CAPA effectiveness,
regularly reviews investigations trends, implements improvements to the CAPA program when
needed, ensures appropriate quality assurance decision rights, and is fully supported by
executive management.

XHFA] CAPA FEFRANFAEFIRNEIT K. IREZ—HIREITHERMNADREERIT TIRARES
#r, BR CAPABRZME. EHIFZREES. GENXS CAPA RRFHTHH,. MIREXLIRE
RIERRN, LARHTERERRISES.

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed CAPA plan that comprehensively remediates your firm’s documentation practices to
ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, contemporaneous records
throughout your operation.

— AR EF IR =R PP AR SUHA R ZEEITE, ML XHCRIMERTED .
ZEFE—DIFMARY CAPATHY, £EANURMINBNXMHCRATE, BRMRFRIIEER
{RCRAYATIESRE. BM. M. Rk, HERENES T,

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, analyst competencies, and resources. Regarding the latter, the
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assessment should address the adequacy of qualified staff needed to produce reliable results
within appropriate timelines as well as your practices for managing the tracking of samples
and timely reading of test results. Based on this review, provide a detailed plan to remediate
and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDIHRIEREAGT. 2. 705 REMNMHCR. HIRREEHMFIRAIEERIITM.
XTRE, THMENRREE SN ERAEEIRERMENAESESRNR TNRS MY, LARIR
MNEEFRERNAAHEBUG NSRS, RIEZFER, B —OTFARITRANMUFNITFER
=R FRIERUE.

*  Your revised investigations regarding the sterility failure and the loss of environment control in
the sterility testing (b)(4).The updated investigations should include, but not be limited to:

RIUETENEEEASEURTE SN PR EEFIEREEAE. ERENEENEIFER
{NBRTF:

B A final summary of all factors that may have compromised (b)(4) integrity, corrective
actions, and your re-qualification results.

FTEIRESE XX &M, BRI EFAGERNAME BRNREE4S.

B Further explanation of the potential product container-closure integrityroot cause that
appears to have been ruled out as a cause of the sterility failure. Provide a detailed
summary of the defect and deviation rates that are relevant to container-closure integrity
from your batch records over the last two years. In addition, explain the atypical
manufacturing conditions that could impact container-closure integrity.

XHF ST RERYF AR A e B R N R E AR E T E A G RRE AT — AR,
RRZ—pd X 2 FPRIMICRESBRE AR BB XAV RERIFACS.
Bo, R TR R ISR R e BN S EE &

¢« A summary of your completed negative control plate investigations that were ongoing at the
close of the inspection.

—IRIEFRRIBIEEFIRAENE S, EREERIMEEH TIZREE.

*  Your response concerning extended incubation of media plates leading to the invalidation of
EM results. Include a summary worksheet that documents the date that each plate was read,
the date each plate was scheduled to be read, and the difference in the number of days
between the actual date and the scheduled date. Clarify if you read and document microbial
plates samples more than once during the incubation period and whether you document the
results each time. Also provide your investigation for the TNTC result documented in
PR#2466588. Include the methods used for bioburden, dilutions, and counting of microbes.

IR TFREKBFRERITKSH EM EREHINEE. B8E—NICRESMFHENAHN. &
R RUTTHE B HB LA SERRIT L ST U2 BIRR R A RIEIC R IRBRIR(ITEEFREAER
BERERFCR TMEMEFRITEER, URIRIZESREBICTER. BERZ—MIR
f11%J PR#2466588 HETICRAY TNTC LERAVEE, SEEWHRE. BREAMEMITEIGE.

Data Integrity Remediation RS E &4 IS

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. For guidance on establishing and
following CGMP compliant data integrity practices, see FDA'’s guidance documents Data Integrity
and Compliance With Drug CGMP at
https://www.fda.gov/downloads/DRUGS/GuidanceComplianceRegulatorylnformation/Guidances/U
CM495891.pdf and Questions and Answers on Current Good Manufacturing Practices—Laboratory
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Controls at https://www.fda.gov/DRUGS/Guidances-Drugs/Questions-And-Answers-Current-Good-
Manufacturing-Practices-Laboratory-Controls#17.

IFIARERRTEER D HREIEIEREITEY, TEHHRMIEFNGRNReE. B3ttt
FRE. &7 FDA ISR X4 SUREEMNZ M GMP SRR EI =T CGMP [ IES&2 g
5 CGMP S8R EMNIT.

We acknowledge that you engaged a consultant to audit your operation and assist in meeting FDA
requirements.

AR ERE PRI XM AR B TRR UHFHD BRI IFF S FDA Z3K,
In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESRITERZIUATER:

« A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and reporting
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a
detailed description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

—NIEIBCRIIRENERERREE, OEHEEXEENSRNMIETRER, NemEE,
BEE—DNHRNBUERE LR TE SRR EFMATHEIA,

¢ Acurrent risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release

of drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing
operations.

RIS RERE P A A GBS B RS RIXBE T, (RMIBHMEN EiEHA T3
HEE MR N R TSERBRE NS T, URFREERmEEHNEE.

¢ A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. The detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend
to ensure the reliability and completeness of all data generated by your firm including
microbiological and analytical data, manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

FABNEERRES, SEIR(IIEIK CAPA IHRIFEMEIER. MM IERERTH IR R E
BRI AB T ERNTBEEN TR SE Y, SEMENMOTEIE. £r-cRi
1E34E FDA BIRTEEURE.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS | BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERRE, PBLEERXAE,
B RERE ERENAE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
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manufacture under 21 U.S.C.356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend
on your products.

NRMIEE SERNAHERR sE e SEURN L FrEr- NS RAR R, FDA ER{RIZEIEAR
CDER ZAmfERRARAR, X# FDA JLASIRII—ERBEAEHNGINE ISIRIARIERFSIER
K, BREAREEGHEARTREHRHRMKIE 21 U.S.C. 356 C(b)fRAT e IR SRS R+ Lk
HFRTRINSS, if FDA RIRESEEFEXRDUTHERERERIER, FRIPERBTHRNZRINBERER,
Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRA
BN RAEFRIFT R RANIS R R HRAVHEE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Pfizer Healthcare India Private Limited, FEI 3008316085, at Plots 116-117-118-
119-111-123 (part),into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C.381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

RACEH IEIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {k#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ 1T
iR A PP RHANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRUIEFMIARE, PHLEEBRRE. WIRAEEE 15 M LIEH N IERER, HRABERMNRELL
RFeriital.
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32. 320-20-32 2020-00-00 FDA [#EFR%ETH

33. 320-20-33 2020-04-15 Shriram Institute for Industrial Research EJE
Dear Dr. Chacko:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your contract testing laboratory, Shriram
Institute for Industrial Research, FEI 3002808145, at 19 University Road, University Campus, Delhi,
from October 15 to 22, 2019.

5<[E FDA F 2019 £ 10 B 15 BE 22 B1&E 7 {5 F-ENERY Shriram Institute for Industrial
Research &£F=37ff,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals, 21 CFR parts 210 and 211, and significant
deviations from CGMP for active pharmaceutical ingredients (API).
REE(ELRETHIRIAEFTEEIE/R CGMP, 21CFRE 210 5211 %85, URERESEF=EHER
CGMP BI1T 3,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drugs are adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIBER. NI, BESERENGE. BEEEEARGS CGMP E3R, {RIIMIZEIRIE
FDCA 19 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(BEA N2 B R,

We reviewed your November 7, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

KIS FEMREZ TIRASITF 20194 11 B 7 HXY FDA 483 £ERMEIS, HtESMCKRIGELEE.

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations and deviations including, but
not limited to, the following.

eEHAE], FOBEEAREMHEREREIFEEANMUPRETLLT:
Finished Drug Violations #II5I%4 &1

1. Your firm failed to exercise appropriate controls over computer or related systems to
assure that only authorized personnel institute changes in master production and control
records, or other records (21 CFR 211.68(a)).

RABRM T ENFIEXRRRLEESAES, BRABEIENOARA SR EEFNENIC
#, ¥HEICHE (21 CFR 211.68(a)) .

Your firm serves as a contract testing laboratory analyzing both APl and drug products. Your firm
had not enabled the audit trail function on high-performance liquid chromatography (HPLC) units
until on orabout October 11, 2019, when this FDA inspection was announced. Your analyst
acknowledged during the inspection that the audit trail function on the HPLCs units was not
enabled until October 2019. This was a repeat observation of your August 2016 FDA inspection.
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RABER— I ERENEINEE, 247 APIFIHIFI, {RAEIE 2019 £ 10 B 11 HKEIAR FDAGE
BXILARTIIAREGE HPLC ERERTHEERTDRE. (RMIAMAIR R EFRINE 2019 F 10 BZAD
HPLC LERITIBERINRERELS. X2 2016 & 8 A FDA EHHIES R,

Despite written commitments after that inspection to install audit trails, you failed to enable audit
trail functions on multiple analytical instruments, including your HPLC units.
BEATENEZEIRIPEREELEFRITERE, BIRIEZE82NEE (B8fF HPLC Btt) FHK
BUEERITEIRTIRE.

Customers rely on the integrity of the laboratory data that you generate to make decisions
regarding drug quality. It is important to maintain strict control over CGMP electronic data to ensure
that all additions, deletions, or modifications of information in your electronic records are authorized
and appropriately documented.

B PR TR T ERISE I = IRRI ST B M SR IS MR E D EATRR, AR RIRMIBFICRPAT
BIEEEM, BEREESIIRSHERBEXNICR, RIFXS CGMP BB FEUEHITT&I=HIRREE
1.

In your response, your only corrective action was to designate an instrument engineer “to perform
the routine inspection to proper performance of the equipment.” Your response is inadequate
because it failed to describe specific controls you will implement to ensure audit trails remain
enabled and the integrity of your data is not compromised.

FERMINESF, RMUBIUEERERIEE —(UNE TR B ERENEEE LIEER". RN
BERAROH, EAEFREBFMIABREITHERRIFNS, LURIRINIAEIEREEARZHIA
s SCHERI R A= EIE N,

In response to this letter, provide: ZEEISARRHEZER

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IOXHFIERENTE. EF. 795 RE. SR REDNEERITE. RIFZ
i, R — DRI, SR E R SRR,

2. Your firm failed to establish adequate written responsibilities and procedures applicable
to the quality control unit and to follow such written procedures (21 CFR 211.22(d)).

RABREEFITHET BERIREIPIIEMIISERF (21 CFR211.22(d)) .

Your Quality Unit (QU) failed to ensure that your laboratory personnel follow written procedures.
For example, our investigators observed at least (b)(4) samples tested between March 2019 and
September 2019 in which out-of-specification (OOS) results were not investigated as required in
your procedures. Your head of Quality Assurance informed our investigator during the inspection
that failures are investigated only upon customer request. Additionally, our investigators observed
procedures not followed for review of analytical logbooks and results.

RIIAIEESR] (QU) REEMBRKMILREARETREEF. Fa0, FHMNFEERRIE 2019
F 3 BE 2019 5 9 AZARNENHEDE XX MEmA 00S FER, EXREIRIAEFEREITE
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B, (X8 QA RSEREMBSFRINMERRABESFERN T SWRBHTHRE. B+, Tl
RERKIMIIRZERERI D B SHIERH THEZ.

These observations included: (XLSEREGREIE

¢ Documentation errors covered by adhering new paper over the original value.
AR EEM— KRS RRE

e Tests not recorded contemporaneously.
KRS ICFRIEUE)

*  Sample identification not entered into your “Sample Record Register.”
HRRSRARNRIERICRECE

e Electronic data supporting analytical laboratory packets were not reviewed before you
released final laboratory results.

EREBTENEE R BRI AT = BRI TR

In your response, you stated that the procedure for OOS was not followed, but going forward all
OOS results will be investigated to identify root causes. Additionally, you committed to conduct
further CGMP documentation practice training for your analysts. Your response is inadequate
because you failed to perform a risk assessment of your lack of following OOS procedures and
poor documentation practices on products you tested for commercial release.

ERMINEIES, (RMIFEMRAKFIT O0STER, BRKEXE 008 £RHTHAE, HHRARE.
B, IFIFEESIHFIAMIE R TRN CGMP UEHEEREI. RIINEISERFSH, EAR
MR ARESF 00S EFFIEl Pt A T AR A B R T XSS,

In response to this letter, provide: ZERIE AR ITEIEAS

* Aretrospective, independent risk assessment of documentation systems used throughout your
manufacturing and laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are
insufficient. Includea detailed corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan that
comprehensively remediates your firm’s documentation practices to ensure you retain
attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, and contemporaneous records throughout
your operation. Specify actions you will take in response tothe risk assessment, such as
customer notifications.

— D3RI EF LR =R FRT A AHC R R SRR KBS T, LABEBRL SERGTE
BAEN. EVE—MFMEN CAPALTY, £EANURATRIXXMHIE, BRIKISFRFIE
ARG, MY, TSRV, [RIBRY. ERRTIESRIRTERECR. W RMINXEIHMLEERE
BREAVENE, WNEHIEF,

¢ Aretrospective, independent review of all OOS results for all tests. Identify any products which
may be intended for the United States for the last three years from the initial date of inspection
and a report summarizing the findings of the analysis, including the following for each OOS:

—HXIFE 00S MR EIFEHIM FiZiRE., RHFIBENEFIRAZRI=FNAIEEHE
HLEENATEDm, ILRoTRIEE, 8iF81 00S HLITRE:
For all OOS results found by the retrospective review, identify any potential root cause and indicate

if your customer was notified of the failure. Include the original test, date of test, testing result,
customer, and reason for initiating an investigation.
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TR EZP ARG 00S &R, KUHMERERARE, RHIARSBAMBRENRIE
F. ZEEREHOEIES. EURHE. SR, =7, URENEERNERE.

*  The written response from your customers when notified of the testing failure(s).
TFRMIZFENASEN, ERNPERS

e A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function.The assessment should also include, but not be limited to:

— (P EEANTEEFINGTR, BRI QU BIRFIROIIE R BR0E1E. TEIFREEER
{SPBRFLAT:

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate
IR ABFAEFEEREES

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices

QU MEIME PR ITRELITEESBTESMBRIFK

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision

QU 7EftE ER RIS B MU R EAEX ERH T EEAREHFZ

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products

WEMRERE, BITEHEE QU XSLUIRRMEF ML, S8, REMEE

Test Results Out-of-Specification t&ilI455 00S

For more information about handling failing, out-of-specification, out-of-trend, or other unexpected
results and documentation of your investigations, see FDA’s guidance document Investigating Out-
of-Specification (OOS) Test Results for Pharmaceutical Production at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71001/download.

KTFEM,. 00S. 00T HHBITHIIMNERIEFURIAENXHCREZEE, &0 FDA I8N

MR 00S FRIFE",

Quality Systems [RE{FH

Your firm’s quality systems are inadequate. See FDA’s guidance document Quality Systems
Approach to Pharmaceutical CGMP Regulations for help in implementing quality systems and risk
management approaches to meet the requirements of CGMP regulations 21 CFR, parts 210
and211 at https://www.fda.gov/media/71023/download.

RABNRERREART M. S0 FDA IR 25 CGMP [ ZMIIERERRTTE", HBEMRMIE
EREFRRIINGEERE, NS 21CFR 5 210 #1211 9 CGMP #lSEEK,

API Deviations API {FZ

3. Failure to ensure that all test procedures are scientifically sound and appropriate to
ensure that your raw materials and API conform to established standards of quality and/or
purity.

FEETRRFTAIENTERRZSEGS, SRERIRIMNERT AP FSRERSIREN/REEER.
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Our investigators observed many examples of United States Pharmacopeia (USP) labeled material
which were tested on your analytical instruments without the completion of system suitability testing
prior to analysis. For example, a sample of (b)(4) USP, batch (b)(4), was tested using an atomic
absorption spectrometer on January 15, 2019, without confirming system suitability testing. This
was a repeat observation from the August 2016 FDA inspection.

BB RRIITFEZIRE USP AMIRHME(RI IO 1T ES_ EAG MRS RS r RGeS MR B iadH .
Bign, —A XX USP H@E#tS A XX, £20195F 1 B 15 BRARFRBCGESHTEN, sk
HHTRGERMEN. X2 2016 & 8 B FDA 1l A IAIES TR,

After the previous inspection, your firm committed to performing system suitability testing on all
analytical instruments “wherever required, prior to analysis” of USP tests. Additionally, your firm
failed to document the testing method within laboratory records before issuing a certificate of
analysis. You lacked adequate documentation to support that the USP labeled drug products were
tested with USP methods.

PrieER, (RAEFRESEMBNEELE USP il SENESTZRHITRFERMENR. 5
Gh, ARABRELIEICRPICRIWTTIEMER 1 COA, {/MiligE BRBHISXHCRSIFIARA
USP 1iz#5m@E A USP 73:&1G AT,

System suitability testing determines whether requirements for precision are satisfied and ensures
that the analytical instrument is fit for the intended testing before analyzing samples. It is critical
that your system be demonstrated as suitable for use to avoid the possibility of samples
erroneously passing when an instrument is not working properly.
AAEAMHRERRREEHEREEEK, EoTERZBIBROITGEEESTICNB. iE
BBRMINRFEESERAR, NHGEETEREERERFEmEH S8 EIFE X,

Customers rely on your laboratory data for critical information about the quality of drugs and their
components. Thus, it is important that your analytical instruments are suitable for their intended
use,and that you use appropriate test methods to enable your customers to make proper decisions
(e.g., batch disposition).

EPRB RN ESES X TAmEEASNXEREER. EH/MINSTGEEEH
BEEIR, FAEERESACNTTELRINEAMEERRER (FattE) RIFEEEN.

In your response, you committed to perform system suitability testing on your laboratory equipment
prior to analysis. Additionally, you committed to inform your clients of the need to performmethod
verification before conducting analysis. Your response lacked sufficient interim measures to ensure
equipment is suitable and methods are robust while you continue to test drug products. Additionally,
you did not conduct a risk assessment for USP tests performed without system suitability testing.
FERMNPNEISF, (MIAEEEDTZARHMINTRENEEHITRRERMEEN, B, RIIE
EREMRMIBEFEDT Z AR X T AH TN, (RNNEESRE B ERYIREERERRRR {4k
LGN MATIRERERR, FASREN. BRIRNARNTRFERMER USP 1 TXBE IS,

In response to this letter, provide: ZERIE AR ITEIEIS

¢ Aretrospective, independent risk assessment addressing the hazards posed by providing
USP test results of active pharmaceutical ingredients and drug products to clients without

documenting the test method or performing system suitability testing on analytical instruments
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prior to testing. Specify actions you will take in response to the risk assessment, such as
customer notifications.

—P RIS XSS, IR IR AP FIFIFIAY USP HNIESRAD S BICRIGNS A,
NEITENEE EHTRFEERMEMAREE. RBBRIINIS B TEER S REAIENE, 40
BAREF.

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system. This
assessment should include, but not be limited to:

—IOXHMFIERENTE. EF. 70 RE. SRR REDNEERIIITE, RIEL
RERZ, RZX—DHFAERGHNITE, RIHMSRIISRERFIERME. ZHMENBRERMY
PRT

B Your procedure for carrying out system suitability testing prior to analysis on your
laboratory equipment

RO TR ISR = EE TR RIEREURAER
B Your procedure for method verification for current and new methods performed within
your laboratory

(R RS =SB T AU T S IARRE
B Your procedure for establishing responsibility for performing method verification between
you and your clients

XD/ P Z B3 ZABRRE R
Repeat Observations at Facility T/” ESHRG

In a previous inspection, dated August 2-5, 2016, FDA cited similar CGMP observations. You
proposed specific remediation for these observations in your response.

£/ 20160802--20160805 1§ & 1, FDA 5|HT LAY CGMP EMl, EFRIEFRES, {RMHRHT
X LEEMBIE RN .

Repeated failures demonstrate that executive management oversight and control over the
manufacture of drugs is inadequate.

BEE LGRS TE R R e A REAIEHI AR T oM.
CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [Fja)ziy

Based upon the nature of the violations and deviations we identified at your firm, we strongly
recommend engaging a consultant qualified to evaluate your operations as set forth in 21 CFR
211.34to assist your firm in meeting CGMP requirements.

ETRIERATMRIANERER, BABEXEARIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 FTiA 5 RAYER
[ESRIPEIMRIINEFFE CGMP E3K,
Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.
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{FEFRBIEHARERRBRMRIIABIMAE CGMP FINSS. (RMIABENEREEENARENSLHEMBR
FrEtRRE, BaRIFE: CGMP fFE1E,

Data Integrity Remediation B E2E4MENE

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/119267/download.

RNRERREAREE A D RIREUEIERIEITEN, TEUHMIETNARNZEE. B3t
FIRE. &0 FDA IS SUR=2 M NZ5 5 GMP S ESE I NIEST CGMP S1REUR &M
jIINER

We strongly recommend that you retain a qualified consultant to assist in your remediation. In
response to this letter, provide the following:

A BRZEEIRIEE AR RIIAHREHA TR BN RIS FDA B3k, ERISIHRATIER3S
UTER:

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent of theinaccuracies in data records and reporting.
Your investigation should include: —{3XIEIBICRIIRENERMEENSEASR. (RMIRBEER
(25

* A detailed investigation protocol and methodology; a summary of alll aboratories and systems
to be covered by the assessment; and a justification for any part of your operation that you
propose to exclude.

FHRREESENGESE, MEXNE. £ R IHMIMBESNRRNSSES, WBkRINED
HISIE

* Interviews of current and former employees to identify the nature, scope, and root cause of
data inaccuracies. We recommend that these interviews be conducted by a qualified third

party.
MIEMEBRRTHTERR, HHHIENERIVZE. SEEFMRARE. FAITEMXLLmEK
RBERRNB=77#HT,

¢ An assessment of the extent of data integrity deficiencies at yourfacility. Identify omissions,
alterations, deletions, record destruction, non-contemporaneous record completion, and other

deficiencies. Describe allparts of your facility’s operations in which you discovered data
integrity lapses.

(R I SRR M RRIGRRREAITE. RAIHEER. 22 MR, iCRER. FRPICRE
SHEERE. REREANNEIETREIE RS R T B,

A comprehensive retrospective evaluation of the nature of the testing data integrity
deficiencies. We recommend that a qualified third party with specific expertise in the area
where potential breaches were identified should evaluateall data integrity lapses.

— XN SR B RGN 2 E RS, FIRNBEESEES AR
RRRIURRI BV BE D AE BRRYSE = X AT B SR B M A T4,
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B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of
drugs you tested for commercial release. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to
patients caused by the release of drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the
risks posed by ongoing operations.

(HMIBRREFFTARAIAGRBERABEZ MR, (RAHEN SR TREEE
e RIS M TSENBE KRS, IARFFRIEEREERING.

C. A management strategy for your firm that includesthe details of your global corrective action
and preventive action plan. Your strategy should include: {RMIIATINEIRREE, SFFRI1LEK

CAPA itXIFHER. (RMIIAVRIEREE:

¢ A detailed corrective action plan that describes how you intend to ensure the reliability and
completeness of all the data you generate including analytical data, and all data submitted to
FDA.

FAARY CATHE, BIAMRIVES A THRRIRI IERRIFTE R AT I E M, BEDTTE
&, ErFiCRIMFTEIREALLE FDA RIEHE.

¢ A comprehensive description of the root causes of your data integrity lapses including
evidence that the scope and depth of the current action planis commensurate with the findings
of the investigation and risk assessment. Indicate whether individuals responsible for data
integrity lapses remain able to influence CGMP-related data at your firm.

— I HRIEEEZ L RERAREN 2 EmEE, BREISsHTINT S EERESEENX
PR IAERRAIIER. RBARSEIETEMENAREREERERENFINRATS CGMP BXE
2 BRI AR,

« Interim measures describing the actions you have taken or will take to protect patients and to
ensure the quality of drugs, such as notifying your customers and conducting additional testing.

IERIFEHE, FAMRNIERENEGRENARAIF BEMBRIRIZ MR ENREE, MERYRMIIAY
BF. PUTEOMEN,

¢ Long-term measures describing any remediation efforts and enhancements to procedures,
processes, methods, controls, systems, management oversight, and human resources (e.g.,
training, staffing improvements) designed to ensure the integrity of your company’s data.

KEEIE, HPEARRENAURRIRNABLMIETEMNER. R, A 2. KA.
BEERBEEMALER (FlanF)l. RTIRS) BRAMIEF.
* A status report for any of the above activities already underway or completed.

X _EATENEF R ELTHRAVRSIRES.
Conclusion £&it

The violations and deviations cited in this letterare not intended to be an all-inclusive list of
violations and deviations that exist at your facility. You are responsible for investigating and
determining the causes of these violations and deviations and for preventing their recurrence or the
occurrence of other violations and deviations.

LEERRRTS | BRSEMA A EEEE. (MIERENXERELTREE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
BALEARIREERNE BRERNKE.
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Until you correct all violations and deviations completely and we confirm your compliance with
CGMP, FDA may withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm
as a contract testing laboratory.

ERATIRBETRATEREMIEH EBEAIFIARIIFS CGMP ZHl, FDABJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 A mEF AR ERIRFIIE M RAIRL

Failure to correct these violations and deviationsmay also result in the FDA refusing admission of
articles manufactured by your clients and tested at Shriram Institute for Industrial Research, 19
University Road, University Campus, Delhi into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission,
in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP
within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

ReEMHIEX LRETREIE =S5 FDA fK#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and deviations and to prevent their
recurrence. If you cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons
for delay and your schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADRNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T HLTE
SRAMIEMRMIIBRE, BhLEERREE. WRAEEE 15 N IIEH MNSER4 EEhE, 1HBEERARELA
rEsanpl 8
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34. 320-20-34 2020-04-23 Kumar Organic Products Limited EJfE
Dear Mr. Singh:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Kumar
Organic Products Limited, FEI 3009167769, at Plot No. 379, Canal Road, Maitri Marg, Village
Luna,Taluka-Padra District, Vadodara, Gujarat, from November 11 to 14, 2019.

X[E FDAF 20195 11 B 11 HE 14 BIE 7RI FENERY Kumar Organic Products Limited 4
F=37Ff

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Our inspection noted that your firm produces theactive pharmaceutical ingredient (API) (b)(4). The
(b)(4) by definition an in-process material for a finished drug product under Title 21, Code of
Federal Regulations section 210.3(b)(9), and therefore subject to the CGMP regulations at 21 CFR
211.

BAMBERERENRATEFFRLZ (AP) XX, ZERZ5HRIE 21CFR210.3(b)(9)E X AHFIAIH
R, EISE GMP AR 21CFR211 &,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIBSIFIER. NI, EESEREFNGE BEEEHIARFS CGMP E3K, {RIIMIZEIRIE
FDCA /9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B/#IANZEERE M.

We reviewed your December 5, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAICIHFESER TIRATE) 2019 £ 12 B 5 AXIF{] FDA483 REIE, FILHMEWEIELE(E.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHANREEARKRNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to use equipment in the manufacture, processing, packing, or holding of
drug products that is of appropriate design, adequate size, and suitably located to facilitate
operations for its intended use and for its cleaning and maintenance (21 CFR211.63).

RABHEE. NI, SFEXFFHRENREASTELRIT. AEEBRIHELHEMRRMR
&, EFEREMZMETSHIN (21 CFR211.63) .

Your firm manufactures an over-the-counter topical drug product intended to treat (b)(4). You use
(b)(4) produced at your facility as a component in manufacturing this drug product. Your firm's (b)(4)
system was not adequately designed, maintained, or monitored to ensure that it consistently
produces (b)(4) suitable for its intended use.
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IRABIEF=iaTr XX AR OTC FEBAZMm. (R (/R XXFARBEZERm. /IR
BRI XX REERTRDANR. HHPaiall, TTEMERESERFEEFHESHIERIER XX,

Inadequate (b)(4) System Design Features and Maintenance
XX RERITHRFIERN4ER AT

Your (b)(4) distribution system had multiple design deficiencies and also lacked proper
maintenance, both of which can foster the development of biofilms. For example:

RIIB XX DERFEZMNRITERE, ROESALER, XSSEEMRER. Fian:

*  You informed our investigator that you turn off your (b)(4) system when not in use.
RIS RENIFEERFRNERBRNIHERA T XX K5

¢ Your maintenance records indicate that the (b)(4) were last changed in August of 2014.
{RIANEPICRER XX REIEHEEN 2014 F£8 B

¢  Your (b)(4) were found actively leaking when in use.
RMI89 XX (EE AR AittE

¢ Your cleaning procedures did not adequately addres show your storage tanks are sanitized.

(RIS S P ARRE BB/ RN R AN ESRY
Inadequate (b)(4) System Monitoring XX R 154G

Your procedures for testing your (b)(4) system required (b)(4) point-of-use sampling for chemical
analysis and (b)(4) sampling for microbiological analysis. Your (b)(4) sampling intervals were
inadequate to ensure your (b)(4) meets its specifications before using it for production activities.

RGN XX RFRIRFEXREERRBUFHTUEDTT, XXBUERTHMEM S, (RMI1I89 XX EX
R EATRRERTAEFE s ZRIRMIN XX fFaHRERE.
In your response, you submitted drug product microbial test results. Your response is inadequate.

Your results for microbial release testing of your drug product cannot be used to compensate for a
poorly designed and maintained (b)(4) system.

FEIRMNEISEH, (HMIER T —HARMEDCNESR. (HMINREEAFTSH. RMIFBmME
WHATIONZERABERTHME XX BRI 4R AR,

Further, you stated that you have not designed your system to control bioburden. However, you
also stated that you rely on the (b)(4) system’s filtration components and (b)(4) sanitization

program to control the microbial load. You also committed to evaluate your (b)(4) system to identify
needed design changes, implement the changes, and revalidate the system.

B, ARMIBEMRIFRHRMIN R SR H R, BRIRIITFAEMRMEIET XX RFER0D
IEEBHRD XX HS RSt E. (RIIFRESITHEIRIIA XX &K, RHRITATENEE,
PUTEEHERRIERSR.

Your response is inadequate. Your response did not address leaks from your (b)(4) or the lack of

continuous circulation.Your response also lacked scientific details of your overall maintenance
program including but not limited to your sanitization program.
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RMINERISEEAT W, RMIBEISFHARERIFIIN XX AUHRKIEIRE, TRRMRRRZ EEABIAIEIRE,
(RIBRISTRRZ AR RIRORI AT, SREAMPRTRMINESIT.

You also stated that your (b)(4) is tested on a (b)(4) basis. However, the revised sampling
procedure included in your response did not revise your microbial monitoring interval. Your
sampling intervals remain inadequate. Significantly more frequent microbial monitoring at all points

of use for your (b)(4) system is necessary to ensure your (b)(4) meets its established limits before
using it as a component for your drug product.

{RIAEFMRAIAD XX A2UEERA XX, (ERFIBEIEHET FRIBFEFHARETT R EN
RSB, (RMIAVENEERTEEMRISRA T ORI, BUEIHRI] XX RERIFTE ERRISHTEIRE
BORAEEEI,  LABBERIRAIAY XX EA—FhED AT RN mEr- Z A S HETERE,

In response to this letter, provide the following: fEBIS AR FSERIUTHRE:

¢ A comprehensive remediation plan for the design, control, and maintenance of the (b)(4)
system.

—IRIHR] XX BRFRNRLT. SIS S BN

e A (b)(4) system validation report. Also include the summary of all improvements made to
system design (e.g., newly installed equipment, elimination of deadlegs) and to the program
for ongoing control and maintenance.

XX ZRREWIHR S, EEEMNRRIRIT (PUNFHLENRE. BHREE) NATESiERE, L
AR HANMEP T RSO R 4

¢ Your total microbial count and objectionable microbes limits to monitor whether this system is
producing (b)(4) suitable for the intended uses for each of your products and API.

(FIASHEMT EHIEREIRE, WNZRFEEEE/RMNAERIA AP £ HEGHETE
FRI&RY XX

¢ A detailed risk assessment addressing the potential effects of your inadequate monitoring on
the quality of all drug product lots currently in U.S. distribution. Specify actions that you will
take in response to the risk assessment, such as customer notifications and product recalls.

— R IRBRR ST BRI B B e EHER S mit R EN I SE M ANF AN TS, 5
BRIRAINIRS RIS SRR SREXROENE, BIaNEAIE IS R~ m

e A procedure for your (b)(4) system monitoring that specifies routine microbial testing of (b)(4)
points of use to ensure its acceptability for use in each batch of drug products produced by
your firm.

— IR XX RRASNFER, AEPHE XX ERREMNHMEEN, HRETBTRY
FTEFRIEIbR S

e A procedure governing your program for ongoing control, maintenance, and monitoring that
ensures the remediated system consistently produces (b)(4) that meets (b)(4), USP
monograph specifications and appropriate microbial limits.

—IDFHRIEE, EHPFIENNEIERER, BRMNUSRIRSTREFEHAFE XX, USP &Bithx
HEFNIE SREYIBRERY XX

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices and competencies,
with special focus on (b)(4) testing methods. Based on this review, provide a detailed plan to
remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

af
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—SHAMILENGCAEE DRI LERZITE, FRIEXE XX AGNTTE. RIEZHEZ, B3
— AT, FRHE RIS ERFRIB R

2. Your firm failed to test samples of each component for identity and conformity with all
appropriate written specifications for purity, strength, and quality. Your firm also failed to
validate and establish the reliability of your component supplier’s test analyses at
appropriate intervals (21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and (2)).
RABDFENSHABGHEROENTEXIRE, HRETSHAEEENLE. SENRETE. @
LE)TFERLIE Z RSB IEPRISEFE IR BHE MRS RSN ST FEME(21 CFR 211.84(d)(1) and
(2)).
Your failed to test incoming components (e.g., (b)(4)) for identity. Identity testing is required for
each component lot before use in drug product manufacturing. For example, you did not conduct a
specific identity test for (b)(4) used in the manufacture of (b)(4).

RABIARIHMRIAGE B XX BHATERGN, SMAGERTOMmEFZRINFHTERN, 50,
RAIFARXS XX EF=FTF XX B TR,
In addition, your firm used a technical grade of (b)(4) as a component in your drug product. You
failed to analyze incoming lots of (b)(4) for the presence of diethylene glycol (DEG) and (b)(4)
before use in the manufacture of your drug product. Your (b)(4) supplier’s certificate ofanalysis
(COA) did not include testing for DEG (b)(4).
BIMRMREER T TR XX AT RRYER. (MIESERBTRIGRESZRIRD T
I~ XX #LIRAY DEG #1 XX, 45189 XX LAz COA =hig DEG A&,
DEG contamination has resulted in various lethal poisoning incidents in humans worldwide. See
FDA'’s guidance document Testing for Glycerin for Diethylene Glycol to help you meet the CGMP
requirements when manufacturing drugs containing glycerin at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71029/download.
DEG ISRESHERSRALASETEH. S0 FDA ISR A=+ EG ", BEITFRII#EE
CGMP EXFlie FEF~2BR =N R,
In your response, you stated that you reviewed all raw material specifications and committed to
revise the specifications to include identity testing. You also revised the specifications for (b)(4) to
include impurity testing for DEG and (b)(4) impurities with a specification limit of Not More Than
(NMT) (b)(4). In addition, you committed to evaluating batches distributed to the U.S. for “this
impurity” along with related substances. Lastly, you revised your vendor qualification procedure to
require qualification of all raw material (component) manufacturers and associated suppliers to
verify the reliability of the received COAs.
FERMNOEISF, FMIEFRMEIERTERMEENE, RESETRENEEEPIALESIE
W, ARIMMET T XX NEENE, EEPEIET DEG 1 XX ZHRAVEN, tNEREMEANFET

(NMT) XX, B4, (RMIGEREEHEEHEEXEIMET ZRERTIBEXIR. &F, H/MIE
BT TARNARNEIARER, BXGAERR (D) EF-mfBxHtnmysiTA, ZEm
1% COA RURJ &4,
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Your response is inadequate. You did not commit to testing all component lots from your retain
samples to ensure each were of expected quality for drug product batches within expiry. In addition,
you did not provide a plan of action for any lots of components that failed to meet specifications.
Lastly, your specifications for DEG and (b)(4) differed from the current USP monograph of NMT

(b)(4).

FNNESEEFAFTSH. (FOFRFEEHRIBERFEEOETIEN, LISRSEIREZMm
WREETHAEE. B35, RMITFRNTNHERERENEORORRERE T, &5, MR8
DEG #RHEF] XX 577 USP Zi87 NMT XX 28ERH.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERZIATHES:

¢ A comprehensive, independent review of your material system to determine whether all
suppliers of components, containers, and closures are each qualified and the materials are
assigned appropriate expiration or retest dates. The review should also determine whether
incoming material controls are adequate to prevent use of unsuitable components, containers,
and closures.

—IDHRIRRRANEERIIFRZ, LIBERDEAN. Sty ggT
A, BEMHESREESNESHIEENE. ERENER YRR R R R LB ERR
EHRVAED. BRIEARR.

«  The chemical and microbiological quality control specifications you use to determine
disposition of each incoming lot of components before use in manufacturing.
IR FRNFR TE AR BRI FR M E REEFINE

¢ A description of how you will test each component lot for conformity with all appropriate
specifications for identity, strength, quality, and purity. If you intend to accept any results from
your supplier's COA instead of testing each component lot for strength, quality, and purity,
specify how you will robustly establish the reliability of your supplier’s results through initial
validation as well as periodic re-validation. In addition, include a commitment to always
conduct at least one specific identity test for each incoming component lot.

BB ESINIIENSFMEG IS MUE, BREMSHEEINES. 28, RENAE
T, SNRIFIERIEZRMMARSAEE COA LR, BRMMINEHHETRNSE. RE
FEEEAGN, MITE BB R R B AR EAN E R B IR Bt SR MR P 45 5R Y
AEt. B EEPERE—MEE, RIs—BEXSHHIRTED—TUFEERIImE.

« A summary of test results obtained from comprehensive testing of all incoming components to
validate the COA from each manufacturer of raw material.

—HITEEMNAMSERICE, LAHMEREESMEN LAY COANA RN, HPhEaE
{/iJiE@iRZ COA KIEFERFRY SOP,

A commitment that you will use only pharmaceutical-grade components going forward.
EERMWERR2ERZBRRAVED

¢ Results of tests for DEG and (b)(4) in retain samples of all (b)(4) lots used to manufacture your
drug products.

RIS REF=FTRERATE XX R FAIEEH+H XX F1 DEG &M5R

*  Afull risk assessment for drug products that contain (b)(4) and are within expiry in the U.S.
market. Take prompt corrective actions and preventive actions, and detail your future actions
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to ensure appropriate selection of your suppliers, ongoing scrutiny of their supply chain, and
appropriate incoming lot controls.

—IPNEE XX WA REEENREEIRIURR S EXEITL, RESZBEVH IEREFNTRphEHE,
LARGFARRARRMIIARRATIEHE, LSRN EAEIEE, MEMNERSETREE, L
R XGHT HERANE S 1%

e Afull risk assessment for drug products manufactured with component lots that did not include
testing for identification that are within expiry in the U.S. market. Take prompt corrective
actions and preventive actions, and detail your future actions to ensure appropriate selection
of your suppliers, ongoing scrutiny of their supply chain, and appropriate incoming lot controls.

T RAREGNLE R TAIAG IR EFRIHEEE BEE NN A RN EEX Y. 28D
SREVHIEAIFRBGENE, 1FARARRIARRATIEHE, LABBRXIMHNEAEZIERE, MEMNHER
SRR, LSS iR RE S 2

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [EilajEi}

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualifiedas set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.

ETFRANEIRABTAIAIERER, BABEXEWURMIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 AR5 BRI
[ESRIENRIIA RS CGMP E3K,

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s
executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIVERMRHABEREIRMIAE/[FE CGMP NS, (RMINTNESREEERNRBENSEHRR
FTE ARG, FRERIFEE CGMP fFE1E,

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

IHERATS | BIEMHAREER. (RMERENXEREHTRAE, BERE, BLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEREMEFE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZRi, FDA AJRESBEMBRIRL
B5 N EREFRIFT BRIRFIEH N R RAIHE A,

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.
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FEWEILERSE, BE 15PN TERBRESEERDNE. AREFIHBEMGERS, (R THLTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BrEERRRE. MR 15 N TIFAR TSR IERE, HABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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35. 320-20-35 2020-05-13 Samchundang Pharm E5[E
Dear Mr. Chun:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,
Samchundang Pharm Co., Ltd., FEI3008425092, at Hyangnam Pharmaceutical Industries Complex,
71 Jeyakgongdan2-Gil, Hyangnam-Eup, Hwaseong, si Gyeonggi, from October 17 to 25, 2019.

£[E FDA F 2019 55 10 B 17 HE 25 Bi@&E 7RI F#ERY SamchundangPharm Co., Ltd. 4=

7.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug product is adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B)
of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N EIBBRER.

We reviewed your November 14, 2019, response to ourForm FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence. We note that you have discontinued production of
over-the-counter (OTC) (b)(4) drug products intended for distribution to the United States (U.S.);

however, you failed to have adequate interim measures in place for products currently on the
market within expiry.

HANSHFHAER TIRRE 2019 F 11 B 14 AXEA] 483 RHIAEE, FILENSKEIRLEE. &
ITEREURIEE LA HEREEHIZA XX OTC i, BIRIIFRS MaIRERBERENH
2 REIGATHETE,

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHANREEARARNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish and document the accuracy, sensitivity, specificity, and
reproducibility of its test methods (21CFR 211.165(e)).

(RABIRGGEZANICRIQE R/ ZERE. RBE. EBMHMESHE (21 CFR 211.165(¢)) .

Your firm manufactures and aseptically fills (b)(4) drug products for distribution to the U.S. You did
not establish the suitability of the sterility test method used for final release testing of (b)(4) of your
finished drug products. In addition, you did not determine the suitability of the in-process bioburden
test performed for each of your drug products.

RABEFLEER XX B, HEEXE. (KMIFREMAREREMITIENARITEH N5
RUERME. B5, FMIRBESHREmPEEMRBENRER Y.
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Suitability testing must be performed for each drug product to ensure the sterility test method is
valid. Suitability testing establishes that contamination, if present, will be detected. When
inhibitionis encountered during suitability testing, test method modifications allow for optimized
recovery.

BMERBVARITEERENN, LEBRTEECNGESN. ERMEUEIERINRE SR
BEtGH. MREEREURFRINEIEYE, NWEEXZEHTESLCEE,

Your response stated that method validation had not been performed “due to lack of specific
requirements” in your contract agreements. We remind you that you are responsible for the quality
of drugs you produce and test as a contract facility, regardless of agreements in place with product
owners. You are required to ensure that drugs are made in accordance with section 501(a)(2)(B) of
the FD&C Act for safety, identity, strength,quality, and purity. See FDA’s guidance document
Contract Manufacturing Arrangements for Drugs: Quality Agreements at
https://www.fda.gov/media/86193/download.

RMINESEFTERAZIEMN P IREREENR", BILRITEHITINE. T REERIXHRIE
FRZGmARENSS, TERABS T mBESIIBIMY, MWMNAEAZIEI BT, (RMIZEmER
AP RIZSRMFFE FDCA RY 501(a)(2)(B)FMRERNZ e M. £5. M2, REMAE., S0 FDALE
RN RMBICE Y REMDN.

Your response further stated that you would prepare and execute a “sterility method validation
protocol” for each OTC product manufactured for the U.S. market by March 30, 2020. You
proposed to have all marketed lots retested using the suitable method by May 30, 2020.
RMINEISHFMIS/ 2020 F 3 B 30 HZARESEEZIER OTC ZmiitEHHUT TEM S
EIRIETSZ”. (RMIIRHER 2020 & 5 B 30 HitEAERRZENATE EHEERXHTEN.

Your response is inadequate. You failed to address the interim risk posed to product released and
distributed in the U.S. prior to establishing the suitability of your sterility testing methods. Similarly,
you also failed to address the potential impact from your failure to ensure the suitability of the in-
process bioburden test.

RINEISERATDRI, (RIIFRBRER MM IAEECN T EERE A ETHEEEE"m
AIIEETXBG, B, (RMITRRERRIRIIERS R EE Y B NS R REES 0.

In response to this letter, provide:
HFEES AR IERL :

A comprehensive assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods, equipment,
documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a detailed plan to
remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IDYHRIEREME. B, 7575 RE. XHNMURRENINEETHE. RIFZERER,
BRI AR AR A RSE R ER TR T

¢ Your updated methods and a summary of any changes made to the previously established
methods based on the results of your validation studies (including suitability testing).

RIEFHERTTE, DURRERIISEARNER (8EERER) MZRIE#I75 R

ANERY
TELE
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¢ Results of the retrospective sterility testing of all reserve batches of U.S. marketed drug
products within expiry as of the dateof this letter. Include your protocol and timeline for testing
the reserve batches, and a summary of all results. If testing yields an OOS result, indicate the
corrective actions you will take, including notifying customers and initiating recalls.

FrEHEEXERSRANRIT AT HRHRA BRI TE USSR, SRR
HH TN RRER, DURAEERNCE. MRQIAIME 00S 558, NINAE{RA)
ERINALMIEENE, SEENEFMEEE.

¢ Arisk assessment of the U.S. marketed batches of drug product in distribution and within
expiry as of the date of this letter.

— I EEAEEEEER IR HART HIZ Mt RAIX SIS,

2. Your firm failed to establish an adequate system for monitoring environmental conditions
in aseptic processing areas (21 CFR211.42(c)(10)(iv)).

(RABREEE M EBSHNRAINTZEINTEIRAOFMESM (21 CFR 211.42(c)(10)(iv)) .

You did not routinely identify isolates recovered during environmental monitoring of your aseptic
processing areas where your sterile drug products are filled. Per your procedure, SOP for Microbial
Identification Management (QS-508), recovered isolates are grouped according to visual
morphology. From the grouping of isolates with similar morphology, only one isolate is routinely
identified for species determination.

HMIBEREERTEEEXBIMNE NI ZPRIN S BENE. RIBRIMER MEYLERIEE
SOP (QS-508) ”, EINSEREMREEMASHITHE, SRS BREDERN, RE—FD
BEEREHIT T HEE,

In addition, your personnel monitoring program specifies alert and action limits of three CFU/plate
and four CFU/plate, respectively, for personnel working in the aseptic processing operation,
including (b)(4) samples. Manufacturing personnel who perform operationsin aseptic processing
spaces should normally maintain contamination-free (b)(4) throughout operations. It is important to
set action limits accordingly.

o, AR ARENEFRELEIN TERETEARRIZERPRFITaIRS /9 3CFU/ERFD 4CFU/
iR, 84E XXM, EREINTEHITERENES ARNEBR MR EIREPRIFAZ XX5R, &
EENAYTAIREIFEEEN,

Inadequate environmental and personnel monitoring practices may obscure the type and level of
microbiological contamination in your aseptic processing facility. Vigilant environmental and
personnel monitoring provides ongoing information on the state of control of your facility. Growth
observed on (b)(4) samples taken from personnel who can perform any activities within the ISO 5
areas should trigger an appropriate investigation.

REFIA RSN E AT se SRR RN DR AR SHRREFIKT, WIREFIARK
MRFFEAGRENRN T (REZIRNSHEURMER. # 1S05 HXIBANSFHTENAIA R LERY
XX t#Fm L AIEEE RN RIESRIEE,

In response, you stated you would revise your procedure for microbial identification to require the

the identification of all isolates from your “Grade A” and “Grade B” areas, and documentation of the
morphology and microscopic inspection of all other isolates. You further proposed to refine isolate
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grouping based on “area, operational condition, area classification, different means of collection
(settle plate, air sample, surface monitoring and personnel monitoring) and type of morphology.”

FERISEPRNBEFIRISEITTIRIIBENERER, BXRXIEE A K B RX O BRIERTES!,
FIERFEHESBENSSHRRER. (RMITREERE X, BERE. XERB. FEX
£530 (TR, FiFE. REEUMAREN) S ERES BENDE.

Your response is inadequate because you did not comprehensively address the environmental and
personnel monitoring deficiencies and the effect of such deficiencies on the quality of distributed
drug products. You also failed to include requirements for frequent identification of microorganisms
to the species (or, where appropriate, genus) level in the ancillary clean rooms beyond your aseptic
processing room to maintain a current and valid database.

RMINEISEAZSH, EARIAREEBRMEFIARSNREER, LURESREREEHEE
FEmAIREREFINE, (RMFREEBERIIZEINT=IMERE #XEEKHENEEEMRY
B (EESERER) | MEERITTRERRIEER.

In response to this letter, provide a comprehensive, independent and retrospective review of
personnel and environmental monitoring data since 2018. This review should include your
assessment and corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) for your environmental monitoring
program (including personnel monitoring) to ensure the CAPA supports robust environmental
control of your aseptic processing facility. The assessment and CAPA, including any
recommendations from the independent review, should include justification of sampling locations,
frequency of sampling, alert and action limits, adequacy of sampling techniques, and the trending
program.

HERISARRE, BRZ—MH3T 2018 FESHIARFEME RN EYERI SERSZ[EIRIEERZ, 1B
BEFIISINEENET (BEAREN) AHNFIMIESTBGER (CAPA) |, MR CAPASZ
RN ENTREH TIMERMRIEE]. 1ZITHEF0 CAPA, BIERTEREMIZEIMATEINNE
EENERUE. BHUR. ERRMITIR. BERAT S HNES SITEFINEIE.

See FDA'’s guidance document, Sterile Drug Products Produces by Aseptic Processing — Current
Good Manufacturing Practice, to help you meet the CGMP requirements when manufacturing
sterile drugs using aseptic processing, at https://www.fda.gov/media/71026/download.

£ FDA fER XM TR L Z2EFRITTEZm CGMP,

3. Your firm failed to ensure that each person engaged in the manufacture, processing,
packing, or holding of a drug product has the education, training, and experience, or any
combination thereof, to enable that person to perform his or her assigned functions (21 CFR
211.25(a)).

(RABKREERREBANIMNEES, L. EXRFRFERMARASHEER. IHIMSE, HXL
MIES, LAEEXEARGSITISESEIYEREE (21 CFR 211.25(a)) .

Your firm failed to ensure that all personnel are trained as appropriate. Training deficiencies were
noted for personnel operating in management, production, quality assurance, and quality control
positions. For example, employees engaged in the manual visual inspection of (b)(4) drug products
were not trained at the intervals specified in your SOP; analysts who perform foreign matter (visible
particulate) testing were not certified as required by your SOP; and some personnel lacked training
records.
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NERESHRATE ARIEZ TIRSRE. HMNAKAEEAR. £F7AR. REMEARTIR
1EH A RRIIEIERRE, 0, MEATB XX ZEmIARKRIRI] SOP #ERIATE EEEE
B, FUTRIEN (FTOOEAL) AIMBERRIZ(RMIAY SOP BERART, BXE—EARRDIF)IRC

p I

We also observed laboratory data deficiencies during the inspection, which you attributed to
inadequate SOPs, software, and training.

BANERIMLI=EGRRTE, (RIEHEIFET SOP. BEFB)IFE.

Training is essential to ensure proper performance of job functions by your firm’s employees,
including those responsible for oversight and management of personnel.

FRSTFHRIFNRT (BEBLASARKENEENRR) RFETRURSRREREE.

In your response, you stated that you had initiated an investigation into the failure to conduct
training as specified, and that you would update the training matrices of all employees. You further
stated that you would ensure all training is provided as required.

FERMNPEISEHMRMIERMISEhAERER, WREAEHTIEIIFTREE, (KMISERMER
TRISIRERE, (RITEGRMNSTRRENEREATE .
Your response is inadequate. You did not addressthe reasons for the lapse in oversight of your

training program, and you did not provide a detailed plan for assessing the effectiveness of your
training.

FNINESEEAFTSH. (FOIFRBERIFE) IR EERRIOER, (FITFRERHERIHI
BRI,

In response to this letter, provide:
HFEES AR IERL :

¢« A complete assessment of documentation systems usedthroughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed CAPA plan that comprehensively remediates your firm’s documentation practices to
ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete, original, accurate, and contemporaneous
records throughout your operation.

—IpEF LR EREMANHHCRAGIEETHE, MHBEXHCRWEREGFESAE. B
BRE—MIFMAR CAPALTY, SENURATRIMAHERAGE, LABRIRIIRE 7 a5 IFrY
TEYR. AU R, RIA. ERMEZANCR.

¢ A comprehensive assessment and CAPA for your training program, including practices,
records, staff competencies, and effectiveness throughout your operations. Specific gaps
should be identified for remediation after assessing the capability of your program to ensure:

— IR IRFRIEETEF CAPA, BIERGE. iBR. RIENFRMIRFERME. EIF
MTIKMIERRIBENZE, NIRBIHTEENAIEIE, LIRR:

B job functions and training needs are reviewed on an ongoing basis to monitor whether
staff competencies are robust

SFHEERZRAORIIISIER, BURTEHESES
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B training is conducted with sufficient frequency to assure employees maintain
understanding of all applicable CGMP requirements

ZEBRRH TR, LIRRR TR 7HRMEIER CGMP E3K
B all staff who conduct or supervise CGMP functions are properly trained in CGMP, so that

your operations are performed in a manner that assures drug safety, identity, strength,
quality, and purity

FTEHITERE CGMP TR TS TIESA) CGMP 15i)ll, XERIAERIEREHAR
Hmzelt. £5. FE. RENAE

B qualified individuals perform training
BEROAZPITEII

B provisions are implemented for evaluating staff comprehension, training effectiveness,
and ensuring appropriate modifications where needed

FHERTIEFER. B)IB3EIRREOENHTEIANEN
¢ A summary of your current training program.
— BRI TS FEFFRRHE
e Your plan to improve oversight of your training program.
RIS IFE PRI I E T
« An assessment of the impact of the lack of appropriate training on marketed drug products.

TRAME 2RI E L 28 MBI G
Drug Production Ceased {S1FZ R

We acknowledge your commitment to cease production of drugs for the U.S. market. In response
to this letter, clarify whether you intend to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market at this
facility in the future.

BAVBRNVEEEE L AEEDREm. ERSEARE, BEFRMIFRESESREEZ
R REENIHEF S,

If you plan to recommence manufacturing drugs for the U.S. market, notify this office before
resuming your operations.

WRIHM N B EEEFD R, BERSEETZEIEMNADAE,
CGMP consultant recommended CGMP [Eija)zEil

If your firm intends to resume drug manufacturing for the U.S. market, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified asset forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements.

NRMRABESRENEETHEFLR, FAIBRZERIIER—RB 21 CFR 211.34 ATiAE[R
BIBRRISERID BN ABIFFE CGMP E3K,
Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.
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{RIEFRRIEFH AR AMIAEIFFE CGMP 9SS, (RMINENEREERNAE NS EHER
PR, HACRIFEE CGMP fFE1E.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

LR RS | BRSEMAAREED. (MIBRENXERERITEE, WERE, PLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEREM EFE BB IFARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRL
BN R RIFT R RANIS R R HRAVHEE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Samchundang PharmCo., Ltd., 71 Jeyakgongdan 2-Gil, Hyangnam-Eup,
Hwaseong, si Gyeonggi, Republicof Korea, into the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the
FD&C Act,21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal ofadmission,
in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do notappear to conform to CGMP
within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of theFD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

SRESA IEIXL{RE AT AEES 53 FDA {KIE FDCA %5 801(a)(3)5:F1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)IEEIES1E
B b1 82 e Sy gl Ve N SE N

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEWEIERE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (RIS THLTE
SRMIEMRNRE, BIEEBRRE, NRAEEE 15 N TIFHATRMIERN, HRIBERAIRELL
e anpl 8
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36. 320-20-36 2020-05-29 Cosmaceutical Research Lab JIEZX
Dear Mr. Ghuman:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility,

Cosmaceutical Research Lab Inc., FEI3003878590, at 12920 84th Avenue, Surrey, BC, Canada,

from November 18 to 22,2019.

ZEE FDAF 2019 £ 11 B 18 HZE 22 HIEE T {11 FINZEABY Cosmaceutical Research Lab Inc.
(FEI3003878590) 4F=37Ff.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA #501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B#IA SRIBBRASR.

In addition, you manufacture OTC drug products “Dr.Numb® Lidocaine Cream 4% - Topical
Anesthetic” and “Dr. Numb® Lidocaine Cream.”Dr. Numb® Lidocaine Cream 4% - Topical
Anesthetic” is an unapproved new drugin violation of section 505(a) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.
355(a) and isalso misbranded under section 502(j) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 352(j). Introduction
or delivery for introduction of such a product into interstate commerce is prohibited under sections
301(a) and (d) of the FD&C Act, 21U.S.C. 331(a) and (d). “Dr. Numb® Lidocaine Cream” is an
unapproved new drug inviolation of section 505(a) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic
Act(FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 355(a). Introduction or delivery for introduction of such a product into
interstate commerce is prohibited under section 301(d) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 331(d). These
violations are described in more detail below.

BN, 1RI1EF= OTC Z5&“Dr. Numb® Lidocaine Cream 4% - Topical Anesthetic’f1“Dr.Numb®
Lidocaine Cream.”, BIEE—MREHERFTZS, 1FE/x FDCA 5 505(a)fX 21 U.S.C. 355(a), HIR
#& FDCA 55 502(j)7X 21 U.S.C. 352()) N B Z5m. SINBRNXILRZSREMNFRERZ 2% FDCA 5
301(a)k 21 U.S.C. 331(a) Fl (RAILH), SEE—THREHIEAHE, R FOCA 58 505(a)3K
21U.S.C. 355(a), SIABMEILEAREMFREZEH FDCA 5 301(a)7X 21 U.S.C. 331(a) 1 (d)
IR, XESERIBERE TSP FRieA,

We reviewed your December 13, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail.
BAISHEAERZTRAE 20194 12 B 13 HMEE.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

eEHRE, FHANREEARRRNERESRSEENMPRTLAT:

CGMP Violations CGMP i3#i

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

1. Your firm failed to ensure that laboratory records included complete data derived from all
tests necessary to ensure compliance with established specifications and standards (21
CFR 211.194(a)).

(R A BREERFRERZICRIDIEEHRFRT SEEENEFR RN PENREEE (21 CFR
211.194(a)) .

Your firm performed extra injections without aclearly identified purpose and using ambiguous
nomenclature.

RABHEREERES FERER FRIHIT Tayhdtes, FHER TR

You injected samples with the intention of obtaining an “unofficial” result and/or failed to clearly
indicate if the single injections were standards to determine whether high-performance liquid
chromatography (HPLC) instruments were fit for use. For example:

R B RIRIRE— N IFEN SR A/EREE B R ARE M B THE HPLC ((FREEHF
SEMAERIXIEm, flun:

a) On April 25, 2019, at 3:37pm, you performed an HPLC injection with a blank “sample name”
field. Afterwards, you ran a sample set of(b)(4), lot (b)(4), at (b)(4). Both the initial injection and the
(b)(4) sample set had similar chromatograms and retention times. Only the results from (b)(4) were
reported as the final results.

2019 4 A 25 ™ 3:37, /I HPLC, “HmBIR AR, ZF, /MIEXXEBITT— MR
FF5l. ESTEERN XX RIS ERURNEETIRERE, RE XX EREIRENREER

b) On September 19, 2019, at 2:52pm, you performed an HPLC injection with a name of “(b)(4)” in
the “sample name” field. Afterwards, you ran (b)(4) for (b)(4) pain reliever (b)(4),lots (b)(4), at
4:19pm and (b)(4). All (b)(4) in this series of injections performed that day had similar
chromatograms and retention times. Only the results from 4:19pm and (b)(4) were reported as the
final results.

2019 98 19H, T 2:52, {RJ#EH HPLC, “BFmBFR XX, . ARMII7E 4:19 70 XX 3
FELLEESHES XX M. SRIZHEEFSIFE XX E’J@%EIW{%%HTIEHVJ*EM BR%E 419 F1 XX
ERIRE RS

We also found torn documents in the trash related to quality and production.

BANRERR AT T RO E R AR,

In response, you stated that you will file adeviation and take corrective action regarding the
unofficial injection issue.

FERISES, FMIEFRKMRISRIFENHFERENRE, KU IEEE.

You stated that the injection named “(b)(4)” was a standard. However, other standards run on that
day were labeled as “Std.”

IRIBEFRER XX AR A— M. (ERIREEIXIRmFERIFCH S,

You also committed to reviewing your audit trialson a (b)(4) basis.
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{RITEREES XX FZMIREITHERR.

Regarding the improper disposal of quality and production documents, you stated you would revise
your procedures on controlling, duplicating, and archiving documents and will retrain all staff. Your
brief response lacked details regarding corrective and preventive actions, including but not limited
to, a comprehensive review of laboratory and documentation system vulnerabilities.

KT REFNEFXHNAZLE, FIEFRMEISSSURIS =S, SRR, HE
FNFFERT. (RMINERESREHIERGHEESENAT, SRENMURTIIEIR=MHAIC
RAFESBREHFE.

Unofficial sample injections are not acceptable. All analytical data must be retained and reviewed
as part of the official record.

FEEFRHEFERIZERZA. IANOTEESCFAEICRI—BOREHFZ.

In response to this letter, provide:
RIS AR IERAL:

* An update on the unofficial injection assessment and other data integrity assessments
performed by your third party. Include acopy of your protocols, and any interim and final
reports. See the Data Integrity Remediation heading on page six of this letter for additional
requests.

—IPEAE=SHUTHENGRUIEEUHETM, IR SRR ML, SE— DIR853
=, UKFBIRIMIRERS. SNARE 6 TTEETEIEMNUTE FEEEXK,

¢ A complete assessment of documentation systems used throughout your manufacturing and
laboratory operations to determine where documentation practices are insufficient. Include a
detailed corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan that comprehensively remediates
your firm’s documentation practices to ensure you retain attributable, legible, complete,
original, accurate, contemporaneous records throughout your operation.

—DIHRIEF LR =R PR A HCRREFNZEIHE, HEBEHERIeERELZ
g, BEEFE—DFENMIERTREGFERE (CAPA) itXl, SEAMURMIATNXXHRESIE, #
RERFAMIFTERERIREY. BW. 8. Rin. EmELSICR.

2. Your firm failed to establish laboratory controls that include scientifically sound and
appropriate specifications, standards, sampling plans, and test procedures designed to
assure that components, drug product containers, closures, in-process materials, labeling,
and drug products conform to appropriate standards of identity, strength, quality, and
purity (21 CFR 211.160(b)).

(RATIFReEE L=, EEBMESENFZSEMSSNRSINE. BETIFRNGZ, LS
AWM. HmBEE. BAR. PizPE. FENRRATSEHER. IS RENLERE (21
CFR 211.160(b)) .

You lacked impurity testing and used deficient testing methods for your products. For example:

R mRBREaEN, BEaNrsEamReE,. fla,
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a) You lacked impurity testing for your products, including, but not limited to, (b)(4) and (b)(4).
(b)(4) may contain a potentially carcinogenic impurity called (b)(4). Becauseyou did not test for
(b)(4), you do not know the amount of (b)(4) in the final product to which a user might be exposed.

RN RREZEEN, SEERMIET XX XX, XX TEESH XX BIERERSELE, BRI
FARM XX, RMIARFIERmPEAE TSR ET XX AIEHE,

b) Your analytical test methods were deficient, including but not limited to, AM-011 Determination
of (b)(4) in Raw Material and (b)(4) by HPLC, for your (b)(4). Range was not evaluated adequately
with respect to accuracy and precision. It did not appear that accuracy was conducted on spiked
placebo formulations. Accuracy testing was conducted on standard solutions whose composition is

not representative of the final product. Furthermore, precision was not reported for the low or high
concentrations used to determine the calibration function for range analysis.

(RIS EE MG, SIEERMURETF AM-011“HPLC 7R MERAD XX i XX, %5 &R
HEMEEERAITRD L. 12 AR KAIMEH RN ERE, EREURERAEREE R
Ay, BEMAREERRKER. 5, FMRECESTHRIERIMITEMBNSRRERBEEE,

In your response, you stated that you will investigate impurity testing on finished products. You
stated that you willtest your raw materials method against the USP method. Your response lacked

details, such as specific plans for finished product impurity testing and how you revised or intend to
revise your raw material and finished product testing.

ERMINEES, (RMIEFRFISIRmAREENHTER. (RMIEFRIFISHRTE USP ZXkilhit
IRNIBER DR, (RNNESERSFE, FINEARIpmERENtLl, LIRFMIELNEHE
1T T BSOS IS TR B A AR AR AR

In your response, provide: FE{R{IJHIEIS FIBIER

*  Alist of chemical and microbial specifications, including test methods, used to analyze each
lot of your drug products before a lot disposition decision.

— 1D AT AR R REI TR I B S mAr R AR IRt 75 E R At

¢ An action plan and timelines for conducting full chemical and microbiological testing of retain
samples to determine the qualityof all batches of drug product distributed to the United States
that are within expiry as of the date of this letter.

—IHPITEREEEIIMERNRTHT I SHER, UREHEEXEBESAAR
RN RIRTE LR 2 AR E

A summary of all results obtained from testing retain samples from each batch. If such testing
reveals substandard quality drug products, take rapid corrective actions, such as notifying
customers and product recalls.

—IETERRBRIENERNCDE. RENAMEBMEEREGHS, WNSZERENH IEEE
gmExNE P AIE R &

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, and analyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—IPYHRIERENGE. 2. 7575 RE. XHCRIMCRR[REENNEERITE. RIELT
Bi%, R0 NOFTHS RSB E R AN RF AT
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e A progress update on your raw material and finished drug product testing procedure revisions,
and status of all method validation and verification studies.

(FIERFIR RGNS R, AR T ZIER AR AR

See FDA'’s guidance document Analytical Procedures and Methods Validation for Drugs and
Biologics for general principles and approaches that FDA considers appropriate elements of
method validation at: https://www.fda.gov/media/87801/download.

20 EiAKIUEEY FDA 8R4 25 mtl Sl m o 7o A3t P EI—AR RN 5%, FDAIAN
XL RTERIENEATRE,

3. Your firm failed to establish and follow an adequate written testing program designed to
assess the stability characteristics of drug products (21 CFR 211.166(a)).

FARFKREZMETERHNBEENER, TRALLHESRIREESE, MRERRREEN
SERBESIFICRMHBEBEI (21 CFR 211.166(a)) .

Your firm lacked stability-indicating methods for testing your finished drug products. You also
lacked forced degradation studies for your finished drug products.

RABRRISNAGERBRE ST, (FIIRIHRIIAI R TIRFE .

In your response, you stated that you performed accelerated stability and (b)(4) stability on your
(b)(4) productand will perform them on your (b)(4) product. Your response is inadequate because it
did not address your firm’s lack of stability-indicating test methods.

ERMIREES, (ROIEFMRIIRHRIAY XX Fmit T T INESEE XX REM, FESWHRIA
XX FmyTEssieEtbil. FINRSEFRRS, BARSHRERRRATDRIISE ST
HTTERIAIRE,

<

In response to this letter, provide: FEEIS ARRTISIRAS :

* A comprehensive, independent assessment and CAPA plan to ensure the adequacy of your
stability program. Your remediated program should include, but not be limited to:

— D EEIRMATHEF CAPA I, BRI EMIISIT AIZE . (FRMIxNIRRYTR]

R SR ERRT
B Stability indicating methods
REMERETE

B Stability studies for each drug product in its marketed container-closure system before
distribution is permitted

MEHEZ BB mEEHERFRIREEAR
B An ongoing program in which representative batches of each product are added each
year to the program to determine if the shelf-life claim remains valid

S IR R RN R LA S eI R B S A0 R
B Detailed definition of the specific attributes to be tested at each station(time point)
ES/ R RECUREAREIFERE
*  All procedures that describe these and other elements of your remediated stability program.
ERMFNE SRR E T P SN H EERR AR
FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

4. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a
batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether or not the batch
has already been distributed (21 CFR 211.192).

FABFRMERECHEMKIESIX T REREAHREBFNERHATSHEINE (21 CFR
211.192) .

Your investigations into out-of-specification (OOS) results were inadequate. For example, you
obtained OOS results for active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) assay during raw material testing
for both (b)(4). In your OOS Number 169 investigation report, you attributed the root cause to
assumed dilution error, prepared new sample solutions, and performed new tests.The new tests for
(b)(4) API passed and you used the (b)(4) to manufacture (b)(4) for the U.S. market. Before
performing the new tests, you noticed that the (b)(4) on the original sample had been damaged
during testing. Yet you did not test the original sample or investigate the damaged (b)(4). Your
investigation did not involve hypothesis testing to scientifically show dilution error was the root
cause of the OOS results.

/1% O0S BERAVABTRAT DRI, FlaN, FMIERFHENESEEI API 8487 00S, HER(]
RS 169 B9 OOS FEIREF, MIEHEAREALNETFRIGHERER, SIS THERAR, FHT
THIRIMGE. A9 XX APHIREER SRS, (RIMERT XX BFEFEETHZA XX, B TR
ZHl, /MTERRIFREEER LA XX FEQUHRI LR, (RLSBRNERE, ToRXISZHHRAT XX #
TRE, HMIEEFRERRIZMN, RFMIEAFEREIREZ 00S ERARAIRE.,
Re-analysis of the actual solutions, test units, and glassware is an integral part of an investigation
to determine whether alaboratory error may have occurred. This assessment, in tandem with
hypothesis testing if initial re-examinations do not reveal a root cause, is instrumental in
determining whether there was a causative laboratory error. Whenever an investigation lacks
conclusive evidence of laboratory error, a thorough investigation of potential manufacturing quality
causes must be conducted either internally or with your supplier, depending on the source of the
material being tested.

MELFRER. RIS R TEFM O ITRREEAT D EIN—&8n, AUMERESIRERE
TEWEFIR, ZHE (MRREKEIERNRRANZE SRR —E) 2XRBIEEHIH
ERAERAMIRERR, TEREERARUBIHEGSLW=RR, NLRERTIREER,
RSB —EEEE T REREH THREE,

In your response, you acknowledged there was no justification for invalidating the original sample
and that you will retrain your analysts to conduct proper investigations before preparing a new
sample for retest. Your response is inadequate because review of your OOS results was limited to
the examples described by our investigator. You did not broaden your assessment to
comprehensively identify any additional inadequate OOS investigations.

FEIRMNPEISF, (A ERYEMIIRFERICRINEFATICE, ERRISEHREIRIIAML
KR, EXEITHIFRATENZAHTESRIRR. MINESEAFRSH, ERRIIAY 00S
FERFZNRTHENNMEERMEROIF. (RNIARSRINTST BE2ERBIEEAFSHI 008
EE.

For more information about handling failing, OOS,out-of-trend, or other unexpected results and
documentation of your investigations, see FDA'’s guidance document Investigating Out-of-
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Specification (OOS) Test Results for Pharmaceutical Production at
https://www.fda.gov/media/71001/download.

KTAGR. 008, OOTBHEECIFFRIIERIIATNHHER, £ FDA i85/ #4Er+ 00S 45
REE".

In response to this letter, provide: AR IR ARAEISHBERIILAT:

«  Aretrospective, independent review of all invalidated OOS (including in-process and
release/stability testing) results for U.S.products currently in the U.S. market and within expiry
as of the date of this letter for the last three years from the initial date of inspection and a
report summarizing the findings of the analysis, including the following for each OOS:

e EERNEHRTRAILIR =E4F] 00S (BiFHEMMITAREMNIN) SRATHEE]
ez, TeXEFRERREHEEEXE, FRX—MRGSDEDITHERNER, SEFF
> O0S HLAMER:

B Determine whether the scientific justification and evidence relating to the invalidated OOS
result conclusively or inconclusively demonstrates causative laboratory error.

HEEMAAI 00S ERMNEFICIHNHER A RS HEAIe A EAVSLIN =R
B Forinvestigations that conclusively establish laboratory root cause, provide rationale and

ensure that all other laboratory methods vulnerable to the same or similar root cause are
identified for remediation.

MNFESHIRERARENEE, RERERAHRIRGHAEEENRMIRNRAZ X
FMRISEI =TT iEF TN

B For all OOS results found by the retrospective review to have an inconclusive or no root
cause identified in the laboratory, include a thorough review of production (e.g., batch
manufacturing records, adequacy of the manufacturing steps, suitability of
equipment/facilities, variability of raw materials, process capability, deviation history,

complaint history, batch failure history). Provide a summary of potential manufacturing
root causes for each investigation, and any manufacturing operation improvements.

X FREIMEZFLIMAIATE 00S £R, ELWERKIMBANREIAEEHECHN, 6
B—OWEF (FIatEF-icR, £-LREARY, REREEMAMY, ReikastE, T
ZeeN, RERE, WFHE, WAEEHEE) OtEFER, BRRX—MENMNIERELEr
WARENDE, UKL R ESUHIEE,
« A comprehensive review and remediation plan for your OOS result investigation systems. The

CAPA should include, but not be limited to, addressing the following:

—H3HRM] 00S ERBPERFNLEEHZAIANLITL. 1% CAPA NEFEAXBRFIHBLLT

BJRE :

B Quality unit oversight of laboratory investigations
REER LW EFERINE

B [dentification of adverse laboratory control trends
TR EEHIEBAIRE!

B Resolution of causes of laboratory variation
LI =R AN RERIRRIRTI

B |Initiation of thorough investigations of potential manufacturing causes whenever a
laboratory cause cannot be conclusively identified
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T REUARIAIAELRERE, WENBEL~RREHNMEEE
B Adequate scoping of each investigation and its CAPA
SIEMEIERE CAPASEEIHTRS RE
B Revised OOS investigation procedures with these and other remediations

BiE EREKRRETIMNGEIRYEIT S O0S BAERERF
Unapproved New Drug and Misbranding Violations RHL/EFZAFIEEMR (B8)

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [HIAZEIN

Based upon the nature of the violations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend

engaging a consultant qualified as set forth in 21 CFR 211.34 to assist your firm in meeting CGMP
requirements. Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP.
Your firm’s executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic
flaws to ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

ETFHNERATMERRAERER, HABEZEEIURIIER—AIB 21 CFR 211.34 ATARKERAYER
[ESRIDENMRNABRE CGMP 3K, RMIMERMIEHAEERIMRMIATRFEG CGMP IS, (RIIA
ANEREERNOENSEEBRATERE, FHREE CGMP fRFE,

Data Integrity Remediation ¥R E &4 IS

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/media/119267/download.

FIBRERRTREER D HREIEIVEREITEY, TEHHRMIEFNSRNReE. B3ttt
fIRE. &7 FDA ISR SURSEMNZA R GMP SRS SEFNET CGMP S1EEuR==E
e,

We strongly recommend that you retain a qualified consultant to assist in your remediation. In
response to this letter, provide the following:

BeABRRERIRM BERBRAD BRI TN, RS LRINERRZUTER:

A. A comprehensive investigation into the extent ofthe in accuracies in data records and reporting
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a detailed
description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

—IEIRICRINRENEHEEENEEAR, S HHEEXENARIEIEFZNER. &
Hhr B S E— 03RS L A e EAR A R E AF 45 eA.

B. A current risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release of
drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing operations.

B mREFERT AN ESRIERAEER MR ZARXIHE. (RMIATHENSERTZREE
RN NS REITSENBEXRAIDNT, RIS ErEERIXEL.
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C. A management strategy for your firm that includes the details of your global CAPA plan. The
detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend to ensure the reliability and
completeness of all data generated by your firm including microbiological and analytical data,
manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

FMIAEREERRES, BIEFRMILDk CAPA THRIEMER, FBAMH IR RN AR R
AR ABRTERRIATE RN SN, SFEMEDTIOENE. £r-CRMMBRER
45 FDA RUEUE.

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

IHERAATS | BREMHAREER. (RMERENXEREHTRAE, BERE, BLEEBRRE,
BrLERMINIRENE ERENRE.

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERLTRETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP 2R, FDA IJRESIBBEMRERKIRA
B7 A RAEF T RIS MR IRAHLIE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Cosmaceutical Research Lab Inc., 12920 84th Avenue, Surrey, into the United
States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority
may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture
do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

ReEMIEX LRE T REIE =S5 FDA f#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5%#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4E =TT
iR PR RIFEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRRSEEADNE. EREFHBEMNOER, (RIS T HL T
SRMIEIRNRE, BILEEBRRE, NRAEEE 156 N TIFHATRMIERNE, HRIBERAIRELL
RSeRkitHl.
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37. 320-20-37 2020-05-29 Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited B4
Dear Mr. Weber,

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Takeda
Pharmaceutical Company Limited, FEI 3004664162, at Takeda 4720, Mitsui, Hikari, Yamaguchi,
from November 18 to 26, 2019.

<E FDAF 20194 11 B 18 HE 26 BGE 7 /M FHFARBZGm I Uk 24t (FEI
3004664162) “r7=37F,

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice

(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

FESERE THIRIETEER CGMP B9179, £ 21CFR 5 210 5 211 &85,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BRFRIIAHEIFIEF. NI, BREGREFNGE. HFEEERIARS CGMP E3R, (RIIAIZ5mIRIE
FDCA [ 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)/IA N EIBBRER.

We reviewed your December 18, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence. Your response is inadequate because it did not
provide sufficient detail or evidence of corrective actions to bring your operations into compliance
with CGMP.

BAIEFEAHFZ T IRAE] 2019 £ 12 B 18X HXIF(] FDA483 REIE, HILEMEBKEIELBE,
RMINEISERATDH, BAEPHRBREEFANRNSHIEE, IEBMY IR ERII0E
EHHE N\ CGMP IR,

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEENPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish adequate written responsibilities and procedures applicable
to the quality control unit and to follow such written procedures (21 CFR 211.22(d)).

RARFREVERTFRENR IV PEIMASZMNER, FEFXLPBEIER (21 CFR 211.22(d)) .

Our inspection found that your Quality Unit (QU) did not take appropriate steps prior to resumption
of aseptic manufacturing after a shutdown that included multiple significant activities that
compromised cleanroom control. Your QU allowed manufacturing operations to resume for (b)(4)
filling operations without performing an aseptic process simulation (i.e.,media fill) as indicated by
your procedure. Your firm manufactured and shipped several batches of (b)(4) to the U.S. market
after this deviation.

BAMGERIURIRESD) (QU) EEFKXIFITT STHRHEE S #KEHNZRRNZ/E,
RETREF=Z RIFH ARG ZHAGERE. (RMII89 QU FeIF4rEt XX ROERAF=RME, BFFRIR(RIIE

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

FRrEXKHITRE L ZE (B, BHREER) . ErREZREZR, RIRBEFTIIME XX FK
EEXETT.

In your response, you committed to perform an aseptic process simulation for the (b)(4)
manufacturing line and stated that you will strengthen your systems to ensure post-shutdown
process simulations are performed. You stated your belief that there was no adverse impact to

product because your procedure for restarting production requires that environmental monitoring
data and utility results are available before product release.

EIRMNAEISH, (FVFAEEXS XX EF-LUT TR L 2RI, HETRMRMISBCRINARS, iR
FEXRAZEEPITIZE, RMIFRFMIBENTRAIEARTE, AARMMIEREFNER
ERTEF BT Z BIrE MR I NEEF I A iR MEER.

Your response is inadequate because you failed to adequately assess the impact on sterility
assurance of the products manufactured in a facility after a shutdown in which cleanroom control

was compromised. Environmental monitoring and utility data alone are not sufficient to support that
appropriate cleanroom control has been restored to ensure drug sterility.

FMNESEEFFRSH, BARIARRSIHEEFXXAECEZENLE, EXREEER
ERNTERIEZZIRSN. NS BREESIERIEA RS EIRE T IAR0E R XizH,
REFRERZSmATE .

In response to this letter, provide:
HFEES AR IERL :

¢« A comprehensive assessment and remediation plan to ensure your QU is given the authority
and resources to effectively function. The assessment should also include, but not be limited
to:

— (D EERERAGTR, FBEERI QU B3EF TIOIIRRI G0a(E. HHENESEE
ANMIBRF

B A determination of whether procedures used by your firm are robust and appropriate.
HWERA BT ANEF RS EE S

B Provisions for QU oversight throughout your operations to evaluate adherence to
appropriate practices.

QU BE(RMNEZENMRME, THMEREBETIEANERIFM

B A complete and final review of each batch and its related information before the QU
disposition decision.
QU RSB R KA B MU R EEX ERH T2 HR L HZX

B Oversight and approval of investigations and discharging of all other QU duties to ensure
identity, strength, quality, and purity of all products.

WEMMERE, BITEHEE QU XSLIRRMEFmIER. S8, REMEE

e Adescription of how top management supports quality assurance and reliable operations,
including but not limited to timely provision of resources to proactively address emerging
manufacturing/quality issues and to assure a continuing state of control.

AR R ERRENITTFRERIEAI R, SEEAURTRIHEMHIIR, FURER
FHIMAVEFRERE, BRFERERE
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¢ Your risk assessment of distributed products processed under conditions which did not
provide adequate assurance of appropriate aseptic processing conditions.

(RIXFERBEN S IBRITTEIN TR EBRIZAER N B EHE~mrIXBE TG

2. Your firm failed to establish and follow appropriate written procedures that are designed
to prevent microbiological contamination of drug products purporting to be sterile, and that
include validation of all aseptic and sterilization processes (21 CFR 211.113(b)).

(RARFRBUMETELNPEER, BLERMEYSHENTENGY, TREENMEXTEK
BT ZRIEIE (21 CFR 211.113(b)) .

You have not established adequate practices for your process simulations.
RMIRB AR T ZEIERT EBRIE.
Inadequate Aseptic Processing Simulations (Media Fills) ToE L8R TS (LEFEGELR)

Your media fill program lacked assurance that aseptic processing operations are adequately
performed to prevent microbial contamination.

(FNEFREEREF AR TE T 2R ERLAR LR,

Your firm removed integral units (i.e., units with intact container-closure systems) from media fills.
For example, during media fill lot (b)(4), conducted in (b)(4), you removed (b)(4) intact vials and did
not incubate them. You lacked adequate justification for removing these integral vials. While you
indicated that the units were removed for a routine analytical test, this test could have been done
after incubation.

R ABEMNEFEERTRE TRBNBEA (B, B<BAREsm-BHRFEISRM) . Flan, 7 XX
FHUTREAEERRR XX EEH, (RIIEE T XX ANZEaVME, iRBIEFE]. (/MIXFEH
XL/ MEFR B RBANCIE. (RMNEXL/IMERHZREEMDITON, 1BHFZEEErEe
FHATHENAT,

In addition, your media fills did not sufficiently incorporate the contamination risks of commercial
production, including the significant hazard posed by the (b)(4) operation. This operation includes
manually intensive aseptic material transfers from a (b)(4).

Bb, RS AEEEH REREEBRIRWESHRNG, B1F XX BMEEETERE. 1Z2(FE
M XX Fa SR a1,

Our review of media fill records also found that multiple personnel had not, at least (b)(4),
performed interventions that adequately simulate the functions they are responsible for in
production operations. For example, all aseptic processing personnel who perform the manually
intensive (b)(4) step were not required to simulate this operation each (b)(4).

B EAEER CRNFEZIFRMSMUARHR T DRI R SRR E 2 ERIBRBEFRI TR
B, Blan, ArEHIT ALEN XX SBATTEIN T A RFHRWERELLEN XX ARZERE,
In your response, you confirmed that withholding integral vials from incubation was in violation of

your process simulation SOP. You indicated that the media fill batch remained valid because no
critical interventions occurred before you filled these particular vials. Your responseis inadequate
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because omission of these vials undermines the sensitivity of the process simulation to detect
contamination hazards in your operation.

EIRMNAEISEH, (FIFEATRS T T ZAVIMBEAMBISFRRDER TIRIIAIIZ&E SOP, /(M8
HISFEEERMARAER, EAERMIESX LS IVERFHREREXBET. (RMINES
BARSN, ANERXLIVERITS T T2EIRIRM R ER SR EENRBE.

Your response also stated an assessment will be performed for the (b)(4) operation to determine
the worst-case (b)(4) of containers to more accurately reflect the production process. We
acknowledge that you revised your process simulation procedure and are performing new process
simulations. However, your response is deficient because you did not assess the risk to product
sterility for products manufactured when process simulations were insufficient.
IFINEISIESFREXS XX S EH T XS, HESHNRERE, LEAERERRE~TZ,
B THRRMUET TIRMNNIZEER, [EEfUTHRNIZEN. B:, MINESEBHRERT,
E AR R G S T ZARUA T D BT A Mo R AIXURE .

Poor Aseptic Behavior TE{TARE

Critical aseptic processing operations are not appropriately controlled. Our investigator observed
that operators who performed ISO 5 manipulations exhibited poor aseptic practices during
production of (b)(4) Lot (b)(4). For example, operators:

KELTELZERFZEAEE. HNREERNE TR 1SO.5 BERIRT, b XX HEIR XX
REFIRETERHRENTEME. a0, BER:

« failed to sanitize gloved hands after touching surfaces such as curtains and computer touch
screens.

R T B A B MFSERE RN FENFHTHS

¢ conducted manipulations using rapid movements, rather than slow and deliberate aseptic
technique.

BRAEREFRIR, MAREMIVOREERIS

We acknowledge from your response that you have retrained your operators in aseptic behavior,
but you did not extend this training to supervisory staff. You also did not address how you would
verify the effectiveness of the training.

BAIMRMEISE T BENURIIXHMFIASRERET 7 TRIT AL ENEFE, BIRIIARSE
YEEHFEEEAR, RTFRRBRMIEESIMEARESIRERIE.

Inadequate controls over materials used in aseptic processing area FoE 1T X i85 Ffr B4kl %t
B

There was a lack of traceability over the (b)(4) wipes, which are used in the aseptic processing
cleanroom with disinfectant to wipe equipment surfaces. The (b)(4) certificate you provided to our
investigator did not reconcile with the material identification numbers for the wipes in use. Your
Quality Unit also did not adequately maintain records for the receipt and approval of wipes.
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XF XX Bt NERR, XYEMEELRIN LS 2XEESHRATERRIREREN. R0
BRERN XX IEBSEAREBIYERRBISA—E. RMIFNRESR JFHFRT D RFR IR
IR,

We acknowledge that you performed a risk assessment to determine the impact of potentially
introducing (b)(4) wipes into your aseptic processing cleanroom, and you concluded it to have low
risk for product sterility. However, your assessment is inadequate because you relied upon
disinfectant use, environmental monitoring, and a sterilization qualitative indicator in lieu of
adequate controls over material receipt and evaluation before transfer into the cleanroom.
Furthermore, your response acknowledged the lack of traceability of lot numbers to an irradiation
certificate.

BT TRRRIE T T KB, BE 7 XX HKMAEEHRS INMIEENTE# XA, BHELHR
M RAEMERXIGRE, B2, FMIMHMEEARSH, EARMIKSRTESAER. ek
MEARKEEM ST, MAREEBRES2XZEXIRHEKH TR BRI, 5o, 17(0)
HNEISFATHEBHSHERAHES.

See FDA'’s guidance document Sterile Drug Products Produced by Aseptic Processing—Current

Good Manufacturing Practiceto help you meet CGMP requirements for manufacturing sterile drugs
using aseptic processing at https://www.fda.gov/media/71026/download

& FDA 8B RATE T 24 RICEZm CGMP’,
In response to this letter, provide:

HERISRRATERR:

¢ Arisk assessment of all contamination hazards with respect to your aseptic processes,
equipment, and facilities, including an independent assessment that includes, but is not limited

to:
MHRMIZELZ., REMRESEATESHEENXEITHE, SF R, EhNEE
ERMRT:
B All human interactions within the (b)(4) area
£ XX KRB AREL
B Equipment placement and ergonomics
REMENAGRIRES

B Personnel flows and material flows (throughout all rooms used to conduct and support
sterile operations)
AAIR (B BTSSR RIS E))

B Sourcing consumable materials that are appropriate for use in cleanrooms(e.g., ready-to-
use sterile wipes)

SEESTEEXERIFEMER (FlIN, ERERITERD)

B Receipt, evaluation, and aseptic handling of all consumable items in ISO 5areas
ISO5 X MATEFEHHEI. TEFITELE

* A comprehensive, independent retrospective reviewof all batches that remain within expiry in
the U.S. market, which incorporates the knowledge of hazards gained from your risk
assessment. Include any additional actions you intend to initiate because of the retrospective
review.
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— R EH BRI E R BRI S EIRT B, R EEMRIIXBE TS
PIRGRIBEANR. BEEFMIB TR R ESEHMIECHEE

«  Environmental monitoring data for the past two years, details of total counts and microbial
identifications when excursions were observed, and a summary of investigations performed.

BE 2 FROIMBIENEEE, MEMSITEFIRIERRMEDLIIFMRES, LURFTIER
BHRE

«  Your plan to ensure appropriate aseptic practices and cleanroom behavior during production.
Include steps to ensure routine and effective supervisory oversight for all production batches.
Also describe the frequency of quality unit oversight (e.g., audit) during aseptic processing
andits support operations.

RIBREFHRHELEME NS FXITAEST, SFEMRNITEEFHIUHITENNE
WEERENE, RERBLENIRESFSHR(ERERERRJEE (FluNEit) AR
3. Your firm failed to thoroughly investigate any unexplained discrepancy or failure of a

batch or any of its components to meet any of its specifications, whether the batch has
already been distributed (21CFR 211.192).

(FARAFRNEREREFFENEHITHRBTI AN E RS REXA TS EREIRENSHE (21
CFR 211.192) ,

You lacked adequate investigations into equipment malfunctions. Several investigations were
concluded without sufficiently addressing root causes or ensuring adequate scope, allowing
manufacturing risks to persist for extended periods.

IMIRESFERHTROEE, JUREENECHREHRAMEARESHRBE CERE BT,
EABAEF XBGIELE 7B A<AT A,

Occurrence of black particles KN E @I

Your investigations into the occurrence of black particles in more than (b)(4) batches of (b)(4) vials
were deficient. These investigations identified the particles as (b)(4).

RMIXF XX RBLRAT XX FERAAR XX R ILERGEHRAIRIEER B MR, XLREEBERAPIAER
XX,

For example, deviation report TW67805, initiated on August 23, 2019, did not include a thorough
investigation of these recurring incidents. Although the investigation lacked a CAPA plan, you
concluded that there was no product impact because the particles were easily detected sincethey
settled at the bottom of the vials.

Bign, AEEHRS TW67805 F 2019 £ 8 B 23 Higs), EPHRNXEESRENSHIIIKEE.
REZEEFHIE CAPALHY, BIRMIMBLHECIHIRB MEEIFM, EATRAMDTEREE, Fr
LAZ TG,

Your response stated there is no product impactfrom black particle contamination because all vials
for lots manufactured during this timeframe were rejected during finished product inspection, and

all lots passed AQL inspection. Your response is inadequate because you did not explain how you
could confidently rely only upon visual inspection to detectmetal particles embedded in lyophilized
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cake. You also allowed manufacturing operations to continue without performing a risk assessment
for products already released to the U.S. market.
FMIERSFIRIREFmZEREFTANSRITE, EAEZIBRE RIS RER RS
BIIYWEKT, HEFRERISEIET AQLIGE. (RMINEISEARFTOM, BARIIFHRERIR
INEAMBEBX AR UK T BIRERRMBENE T HR=RPNSEBERAN. RMIEESR
BXYERYTEXE R M TG ITARIRIE TRl o=,

(b)(4) malfunction XX #{i&

You failed to assure that your (b)(4) was properly maintained and functioning as intended.
Maintenance issues were identified as contributing to the increase in the (b)(4) between May 2018
through May 2019. As a result, several in-process batches were rejected. Although multiple
investigations were conducted, the correct root cause of the problem was not promptly identified
and remediated. Subsequently, during the (b)(4) requalification of this (b)(4) all (b)(4) bicindicators
tested positive.

{RIIRBEFBIRXHRIIRT XX FHTESLE, WRHIEREIEHE, ATRIAYEREIRAWISEF 2018 £ 5
BZE 2019 & 5 BZ[E XX pUigIN, BFZRA, B/MESm#EERT. REMTTZREE, B8
FRRRIEBVRERNREFH TN, Bk, Eiz XXEFARRE, FEiEiE=
WIS SR,

In your response you stated that the root cause of the (b)(4) problem was a (b)(4). However, you
failed to adequately explain why the malfunctioning (b)(4) was used for aprotracted period to

sterilize components of your injectable product. You alsolacked a sufficiently comprehensive
commitment to improve management oversightover maintenance and investigations.

ERINEEF, (RIETR XX BREARFREME— XX, BR(EMFRZD BRI LEHE
B9 XX BEERERRER TR ISR RENHKE. FMIFRMEEEmEBREE, TR
P HEFFIAER BRI E.

In response to this letter, provide:

HFEES AR IERL :

« A comprehensive, retrospective, independent reviewof all (b)(4) batches manufactured since
May 2018, for the impact of (b)(4) particles undetected in (b)(4) product.
—a¥%t 2018 & 5 BLUREFHIFBHER XX RIS EMZ ERZ, ThH XX FFRPRiaH
XX SRR e

« A comprehensive, retrospective, independent review of all batch components sterilized using
(b)(4) ID (b)(4) that were distributed in the U.S. market and remain within expiry.

—HXHETEERZENMEEIHIN, R XX RS XX XENFRERAH BRI S
ESZ
« An assessment of the suitability of (b)(4) equipment and cycles, including but not limited to:

XJ XX REBFIKEFEERMERITE, S/ ETMURT
B Review of your (b)(4) parameters, including time, (b)(4), and (b)(4) settings to ensure a
sterility assurance level of (b)(4) or more.
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XHRMIAY XX S41, BFERTEL. XX F XX IRENEZ, LABR XX HESHNTEFRIEKE
W Evaluation of the adequacy of maintenance and engineering controls associated with
(b)(4) used for sterilization processes.

XIKRE T Z R XX ARV TIEEH 7 o 2B AiaIS

¢ A comprehensive and independent assessment of your system for investigating deviations
and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to remediate this system. Your action plan should
include, but not be limited to, significant improvements in investigation competencies, scope
determination, root cause evaluation, CAPA effectiveness, quality unit oversight, and written
procedures. Address how your firm will ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately
conducted.

— I HRHREMEMAER AN EEIRILITM. REANUZRGENFARI T, (R8T
It EEENMUIRTEERED. SEERE. WRAREDHT. CAPAENIE. REMN IGE
MBEEFSERERSEH. R ARESIMIRBRIE ST T ITERIEENER

«  Your CAPA plan to implement routine, vigilant operations management oversight of facilities
and equipment. This plan should ensure, among other things, prompt detection of
equipment/facilities performance issues, effective execution of repairs, adherence to
appropriate preventive maintenance schedules, timely technological upgrades to the
equipment/facility infrastructure, and improved systems for ongoing managementreview.

RAMOREFIREEN. ERREFEEREN CAPA T, ZITRINBRRERINIL B2
MERERIRE. BHTERUEHE. BTFIRIERITY. IREARFERANEITRATR, LIRS
SETRITRR

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these violations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other violations.

EERRRTS | BRSEMA A EEE. (MIERENXEREATEE, BERE, BLEEFRRE,
B RMIRERE ERENAE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effective way to bring
your operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you
to meet any obligations you may have to reportdis continuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C. 356C(b).This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible, what
actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who depend
on your products.

NSRRI E EERBAEE T se 2 SEUM L FrEF-RZS MMt KT, FDA ZERIRIZAIEAR
CDER #mfBRARAR, Xt FDA AILASIRII—EXARASRI I [ SHRIMBRIERFEIEN
Ek, REDREHRAEEARTLREREKIE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b){RA8e4 IR SR M LT
FRHTRINSS, if FDA RIRE SR AT ERDTMERRERGR, RIPMKETRMNBSRNEBERER,
Until you correct all violations completely and weconfirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may

withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.
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ERATIRBETRATEREMIEHEBEIIFIARIIFFS CGMP ZHl, FDABJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 AR T RIS MR IRAHEIE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited, at Takeda 4720, Mitsui, Hikari, into the
United States undersection 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this
authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their
manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

REeL IEIX L{RE T BER S S FDA {&iE FDCA 25 801(a)(3)5:F1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iEMEEZTT
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations to prevent their recurrence. If you

cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15 P TERREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRMIEMRIIAMRZE, BILEEBRRE. MNRAEE 15 N TIEAR TR IERE, HAAERRIRELL
RFeriital.
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38. 320-20-38 2020-05-29 046255 Canada Inc.JlIEX
Dear Mr. Emond:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, 8046255
Canada Inc., doing business as (dba) Viatrexx, FEI 3010033797, at 1360 Rue Louis-Marchand,
Beloeil, fromSeptember 16 to 24, 2019.

ZE[E FDA F 20194 9 B 16 HZE 24 B8 E TR TFINZEKAY 8046255 Canada Inc (dba
Viatrexx) “4F=31%FR.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) regulations for finished pharmaceuticals. See Title 21 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
parts 210 and 211 (21 CFR parts 210 and 211).

AREE =R T HIRI4 TR CGMP 89178, £ 21CFR & 210 5 211 269>

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section
501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIIBBFIAER=. L. BEmEFNAEL. BAEEHIARTS CGMP EXK, RMINARIRE
FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(BEA N ZIB BRI R.

In addition, FDA reviewed your labeling obtained from the inspection. Based on our review, your
injectable homeopathic products“Articula,” “Mesenchyme,” “Connectissue,” “MuSkel-Neural,”
“Ouch,” “Ithurts,”“Adipose,” “Systemic Detox,” “Hair,” “Neuro 3,” “Infla,” “Collagen,” “Prolo,”Lymph
1,” “Gl,” “Neuro,” “Arthros,” “Male+,” “Immunexx,” “Relief+,”Intra-Cell,” “Facial,” and “ANS/CNS”
(“injectable homeopathic products”) are unapproved new drugs under section 505 of the Federal
Food, Drug, and CosmeticAct (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 355. Introducing or delivering these products
for introduction into interstate commerce violates section 301 of the FD&C Act,21 U.S.C. 331.

ItE5h, FDARERZ T IEEFIRENAIRERS. RIBRAASEZ, (RMIAESIRIST A% m

“Articula,” “Mesenchyme,” “Connectissue,” “MuSkel-Neural,”Ouch,” “Ithurts,” “Adipose,” “Systemic
Detox,” “Hair,” “Neuro 3,” “Infla,”Collagen,” “Prolo,” “Lymph 1,” “Gl,” “Neuro,” “Arthros,” “Male+,”

“Immunexx,”Relief+,” “Intra-Cell,” “Facial,” ¥ “ANS/CNS” (‘#8735 E89%1”) fRIE FDCA 55 505
L3R 21U.S.C. 355 Y ARAERIFIZS. SIASENELRAREMFRER 224 FDCA 55 301(a)#K 21
U.S.C. 331(a) #1 (d)ZELEAY,

These products are especially concerning from apublic health perspective because injectable drug
products can pose risks of serious harm to users; these risks are less likely to occur with topical or
ingested products, i.e., those applied to the skin or taken by mouth. Injectable products are
delivered directly into the body, sometimes directly into the bloodstream, and therefore, bypass
some of the body’s key defenses against toxins and microorganisms that can lead to serious and
life-threatening conditions. Your injectable products are further concerning because they are
labeled to contain potentially toxic or otherwise harmful ingredients, such as “Nux Vomica”
(contains strychnine), “Rectum,” and “Belladonna,” thereby presenting additional risk of serious
harm to patients when delivered directly into the body. Your firm’s significant violations of current
good manufacturing practice regulations, as described below, enhances the risk of harm to patients
even further.
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XEHBEANBEAEAESAIEN, BAFHFI TS ERETRTEHENG, XEXE
AKREIBERGEEENERAHEEHEE, RAXLHRNBTEEHEOEBA., FHFIREREEAN
Sk, BRNEEAANNRK, BEit, 5577 ARN—LXESURHEDHERS, XFTESHE
RAGHEERR. RMINEEFEEESEN, RARENRASEBESUHSEEMAD . fian
“Nux Vomica” (ZEE%FH) , “Rectum’1“Belladonna”, EttXEEMNARIITEEBESEI
REEHENKE. TR, RASTEER T CGMP &, BEEAXIEINT MEENBENKG.

We reviewed your October 16, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAICIHFASER TIRATE] 2019 £ 10 B 16 HX3FA] FDA483 RRIEIE, FILERCHEIELIES.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNOAEARKRNERREEENPRTIAT:

1. Your firm failed to establish and follow appropriate written procedures that are designed
to prevent microbiological contamination of drug products purporting to be sterile, and that
include validation of all aseptic and sterilization processes (21 CFR 211.113(b)).

RARFETFESIHWPERER, RiTBAFHLERELTENARMEDSHR, HEEREXENXE
TZHYISE (21 CFR 211.113(b)) .

You manufactured and distributed sterile injectable homeopathic drug products without adequately
validating your aseptic manufacturing processes.

RIEFMESTR IFBIBT AL, EHSERIWIHAMINEEE~LZ.
Process Simulations (Media Fills) T84 (ISeElEst)

You failed to establish appropriate procedures and perform media fills to evaluate your manual
aseptic filling and stoppering operations.

{RMIHFREREHAERHITEFREER, UMM AL TEEREFIINERE.
Filter Suitability 1iEeSiEFAM

You failed to qualify the use of an appropriate filter for sterile filtration of your injectable drug
products. Rather than using a sterilizing filter suitable for sterile drug manufacturing you used a
(b)(4) filter for the sterile filtration. You also failed to test the filter integrity after use.

(RIFRFAMAM Y ESI A PR ET RS BRI S0, (RKMMERT XX iTiEssRTIREE
g, MARERES TARSmERIREITIERS. (KMIEERZBFRENITIEETTEM.

Poor Aseptic Techniques TEFIGAR

You failed to ensure use of appropriate aseptic technique for manufacturing sterile injectable drug
products. Our investigator observed personnel behaviors in the manual filling and stoppering
operations that blocked the path of (b)(4) airflow.
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IRIRBERRERESNAERID AT A TR TSR, BARMGERMWER 7RIA TSN
F|ERERTANTH, MBIHEET XX SRVEBE.

On October 14, 2019, your firm recalled all sterile injectable drug products you manufactured.
However, your proposed corrective actions permitted continued use of an unsuitable filter to

sterilize your drug product. Your response also failed to address the frequency for conducting
media fills.

Z‘ 2019 10 B 14 H, {RRBBRE TIRMIEFHRBILTE L5 m. B2 14\{|]TEFHjE’\J*LIIE$ﬁBEﬁ:¥F
SERAAESANTIEEEXHM RIS mRE, (RMINEISIRRERRIEFEEFHRITIURBIRR
Validation of aseptic processing requires establishing documented evidence with a high degree of
assurance that a particular process consistently produces a product meeting its predetermined
specifications and quality attributes. Media fills, and various systemic controls including, but not
limited to, daily adherence to strict aseptic processing standards, suitable facilities, robust
environmental control, and satisfactory product sterility testing, combine to ensure that an
injectable drug is sterile. If injectable drugs are not sterile, they pose unacceptable risks to patients,
including infection.
TR ZHMIFEEREEaERIENXHGIER, FAERARN T2~ HAaaHER
ERERMN M. BAEEENSMESES, SFENMURTHEET ™SISR LZINE.
RENRNE. RMENIRGEET, ISABBFRITELGN, KeERHRENERESTEN.
MREFHRARTEN, WEISNEEBERTEZINXG, BRI,

In response to this letter, provide the following:

ERISARERZUTRE:

*  Comprehensive risk assessment of all contamination hazards with respect to your aseptic
processes, equipment, and facilities, including an independent assessment that includes, but
is not limited to:

MMRMIZELZ., REMREAESREESNEENXEITE, SF—MHaEENMUPRTUTRH

PO LAVARS R

B All human interactions within the ISO 5 area
ISO5 X MATE AIBEZN

B Equipment placement and ergonomics
RECEMNEMAKRIES

B Air quality in the ISO 5 area and surrounding room

ISO5 XiFIEIBFEN=SRE

m  Facility layout
RiEFEREE

B Personnel flows and material flows (throughout all rooms used to conduct and support
sterile operations)

NRFMWIR (PUTHSTSARER IR A BIEIZ(E)

* A detailed remediation plan with timelines to address the findings of the independent
contamination hazards risk assessment. Describe specific tangible improvements to be made
to aseptic processing operation design and control.
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—IIFARHNE IR ASIER, BRIRSISREE NG ITHEEAE AN, HRESEYEE
T2 PR A eI B R SEPREYBSs

*  Your plan to ensure appropriate aseptic practices and cleanroom behavior during production.
Include steps to ensure routine and effective supervisory oversight for all production batches.
Also describe the frequency of quality unit oversight (e.g., audit) during aseptic processing
andits support operations.

{RIERE P HBAR AR EALSF R T AR SR . SEHERNIEEFIURHITEEM
BRI EREE. TMERBRER ELREMNTRESHFHHRMERENGE (FIE) 50K

¢ Your plan to ensure robust sterilization processes for all sterilization methods. Provide your
program for qualification and validation of all sterilization operations. Also, regarding sterilizing
filtration, provide a corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan that ensures:

RMIBRATERED EZEERERE L2, RRIRIAATE KERERAFIIIE X,
B, KFBRELIE, 5HR3Z—10 CAPA IHRILIFAER :
B Selection of a suitable (b)(4) filter for drug sterilization
R TES XX RS ATARRE
B Appropriate filtration efficacy validation study protocols for each product and that
incorporates the worst-case filtration conditions

BRI TIEENT RS AERIEARNAG R, BEEERETIEER
B Proper responsibilities for proper conduct, full documentation, review, and approval of
these studies

EEHIT. £EICR. FZFAHRXLHFRIARIRES
B Products will not be distributed before complete and adequate studies are performed
ETRRDHRRZAIASEHE R

2. Your firm failed to ensure that manufacturing personnel wear clothing appropriate to
protect drug product from contamination (21 CFR 211.28(a)).

(RRABRERFERE=ARFEESTFHRIPARAZSRAES (21 CFR 211.28(a)) .

You failed to have appropriate gowning for manufacturing sterile injectable homeopathic drug
products. With the exception of gloves, you used non-sterile gowning and also re-used these
gowning materials to perform aseptic operations. Our investigator also observed exposed facial
skin and the operator donning sterile gloves over bare hands when right next to the 1ISO 5 hood
where aseptic processing is performed.

HMEBIRBTEETHNENELERER. RTFEIN, HMIERTIELTERE, FES[HA
XL R R TRERE, BRI BERITREBEHAKRKERE, BIERTEZMTEERIE 1ISO5
SRENMSELTEFEHIIRF L.

Your response stated that you will use sterile gowning for production. However, the gowning
pictured in your response is not adequate for sterile injectable drug manufacturing because, for
example, skin is exposed on the operator’s face.

RIEIEFEFMMISEEPERALERE. E2FMIRSEPHREER ~EURATAEESm
4=, BRI, BIEREIRAERE,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
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HERISEARBERZUTRE:

¢ Alist of the gowning materials you intend to use(e.g. sterilized nonshedding gowns and covers
for the skin and hair, such as,face-masks, hoods, beard/moustache covers, protective goggles,
and gloves).

—IDIRIVERERIRRMHANER (f20, EXEXHEMIRE, EERKNELR, WE
£, WIE. BAE. mIPMFENFER)

¢ A gowning qualification program that establishes, both initially and on a periodic basis, the
capability of an individual to adequately don the complete sterile gown in an aseptic manner.

—IEREANER, BRAIEIHEBE N AT ULE SN F RN TR IRRAIEE

e The role of the quality unit in gown supplier selection and ongoing qualification decisions.
Ensure that the quality unit makes final decisions including supplier selection, release of raw
materials and supplies (e.g., garments) used in production, and other ongoing decisions about
supplier reliability.

FRESR MERRRA AN RGN EHARRITERER. BEERER MHHREZRR, BfF
SN EIERE. RRAMNERYT (Filal, ERR) [ IIREEHNE I SEERRFERER

e Details regarding how you will establish adequate gowning, training, gowning qualification, and
supervision on an ongoing basis.

KFARMTES AR EBIER. H)l, EREATIFSLEENFERER

3. Your firm failed to establish a system for monitoring environmental conditions in aseptic
processing areas and an adequate system for cleaning and disinfecting the room and
equipment to produce aseptic conditions (21 CFR 211.42(c)(10)(iv) and (v)).

(RABREERE— M AFEVNEENIEKEHNMERENGR, UR— N ESEHESFELTERM
RIBESRERFR (21 CFR 211.42(c)(10)(iv) F(v)) .

Cleaning and Disinfecting j&i&fliES

Your procedures for cleaning and disinfecting are inadequate. For example, you lacked procedures
to ensure frequent use of a (b)(4) agent. You also failed to consistently document cleaning and
disinfecting.

HMINBESTIHSERARD. a0, RIIRDEFHR XX FIRIERIUR. (RIFREEHSEICRE
EFHEERE,

Environmental Conditions 854

You performed environmental monitoring during the initial qualification of your facility in May 2019.
However, you continued production through September 2019 with no routine environmental
monitoring. You also lacked written procedures for environmental monitoring.

{RII7E 2019 5 5 BYLRFHARSHT TIMEEEN. (BRIRIE 2019 5F 0 BiESAEF, IREFITHEMN
NS, ARTNR DI B EER.

An environmental monitoring program provides meaningful information about the quality of the
aseptic processing environment, as well as additional clean areas.

MBI RN RMTEIN TIRARUR R EE# K RENEE XAIER.
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Your response is inadequate because it did not provide sufficient details or procedures for your
environmental monitoring program. You also did not provide any evidence that your manufacturing
environment is under an ongoing state of control.

RINEIEEFFRSH, EAEFHREMMIMEENEFRRBINFMEEERER. (RIITFR
RN R AV E P IS A TR,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESEARIBRZLUTRE:

*« A CAPA plan, based on a retrospective assessment of your cleaning and disinfection program,

that includes appropriate remediations to your cleaning/disinfection processes and practices,
and timelines for completion. Provide a detailed summary of vulnerabilities in your process for
lifecycle management of equipment cleaning and disinfection. Describe improvements to your
cleaning and disinfection program, including enhancements to cleaning effectiveness,
improved ongoing verification of proper cleaning and disinfection execution for all products
and equipment, and all other needed remediations.
—fH CAPA IR, EFRIIBESFIESEFNERMEITRY, EPEENMRIEEHESIZM
FRIESHNEENE, LARSERETER. BR—OMIIZHREE s EanEREESE
HEIRRFEASR, BENEEEEN, SUATE RSB ETES T EATREER
A, LA EEREHNUETE.

¢ A comprehensive environmental monitoring program for your facility, including but not limited
to, frequency, location, types,and methods of monitoring. The program should include
provisions to vigilantly monitor both daily results and trends.

—IDSHFNRIERIEEIME N, BRERMPRTEUIR. B, mUSREITE.
TN B RS R B B A SRR B RIR.

¢ A comprehensive personnel monitoring program for operators involved in aseptic processing
operations.

—Ip3SE5XE T R EFRNESEAR SN,

4. Your firm failed to establish laboratory controls that include scientifically sound and
appropriate specifications, standards, sampling plans, and test procedures designed to
assure that components, drug product containers, closures, in-process materials, labeling,
and drug products conform to appropriate standards of identity, strength, quality, and
purity (21 CFR 211.160(b)).

(RABREEEZSCIOEES, EHPEERNZSENSSNRENE. NETRIFMENGE, LIS
RAM. HmBEE. BAR. PiZYE. FENRRETSEHNER. IS RENLERE (21
CFR 211.160(b)) .

You failed to validate your sterility test method and also failed to use suitable media for sterility
testing of your sterile injectable homeopathic drug products. Furthermore, you failed to perform
endotoxin and particulate matter testing for your sterile injectable homeopathic drug products.

{RNFFARIDIEFMIATERNTTE, IIRERESREAFENRMINTREIRS R B Mt TR
BRI, B5h, ARMNFARIHRINZRNRES TR ST L mBt TR S FZAERAIE.
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Your response included certificates of analysis for third-party testing of multiple products, but did
not address validation of your sterility test method. The sterility testing of each batch is the last ina
series of essential CGMP controls that ensure that a drug product is sterile and suitable for release.

RINEISEEEEE=ZARENTRBNDIIRS, EFRERRIZEACNTEZIERRE, &
MERHT RN MRS mEXEAESTUTH—RIIESR CGMP =HIHRE—57.

In response to this letter, provide the following:
ERNNEISFERER:

* A comprehensive, independent assessment of your laboratory practices, procedures, methods,
equipment, documentation, andanalyst competencies. Based on this review, provide a
detailed plan to remediate and evaluate the effectiveness of your laboratory system.

—HXHRNLRENE. B, TiE. RE. NHCRIOURREENSEIRZ 1T, RIELT
B, 1R — MM R L = R A IEATF AT
¢ An update of all testing methods used by your firm and your method validation status.

(R BNGZNEFER, IARFERIERIAS
Additional Guidance on Aseptic Processing EEFXHE TSR

See FDA'’s guidance document Sterile Drug Products Produced by Aseptic Processing—Current
Good Manufacturing Practiceto help you meet the CGMP requirements when manufacturing sterile
drugs using aseptic processing at https://www.fda.gov/media/71026/download.

S iRk FDA ffgR 4 RABZAEII TEFNTTEZ m CGMP”, FENFIIERAAELZE
FFREZmEIfFS CGMP &K,

In addition to addressing the above CGMP violations, any drug marketed by your firm must
conform with all applicable requirements of the FD&C Act, including those outlined in the
Unapproved New Drug Charges section below.

BRTYERR EIA CGMP BRI SN, FIBIRAEHENZmARFASATEIEAN FDCA ER, 81
LA RIS I81ERR 0 R AT SR,

Unapproved New Drugs &#UEHZS (1)

Conclusion &it

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of violations that exist at
your facility and in connection with your marketed products. You are responsible for investigating
and determining the causes of these violations and for preventingtheir recurrence or the
occurrence of other violations. It is your responsibility to ensure that your firm complies with all
requirements of federal law and FDA regulations. You should take prompt action to correct the
violations cited in this letter.
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LR RS | BRNENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEE, BERE, PBLEERXAE,
BLAMIRERE ERENRE. (RII1EXSHRRADFEIERIBFSEEM FDAENEK. (R
IRz BDZSRENFEHELH IEAS R RS | FRRERL BT

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on October 9, 2019.
FDA B7F 20194 10 B 9 HBRARE T HOES 66-40 .,

Until you correct all violations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETRATEREMIEH BBEAIFIARIIFS CGMP ZHl, FDABJRESHEEMEHIRA
B7 AR T RIS MR IRAHLIE,

Failure to correct these violations may also result in the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at 8046255 Canada Inc., dba Viatrexx, FEI 3010033797, at 1360 Rue Louis-
Marchand, Beloeilinto the United States under section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C.381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to refusal of admission, in that the
methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to conform to CGMP within the
meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of theFD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
ReEMIEX LRE T REIE = S5 FDA fK#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5%#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4EHEZ1E
iR PR RIEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your violations and to prevent their recurrence. If you
cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and your
schedule for completion.

FEREILRE, BE 15 N TEHRREEADNE. EREFIHIBEMNOER, (RIS THLTE
SRMIEMRIIRRE, BHLEEBRRE. WRAREE 15 M IIEH NS EENE, HBFIEIRAIRELA
RSerkitil.
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39. 320-20-39 2020-06-17 Vega Life Sciences EIfE
Dear Mr. Kurre:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Vega
Life Sciences Private Limited, FEI 3015658387, at Plot No. D-15, 16, 21 & 22, Phase-|,
I.D.A.Pashamylaram, Patencheru (M), Sangareddy District, Telangana, from November 25 to 28,
2019.

2EE FDA F 2019 5 11 A 25 BZ 28 A& TR TENERT Vega Life Sciences Private Limited
(FEI 3015658387) 47F=i7Fh.

This warning letter summarizes significant deviations from current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) for active pharmaceutical ingredients (API).

REEEEETERBEFTEIER CGMP BT,

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your API are adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
Federal Food,Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

HEFRIBNERZSE=, L. SE8EFNAL. BEEHARTES CGMP ZEX, RIINERE
fR4E FDCA 9 501(a)(2)(B)LAR 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B)IA N RIS RS 5.

We reviewed your December 19, 2019, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

RS IFMEZ T IRAE] 2019 £ 12 B 19 HXIF(] FDA483 FigHRIE, FEMNEKEIEEE
=

During our inspection, our investigators observed specific deviations including, but not limited to,
the following.

eEHRE, FHNREEARSRNERERSEENMPRTLAT:

1. Failure to control and monitor solvent recovery procedures to ensure that solvents meet
appropriate standards before reuse in APl manufacturing.

FeEeERIFENBHEIRER, MRERETEEHAT API £ 2B SESRNTE.

Our inspection found that your firm acts as acontract solvent recovery facility for your customer’s
(b)(4) APl manufacturing operations. Solvents recovered at your facility include (b)(4).

BIMERIURABDZZITHIRIIZFE XX API EF=RERIBUER, ERMIARREATERIEE
XX,

Your firm failed to establish and follow procedures to evaluate and control impurity risks associated
with your solvent recovery operations. For example:

R BB NS T IS SR T AR BEMUR FE XA RRLAER. flal

Inadequate Testing of Recovered Solvents S EBGERIIGIAR TS5
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Your firm failed to follow your gas chromatography (GC) test method procedure for recovered (b)(4).
The procedure requiresuse of a standard for ensuring the batch meets the Identification by GC
recovered solvent specification. We reviewed analytical data packages for approximately (b)(4)
batches of recovered (b)(4) processed by your firm in 2019 and found they lacked chromatograms
representing the use of a standard. Furthermore, your firm stated to the investigators that

standards were never run during GC analysis of recovered (b)(4) in 2018 and 2019.

IRABIARBEE RIS XX B9 GC t&MTTIE, 1ZIT AR ERA X RRBRIR TS RIBGER
FREFRHEDH GC £5l, BAIHKTIRATITE 2019 F£49 XX #R B XX IS EUER, AIMES
BREFRAXSRRMAVELE. 35, IRABMGERERE 2018-2019 FATE GC BT AKREAXIERME
=17 GC 1,

In your response, you provided no explanation for this deviation and made no commitment to

investigate the scope of this deficiency to determine if other test methods or procedures were not
followed. Your response also lacked a risk assessment to determine potential product impact.

EFRMINEET, KMEKBMZRERZERE, IRRERREZREITEE, NMRERERE
STHERNITESRERF. (HMIRESIRRE TRCITHEREEXS T maB R,

Failure to Establish an Impurity Profile for Recovered Solvents or Investigate Extraneous Peaks in

Chromatograms ZREEEEM BIMGEFIRIZREREREEE BB E FRIFNGRLE

Your firm failed to establish an impurity profilefor recovered solvents and maintain appropriate
oversight of your operations for the control of unknown impurities. Extraneous peaks were
observed in morethan (b)(4) batches of recovered (b)(4) processed at your facility between 2018
and 2019. The batches were released by your firm without investigation and you failed to inform
your customer of any potential impurities. You stated that your customer instructed you to focus
only on the peak representing the recovered solvent, however this is not adequate. Unknown
peaks observed in chromatograms of recovered solvents may represent unanticipated impurities
that can impact the quality of your customer’s APl and should be thoroughly investigated.

(RABIRAGEN BIKGAFIZREE, FAXHMMHR PRI RATEHETESRE. 7£2018-2019 F
[EERIARTII TS M HUREML XX PAIIEINERE. (RIRETEEMRBITXERR, (RMIRE
BERBRAREERSAIRNIZR. RMIEREMIBNEFREHRINCKERGERE, BXERBH.
[EREEF IR E FRIARAIERTREAR TRIMNRR, TRSFMRIZF APIRERE, NMH{THRA
=

Your response is inadequate. Your evaluation of the extraneous peaks observed in recovered
solvent chromatograms was not comprehensive and did not include a thorough manufacturing
evaluation to determine if your solvent recovery operations contributed impurities to the recovered
solvent.

RMINEISERATDRI, (RMINEMGEFISIEEFRINRENTEALEH, HPREEHRAIIEFTE
fti, MMEEERIAEHBIWHRIER SN 7 BIKGARIRIZRE.

During the inspection, your firm provided a written statement indicating that you had terminated
processing recovered solvents for customers. However in your response you indicated that all

future customer products would include quality agreements, which suggests that you may resume
such operations in the future. Your firm has not provided sufficient details or procedures to

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

e harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

demonstrate the capability of predicting, controlling, testing, and preventing impurities or cross
contamination associated with your solvent recovery processes.

EREHE, FMIARRR T —HRESR, RMAMIEFLEAZEFERGER. BEERIINEES,
HMIIRFEREEFTREBEERENN, XFRRRIIRKITEKRSELEERE, RATKRRERE
BIFMAREEERER, SBERRIIFN. &6, SNMIRETER T2 RESR SRS,

In response to this letter, provide the following: TERIS AR BRI T &L

¢ A comprehensive investigation into your firm’sfailure to follow internal procedures including
test methods. Include a detailed description of the scope and root causes of your lapses and
list all associated corrective actions with timeframes for completion.

—IXHAMIARRETARER, SEENSENESEAE. SEMMIAEEEMRARE
AOEARfEIR, LAURETEERM EEEF eI fRAYES

¢ A detailed plan describing how you will implement an ongoing program for evaluating the
effectiveness of your solvent recovery operations monitoring process control to ensure stable
manufacturing and prevention of unanticipated impurities during solvent recovery operations.

—FARITR, RBMRISFEHERIBFIRMER FEE, BT 26, LASRES
ROTSEME, BELLARIEMUR FPRIEIMRR

* A procedure requiring an impurity profile analysis and risk assessment for all solvent recovery
operations. The scope of the procedure should include recovered solvents for internal and
external use.

—IRERHTHREMRDSHNT, EEERRMR B TXIEIHER9ER. EFRASERENEERN
ERAISMERE FRRIEIBL AT,

*  An updated procedure for handling unknown peaks in chromatograms.

— IR EIE PR AIERER

2. Failure to have adequate cleaning procedures to prevent contamination or carry-over of a
material that would alter the quality of the API.

KT ROSRYERIZR, BLLTIEEIN3E AP RERSREYIFIEE

The cleaning of your nondedicated manufacturing equipment used to recover customer solvents
including (b)(4) is inadequate. Your firm failed to ensure that your cleaning procedure was sufficient
to prevent carryover or contamination for nondedicated equipment used to recover spent solvents.
Your firm stated during the inspection that these requirements were not met. Additionally, your firm
stated that there were no records to document cleaning of nondedicated equipment used to
process recovered solvents including product changeover cleaning.

RIBFEKEFEFIRNIFEREFRFREEEIE XX BFR2HY. (RABDREEMRFIIINEEE
FRLABSLE AT EWEAFRAFERRENEEESHR, (RABENEHHERIRAFEIXLEX,
Boh, RAEEFRSEICREMUARINIFERRENEE, SEEETRINEES.

In your response, you provided examples of equipment cleaning records but did not include an

explanation or justification regarding why you told our investigators during the inspection that these
documents did not exist.
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FERMNPEISF, HMIER T —HiRSESCRNGIF, EBFRERESRAAARIERERES
IR ERIRBICR.
Your response also failed to include a thorough evaluation designed to ensure that all equipment

including nondedicated storage, receiving, and charging tanks were properly cleaned according to
approved procedures.

RINEISTFRNRIT BUBRAEREERIFTRET. BEAIIIREREREERFHITIS
S iEE I TR,

In response to this letter, provide the following:
FEESARIERAT R

« A corrective action and preventive action (CAPA) plan, based on the retrospective assessment,
that includes appropriate remediations to your cleaning processes and practices, and timelines
for completion. Providea detailed summary of vulnerabilities in your process for lifecycle
management of equipment cleaning. Describe improvements to your cleaning program
including enhancements to cleaning effectiveness, improved ongoing verification of proper
cleaning execution for all products and equipment, and all other needed remediations.

—IPET RGN CAPA I, EPEGEMRMIEELZHGERIESHNE, LIRSS
RIPR. REZR—OXHMRMI L 2HERE S EE HHH""‘EEEF'E’JE%, o BRI LB ERE RIS,
BEMHEEENE, SHAE - RMREITEL R SISEEA, UREEMENGETR

«  Appropriate improvements to your cleaning program,with special emphasis on incorporating
conditions identified as worst case in your drug manufacturing operation. In addition, describe
the steps that must be taken in your change management system before introduction of new
manufacturing equipment or new manufacturing operations.

HMNEEEFRIESNE, R EERIRIARETRIEN&EERT. B, RBRI1Z
EIRARR TS I NFTRVAEF R E B LR EZ BT REXAIETE

¢« A summary of updated SOPs that ensure an appropriate program is in place for cleaning
procedures for products, processes, and equipment.

—IPEFEH) SOP X, MGREITEEIRTR. TZMREE T

¢ A comprehensive investigation into your firm’s CGMP documentation practices. Include a
detailed description of the scope and root causes of your documentation lapses and list all
associated corrective actions with timeframes for completion.

—IYHRIIAE CGMP XHABRIEEREE. BE— RIS EEfRARERIFH
R, LARAEEXMU IERERYS R 5o iR

3. Failure to exercise sufficient controls over computerized systems to prevent
unauthorized access or changes to data and failure to have adequate controls to prevent
omission of data.

FEEXit BN R AT EISAHEHR MTBFLEREFIGH NPT LIE, KReERSPHLLEIRER

Your firm failed to implement adequate controls to ensure the integrity of data generated at your
facility including:

RABIRBESLHER RIS, MTBRERI L FrEr-RIEERZE S, 8:

—
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¢ Missing raw data files associated with recovered solvent testing were observed in folders on
the local hard drive of the operating system connected to the GC instrument. Your firm
indicated that the files appear to have been deleted.

&R GC X AR ER R AR SR P A IS BIMGARIA A XAVREFE S HFERK
IRABIRM A EMRR

¢ Quality Control analysts shared the same user name and password for the operating system
on each workstation and the analytical software for the GC.

QC e RIFATAFubRER S GC DT HHIA R &N

* Recovered solvent data on the stand-alone computerized system for the GC were not backed
up as required per your approved procedure.

BT BN RFEFRHNEIGER GC D EURRIZIM I ENTEFED

e Your firm did not have a procedure governing the audit trail or its retention. During the
inspection, the GC analytical software was configured to retain the audit trail for only (b)(4).

RAERBRERNEITEIRNERFERHTER, FieEiiE, GC oiHiISEIRE NS
THEERFE XX
Your firm failed to include a comprehensive, systematic plan for evaluating your practices and
procedures to ensure data integrity controls are applied throughout your firm. Additionally, you

failed to conduct a risk assessment addressing potential impacts to product as a result of the
inadequate data integrity controls.

RABREE—DIHSRMGEEFNEERSITE, NMBREBNASRIEETTE LT
TiEdl. B, ARIREEFUTIXBLIFG, REECBIE RT3 MR TERB A,

Data Integrity Remediation B E2E4MENE

Your quality system does not adequately ensure the accuracy and integrity of data to support the
safety, effectiveness, and quality of the drugs you manufacture. See FDA’s guidance document
Data Integrity and Compliance With Drug CGMP for guidance on establishing and following CGMP
compliant data integrity practices at https://www.fda.gov/regulatory-information/search-fda-
guidance-documents/data-integrity-and-compliance-drug-cgmp-questions-and-answers-guidance-
industry.

IRIARERRTREER D HREIEIEREITEY, TEHHRMIEFNSRNReE. B3ttt
FRE. &7 FDA IS4 SRS MM GMP SRS SEEIFEST CGMP S18EURE M
e,

We strongly recommend that you retain a qualified consultant to assist in your data integrity
remediation. In response to this letter, provide the following:

A RZEE IR IERE BRI R AR B AT LT BRI 1T S FDA B3k, ERISIRATIER
RLATER:

* A comprehensive investigation into the extent of the inaccuracies in data records and reporting
including results of the data review for drugs distributed to the United States. Include a
detailed description of the scope and root causes of your data integrity lapses.

— I EHRICRNIRE N EHEHERENEmAR. HPEEE—MOR IR EL R EE
MR TRERSF AR,

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

@ harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

e Acurrent risk assessment of the potential effects of the observed failures on the quality of your
drugs. Your assessment should include analyses of the risks to patients caused by the release
of drugs affected by a lapse of data integrity and analyses of the risks posed by ongoing
operations.

MBS RREFARINASEERAEERMSRIREIT S, RIS EERTZE
RN MR R TSERRENEAID T, AFSREEmERRIXE.

¢« A management strategy for your firm that includesthe details of your global CAPA plan. The
detailed corrective action plan should describe how you intend to ensure the reliability and
completeness of all data generated by your firm including microbiological and analytical data,
manufacturing records, and all data submitted to FDA.

RMIABNEIRRES, BIE(RII2Ek CAPA IHRFMAER. NE—MDIFMAY CALHL, HBBR
ITERU AR RN IERAIFFE SR T SEE RIS, BN EUE. £F-cRNMBIRR
25 FDA HIEE,

CGMP Consultant Recommended CGMP [RIAZEIN

Based upon the nature of the deviations we identified at your firm, we strongly recommend
engaging a consultant qualified to evaluate your operations and to assist your firm in meeting
CGMP requirements if your firm intends to resume manufacturing drugs for the U.S.market. We
also recommend that the qualified consultant perform a comprehensive audit of your entire
operation for CGMP compliance and that the consultant evaluates the completion and efficacy of
your corrective actions and preventive actions before you pursue resolution of your firm’s
compliance status with FDA.

ETRIERATMRIAIERER, BABEXEWARIIER—AIA 21 CFR 211.34 FTiA 5 RAYER
[ESRIPEIFIINERFE CGMP B3R, FAl )R iZE RS R HRIBAEERRH T4 m
CGMP EMBREESHIT, FHEERIISKHE FDA SMERZAIGR] CAPA BFERERAE
R TIRAS.

Your use of a consultant does not relieve your firm’s obligation to comply with CGMP. Your firm’s

executive management remains responsible for resolving all deficiencies and systemic flaws to
ensure ongoing CGMP compliance.

{RIMERBRIRIFARERIR (RN TS CGMP BINSE. MI1ATINEREEENAENESLERR
FrEtRi, iRIES: CGMP Fait,

Solvent Recovery Operations Terminated {E1EEFIEINHR(E

We acknowledge your commitment to terminate processing recovered solvents for customers at
this facility for the U.S.market. If you plan to resume producing recovered solvents for the U.S.
supply chain, notify this office in writing.

B TRERNRRESE LR EERAE P ERGER. RIS E AN HEE]
BKOER, IS PEBMADAE.

Conclusion &it
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The deviations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of deviations that exist at
your facility.You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these deviations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other deviations.

HERRATS | BREMAAREEER. (RNERENXERERITAE, WERE, HLEEBRRE,
BrlEHRNIRENE ERENRE.

FDA placed your firm on Import Alert 66-40 on April14, 2020.
FDA B7F 2020 £ 4 B 14 BB{RARE T HOES 66-40 .,

Until you correct all deviations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may
withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.

ERATIRBETHRATEIREM EFHE BB IFIARIIFS CGMP ZR], FDA AJRESBEMBREIRA
YA REF BT RIS R RAHLE.

Failure to correct these deviations may also resultin the FDA continuing to refuse admission of
articles manufactured at Vega Life Sciences Private Limited at Plot No. D-15, 16, 21 & 22, Phase-I,
I.D.A.Pashamylaram, Patencheru (M), Sangareddy District, Telangana into the United States under
section 801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3).Articles under this authority may be subject
to refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to

conform to CGMP within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21
U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B).

RAEEH EIX LR A BEIR 253 FDA {ik#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#0 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE#EEZ1E
iR A PP RHANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your deviations and to prevent their recurrence. If

you cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and
your schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15 P TERBREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETERLTE
SRUIEFMIARE, BHLEEBRRE. WIRAEEE 15 M ITIEH N IERER, HRABERANRELL
RFeriital.
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40. 320-20-40 2020-07-14 Signa S.A. de C.V.s5795]
Dear Mr. Watson:

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) inspected your drug manufacturing facility, Signa
S.A. de C.V., FEI 3002808161,at Avenida Industria Automotriz No. 301, Fracc. Delegacion Santa
Ana Tlapaltitlan, Toluca, Toluca De Lerdo, Mexico, from December 16 to 20, 2019.

=E FDAF 2019 % 12 B 16 HZE 20 BI&&E 7RI F =759 Signa S.A. deC.V., FEI
3002808161 4=k,

This warning letter summarizes significant deviations from current good manufacturing practice
(CGMP) for active pharmaceutical ingredients (API).

ARG T NS EER COMP RTA.

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do
not conform to CGMP, your API are adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the
Federal Food,Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).
BFRIBREESEF. NI, BFSRFILE. BATEEEEIARFS CGMP Z3K, R/MINEME
HR#E FDCA A9 501(a)(2)(B)LAK 21 U.S.C.351(a)(2)(B)#IANZBRE M.

We reviewed your January 13, 2020, response to our Form FDA 483 in detail and acknowledge
receipt of your subsequent correspondence.

BAICIHFMEZ TIRAE) 2020 £ 1 B 13 AXf FDA483 RHIEIE, FILLEREWEIGLIERS.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific deviations including, but not limited to, the
following.

WEHE, HMNPOAEARKRNERREEERPRTIAT:

Failure to adequately investigate out-of-specification results and implement appropriate

corrective actions. K3 00S ZERH#H{ITHDAE, FHNITIELAIMIEISHE.

Your investigations into out-of-specification (OOS) test results were inadequate. You failed to
appropriately justify potential root causes, expand investigations to all potentially affected batches,
and implement adequate corrective actions and preventive actions (CAPA).

/1% 00S BERAVABTRA RO, (RIREEEIMICIERERANRE, RERET REFFBAEE
FHAIHLR, FFEEREIG=IRT CAPA,

a. You obtained OOS results for related substances (b)(4) during the release testing of (b)(4) USP,
batch (b)(4), performed in January 2018 as part of a process validation study. Your Phase |
laboratory investigation confirmed the OOS results. You opened a manufacturing investigation that
listed multiple hypotheses as root causes for an inadequate (b)(4) reaction. Your investigation
ultimately concluded, without adequate supporting evidence, that the potential root cause for the
impurity OOS was inadequate (b)(4).

{’{i]12018 & 1 BT ZIGIERY, £ XX USP fitgHtS XX pUBiTHalldr, BXRYIRMEER 7 OO0S,
RMINSE—MERLR=RAEFHHAT 00S ER. (M TESRE, FIHTSMRRIFA XX KR
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NAZSRIRARE, MMINEEREERE BB SHFHEHENER TMEHE&ISTHZAR 00S rIael)
WRERERZR XX AR5,

You later found this root cause was unsupported because you were using the maximum (b)(4).
Your investigation was inadequate and did not include appropriate corrective action.
BERIFMIERTESFZIRANRE, EAMIEEERNERA XX, (RMIAERARSH, He
REIEESRIM EETE.

In response to the FDA-483, you reopened the manufacturing investigation. Your firm emphasized
temperature profile and material charging in the updated investigation. Specifically, while the batch
was within operational temperatures ranges, your firm found that it exhibited an “anomalous
pattern.” Your firm had previously identified temperature range as acritical control parameter with
the potential for quality impact. Your investigation also noted that the yield was slightly lower for
this batch, which may have been related to material (b)(4) errors. Your CAPA after the renewed
investigation included tightening the temperature range from (b)(4),but it remained uncertain
whether the root cause was adequately resolved.

7S FDA483 AT, (RITERTAFEE. (FATDEEREOAEFIET RERTIIRILH.
Bk, SiZHUXERERETENN, MAaRMEEN REEL . RABZERRE TIEETE
BER—MXEEHSH, WREGBEXN, RMIEAEHINEEIZHRBERRME, XeaTsE5YD
BEXXEREX. EFEREEZE, R0 CAPA BIEAKEEETEE, (B AMERRTDIER
TIRAIRE.

The failing impurity data obtained for this batch was intended to support (b)(4) process validation
studies. Notably, your firm has experienced several additional failures during the production history
of this API.

IZHURAI R S8 REIRFRESE AT XX IZWIHAR., BEEERNE, RAEZ APIEH
SERBFLREERBER,

At least one of the finished API batches from these validation studies was released for the U.S.
market.

XLUFFAR PG —HE AP BURETE 7 EE ™17,

In your response, you stated that your firm will conduct additional experimental design studies to
ensure evaluation of multivariate combinations that replicate the failure mode. However, your
response lacked sufficient information about the scope, timeline, and plans to ensure CAPA
effectiveness.

FERINESF, ®MIFREMNNASESHTESHRWIZITAR, DSRNSTEASH TR,
EMAWERN, BER2IFMINESHRD T BEACEE. HERTIGEER, TEHR CAPARNSE
EyiER

b. You obtained an OOS assay result during the release testing of (b)(4) USP, batch (b)(4),
performed in October 2018.You then obtained passing retest results and invalidated the original

OOS result. Your firm indicated that a likely root cause was instability of the analytical balance due
to the presence of too many analysts in the weighing room.There was no evidence that the
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presence of multiple analysts in the room affected the sensitivity of the analytical balance and
therefore contributed to the OOS results.

{R17E X2018 £ 10 BT Z5GuERY, £ XX USP Mgt S XX idTiallh, S8R 00S, A
BIFISENFERIEERER, S5/ TRIR 00S ERTH. AR sIRARERENTREEE
WHRRKXZ, FUSHTRFEAEE. (BIREIHEIBEANFEEEESMIER, MoK FENREN
ErET0m, WS 00S &R,

Your laboratory investigation also indicated that your Plant Manager reported no deviations that
could be related to the OOS results. No further documentation of the manufacturing evaluation was
available or provided to the investigator during the inspection.

RMINERERETENMAMINI REEBRETEES 008 BEREXRE, £ HLIRBEES
MMMHHER, EREHERRREHRER,

Your firm lacked a meaningful or formal Phase 2 manufacturing investigation, and batch (b)(4) was
subsequently released.

RABRBITERXNEAS _MREFREE, ZEBITTHS XX,

Whenever an investigation lacks conclusive evidence of laboratory error, a thorough investigation
of potential manufacturing causes must be performed.

RFERDEDIHEBIERATNERR, WO atREED SR TRE.

We acknowledge that you have initiated efforts to remediate and improve your investigation
programs. However, your response lacked adequate details of the remediation approach. In
addition, the scope of your assessment is insufficient.

BATREENAMIETHERTH I E, EESHAIEERERF. EE2IRMINESIRE BHIFHARY
NETTIE. A, AR EEIRAFE S HY.

In response to this letter, provide the following.
FERISARMNERZATHRE:

« A comprehensive, independent assessment of your overall system for investigating deviations,
discrepancies, complaints, OOS results, and failures. Provide a detailed action plan to
remediate this system. Your action plan should include, but not be limited to, significant
improvements in investigation competencies, scope determination, root cause evaluation,
CAPA effectiveness, quality assurance unit oversight, and written procedures. Address how
your firm will ensure all phases of investigations are appropriately conducted.

—IDHRIMRE., £R. &F. 008 BERMAMAETNEEAFHNEEIRLITHE, BR—MD1F
MR T RILANIZ RS, ARMIBYTaNT N BIREAMIRTIHEERES. SEERE. RBA
[REME. CAPABRE. RESN IREMBPEEFNERNE. RIRIIADENTHERS
SHEIAT 7 FREIREM R,

¢ Anindependent assessment and remediation plan for your CAPA program, including whether
your firm assures CAPA effectiveness, regularly reviews investigations trends, implements
improvements to the CAPA program when needed, ensures appropriate quality assurance unit
decision rights, and is fully supported by executive management.
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—{3{5M1] CAPA FEFFAVIRSIHE R ANEIT R, IR —(IRESTHMEEESERER TESEZSAIAE
BREH. BIHUTRARESHT. #HIR CAPABIME., EHRZEEEY. LEI CAPATE
FrigtiTeidt, HHREERIESEEIRIRFIN], FEAEREEENEEIT.

* A retrospective, independent review of all invalidated OOS (including in-process and
release/stability testing) results for U.S. products, irrespective of whether the batch was
ultimately distributed in the U.S. and a report summarizing the findings of the analysis,
including a detailed chart with the following for each OOS:

e EERNEHRTRAILIR =E4F] 00S (BFFEMMITAREMNIN) SRATHEE]
ez, TeXEFREGREHEEERXE, FRX—MRGSDEITHEARNER, BEFF
> O0S HLAMER:

m  Determine whether the scientific justification and evidence relating to the invalidated OOS
result conclusively or inconclusively demonstrates causative laboratory error.

HWESHARH 008 ERAEIFAICIEFIHER BB HEC Il HETIN =R
B Forinvestigations that conclusively establish laboratory root cause, provide rationale and

ensure that all other laboratory methods vulnerable to the same or similar root cause are
identified for remediation.

MNFESHLRERARENEE, RERERAHRIRGHAEEENRMUUIRNRAZZ
FMRYSCIR =75 A F A THNK

B For all OOS results found by the retrospective review to have an inconclusive or no root
cause identified in the laboratory, include a thorough review of production (e.g., batch
manufacturing records, adequacy of the manufacturing steps, suitability of
equipment/facilities, variability of raw materials, process capability, deviation history,

complaint history, and batch failure history). Summarize potential manufacturing root
causes for each investigation, and any manufacturing operation improvements.

T EIFEZPAIAIE 00S R, ELR=ARKEMEFRESAREBLHECHN, EQ
BE—ONEF (FRIEFICR, £EF-PRERRSD, REAMEERY, Feikantt, T
2880, REDRE, WFHE, WAEKHESE) HtKER. BX—OEMNEEEEE
WARRENRE, LIREEF RS A,

B This review should cover the past three years (i.e., since January 2017) and evaluate any
other common issues found beyond that period.

IZEZNEBERIS A 3 FadiE (B8 2017 51 BR) , FHEEIRRIERSMNTAIRAIRT
BHE—RIARE

«  Provide the full batch history of (b)(4) andof its (b)(4), batch disposition decisions, and details
regarding any failing results that occurred at any stage or processing.

R0 XX RE XX FrEHURAE. #hEREK, LUREEAM RS T 2R RERIRK
ZERIATEIFAER
¢ A comprehensive review and remediation plan for your OOS result investigation systems. The

CAPA should include but not be limited to addressing the following:
—H3HRM] 00S ERPERFHNSEHZAIFMNEITR]. CAPA NEFEEANRFHRRLLT AR :
B Quality unit oversight of laboratory investigations.

FRESP LR =FERIRE
B [dentification of adverse laboratory control trends.

TR =EFIEBAIRS!
B Resolution of causes of laboratory variation.

FDA Warning Letters 320-20

@ harmLink © PharmLink {REBFIEEIFEXABHIERNE, K& Pharmlink PEHEEASEHEIFEXNS.



PharmLink FDA 2&(Z BiEx5

LG =R AR ERIFERTT 5
B [nitiation of thorough investigations of potential manufacturing causes whenever a
laboratory cause cannot be conclusively identified.

TCRBURNAHELWERE, HENEEEFREEHREE
B Adequately scoping each investigation and its CAPA.
SIEMAERE CAPASEEHTRDRE
B Revised OOS investigation procedures with these and other remediations.

18iJj5 OOS WERER, HPEERE LIABEKKEEMNEHE

Repeat Violations and Deviations at Multiple Sites Z1FFTESFEMF(RE

FDA cited similar CGMP deviations at other facilities in your company’s network. These repeated
failures at multiple sites demonstrate that management oversight and control over the manufacture
of drugs is inadequate.

FDA FE(R A FEEIZRMIFER AR CGMP EMIER, SIZAESIEIIERIRIIN T RER
MR EFHEFIRR 1Y,

Your executive management remains responsible for fully resolving all deficiencies and ensuring
ongoing CGMP compliance.

RMINESREBARB XS EBRTBEHIE, BIRFEAS CGMP Ek,
Conclusion &5i

The deviations cited in this letter are notintended to be an all-inclusive list of deviations that exist at
your facility. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of these deviations
and for preventing their recurrence or the occurrence of other deviations.

LR RS | BRSENAAREER. MIERENXEREHTHEAE, BERE, PBLEERXAE,
BRI RERNE ERENAE.

If you are considering an action that is likely to lead to a disruption in the supply of drugs produced
at your facility, FDA requests that you contact CDER’s Drug Shortages Staff immediately, at
drugshortages@fda.hhs.gov, so that FDA can work with you on the most effectiveway to bring your
operations into compliance with the law. Contacting the Drug Shortages Staff also allows you to
meet any obligations you may have to report discontinuances or interruptions in your drug
manufacture under 21 U.S.C. 356C(b). This also allows FDA to consider, as soon as possible,
what actions, if any, may be needed to avoid shortages and protect the health of patients who
depend on your products.

MREE EERNAER T SE e SEURI L FrAEFZS R T, FDA ER{RIZENEXR
CDER RERARTAR, X# FDA JLASIRMII—ERAEAEMNAIS ISIRIRRIERFSIER
ER, BRRAREHRAEARTEHRHERKE 21 U.S.C. 356C(b)/RAT e IR & RM125 M+ LEak
FETHINSS, it FDA RIREBEEFREXRBYTHEIERERER, RIFEKBTRMIZBRIBERER.
Until you correct all deviations completely and we confirm your compliance with CGMP, FDA may

withhold approval of any new drug applications or supplements listing your firm as a drug
manufacturer.
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ERLERETRTEREMEHERIIFARIIFTS CGMP ZHT, FDA JRESBBEMRERKIRA
TH TS BT RSO R RSN R ATHE A,

Failure to correct these deviations may also result in the FDA refusing admission of articles
manufactured at Signa S.A. de C.V. at Avenida Industria Automotriz No. 301, Fracc. Delegacion
Santa Ana Tlapaltitlan,Toluca, Toluca De Lerdo, Mexico, into the United States under section
801(a)(3) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3). Articles under this authority may be subject to
refusal of admission, in that the methods and controls used in their manufacture do not appear to

conform to CGMP within the meaning of section501(a)(2)(B) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C.
351(a)(2)(B).

ReEMIEX LRE T REIE = SE FDA fk#E FDCA 55 801(a)(3)5:#1 21 U.S.C. 381(a)(3)iE4EHZ1E
AR PR RIFEANEE.

After you receive this letter, respond to this office in writing within 15 working days. Specify what
you have done since our inspection to correct your deviations and to prevent their recurrence. If

you cannot complete corrective actions within 15 working days, state your reasons for delay and
your schedule for completion.

EWEILERSE, BE 15PN TAERREEERIRNE. ARSEFIRBEMCERS, (RIMETELTE
SRMUIERIBMRE, BIEERRRE. MR 156 N TIFAR TSR IERE, BABERRIRELL
RFeRiitHl.
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PharmLink &1}

PharmLink REIFIIEXR, BET ALK, EHTUEKRFER FIZHA" . i)
BIRFFALEEXNZRER 500 5@, EXMEREXTEBEEL LW MIHFERNI
NWREEEXATENHHETE, EFAEDTIEFERISEZ BIIRAR RS RS
BRI,

PharmLink IRHEZGTI A ERFEF] (Pharmlink EfrHIZ5a075) HATILRERSS. EE
RRER. JEEFIZTIENFIISR AT RIRIEK, BHEMNFEELDTRWER, BFAHAN
Efrhiz.

{Pharmlink EfFHIZEDE) MR

h37#R (Pharmiink ERRAIZSENZS) KIS H IR FAMERMARET, NSRS E
RSB SRS EE, FHHTINSER, BTt MEEER
EeT L BEIER:

= SRR

1 | IERSRARRE DENSATRSE, BELETEENSEEN

EIREAE S, BHATHEIFNEREESBNRERE, S8BT

2 FEABER 55
e e A

XEHIR R SHUETUR S B TR, FHEIZSETNEETIRY

3 3 2 SHtE
L

BE. Bh5%e #BUHIEMRHMETRREXE, SEEE EhrmARERLS

4
=8 ERfRII R PRV
TEEMENES | FBHHEMNEEZNAE T RNAESGE AN THIARERR
5, REEDRHRMNE, BEGE T T ERHHES
HIZIFE FKETWARBEXRITEER, ARG ZEREAIIA
BXRA

SFFHIhR {Pharmlink EFRHIZAEEY BIFINRESEXATHIFKRSS, 02X PharmLink &
FALFEANMTESHARPOREIERZE. BXTIAT. maaFISsRRESEERER,
BEAR:

B iE: 17316561718 (HIERES) B iE: 18817620007 (HEFES)

MR #&: 616282041@gqg.com
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